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Pre-Filed Testimony Questions - Radcliff Sewer Rate Case
Case 2013-00050 By: Mr. Jim Bruce

1. How was notice to public made of this filing and amount of increase?

Answer Q#1:  Public notice was made in accordance with KRS 278.185 by direct mailed notice to each
customer. Verification and proof of printing and mailing will be provided to the Commission
when available.

Witness: Mr. David T. Wilson I, Attorney
2. How many Board meetings was the need for increase, and approval of filing, discussed?

Answer Q#2:  Specific discussions about the Radcliff sewer rates were discussed at 14 meetings,
beginning at the June 16, 2009 meeting. Copies of the minutes from each of these
meetings are included as Exhibit 1.

Witness: Mr. Jim Bruce, General Manager

3. Who completed the rate study?

Answer Q#3:  Raftelis Financial Consultants (‘RFC"), Inc. of Charlotte, North Carolina, performed most of
the work on the study, rate model, analysis and provided several presentations to Hardin
County Water District No.1 (“Hardin District") staff and Board. The lead analyst or person
assigned to our study is Mr. Bart Kreps who has worked for RFC since 2002. His resume is

attached as Exhibit 2.
Witness: Mr. Jim Bruce, General Manager
4. Why was this rate consultant selected, and how?

Answer Q#4:  In early 2009, Hardin District issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for the Radcliff
Wastewater Cost of Service Study. This RFP was sent direct to several Kentucky-based
engineering firms and consultants. An RFP advertisement was also published in two local
papers. | metwith several interested persons and firms prior to the RFP submittal deadline.
One firm, Municipal Financial & Services Group, who had recently opened a Louisville office,
met several times with me while working on their proposal. On the deadline date, the only
proposal received was from RFC. Based on a review of the RFC proposal, and their
extensive experience and history with cost of service utility studies, staff recommended, and
the Board approved, proceeding using RFC for the study. (Exhibit 17)

Witness: Mr. Jim Bruce, General Manager

5. How long has it been since rates were adjusted?

Answer Q#5:  From 1997 to 2004 the City of Radcliff implemented seven different sewer rate increases.
Two were quite large (1998, 58.4% - 2002, 25%). The most recent rate increase by the City
was a 2.4% increase in 2004. The agreement between the City and Hardin District imposed
a new 3% franchise fee to be paid on sewer sales revenues, effective in 2008 when Hardin
District took over ownership of the utility. In order to avoid an immediate cost increase to
the customer, Hardin District lowered the city's sewer rates by 3%, offsetting the addition of
the franchise fee which was added to the customer bill (as a pass through). This resulted in
Hardin District operating the utility with 3% less revenues than what the City had been
receiving. Other than the 3% decrease in 2008, rates have not changed since 2004.

Witness: Mr. Jim Bruce, General Manager



What type of rate design and changes is Hardin District proposing?

Answer Q#6:  The Board was presented with multiple rate adjustment alternatives for consideration.
Several of these options included variations of full cost recovery with the assumption of using
reserves to help cash fund future capital improvements. However, the Board determined
that any rate adjustment option under consideration should include 100% funding of
depreciation. Ultimately, three rate options were presented.

The option selected by the Board was to maintain the current minimum charge structure and
initiate a phase out of the declining block volumetric rate. Specifically, the current rate
structure includes a minimum charge of $17.11 with an allowance of 2,000 gallons of flow
per month. Flows above 2,000 gallons but below 15,000 gallons are assessed the tier 1
volumetric rate of $5.58 per 1,000 gallons (kgal). Flows above 15,000 gallons are assessed
the tier 2 volumetric rate of $4.47 per kgal, which is 20% less than the tier 1 rate.

The proposed rates increase the minimum charge to $19.88 per month and maintain the
2,000 gallons minimum allowance. The tier 1 volumetric rate increases to $6.48 per kgal
while the tier 2 volumetric rate increases to $5.84 per kgal or approximately 10% less than
the tier 1 rate.

The phase-out of the declining block rate is consistent with cost of service principles and
industry rate setting standards for sewer utilities. In terms of usage, the tier two rate
captures mainly non-residential customers. Unlike residential water usage, which can
exhibit seasonal peaks associated with elective consumption, non-residential sewer demand
is related more closely to indoor water usage which tends to be more consistenton a
month-to-month basis. As a result, from a unit cost perspective, there is little justification for
a larger customer to benefit from a discounted volumetric rate since their flows tend to
exhibit similar patterns of consumption. Further, itis unlikely that larger commercial
customers in the Radcliff Utility service area deliver wastewater with strength concentrations
less than domestic flows, which would support a lower unit cost of service for these
customers. Rather, it is more likely that larger customers deliver wastewater with strength
concentrations that are equal or above domestic levels. As a result, the proposed rates
initiate a process of moving towards a uniform sewer volumetric rate while balancing the
related impacts on large customers.

Witness: Mr. Bart Kreps, Rate Consultant

What rate design methodology or modeling was used?

Answer Q#7:  The rate design methodology used was based on industry standard approaches as
prescribed in the AWWA's Manual M1, Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges and
the WEF's Financing and Charges for Wastewater Systems. Analytics were developed in a
Financial Planning and Cost of Service Model (Rate Model), which was developed in

Microsoft Excel® - 2007.
Witness: Mr. Bart Kreps, Rate Consultant

Were any of the expenses included in revenue requirements adjusted to accrual basis from cash
expenditures?

Answer Q#8:  Revenue requirements include a three-year average for debt service, which includes
projected principal payments. Annual rate funded cash capital is assumed to be equal to

depreciation/amortization

Witness: Mr. Bart Kreps, Rate Consultant
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10.

11.

What percent of total depreciation expense is included in the requested revenue requirement amount?

Answer Q#9:  Several alternative options for recovery of depreciation expense were discussed with the
Hardin District Board. These options included both partial (varying levels) and full (100%)
recovery of depreciation in the revenue requirements. Ultimately, the Board determined that
revenue requirements should include 100% of depreciation expressed in terms of rate
funded, or pay-as-you-go, capital. The primary reasons included: (1) multiple years (2011
and 2012) reporting a financial loss before capital contributions; (2) significant and continued
increase in annual depreciation due to capital investment. The majority of recent system
investments have been funded through grants which will be exhausted fully by 2013; (3)
limited leverage and related principal payments; and (4) the desire to use internal funds (rate
funded capital and reserves) for system capital reinvestment in 2013 and the foreseeable

future.
Witness: Mr. Bart Kreps, Rate Consultant
What historical test year did Hardin District use in its rate study?

Answer Q#10: The revenue requirements developed for this filing are based on audited financial results in
2012 with known and measurable adjustments. A copy of the 2012 audited financial report
has been submitted with this filing. (Exhibit 3, Appendix A). Hardin District also prepares a
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets that is
submitted to the Kentucky PSC (Exhibit 3, Appendix B). The Comparative Statement ties
to the audit in total, but it captures financial data in more detail which proved to be more
useful for the cost of service analysis.

Hardin District's operating costs for the Radcliff Utility can be organized into five major
categories: collection system labor, (2) customer service labor, (3) administrative labor, (4)
contract services, and (5) all other expenses. The bulk of the Radcliff Utility costs are
included under contract services, as Veolia Water, North America, South, LLC (Veolia)
provides contract operations covering the wastewater treatment plant and collection system
for the Radcliff Utility. Capital costs include both direct and allocated
depreciation/amortization and a three-year average debt service payment. Revenue
requirements were developed on a cash basis with funding of depreciation/amortization
recognized in the form of annual rate funded capital. The Cost of Service Study report
(Exhibit 3, Appendix D) provides detailed schedules including the depreciation of each
Radcliff Utility asset, as well as allocated depreciation for certain shared facilities amongst
Hardin District's five utilities.

Witness: Mr. Bart Kreps, Rate Consultant
How much does debt coverage requirement add to revenue requirements?

Answer Q#11: Revenue requirements do not include an adjustment for debt service coverage. The
Radcliff Utility has only one outstanding debt obligation with a 1.0 times coverage

requirement.

Witness: Mr. Bart Kreps, Rate Consultant
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12. What types of adjustments is Hardin District applying to test year expenses, and what is the impact to
revenue requirements of these adjustments?

Answer Q#12: Certain known and measurable adjustments were made to the test year to reflect more

Witness:

appropriately an adjusted revenue requirement for the Radcliff Utility for the purpose of
determining any necessary rate adjustments. All of the adjustments to the test year are
identified and explained in the report documenting the cost of service study (Exhibit 3,
Section 2, Pages 48-49 and Appendix E, Pages 146-157). Total adjustments to the test
year are $435,619. | will address some of the more significant adjustments as part of this

testimony.

Adjustments for personnel expenses reflect a 3.0% increase in salaries and wages for
employees as approved by the Board at its December 8, 2012 meeting and documented in
the Radcliff Utility 2013 Operating Budget. Although social security (OASDI) employee
contribution percentages remained unchanged, the increase in salaries and wages translates
into an increase in OASDI. In aggregate, salaries and benefits are adjusted to reflect

additional costs of $19,387.

The contract operating agreement between Hardin District and Veolia has a term of 17 years
and 4 months. The annual cost to Hardin District is based on an Agreement Year, which is
negotiated annually. The most recent negotiation between Hardin District and Veolia
increased the total annual cost for services by $79,391. This includes estimated overages
which are allowed per the contract and included in the Radcliff Utility 2013 Operating Budget.

Hardin District will use a three year average for its debt service calculation. As such, interest
expense of $86,791 was reduced from the test year. The three year average debt service is
$348,955. The debt service coverage requirement on the Radcliff Utility's only outstanding

indebtedness is 1.0 times.

The 2012 Audit includes a one-time loss on sale of $99,903. Hardin District does not
anticipate another loss on sale in assets in 2013 and therefore a recurring adjustment was

not used.

Hardin District anticipates it will account for an additional $5,075,948 in capital investment in
2013 for Radcliff Utility assets by the end of 2014. A substantial portion of the additional
depreciation associated with these assets relates to sewer system improvements funded by
$3.75 million in grants associated with the Kentucky Base Realignment and Closure
(“BRAC") grants through the Economic and Development Cabinet. In total, new capital
investment in the system will result in additional depreciation of $132,718.

Mr. Bart Kreps, Rate Consultant
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14.

15.

What was the basis for the decision for the selected rate design?

Answer Q#13: The Board was presented with numerous possible rate designs starting with the first rate
increase presentation in 2010. One of the options was intended to make the sewer rate
design more consistent with Hardin District’s water rates. This would have replaced a
minimum bill with a customer charge, and leaving the declining block structure. Ata
September 13, 2012 meeting, Mr. Kreps and | presented the Board with seven different
possible rate design options. Exhibit 16 includes the slide presentation and explanation of
the different options, and impacts to different types of customers.

At the meeting, the Board developed an eighth option and asked staff to see how this would
impact customers. This option was approved at the September 18, 2012 meeting. The
selected option kept the minimum bill, with a declining block, but changed the declining block
discount at 15 kgals from a 20% decrease to a 10% decrease. At the March 13, 2013
Board meeting, staff presented the Board with a recommendation to discontinue allowing
customers to receive a sewer credit by using a “yard meter” for outdoor water use during the
summer. This discount was a practice by the City, continued by Hardin District, but is not in
the tariff nor was in the City's sewer ordinance.

The Board asked staff to again revisit a rate option known as Winter Quarter Billing, for
residential sewer customers. At the April 16, 2013 meeting, staff made a presentation of the
updated impact of using Winter Quarter Billing as a rate option. The Board decided not to
use this and the rate design presented in the application is the same as approved at the
September 18, 2012.

Witness: Mr. Jim Bruce, General Manager
What method does Hardin District use to calculate depreciation on capital assets?

Answer Q#14: Hardin District applies the NARUC (National Association of Regulatory Utility
Commissioners) Average Service Life guidelines to all assets purchased and capitalized.
Hardin District attempts to take the range of the Average Service Life and consistently apply
it to all assets within a specific class. For example, per the guidelines, Lift Stations
Structures are to have an Average Service Life of 20-50 years. Hardin District depreciates
Lift Station Structures on a 35 year useful life. However, if an asset is rebuilt or refurbished,
we take into account the additional life expectancy the rebuild/refurbish adds to the asset and

use this as the useful life.

Hardin District uses the Straight Line Method for depreciation which is annotated on our
Depreciation Schedule as “SLMM". However, due to how assets were entered into our fixed
asset software program years ago, it was noticed that certain assets had stopped
depreciating. Therefore, for those few assets, we had to adjust from the Straight Line
Method to a Remaining Value over Remaining Life Method, annotated as “RemVL” (Exhibit

3, Appendix D).
Witness: Mr. Scott Schmuck, Finance and Accounting Manager

How much of added fixed assets since 2008 is funded by grants? Of the grant funded assets, how much
depreciation expense related to those assets being added to rate base?

Answer Q#15:  Since 2009, Hardin District has been awarded three separate Radcliff Sewer Grants known
as "BRAC" grants totaling $6,250,000- Influent and Infiltration Grant (I&l Grant) at
$1,500,000;: Lift Station Improvement Grant (LS Grant) at $2,250,000; and the System
Improvement Grant (S| Grant) at $2,500,000. Of the $4,235,774 of added assets since
2008 for Radcliff Sewer, approximately $2,201,481 has been funded by these Grants. As of
December 31, 2012, the &I Grant has been fully expended while the LS and Sl grants have
remaining balances of $1,694,777 and $1,467,464 respectfully. A breakdown of Funded
Assets that have been capitalized as well as funded assets that remain in
Construction-In-Progress (CIP) accounts is attached as Exhibit 4, Pages 158-160.

Of the $144,534 added to the rate base for depreciation and amortization, $91,973 is
attributable to grant funded assets. (Exhibit 4, Page 161)

Witness: Mr. Scott Schmuck, Finance and Accounting Manager
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18.

19.

20.

How does Hardin District justify calculating depreciation on assets that were funded 100% by grants or
contributed capital, when Hardin District had no cost of funds or borrowed funds?

Answer Q#16: The ownership, maintenance and replacement of all capital assets have become the
responsibility and the cost of Hardin District regardless of how the asset was initially acquired
or who paid for it. Depreciation expense on assets is a generally accepted accounting
principal. Given the nature of the Radcliff system, with known problems with high inflow &
infiltration, high number of lift stations with an aging wastewater treatment plant, an extensive
capital replacement program is needed to address these problems and fund future
replacements. Depreciation expense (if included in the rate base) is a major source of
funds for capital projects The Board was presented with options to include varying
percentages of the calculated depreciation amount in the rate base, and chose to include
100% to provide adequate funding for the capital program. Hardin District’s legal counsel
also believes that PSC v. DeWitt Water District (720 SW. 2d 725, 1986), Exhibit 5, provides
a legal basis for Hardin District to include depreciation expense in its rate base, regardless of
the nature or source of payment for the original asset.

Witness: Mr. Jim Bruce, General Manager
What would the impact be to customer bills if the requested rate increase were approved?

Answer Q#17: The vast majority of Hardin District's customers will see an increase of 15.2% if the
requested rate increases are approved. Since the requested rates include a reduction in the
rate differential provided to flows above 15,000 gallons, customers using above 15,000
gallons will see a larger increase which will increase commensurately with higher levels of
flow. However, based on a bill frequency analysis developed as part of this study, almost
98% of Hardin District's customers use 15,000 gallons or less on a monthly basis. The bill
frequency analysis was updated multiple times over a four-year period (2009, 2010, and
2011 data) with consistent results. The analysis identified the number of customers and
annual flow for 1,000 gallon increments of water consumption. An analysis of customer bills
and proposed impacts is provided in Exhibit 3, Appendix E, Page 128.

Witness: Mr. Bart Kreps, Rate Consultant

How did Hardin District allocate costs to the wholesale rate?

Answer Q#18: Based on Hardin District's objectives, available data, and our understanding of the Radcliff
system, it was determined that the most appropriate methodology for developing a wholesale
rate should include two cost components: (1) a proportionate share of the annual
depreciation and interest expense associated with the assets that would provide service to a
wholesale customer (e.g. wastewater treatment and conveyance); and (2) a proportionate
share of the operating and maintenance expenses associated with these assets. A full

description of the methodology used and resulting wholesale rate calculation is provided in
Section 5 of the cost of service study report (Exhibit 3, Section 5, Pages 58-61)

Witness: Mr. Bart Kreps, Rate Consultant

For each capital construction project shown as an adjustment to test year, provide a table showing the
starting date of construction, proposed in-service date and estimated cost of construction

Answer Q#19: Exhibit 6
Witness: Mr. Preston Pendley, Engineering Manager
What amount was used for the test year revenue amounts, and what was included?

Answer Q#20: The test year includes $3,371,082 in revenue from sewer user charge sales (minimum
charge and volumetric rates), $24,123 in interest income, and $87,352 in non-operating

revenue.

Witness: Mr. Bart Kreps, Rate Consultant



21.

What methods are used to allocate costs among the funds? Does Hardin District allocate general and
administrative costs among its 5 funds?

Answer Q#21:

Witness:

As noted throughout the Rate Study for the Whitesburg Municipal Waterworks, issued
September 2011 by the Commission, it is appropriate for a Utility to allocate a portion of
various costs to other Divisions within the Company. Hardin District follows this
methodology by allocating three major categories of costs to other funds - Labor,
Depreciation and Other Allocated line items which include Customer Service and

Administration expenses.

These costs may be allocated across all five funds or only two or

three funds as deemed appropriate by the General Manager and Finance and Accounting
Manager based on the type of cost and activity and the benefit to multiple utilities from the
activity or personnel. Following, are the methodologies used to allocate the three Cost

categories:

Cost Category

Methodology

The amount of time an employee spends on each fund is
estimated during each budget process using time studies and
interviewing employees

Labor

Some employees such as CSR's and Meter Readers are based
upon % of sales revenue total between County Water and Radcliff
Sewer

Commissioners and Staff Attorney are based upon the count of
topics of discussion & Motions made in previous year

Utility Billing Specialist is based on Revenue split as well with a
small portion going to FK Sewer, FK Storm & FK Water as there is
only 1 customer each for billing purposes

Depreciation -
Shared Assets

Assets that were already booked on County Water system that
were deemed to be shared by Other funds were determined by
various methods including number of billings, total budgeted
salaries, budgeted salaries & benefits for specific employees,
number of megabytes the GIS system for each utility uses, the
number of large meters in the City of Radcliff compared to total
large meters and estimated use of asset between funds. These
assets were put into separate “Classes” in order to break out the

depreciation

Depreciation -
Split Assets

Costs of New Shared Assets are now “Split” between Funds
based upon same criteria. However, the costs are booked
separately on each fund'’s depreciation schedule

Very similar to Labor Allocation methods

9% of Total Dollar Revenues billed with $0 for FK Sewer & Storm

Total Personnel Costs by Utility

Other Allocated
Costs

Occupancy % of Personnel devoted to Radcliff Sewer. This was
based on Square Footage of Office Space and amount of time
employees designate to Radcliff

Number of Meter Readers as % of Total Employees with Uniforms
multiplied by number of Meters read by Utility with none to FK
Sewer & Storm

Please refer to Exhibit 7.

Mr. Scott Schmuck, Finance and Accounting Manager
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22.

23.

25.

What Hardin District employees are allocated to Radcliff Sewer fund, total number of full time employees
allocated to Radcliff Sewer fund, and how were these allocations determined?

Answer Q#22: Of the 49 total 2012 Budgeted employees, including Commissioners and Staff Attorney, 8
Full Time Equivalent (FTE) employees are allocated to the Radcliff Sewer Fund. For 2012,
the following employees were allocated to the Radcliff Sewer Fund based on the allocation
methods as described in Question #21 above: Customer Service Representatives; Customer
Service Manager; Accountant; Accounting Specialist; Finance & Accounting Manager;
Executive Assistant; Project Coordinator; General Manager; Commissioners; Staff Attorney;
Meter Readers (Distribution Operators); Utility Billing Specialist; Meter Technician
(Distribution Operator); GIS Planning Specialist; Operations Manager; and Distribution
Supervisor. Please refer to Exhibit 8 for specific allocations.

Witness: Mr. Scott Schmuck, Finance and Accounting Manager
Are any Hardin District water or sewer charges expensed to the Radcliff Sewer fund?

Answer Q#23: Yes. Hardin District directly expenses water and sewer charges to the Radcliff Sewer Fund
for three separate locations — Arlington Lift Station, Lincoln Lift Station and at 350 New Street
East (WWTP). The two Lift Station self-billings are for water service for the wet wells and
maintaining nearby Lift Stations. Our Radcliff Waste Water Treatment Plant is located at
350 New Street East. The 2012 total utility charges for these three locations was
approximately $2,754, as shown in Exhibit 9

Hardin District also allocates part of its service center utility costs to other funds. Total Utility
costs attributable to the Service Center for 2012 were approximately, $33,102, of which
$8,646 (26%) were allocated to Radcliff Sewer, as shown in Exhibit 10.

Witness: Mr. Scott Schmuck, Finance and Accounting Manager
What portion of Hardin District central office costs are charged to the Radcliff sewer fund?

Answer Q#24: Of the approximately $2,616,082 of total costs that are allocated, $460,504 or 17.6% was
allocated to Radcliff Sewer. These costs include Labor Costs, Depreciation Expense and
other Customer Service and Administration Expenses. Please refer to Exhibit 11 for a
more detailed breakdown of Allocated Costs.

Witness: Mr. Scott Schmuck, Finance and Accounting Manager

The District has separate operating contracts with Veolia Water for both the Radcliff sewer and Ft. Knox
sewer systems. Do these contracts allow interchange of equipment, labor or assets between the projects?

Answer Q#25: Yes. ltis referred to as "cross utilization" in sections 4.20.7, 4.20.10 and 4.20.11 on page
11 of the District's Veolia / Radcliff operations agreement, Exhibit 12. Moreover, Veolia
crews from West Virginia assisted the Radcliff project during the 2009 ice storm. If one
project is short staffed due to vacancies or absences, the other project can provide short
term aid or assistance.

Witness: Mr. Brett Pyles, Operations Manager



26. What access does Hardin District have to Veolia operations, observation, periodic reports and equipment?

Answer Q#26: Section 4.3 of the District's agreement with Veolia states "The District reserves the right to

monitor and evaluate the progress and performance of VEOLIA WATER to assure the terms
O of this agreement are being met in accordance with applicable wastewater industry

monitoring and evaluating criteria and standards. VEOLIA WATER shall cooperate with the
DISTRICT relating to such monitoring." Veolia provides two monthly reports to the
Operations Manager as well attending a monthly status meeting. The District's Operations
Manager converses on a daily basis with Veolia's Project Manager and has complete access
to all Radcliff sewer facilities and often makes visits and inspections of work being
completed, or to advise Veolia on certain aspects or decisions related to operations.

Witness: Mr. Brett Pyles, Operations Manager
27. What was the initial contract Veolia limit amount and how have those increased since 2008?

Answer Q#27: During 2012 (test year) Veolia was paid a totai of $2,158,923. This included payments
toward three different limit accounts. The limit accounts budget (contracted) have a
maximum amount which Veolia must expend during the year, or reimburse the difference
back to Hardin District. if Veolia spends more than the contracted limit amounts, Hardin
District reimburses those overages as well. The base fee paid Veolia was $1,617,635 which
is 75% of the total paid. Veolia payments for limit account expenses must be external costs
actually paid and cannot include Veolia internal iabor, profit, administrative or other
expenses. The limit account amounts are “pass through” expenses which Veolia directly
pays for materials, electric service payments, contractors or for services, which payments
are not kept by or benefit Veolia directly.

% Change in
- 2013 Current 2012 Test Year | %/ $ Change 2012
Fee Component 2008 Initial Contract Contract Amount
Amount Contract Amount Since 2008 Actual Contract to Actual
Base O&M Fee $1,548,696 $1,617,635 +4.5% $1,617,635 0%/ $0
() Repair & Maintenance $193,200 $193,200 0% $283,280 + 47% / + $90,080
Electrical Limit $138,768 $190,764 +38% $256,867 + 35% / + $66,103
Odor Control Limit $15,000 $15,000 0% $1,140 -92% /- $13,860
Witness: Mr. Jim Bruce, General Manager
28. What efforts do Hardin District Staff and Board make to review Veolia's spending for Repair & Maintenance,

or in reviewing its annuai requested fee change?

Answer Q#28: Our Operations Manager, Mr. Brett Pyles, is assigned to oversee the Veolia contract
performance. Each month a status meeting is held and attended by the Veolia Radcliff
Project Manager, Mr. Pyles, our Engineering Manager and others as needed. At this
meeting, problems, concerns and projects are reviewed. The contract with Veolia requires
they monitor budget limit accounts and report when 80% of the annual budget limit is
reached. Each month, Veolia must submit a written report along with a list of all costs that
have been charged to the R&M (Repair & Maintenance) limit account. Another spreadsheet
identifies all R&M expenses over $1,000 each, so that Hardin District can determine if the
expenses should be capitalized. Veolia also maintains and submits a master spreadsheet
showing all energy used and electric bills paid for each facility. Hardin District also requires
that Veolia request approval prior to spending $2,500 or more on any R&M item. This
request is sent to Mr. Pyles, who often asks for additional quotes, suggests alternate
methods of repair or denies the request. If Veolia requests an annual fee increase, the
Board has authorized me to negotiate the amount or ask for more information to justify the
proposed increase. In reference to most recent increase, the Board asked for specific
details about Veolia's health insurance costs as this was a reason identified by Veolia for the
increase. Finally, the Veolia Area Manager meets with me often to discuss cost control
efforts and quality of service being provided by Veolia and the Radcliff Project Manager.

;\\) Exhibit 13.

Witness: Mr. Jim Bruce, General Manager
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29.

30.

31.

How much of the revenue requirements are for Contract Operations to Veolia and what portion of payments
to Veolia are considered Veolia's base fee and how much are pass through costs which require Veolia to pay

outside vendors or suppliers?

Answer Q#29: Total test year revenue requirements are $3,819,632 (Exhibit 3, Appendix E, Page 125).
The total amount paid to Veolia in the test year was $2,158,923. The majority of this
amount ($2,102,540) was accounted for as an operating expense while the balance
($56,383) was capitalized. Veolia rarely performs substantive capital construction for the
Radcliff Utility, as Hardin District identifies, designs, bids, and manages all capital projects. In
only one instance was any capital construction work performed by Veolia for the Radcliff
Utility. This was very unusuai and done through an additional work clause in the Veolia
contract. Veolia was asked to address moving a sewer main that had been exposed due to
soil erosion and needed to be corrected before the pipe collapsed or broke

Witness: Mr. Bart Kreps, Rate Consuitant
Has Hardin District benchmarked Veolia's contract operating costs with comparable utilities?

Answer Q30: Yes. RFC conducts a national water and wastewater rate survey with the American Water
Works Association (AWWA). This survey is conducted on a bi-annual basis and inciudes a
wealth of information on rates and rates structures, as well as certain financial and operating
statistics for more than 300 utilities. In order to provide a high level comparison of Veolia's
contract operating costs, RFC compared Hardin District’s test year operating costs with two
sample groups of utilities. A summary of the results and supporting detail is provided in
Exhibit 14.

Witness: Mr. Bart Kreps, Rate Consultant and Mr. Jim Bruce, General Manager

Was the process whereby Hardin District selected Veolia Water North America — South, LLC (“Veolia”) to
operate the Radcliff sewer system consistent with the opinion of the Kentucky Auditor of Public Accounts as
set forth in the “Examination of Certain Policies, Procedures, Controls, and Financial Activity of Mountain
Water District” dated January 27, 2011 and the PSC rate study of the Whitesburg Municipal W aterworks of

September 27, 2011?

Answer Q31:  No. However, it should be noted that the Whitesburg Rate Study was published in
September 2011. In that study, Commission staff recommended that Whitesburg issue a
request for proposals to all potential suppliers and, further, perform an analysis in order to
compare the cost of contracting the operation and management of its facilities with the cost
of re-assuming full responsibility of such operation and management. See, Whitesburg's
Rate Study at Page 19. As to the examination of Mountain Water District (“MWD?"), the
State Auditor makes certain recommendations relative to the process whereby MWD entered
into a management contract similar to the contract Hardin District presently has with Veolia.
For instance, the State Auditor suggests that the provisions of KRS 45A.551 could be made

applicable to privatization efforts.

The guidelines of the Public Service Commission and the State Auditor had not been
published in 2008 when Hardin District entered into its contract for operation, management
and maintenance of the Radcliff sewer assets. Going forward, it is the opinion of counsel
for Hardin District that the District will, as always, endeavor to comply with the established
guidelines that govern its operations including, but not limited to, seeking requests for
proposals from qualified operators relative to the operation, management and maintenance
of the Radcliff sewer system.

Witness: Mr. David T. Wilson [l, Attorney
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32.

33.

34.

36.

Did the Hardin District Board consider self-operation in lieu of contracting with Veolia to operate the Radcliff
sewer system?

Answer Q32: No. At the time the acquisition of the Radcliff sewer system was contemplated, the District
was not sufficiently staffed to operate a sewer system. Accordingly, in order to facilitate the
transaction, Hardin District negotiated privately with Vealia for the operation, management
and maintenance of the Radcliff sewer system.

Witness: Mr. David T. Wilson Il, Attorney
How did Hardin District select Veolia for contract operations of the Radcliff system?

Answer Q33:  The City of Radcliff initially proposed to Hardin District the idea of the City divesting its
sanitary and storm utility systems to Hardin District. This led to a negotiated Memorandum
of Understanding (“MOU" Exhibit 15). In the MOU, Veolia is specifically identified as the
system operator, and further requires that any City empioyees affected by the system
transfer be hired and employed by Veolia. Veolia also offered to do all the initial work on
studying the system, operating costs and technical investigation for Hardin District. Based
on the MOU language and intent, Hardin County was required to negotiate solely with Veolia
once the City decided to turn the system over to Hardin District.

Witness: Mr. David T. Wilson [l, Attorney

When would be the soonest date that Hardin District could terminate its Veolia / Radcliff operating contract
without penalty or a required cause?

Answer Q#34: The Veolia / Radcliff operating agreement was signed in February, 2008. According to the
agreement, the first date the contract could be terminated without cause and penalty would
be June 30, 2015 with written notice provided no later than March 2, 2015. (Exhibit 12).

Witness: Mr. Jim Bruce, General Manager
Would Hardin District consider soliciting future competitive proposals for contract operations?

Answer Q#35: While | cannot speak for the Board, | do not know of a reason that Hardin District would not
consider this if the Board decided to change from Veolia as the contract operator, which they
have not decided to do. Hardin District historically has used competitive proposals for many
types of services and design work, including banking services, purchasing cards, Certified
Public Accountants, engineering firms, rate consultants and others, so | believe our staff and
Board is capable of preparing and issuing an RFP for operating services, shouid that
decision be made in the future.

Witness: Mr. Jim Bruce, General Manager
Is KRS 424.260(1) applicable to the contract entered into between Hardin District and Veolia?

Answer Q#36: No. KRS 424.260(1) is not applicable to professional services. Veolia provides all
management, oversight, and supervision of daily operations of the Radcliff system. This
contractual obligation necessitates that Veolia provide a project manager who oversees daily
operations, including the hiring, management and training of muitiple Veolia employees.
Veolia must operate all equipment, treatment facilities, bacteriological laboratory and the
collection system. Veolia must also sample, collect, and analyze within the parameters of
the EPA/KY-DOW Discharging Monitoring Permit. Veolia is responsible for all regulatory
reports and filings necessitated by applicable state and federal regulations. Veolia is solely
obligated for fines resulting from non-compliance. Further, Veolia performs flow monitoring
studies to assist with sewer project design and prioritization. Veolia is obligated to publish
and follow an Operations and Maintenance Plan, Quality Management Plan, a Process
Control Management Plan, a monthly status report, and a Safety Program. Veolia has vast
expertise with programs necessitated by the contract which includes periodic peer review of
its laboratory practices. In short, the services provided by Veolia do not require competitive
bidding. See Jeffersontown vs. Cassin, 102 S.W.2d 1001 (1937); and OAG Opinions
78-725, 79-501, and 82-125.

Witness: Mr. David T. Wilson Il, Attorney
_1 1...



VERIFICATION

The undersigned, Mr. James S. Bruce, General Manager of the Hardin County Water District No.1, hereby
verifies that he has personal knowledge of the matters set forth in the enclosed pre-filed testimony
submitted to the Commission, and that he is duly designated by the Board of Commissioners of the Hardin
County Water District No. 1 to sign and submit this information its behalf.

Hardin/Qounty Water District No. 1

Ja esg Bruce, General Manager

./'

CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE

The undersigned, Mr. David T. Wilson II, the attorney of the Hardin County Water District No. 1, hereby
verifies that the foregoing was served on Mr. Jeff Derouen, Executive Director, Kentucky Public Service
Commission, 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, KY. 40601-8204 and on Hon. David E. Spendard. Assistant
Attorney General, 1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200, Frankfort, KY. 40601-8204 on this 26 i

Dayof % . ., ,2013
By// A v

Mr. David T. Wilson II, ESQ
Attorney for Hardin County Water District No. 1

STATE OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF HARDIN

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that on this / 9 day of w2013,
personally appeared before me, James S. Bruce and David T. Wilson II, who being &y me first sworn,

subscribed to and acknowledged that they both represent the Hardin County Water District No. 1, a
Kentucky Corporation, that they have signed the foregoing document as General Manager and Attorney of

the Corporatlon

NOTARY PL “YTATE OF KENTUCKY

My Commission Expires; l l ﬁ" / S
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Hardin County Water District No. 1
Minutes of Regular Meeting
of the Board of Commissioners

April 16, 2013

Chairman William Gossett called the meeting to order at 11:35 A.M. with Commissioners Ron
Hockman, John Tindall, Howard Williams and Steve Walton in attendance. Staff present included Jim
Bruce, General Manager; Scott Schmuck, Finance and Accounting Manager; Preston Pendley,
Engineering Manager; Andrea Palmer, Executive Assistant; and attorney David Wilson. There were no
guests present. Lunch was provided for the Board and staff.

At Chairman Gossett’s request, the Board observed a moment of silence in honor of those impacted by
the Boston Marathon bombing tragedy and also for Brett Pyles and his family, whose mother-in-law had
just passed away.

Chairman Gossett opened the floor for public comment. There was none and the floor was closed to
public comment.

Chairman Gossett then welcomed Commissioner Williams to the Hardin County Water District No. 1
Board and asked him to introduce himself. Commissioner Williams gave a brief history of himself and
the Board welcomed him.

Chairman Gossett asked for a motion to accept the March 19, 2013 special meeting minutes. Legal
counsel was asked if Mr. Bruce’s contract should be filed with the meeting minutes, which he said they
could be as being considered a public record. Secretary Walton requested that a sentence be added to
page 2 of the minutes and Commissioner Hockman made a motion to accept the March 19, 2013 special
meeting minutes as amended. Treasurer Tindall seconded the motion and motion passed.

Mr. Schmuck presented the March 2013 Treasurer’s report, noting that four of the five funds reflect a
net positive income for the month, while Radcliff Sewer reflects a net loss. Commissioner Hockman
had questions about the location of the Commissioners’ Salaries on the finance report. Mr. Schmuck
answered that they were included with the employee salaries. Commissioner Hockman also questioned
the method being used to allocate staff salaries. Mr. Bruce answered that he would provide a table for
the Board’s information. Mr. Schmuck then informed the Board that the Finance and Accounting staff
tracks the budget monthly and he acknowledged the Distribution Department for staying within or under
budget for three consecutive months. Treasurer Tindall made a motion to approve the March 2013
Treasurer’s Report. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion and motion passed.

Board Monitoring Reports: Mr. Bruce presented the General Manager’s Report and offered to
answer any questions. Commissioner Hockman asked why the Winter Quarter Billing (WQB) item was
again on the agenda. Mr. Bruce answered that the Board had voted at the March 19 meeting to re-
consider WQB at a future meeting, as was noted in the minutes for that meeting. Chairman Gossett
asked that the discussion wait until that agenda item were up for discussion.

Treasurer Tindall asked if there was any update on the easement for Fort Knox for the Louisville Water
Company Interconnect Project, and Mr. Bruce answered that Fort Knox had forwarded the easement to
IMCOM and is now waiting on a reply from that department. He noted that this showed some positive
movement, however was concerned how much longer the process could take.

Mr. Bruce presented the Operations Manager Report, relaying that Mr. Brett Pyles had a death in the
family and was on bereavement leave. Commissioner Walton complimented staff for their decision not
to purchase a new chlorine analyzer, which had been approved in the budget, and stated that it indicates
staff’s commitment to spending frugally or look for savings where possible.

_13_



Hardin County Water District No. 1 - Board of Commissioners
Minutes of Regular Meeting
April 16,2013

Continued

Mr. Pendley presented the Engineering Manager’s Report. There was discussion regarding Park Valley
Mobile Home Community and the inflow and infiltration of storm water entering into the sanitary sewer
system. Mr. Bruce explained there were no residents living in the MHP and it was currently abandoned,
so plugging the lateral line at the manhole would have no adverse affect to customers. Mr. Pendley also
said the pipe could be reconnected in the future if needed, but there might also be an opportunity to
require the private lines be replaced, before allowing a reconnection to the public system.

Polyblend Mixing Unit: Treasurer Tindall made a motion to authorize staff to replace both Polyblend
Mixing Units at the Fort Knox Wastewater Treatment Plant, utilizing additional Government funding
secured, and to increase the 2013 Capital Budget item 12 approved amount to $19,000. Secretary
Walton seconded the motion and motion passed.

Winter Quarter Billing: Treasurer Tindall provided his reasons for asking that this option be
considered again. After discussion among the Board a consensus was reached that this rate option could
be dropped from any further consideration and there was no need to review the information provided for
the agenda item.

Joint Water District Meeting Scheduling: Chairman Gossett noted that he prefers the joint gathering
be held in a private location as opposed to a restaurant. Commissioner Hockman added that staff should
ask the Judge Executive for his availability and schedule around those dates, and Secretary Walton
requested that staff plan for September or October for the gathering. Mr. Bruce said staff would contact
the Judge and poll Board members for possible dates and report back to the Board.

Execution of General Manager Employment Contract: Treasurer Tindall made a motion to

authorize the Chairman to execute the revised employment contract for the General Manager with the
changes approved at the March 19, 2013 meeting. Commissioner Hewaséseconded the motion and
motion passed. Williams

Adjourn: Being no further business before the Board, Commissioner Hockman made a motion to
adjourn at 1:55 PM. Motion was seconded by Secretary Walton and motion passed.

(Minutes submitted by Andrea Palmer, Executive Assistant)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes were duly approved by the Board of Commissioners of the
Hardin County Water District No. 1 at a meeting held on the date shown below:

HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No.1

2

Mr. Steve Walton, Secretary

Mo 21, 20/3

Date Apprved
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Hardin County Water District No. 1 - Board of Commissioners
Minutes of Regular Meeting
February 19, 2013

(\ Continued

Chairman Gossett asked for a motion to accept the January 15, 2013 regular meeting minutes.

Commissioner Hockman made a motion to accept the minutes. Motion was seconded by Secretary Walton
and passed. Commissioner Rissel abstained due to his absence during the previous meeting.

Mr. Schmuck presented the January 2013 Treasurer’s report. He noted the recent Atrazine class action case
settlement for $26,000 received bﬁ the District which had been deposited into the County Water Fund. Mr.
Bruce explained that Mr. Wilson ad been contacted by the law firm organizing the suit su gestion the
District file evidence as a claimant for a national case regarding Atrazine, a pesticide used %or years that
potentially could reach ground water supplies of public water systems. M. Wilson recommended staff
complete the application forms as there was a possibility the District might receive a portion of the
settlement. There was some discussion about whether or not the application should have been approved bg'
the Board prior to filing. Mr. Wilson agreed the District became a claimant, but noted that the District ha
no litigation costs, did not file the lawsuit, made no public notice and was only a late coming claimant. He
agreed that whenever the District files any kind of legal action or lawsuit, the Board should apﬁrove that
action in advance. Treasurer Tindall made a motion to approve the January 2013 Treasurer’s eport.
Commissioner Rissel seconded the motion and motion passed.

Board Monitoring Reports: Mr. Bruce presented the General Manager’s Report. Mr. Bruce announced
that he, Mr. Schmuck, and Mr. Wilson met with the Public Service Commission (“PSC™) regarding the
Radcliff Sewer rate case. He requested Mr. Wilson to brief the board on the meeting.

Mr. Wilson reviewed the é)otential concerns of the PSC regarding the upcoming Radcliff sewer rate filing.
He explained that the PSC informed he and Mr. Bruce that they plan to ask for extra information in regards
to the value of Veolia’s contract and may ask Veolia to open their financial books. Mr. Bruce noted that the
PSC staff indicated they would require the District to provide alternative cost comtparisons to using Veolia
for coniract operations, and possibly require the District to present cost estimates for self-operations.

l{f‘ =

® asurer Tindall asked for an update on the shared water storage tank with the City of Vine Grove. Mr.
Bruce answered that HDR, Inc. 1s attempting to complete a hydraulic model; however, the city’s
engineering firm, Sisler & Maggard Engineering of Lexington has been non-responsive t0 HDR'’s requests
for water system technical data. He added that the Mayor has contacted the engineer to request cooperation
for the study. There was discussion about which avenue of action the District should take, and there was a
general consensus that if the data is not provided soon, that the Mayor be called and advised the District
would be sending a letter fprovidin a deadline to receive the data, which after that date, the District would
cancel its investigation of a share tank with the City.

Mr. Pyles presented the Operations Manager Report and asked for questions. Treasurer Tindall inquired
about the amount of water leaked for the month of January and Secretary Walton asked for explanation
about the “sludge cake” percentage. Mr. Pyles answered oth questions to the Board’s satisfaction.

Mr. Pendley presented the Engineering Mana:jger’s Report. There was discussion amongst the Board and
Staff regarding the possibility of a county wide sewer mandate and how that might affect the District. In
regards to the Godman Airfield Stormwater Project, Mr. Pendley added that the Board had made a motion at
the January 15, 2013 meeting to award the project to the lowest bidder not to exceed $930,000. He
announced that the bid openin had been held that morning and the apparent low bidder was Basham
Construction from Louisville for $755,000 and the next lowest bid was Bischoff Brothers Construction with
$1,067,000. There was some discussion about the bid amounts. Mr. Pendley said the design engineer was
investigating the low bid amounts and checking references on the two low bidders.

Meter Supplier Bid Award: Mr. Pyles dpresentcd the bid information from the May 8, 2012 bid opening
Tor Water Meter Suppliers which showed Ferguson Waterworks as the low bidder with $71.00 per meter
and HD Slwply Waterworks as the second lowest bidder with $77.65 per water meter. He explained that

~ Ferguson aterworks is not able to meet demand due to issues with their suppliers, and asked that the

() District declare Ferguson non-responsive and award the bid to HD Supply Waterworks, who has already
’  committed to honoring their May, 2012 bid. There was a discussion about possible challenges of reading
multiple brands of meter via radio read, and Mr. Pyles assured the board that the radio transmitter is the
same on both brands and will not pose a problem for reading the meters. Commissioner Rissel made a
motion to retract a bid award made to Ferguson Waterworks in 2012 and accept and award the bid provided
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Hardin County Water District No. 1
Minutes of Regular Meeting
of the Board of Commissioners

January 15, 2013

Acting Chairman John Tindall called the meeting to order at 11:45 AM. with Commissioners Ron
Hockman and Steve Walton in attendance with William Gossett attending by teleconference from Ft.

Myers, Florida. Acting Chairman Tindall noted that

Chairman Rissel could not make the meeting,

Staff present included Jim Bruce, General Manager; Brett Pyles, Operations Manager; Scott Schmuck,
Finance & Accounting Manager; Preston Pendley, Engineering Manager; Andrea Palmer, Executive
Assistant and attorney David Wilson. There were no guests present. Lunch was provided for the Board

and staff.

Chairman Tindall opened the floor for public comment. There were no public comments offered and

the floor was closed to public comment.

Chairman Tindall asked for a motion to accept

both the November 20, 2012 regular meeting minutes

and the December 6, 2012 special meeting minutes. Commissioner Hockman made a motion to accept
both sets of minutes. Motion was seconded by Commissioner Walton and passed.

Mr. Schmuck presented the November and December 2012 Treasurer’s 1eports. He noted that the

Radcliff Sewer fund was negative for the month,

and overall lost money for the year, therefore the

District is moving forward with the Radcliff Sewer Rate Study. Commissioner Hockman asked what

the District disposed of in the Radcliff Sewer system and

Mr. Schmuck answered meters and discarded

facilities from various sewer projects. Mr. Bruce noted that the total amount shown for loss on
scrapped assets was a non-cash expense and was not being included in the revenue required on the rate

) study, meaning those amounts do not need to be

seconded the motion and motion passed.

) recovered from sewer rates. Commissioner Walton
’ made a motion to approve the November and December Treasurer’s Reports. Commissioner Hockman

Board Monitoring Reports: Mr. Bruce presented the General Manager’s Report. There was
discussion regarding the easement for Fort Knox for the Louisville Water Company Interconnect
Project. Mr. Bruce said that communication was ongoing with Mr. Matt Bracket of the Master

-

Planning Department since October of 2012 with a formal request letter sent in December. There was a
consensus amongst the Board to give Mr. Brackett more time to respond due to the holidays before
making any further inquiries of Garrison commanders Or managers.

Commissioner Hockman asked about the bene

fit to the District of a new shared water storage tank in

Vine Grove. This prompted a discussion regarding storage tank placement versus benefits and possible

costs. Mr. Bruce noted that many questions cannot

completed.

In reference to the Operations Manager Report, C
and infiltration (1&I) in the Radcliff Sewer System and as

Bruce answered that staff is still researching

specialist and Public Service Commission staff

be answered until the hydraulic analysis were

hairman Tindall inquired about the amount of inflow
ked staff how they assessed the amounts. Mr.

the issue and currently plans to meet with a wet weather

in Frankfort for ideas and suggestions regarding I&I

contributed from private systems and options to discourage those flows into the public system.

Mr. Pendley presented the Engineering Manager’s Report and announced that the low bid for the

Radcliff Sanitary Return Activated Sludge pumps to Double D Utilities for $59,735 with Heritage
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Hardin County Water District No. 1 - Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
October 16, 2012

Continued

m suffered multiple main breaks. Mr. Pyles explained that those particular breaks were due to a change in
pressure during tank maintenance and that new procedures had been developed and put in place to
preveit this froi happening inthe Tuituire.

Mr. Pendley presented the Engineering Manager Report. There was discussion about smoke testing on
Wilson Road near the Cement Lift Station. Chairman Rissel volunteered to accompany Mr. Pendley to
discuss the smoke testing with Mr. Duvall beforehand. Chairman Rissel recommended that the District
notify all other owners in this area that smoke testing will be taking place.

Commissioner Hockman inquired about the selection process for engineers who are considered for
projects. Mr. Pendley explained the process for selection. Discussion on engineer selection continued
and Chairman Rissel suggested that a formalized process be considered only if it does not add
administrative costs to the process.

Consent Agenda Items: Chairman Rissel asked if there were any questions on the consent agenda.
In compliance with the Board’s previous request to notify the Board when a project is the near
proximity of a Board member’s property, Mr. Pyles announced that the Spring Street water main
replacement project is near Commissioner Hockman’s church, but there are no connections between
him being a commissioner and the work being done. Commissioner Hockman added that the church
granted the District the easement for that project at no cost.

P Secretary Tindall made a motion to authorize award of contract for the Blackjack & Centennial,

€ _,) Evelyn, & Spring Strect Water Line Replacement Projects to the lowest bidder, Gary Clifford
Enterprises, for a contract total not to exceed $440,000. Treasurer Gossett seconded the motion and
motion passed. Commissioner Hockman abstained due to the proximity of the project to his church.

Veolia 2013 Fee Increase — Fort Knox Sewer Operations: There was brief discussion regarding the
District absorbing the additional cost associated with the fee increase rather than passing it on to the
Government, and the Board requested that staff notify the Government of the increase and to note that
the District is absorbing the difference. Commissioner Walton made a motion to approve the Veolia
Fort Knox fee increase as requested to become effective October 1, 2013 and to authorize staff to notify
the Government that their current fees will remain unchanged for 2013, and the next possible fee notice
would not be until February 2014. Treasurer Gossett seconded the motion and the motion passed.

Veolia 2013 Fee Increase — Radcliff Sewer Operations: After a short discussion about contract
options, Secretary Tindall made a motion to approve the proposed Veolia Water Radcliff operating fee
increase of 2%, effective January 2013, and authorize staff to execute any contract change and to
include this as an adjustment to revenue requirements in the Radcliff Sewer Rate increase application to
the Public Service Commission. Treasurer Gossett seconded the motion and the motion passed.
Commissioner Hockman abstained due to having family employed by Veolia.

Executive Session; Mr. Wilson informed the Board that he needed to discuss possible litigation and

only needed Mr. Pyles in the room. Commissioner Walton made a motion to go into Executive Session

for legal reasons. Secretary Tindall seconded the motion and motion passed. Chairman Rissel then
\J‘ reconvened open session.
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Hardin County Water District No. 1
Minutes of Special Meeting
of the Board of Commissioners

September 18, 2012

Acting Chairman Gossett called the meeting to order at 5:35 P.M. with Commissioners John Tindall
and Steve Walton in attendance. Staff present included Jim Bruce, General Manager; Scott Schmuck,
Finance & Accounting Manager; Preston Pendle?', Engineering Manager; Andrea Palmer, Executive
Assistant; Leslie Daugherty, Distribution Specialist and Mr. David Wilson, Attorney. Acting Chairman
Gossett explained that Chairman Rissel was absent for work-related travel, and Commissioner
Hockman was absent due to illness. Dinner was provided for the Board and staff.

Chairman Gossett welcomed Ms. Daugherty to the meeting and informed the board that she is currently
in training to assist Mr. Bruce during Ms. Palmer’s upcoming leave. The Board welcomed her and
offered their assistance if needed.

Chairman Gossett opened the floor for public comment. There were no public comments offered and
the floor was closed to public comment.

Chairman Gossett asked for a motion to accept the July 27, 2012, the August 7, 2012, and the August
21, 2012 minutes. Commissioner Walton made a motion to accept all presented minutes. The motion
was seconded by Secretary Tindall and the motion passed.

Mr. Schmuck presented the August 2012 Treasurer’s report and noted that all five funds show an
increase in revenue. He also reported that the Radcliff Sewer account is only showing an increase due
to the capitalization of a (fump repair proi'ect completed by Veolia that reduced their normal operating
fee. Mr. Bruce explained the scrap metal bidding process and noted that the District received $1,800
for the sale of scrap metal this month. Commissioner Walton made a motion to approve the August
2012 Treasurer’s Report. Secretary Tindall seconded the motion and the motion passed.

Board Monitoring Reports: Mr. Pendley g;esented the Engineering Manager Report. There was
«m, some discussion aESut %amonal CLIN funds that the District has received from the Govemment and
Q ) Chairman Gossett asked about the process for bidding the projects for which these additional funds are
< allocated. Mr. Bruce stated that staff would present a more complete list of proposed projects to the
Board, at which time the Board can decide whether to bid the added work out or add to the existing
contract for similar work. Secretary Tindall asked for a clarification on the release of liability at the
Central Water Plant on Ft. Knox, which Mr. Pendley was able to provide.

Mr. Bruce presented the General Manager’s Report. Commissioner Walton asked if there had been a
response from Airview Estates. Mr. Bruce notified the Board that no response had been received.

M. Bruce noted that Brett Pyles was excused from the meeting due to prior obligatons and presented
the Operations Manager Report to which there were no questions.

Consent Agenda Items: Chairman Gossett asked if there were any questions on the consent agenda.
M. Bruce provided a few clarifications on the information provided. Commissioner Walton made a
motion to approve the consent agenda as a whole. Secretary Tindall seconded the motion and motion
passed. (Agenda item No. 4, Variable Rate Bonds — Letter of Credit Extension from April 12,2013 to
April 15, 2014; Agenda item No. 5, Bid Award - Fort Knox WWTP SCADA Improvements to
Advanced Electrical Systems for $69,587 for Actuators and to Hall Contracting for $31,000 for the
Electrical Installation, and Agenda item No. 6, Bid Award- Fort Knox Van Voorhis Lift Station
Replacement Project to the lowest, responsive bidder)

Benefit Review Analysis: Mr. Bruce explained the results of a Benefit Review Analysis. He also
explained that the 20 I& Realth insurance rates were not yet available but they are ex%ected in
November. There was a short discussion about the impact of the Affordable Health Care Act and
Commissioner Walton asked about the rates for family-plans. Mr. Bruce offered to bring these rates to
the Board when available.

——
<~ Finalize Radcliff Sewer Rate: Aftera brief discussion about the increase in Veolia’s service rates for
< ecting the Radcliff Sewer Rate Percentage, Commissioner Walton made a motion to approve
§ the proposed sewer rate design using a ten percent declining block at 15,000 gallons with minimum bill



Hardin County Water District No. 1 - Board of Commissioners
Minutes of Special Meeting
September 18, 2012

m Continued

to include 2,000 gallons and authorize staff to _Froceed with completing a PSC general rate case to
ubmit at the earliest convenience. Secretary Tindall seconded the motion and motion passed.

Adijourn: Being no further business before the Board, Commissioner Walton made a motion to
adjourn at 6:19 PM. Motion was seconded by Secretary Tindall and motion passed.

(Minutes submitted by Andrea Palmer, Executive Assistant)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes were dul{ approved by the Board of Commissioners of the
Hardin Countys Water District No. 1 at a meeting held on the date shown below:

A

AN APORPDISTRICT No.1
A
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/4




Hardin County Water District No. 1
Minutes of Special Meeting
of the Board of Commissioners

September 13,2012

Chairman Rissel called the meeting to order at 11:35 A.M. with Commissioners Ron Hockman,
William Gossett, John Tindall and Steve Walton in attendance. Staff present included Jim Bruce,

General Manager; Scott Schmuck, Finance & Accounting

Manager; Andrea Palmer, Executive

Assistant; and Mr. David Wilson, Attorney. Lunch was provided for the Board and staff.

Chairman Rissel opened the floor for public comment. There were no public comments offered and the

floor was closed to public comment.

Veolia / Radcliff 2013 Fee Increase: Mr. Bruce presented the Veolia proposed 2% increase for the
Radcliff Veolia operation to go into effect January 1, 2013. The Board discussed and asked questions
pertaining to the source of the additional costs. Mr. Bruce explained that if the Board chooses to deny
the proposed increase the contract requires a default formula that will result in a 2.41% increase. There
was also discussion about what appeared to be a high increase in Veolia’s health insurance costs from
2011 to 2012. There was some discussion about the possibility of re-negotiating the contract that the
District currently has with Veolia Water National, and Chairman Rissel asked when that would be
possible. Mr. Bruce reviewed the contract section which states the District can re-negotiate or
terminate the contract in 2015. Secretary Tindall 51:E§ested that staff hold a meeting with Veolia

representatives and ask them to find more savings

t would reduce to expenses for 2013, and Mr.

Bruce stated that he would schedule the meetingf Commissioner Hockman pointed out that Veolia has

found some cost savinﬁfi previously. Secre

Veolia fee increase at this point, to charge statf to express

indall made a motion to make no decision on the

concerns to Veolia, and revisit the topic at

the October meeting. Commissioner Walton seconded the motion and motion passed. Commissioner

Hockman chose to abstain due to a personal conflict.

I Rate Design Options — Radcliff Sewer Rates: Mr. Bruce announced that he and Mr. Schmuck

prepared a presentation for the Board in order to display the options for the rate design. He began the

) presentation at 12:15 P.M.
y

Mr. Bruce concluded the presentation at 12:40 P.M. and offered to answer any questions the Board may

have. The Board discussed the various options one by one, deciding first that there was no consensus
for Winter Quarter Billing. There was discussion re arding declining block and the current discount
given to large consumers. Chairman Rissel asked Mr. Bruce what type of increase the largg consumer

would see if the declining block was removed, and he answered that their increase would

more

substantial than a residential customer’s due to the loss of discount and the increased rate. Secretary
Tindall noted that he would prefer to keep the declining block, and the minimum bill option, and

decrease the amount of discount given to large consumers
for this option. Mr. Bruce announced that he would bring

. There was a consensus amongst the Board
this custom option back to the Board at the

September 18 meeting, where the Board could make a formal motion.

Adjourn: Being no further business before the Board, Commissioner Walton made a motion to
[journ at 1:10 PM. Motion was seconded by Secretary Tindall and motion passed.

(Minutes submitted by Andrea Palmer, Executive Assistant)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes were duli' approved by the Board of Commissioners of the

Hardin Cgfinty Water District No. 1 at a meeting he

pate Approved™

d on the date shown below:
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_ the floor to public comment at 1:35 P.M.

Hardin County Water District No. 1
Minutes of Special Meeting
of the Board of Commissioners

August 07, 2012

Chairman Rissel called the meeting to order at 11:31 AM. with Commissioners Ron Hockman,
William Gossett, John Tindall and Steve Walton in attendance. Staff present included Jim Bruce,
General Manager; Scott Schmuck, Finance & Accounting Manager; Andrea Palmer, Executive
Assistant; Mr. David Wilson, Attorney; Bart Krepps, Senior Consultant for Raftelis Financial
Consultants. Guests present; Mr. Edward Palmer, Radcliff City Council Member; Ms. Barbara Baker,
Radcliff Ci Council Member; Mr. J.J. Duvall, Radcliff City Mayor; and Mr. Stan Holmes, Radcliff
City Council Member. Lunch was provided for the Board and staff.

Chairman Rissel explained that while the agenda stated that Public Comment would take place at this
time, he would like the members of the pub ic present to have the chance to hear the presentation before
commenting. dThere was a consensus among the Board and the public comment portion of the meeting
postponed.

Radcliff Wastewater Rate Study: Chairman Rissel explained that the Board had approached the issue
of the RadchilT Sewer Rates two years ago after com leting a Cost of Service study and at that time
charged staff with finding additional savings and efficiencies. He added that the Board was again

discussing this item after Radcliff Wastewater posted a revenue loss for the 2011 year.

M. Bruce then introduced Bart Krepps of Raftelis Financial Consultants as the consultant that had been
hired to help develop an updated rate study for the Radcliff Sewer Utility.

Mr. Krepps answered several uestions about what is included in the revenue re%irements using 2011
as a test year, plus or minus other adjustments to those amounts. Mr. Bruce and Mr. Kreps also
answered several questions about paying off the current debt, and suggested pros and cons to that
option. The presentation was then conc 1ded. Commissioner Hockman had questions about matching
year end amounts from the 2011 financial statements to the revenue requirement amounts. Mr. Krepps
explained that the revenue requirement amount must include debt principal, adjustments and other non-
rate revenues, and that the annual audit amounts for net income do not include those. Commissioner
Hockman also had comments about Veolia’s contributions to the community and asked Mr. Bruce if he
knew about plans to replace Veolia with Louisville Water Company and Metropolitan Sewer District.
Mr. Bruce that there were no such plans or discussions that he was involved in.

There was discussion about previous estimates to reduce the Radcliff sewer rates, in 2007, and the
language of the final agreement with the City regarding changing the sewer rates. At1:15PM,,
Chairman Rissel opened the floor for public comment. City Council Member Edward Palmer , City
Council Member Barbara Baker, Mayor J.J. Duvall, and City and Council Member Stan Holmes each
introduced themselves and tl;])rowded their comments and concerns about the proposed rate increase.
Each had questions about the amount of deﬁieciation funding and considering the other taxes and fees

the City must charge residents. Chairman ssel thanked the members for their comments and closed

The was discussion amongst the board about different ways to possibly find more savings through rate
redesigns or fee reductions by the City of Radcliff.

Secretary Tindall made a motion to charge staff to proceed with a Radcliff Wastewater System rate
increase of 11%. Treasurer Gossett seconded the motion and motion was passed.

Chairman Rissel noted that the Board will be discussing the rate design in the future before anything
can be filed with the PSC.
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Hardin County Water District No. 1 - Board of Commissioners

Minutes of Regular Meeting
February 21, 2012

Continued

Chairman Rissel asked when to expect an update on the Radcliff Sewer Rate study and Mr. Bruce
answered that Staff is nearing completion and updating of the model and should be able to prepare a
presentation in next thirty days. Secretary Tindall noted that the sooner the better for addressing the
issues in the Radcliff Sewer Fund and Mr. Bruce noted that at the pointed out that at the December
Budget Meeting, Secretary Tindall made a motion to “charge staff with updating the Radcliff Sewer
Cost of Service Rate Model and bring a recommendation with options for changes to the Board at
the earliest convenience and to include a comparison of rates for similar sized water and sewer

systems.”

Board Monitoring Reports: Chairman Rissel

asked if there were any questions on the Board

Monitoring Reports. Mr. Bruce pointed out that Mr. Pendley wrote and included a special report
regarding the Fort Knox Water transition. In reference to the District territory expansion to include
all of the Fort Knox Installation, Chairman Rissel asked if the District anticipates any issues with the

Judges in the neighboring counties. Mr. Bruce

answered that Judge Berry had already made

personal contact with both Judges and that he did not foresee any issues.

Secretary Tindall asked if there is any new news on Vine Grove’s future storage tank. Mr. Bruce
answered that Mayor Proffitt has contacted him recently about the possibility of a jointly owned
water tank and that the Mayor was open t0 working together to provide combined funding sources,
and possibly a jointly owned tank if the design could be beneficial to both systems. Mr. Bruce added

that Mr. Pendley is working on an analysis that

may delay the District’s need for a new tank, but that

this solution would not address the City of Vine Grove’s storage needs.

Commissioner Walton asked for an update on the Airview Estates Sewer system. Mr. Bruce
informed the Board that Veolia’s preliminary inspection work had revealed the collection system

had not been maintained, and would need considerable repairs. There was some discussion about

sources of funding to fix the system. Secretary

Tindall asked if the owner is able to fund any repairs.

Mr. Bruce said that according to the last PSC annual report, the utility was losing money, S0 he did
not think there was any system generated funding available. Chairman Rissel polled the Board to
see how much interest there might be in completing the study. Treasurer Gossett, Commissioner
Walton, and Commissioner Hockman all agreed that they would not be interested in taking over the
system, if there were not outside funding available for repairs. Mr. Bruce noted that the agreement

between the parties assumed the District completing a cost estimate for repairs and connection to the
District's collection system, and a complete financial and cost benefit analysis for the District, and
only the first phase of the study had now been completed and no financial or cost analyses were yet

complete. The Board requested that Mr. Bruce

bring any available cost of repair information to the

Board at the soonest convenience, before completing the study, so that the Board could consider

whether it wanted to complete the study.

Consent Agenda Items: Chairman Rissel asked if there were any questions on the consent agenda.
Commissioner Hockman asked fora clarification on the intent of the recommendation for Item No.
4. Chairman Rissel asked if the Employee Attitude Survey (Item 5) will identify the employees.
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Hardin County Water District No. 1 - Board of Commissioners

Minutes of Special Meeting
December 20, 2011

Continued

as recommended by legal counsel: delete the reference to “loss of profits” in section 14.C and that the
order of the first two sentences in section 15 be transposed, in order for LWC to prepare for and begin
operations of elements of the Ft. Knox potable water system, beginning February 1, 2012.
Commissioner Walton seconded the motion and motion passed.

Commissioner Rissel asked if anyone had any objection to releasing the staff and legal counsel for the
budget portion of the meeting, and there was none. Staff and legal counsel were released at 1:10 p.m.,
with Mr. Bruce and Mr. Schmuck remaining. At 1:14PM, Commissioner Hockman excused himself

from the meeting as he was feeling ill.

2012 Budget Meeting: Mr. Bruce distributed and discussed a revised copy of the Radcliff 5 Year
projection. Mr. Bruce also handed out a memo which explained the reasons that the Veolia Radcliff
operating fee increase for 2012 was lower than originally proposed. Mr. Bruce also handed out an
updated comparisan of key expefise and revenue amounts, between 2006 and 2011, for the Radcliff
sewer system. There was also some discussion about different water and sewer rate options, including
raising the water minimum bill amount and eliminating the sewer yard meter option, available to 100

customers.

There was also discussion about the financial status of the Radcliff Sewer Fund, and options for
improving the deficits. Mr. Bruce said that the staff would need Board direction on how and when to
update the rate model, and bring back a recommendation. He noted that as soon as the financial
statements for 2011 were complete, the rate model could be revised to see what rates would need to be
in the future to avoid deficits. Secretary Tindall made a motion to charge staff with updating the
Radcliff Sewer Cost of Service rate model and bring a recommendation with options for changes to
the Board at the earliest convenience, and to in include a comparison of rates for similar sized water
and sewer systems. Treasurer Gossett seconded the motion and motion passed.

There was then a discussion about the percentage that the employee is responsible for in the current
health insurance deductible and whether or not that should be changed. Mr. Bruce explained in more
detail what type of health insurance the District currently provides, including the use of aHigh

Deductible — Low Premium policy. More discussion

followed about different options and ways to

lower future health insurance costs. Commissioner Walton made a motion to have staff present a
thorough review, comparison and expert’s recommendations for a Board presentation during 2012,
prior to the budget meeting. Treasurer Gossett seconded the motion and motion passed.

There was discussion about bringing proposed pay increases to the Board in Ootober as opposed to

December. Mr. Schmuck also explained the comparisons he had used in coming up with the proposed
2012 wage increases. Treasurer Gossett made the motion to approve pay changes for 2012 at a total of
2.75% for grade shift and performance increases, with 1.25% going to increase the existing pay

grades, and 1.5% for performance based increases. Secretary Tindall seconded the motion and motion

passed.
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Key Factor Comparisons - Radcliff Sewer Rates

(NOTE: A financial model to estimate costs was developed by Jim Bruce and Rob Nicholas in mid 2007. The basis for then current costs and
metrics was 2006 actual, from City records, financial statements and operations records. The estimates assumed Veolia/District starting up in
January of 2008. This did not occur untii May, 2008. Besides revenues dropping and expenses Increasing higher than anticipated, Veolia and
the City also negotiated additional buy-outs or employee benefit costs which added some to Veolia's anticipated start-up costs. A total of

-

$115,000 was Incurred by Veolia for
Manager. HCWD1 required Veolia to amortize these costs over

cashing out accrued vacatio

n time by City employees and early retirement costs for the City Sewer
87 months, which added some to the annual contract operations fee)

ltem Year 1 Estimates 2011 Actual Percent Explanation / Reasons
(Based on 2006 actual) (Through Nov 11) Change
Sewer gallons 468,801,900 475,789,700 +1.5% Slightly higher gallons sold due to
billed due to more active accounts since
HRC coming to FK
Gallons treated at 871,034,000 937,525,000 +7.6% Very high rain fall in 2011 adding
WWTP to |1&! rate
(2011 est ~ Nov)
Ratio - Gallons 1.86 1.97 +6 %+ 1&1 flows actually much higher in
Treated : Billed 2011 due to record rain fall
Monthly Gallons 4,508 4,410 -2.2% More efficient plumbing fixtures,
Used per account water savings education,
customers looking to lower utility
bills
Total Sales $3.615,750 $3,550,249 -1.8% Lower use per account, wet year,
Revenues (-$65,501) poor economy, rates lowered by
(2012 Budget) 3% when HCWD1 took over to
compensate for City franchise fee
added to sewer bill
Net Income $1,069,409 $72,094 -93% Combination of reduced revenues
(after (-8997,315) | and higher expenses
depreciation) (2012 Budget - revised)
Interest income $75,000 $25,000 67% Lower retums on Investments —
(-$50,000) | Lower cash balances
(2012 Budget)
Non-rate $121.,474 $198,300 +63% Allocated portion of existing
revenues (+$76,826) penalties / non-recurring charges
(non-recurring (2012 Budget) from water to sewer
fees
Depreciation $751,483 $921,706 +23% Higher investment in depreciable
Expense (+$170,223) | fixed assets { projects that
{2012 Budget) anticipated first 2 years, including
new grant funded projects
Electric Expense $135,050 $274,764 +103% Waet year causing LS pumps to run
(+ $139,714) | longer, more energy use, higher
(included in electric rates by KU and Nolin
Veolia annual fee RECC
up to
$138,768/year)
Repair & $186,850 $218,200 +17% Higher than anticipated repairs,
Maintenance {(+ $31,350) | maintenance costs, electric
Costs repairs, pump replacements and
other parts more than anticipated.
(Included in Aging LS facilities and Increased
Veolia annual fee pumping wearing out pumps and
up to controls and electric gear
$193,200/year )
Veolia Contract $1,528,100 $1,632,355 +6.8% Three Veolia fee increases since
Expense (+ $104,255) | taking over in 2008
(Net of electric &
R&M expenses)
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(2010 rates)

item Year 1 Estimates 2011 Actual Percent Explanation / Reasons
(Based on 2006 actual) (Through Nov 11) Change
All other HCWD1 $250,000 $414,234 + 66% Based on actual analysis of time
direct & allocated . (+$164,234) | and calculations of shared
expense (Estim — Yr 2) expenses between utilities that
benefits / manages RASW also
Nolin RECC Energy = $0.0806/kwh Energy = $0.0833/kwh +3% Rate increases due to
Rates | (includes all surcharges added (includes all surcharges added environmental regulations, other
to kwh rate) to kwh rate) +7% Increases to fuel adjustment and
energy surcharges
Demand = $4.45/KW Demand = $4.76/KW
(2010 rates)
KU Rates Energy = $0.03086/kwh Energy = $0.0426/kwh +38% Significant Increases to
commercial rates due to
Demand = $6.65/KW Demand = $9.42/KW +42% environmental reguiations, Ice

storm cost recovery, other
increases to fuel adjustment and
energy surcharges

(J. Bruce, rev. December 20, 2011)

.'/ = %
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Hardin County Water District No. 1
Minutes of Special Meeting
of the Board of Commissioners

@) January 25,2011

Chairman Rissel called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. with Commissioners William Gossett, Ron
Hockman, John Tindall and Steve Walton attending. Staff present included Jim Bruce; General Managet,
Brett Pyles, Operations Manager; Scott Schmuck, Finance & Accounting Manager; Preston Pendley;
Engineering Manager, Christie Campbell, Administrative Clerk; and attorney David Wilson. Dinner was
provided for the Board and staff.

Chairman Rissel opened the floor for public comment. There were no public comments offered and the
floor was closed to public comment. At this time, Mr. David Wilson entered the meeting.

Chairman Rissel asked for a motion to accept the December 22, 2010 Special Meeting Minutes.
Commissioner Hockman noted that the minutes needed to state that he motioned and Commissioner Walton
seconded for the meeting to enter into executive session. Treasurer Gossett made a motion to accept the
minutes with the noted change. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Walton and passed.

Mr. Scott Schmuck presented the December financial statements. Mr. Schmuck explained the month loss

for the Radcliff and Ft.Knox sewer was caused by the contractual fee increase by Veolia and the arrears

billing for that increase. Secretary Tindall asked about the low amount of annual net income for the

Radcliff Sewer Utility. Mr. Bruce noted that staff and the consultant were working on several changes that

may improve that condition, which would be part of the upcoming Board meeting on Radcliff sewer rate

changes. Secretary Tindall made a motion to accept the December 2010 Treasurer’s Report. The motion
i-” “)was seconded by Commissioner Walton and motion passed.

_Bruce then introduced Mr. Preston Pendley, P.E.tothe Board. Preston was hired on January 10 as the
District’s new Engineering Manager. Mr. Bruce gave a brief history of Mr. Pendley’s education and
employment background and the Board welcomed him.

Chairman Rissel asked Mr. Bruce to review the General Manager’s Report. Chairman Rissel asked for an
update on the mobile home park that was using the water line that was not being metered. Mr. Bruce
explained that staff had met with the owners and they had agreed to pay for and install a new meter on the
second feed line which would solve this problem in being able to account for un-billed or leaked water.
M. Bruce noted to the Board that he and Mr. Wilson have discussed possibly sending the park with the
largest leak and bill a certified letter warning them of the future actions the District may take if the bills
were not paid. Chairman Rissel had a question about how franchise fees were calculated and paid to the
City of Radcliff, which Mr. Schmuck answered.

Commissioner Hockman asked about the progress of settling a bill dispute between previous customer Mr.
Juan Cornett and his former landlord. Mr. Bruce reported that he has been in contact with Mr. Cornett but
has not been able to meet with the landlord, and had doubts the landlord would actually agree to a meeting.
Commissioner Tindall suggested that M. Bruce speak with Mr. Cornett and let him know that if the dispute
cannot be resolved, then respectfully tell him that we have done all we could to mediate the situation and he
is ultimately responsible for the bill.

_ Chairman Rissel asked Mr. Pyles to review the Operation’s Manager’s Report. Chairman Rissel asked Mr.
'1\‘_/} Pyles why the amount of water treated at PWTP was s0 much higher than the amount treated at the sewer
plants. Mr. Pyles explained that the main contributor is that a significant amount of water treated at PWTP
is sold to Vine Grove and Meade County and does not re-enter the Radcliff sewer system for treatment at
the Radcliff WWTP. Mr. Pyles answered all other questions from the Board.
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Hardin County Water District No. 1
Minutes of Regular Meeting
of the Board of Commissioners

August 17,2010

Chairman Bill Rissel called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m. with Commissioners William Gossett,
John Tindall, Ron Hockman, and Steve Walton attending. Staff present included Jim Bruce, General
Manager; Brett Pyles, Operations Manager; Scott Schmuck, Finance and Accounting Manager; Charlene
Easter, Customer Service Manager; Christie Campbell, Administrative Clerk and attorney David Wilson.
Dinner was provided for the Board and staff.

Chairman Rissel opened the floor for public comment. There were no public comments offered and the
public comment portion of the meeting was closed.

Chairman Rissel asked for a motion to accept the June 15, 2010 Regular Board Minutes and the July 16,
2010 Special Meeting Minutes. Commissioner Walton made a motion to accept both meeting minutes.
Treasurer Gossett seconded the motion and motion passed.

Mr. Schmuck presented the financial statements for June and July and provided a handout of the Net
Income Comparisons for 2009 and 2010. Chairman Rissel asked staff to explain the relevance between
the positive net income shown for Radcliff sewer and the recent report on rate changes needed to
maintain 100% cost recovery-. Mr. Bruce and Mr. Schmuck explained that summer months have shown
a higher income as customers water their lawns, fill swimming pools and consume more water outdoors.
Since 2009, there has been a marked increase also in number of active accounts. Also, compared to
2009, there have been fewer capitalized expenses incurred by Veolia, which helped net operating
income. Secretary Tindall asked for further clarification on this difference, which was provided.

Mr. Schmuck mentioned that another factor is that some of the expenses are capitalized expenses, which
are expensed over the life of the asset through its depreciation expense. Mr. Bruce pointed out that like
in 2009, the net income for 2010 will drop considerably or become negative when summet months are
over and water / sewer sales drop considerably, which could even end the year with a pegative net
income. Commissioner Hockman made a motion to approve the financial statements for June and July.
Secretary Tindall seconded the motion and it was passed.

General Managers Report: Chairman Rissel asked Mr. Bruce to review the General Manager’s
Report. Mr. Bruce and the Board discussed what progress had been made with the privatization of Fort
Knox Water privatization proposal. Chairman Rissel questioned what time line the District would have
to convert disinfection methods, using Louisville Water. Mr. Bruce explained that the proposal and
Government assumed that it would take up to five years to phase out the Muldraugh Water Treatment
Plant, after which time a larger portion of water used by Ft. Knox would be supplied by LWC. There
was also discussion on what would need to be included in the contract agreement with LWC for
operations and purchased water supply.

Chairman Rissel addressed the Board about what the plans are for the Board Strategic Planning Session.
It was the consensus of the Board to meet in September 2010. There will be two, half day sessions. The
first meeting will be for staff presentation and the second meeting will be schedule about a week later.
Mr. Bruce asked Ms. Campbell to email the Board with possible dates that they are available and geta
definite schedule.
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Hardin County Water District Neo. 1
Minutes of Special Meeting
of the Board of Commissioners

() July 16,2010

Chairman Bill Rissel called the meeting to order at 12:28 p.m. with William Gossett, Ron Hockman,
John Tindall and Steve Walton attending. Staff present included Jim Bruce, General Manager; Brett
Pyles, Operations Manager, Scott Schmuck, Finance and Accounting Manager and Mr. Pavid Wilson,
attorney. Representing Veolia Water: Brad Walker, Radcliff Project Manager; Clure Winfree, Veolia
Water - Vice President Asset Management/Area Manager; Brad Walker, Veolia - Radcliff Project
Manager and Bart Kreps, Raftelis Financial Consultants. Others in attendance: Mr. JJ Duvall, and Ms.
Barbara Baker, both Radcliff City Council members.

Chairman Rissel asked Mr. Bruce to explain reason for meeting being held at Pirtle WTP. Mr. Bruce
said that when he finished the Board packet about 10:30PM the prior Monday, he had used a previous
special meeting packetas a template and removed the Pirtle WTP location from the actual agenda page.
However, he did not notice it was also printed on the cover page. The agenda and the cover page had
been sent to the media in advance as required. When he found out that Pirtle WTP was still on cover
page, he called Chairman Rissel to see if the meeting should be re-scheduled. Chairman Rissel decided
that since the address was listed on cover page, and notice had already been sent to media, and out of
town guests were attending the meeting, the meeting should be held at Pirtle WTP as shown on the cover
sheet.

l Chairman Rissel noted this meeting was to discuss the Radcliff sewer rate study done by Raftelis

Financial Consultants for the District. Chairman Rissel opened the floor for public comment. Ms.

i Barbara Baker (Radcliff City Council member) addressed the Board stating that she voted against giving
the sewer system to the District because she did not believe the District would actually lower the sewer

rates. Chairman Rissel asked if there was anyone else from the public that wanted to address the Board.
Hearing none, Chairman Rissel closed public comment period.

Chairman Rissel asked District attorney, David Wilson, to review and read any sections of the agreement
between the City and the District regarding the change in rates. Mr. Wilson found and read the section
regarding rate changes from the January 31, 2008 agreement. Chairman Rissel stated that this language
was the binding contractual agreement agreed two by both parties. Commissioner Hockman stated that
he felt the District had promised a 15% rate decrease and read from an August 2007 letter from Jim
Bruce to the City Council providing answers to their questions, as well as from minutes of a Radcliff
City Council meeting. There was discussion about what had changed from the 2007 estimates to the
2009 actual amounts. Chairman Rissel suggested that staff provide a side by side comparison of various
factors between the two years, and what were the underlying causes.

Mr. Kreps then provided a summary of the rate study process and introduced Bart Kreps with Raftelis
Financial consultants. Bart reviewed the study with a slide presentation explaining the process and
presented three possible rate change options. The three options included three options; 5% increase for
full recovery of costs (Option 1), 2 12.3% decrease (Option 2) and 6% revenue decrease with various
rate structure changes (Option 3). Bart also reviewed various rate structure designs and options.

Chairman Rissel polled the Board and there was consensus to drop Option 2 from further consideration.

) Radcliff city councilman, JJ Duvall said he had to leave for another meeting and asked if he could
address the Board, which Chairman Rissel gained consensus from Board to allow. Mr. Duvall stated
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Minutes of Special Meeting
Hardin County Water District No. 1 Board of Commissioners

July 16,2010
Continued

that he had researched Veolia and they were a fine company and he voted to give the sewer system to the
District partly because he thought that would decrease the sewer rates by 15%. Mr. Duvall asked the
Board to consider that the City had to make budget cuts and already had some of highest sewer rates in

state, as well several high tax rates, and asked the Board to please consider that during their decision
process. At 2:00PM Chairman Rissel asked if the other Board members wanted to take a break, all

agreed. The meeting resumed at 2:10PM.

Discussion continued on the aspects of the study to include the community economic impacts of raising
the sewer rate, the revenue requirements and the affect on different customers with different annual use
amounts. Chairman Rissel questioned the “Winter Quarter Billing” and suggested that be considered at
a future date. There was also further discussion regarding changing from a declining block rate structure
to a uniform block rate structure. Mr. Bruce had to leave the meeting at 3:15PM to participate ina
conference call at the Service Center.

After further discussion and review of the options as presented, the Board requested a fourth option and
directed Bart Kreps and staff to bring back to the Board at a future date to show impacts to sewer bills of
the added option. The Option 4 was generally to include; eliminate declining block rates, include added
revenues from new non-recurring charges, accept the new wholesale treatment rate, don’t eliminate
totally the minimum bill (including 2 kgals) and direct staff to look at ways to reduce operating costs.

Secretary Tindall then made a motion to proceed with analyzing additional options for Radcliff sewer
rate changes, and direct staff to look into additional cost efficiencies or reductions and report to the City
of the status of our efforts and report to Board additional options as soon as developed and direct Mr.
Bruce to provide letter to the City of the status. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Walton and

was passed.

Adjourn: Being no further business before the Board, Commissioner Walton made a motion to adjourn
at 3:57 pm and it was seconded by Secretary Tindall and passed.

(Minutes submitted by Mr. Jim Bruce)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes were duly approved by the Board of Commissioners of the
Hardin County Water District No. 1 ata meeting held on the date shown below:

HARD DISTRICT No.1

indall, §écretary
/7 £ 2070

Date Apprgwﬁ
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Hardin County Water District No. 1
Minutes of Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

June 16, 2009

. (\’ Continued

M. Pyles informed the Board that the discharge limits that were approved at the May 19, 2009 Board
meeting for, the Radcliff Sewer discharge permits may have to be changed for cadmium due to
requirements from the Kentucky Division of Water. Mr. Pyles answered all other questions from the
Board.

Radcliff Sewer Rate Study: Mr. Bruce informed the Board that the staff has reviewed a proposal from
a rate consultant to carry out the Radcliff Sewer Rate Study. Before rates can be changed a rate study
must be completed and filed with the Public Service Commission. Mr. Bruce presented a slide
presentation that included all tasks that will be completed in this rate study and answered all questions
from the Board.

After all discussion, Commissioner Hockman made a motion to authorize staff and legal counsel to
prepare a professional services agreement with Raftelis Financial Consultants and Cannon & Cannon to
complete a Cost of Service Rate Study for the Radcliff Sewer utility and to authorize the General
Manager to execute the agreement and that the consultant would prepare new proposed rates and
charges and bring back to the Board at a future meeting. Treasurer Gossett seconded the motion and it
passed.

. 2004 Ford Truck Replacement: Mr. Bruce pointed out that at the May Board meeting staff informed

( )  theBoardofan accident involving a Distribution employee. After this accident the truck involved in the
accident was considered totaled by the insurance company. This was the same truck that was damaged

during the ice storm. The insurance company paid out $3,144.27 after the ice storm for damages and

$4,086.73 for the most recent accident that totaled the truck, for a total of $7,231. The state bid to

replace this truck with a new 2009 Ford F-150 4x4 is $17.666, which creates a net amount to be spent

on a replacement truck to be $10,435 through Man O War Ford, in Lexington.

The Board asked staff to ask local dealers if their price would compare with the state bid. Secretary
Tindall also asked for the staff to bring the Board a retirement schedule and criteria for the vehicle
inventory to a future meeting. After all discussion Treasurer Gossett made a motion to approve staff to
purchase a 2009 Ford F-150 as a replacement for a 2004 truck for $18.000, which after insurance
payments would be a net cash expense to the District of $10,769. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Walton and passed. Ms. Easter left the meeting at this time.

Hardin County Revised P&D Ordinance: Mr. Bruce presented the Board with a revised joint
resolution from HCWD2 to provide support for the new Water Source Protection Ordinance that the
Hardin County Planning and Development is considering adopting. This ordinance will help protect the
water sources near treatment plants throughout the county. Mr. Bruce pointed out that HCWD?2's board
has already voted to approve this resolution, contingent on approval by the HCWD1 Board, which if
approved. the resolution will be sent to Fiscal Court, who has the final say on approving the new
Planning Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan.

There was a consensus from the Board to change the language in a few areas of the resolution.
Commissioner Hockman made a motion to adopt the joint resolution J 1-2009, along with Hardin County
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Minutes of Special Meeting
of the Board of Commissioners
December 21, 2009

Continued

received consensus to leave the proposed amount in the budget, and to accept the proposed change to the
pay plan grade amounts for 2010.

There was discussion about the two scenarios for Radcliff sewer, showing both with no rate decrease, and
a 15% decrease. Mr. Bruce noted that the 15% decrease, to current revenue and expense levels, would
result in net operating loss to occur starting in 2012. Commissioner Hockman said he was not willing to
approve a budget with no rate decrease. Chairman Rissel noted that approving the proposed budget was
not making a final decision on the rate decrease, and that once the rate study were complete, the Board
would make the final decision on rate changes then, and the Board could then amend the 2010 Radcliff
Sewer budget, if needed, when that decision was made. It was the consensus of the Board to proceed with
that no rate decrease option, knowing that this was not making a final decision on rate changes, which
decision being made at an upcoming meeting, which would then could revise the budget approved during
this meeting.

Chairman Rissel then asked how the Board would like to review the revised capital request list. It was
decided to let any Board member bring up any item for discussion. Discussion followed on several items
including; new Water Quality Specialist position, the IVR customer response phone system, re-building
portable generators and adding new back-up power transfer switches at 5 water facilities, the new financial
& accounting software and replacement furniture for the lobby and board room. Staff answered all
questions presented during this discussion.

Mr. Bruce noted that due to the revised available water working capital, he had removed $673,100 of
requested water main projects from the list for 2010. Secretary Tindall said he was concerned that we
were not addressing aging infrastructure for water as we have started doing for the sewer utilities.
Chairman Rissel suggested that this concern would be very appropriate for the upcoming Board strategic
planning session, and staff should be prepared to have recommendations for how those needs could be
funded and programmed into future budgets. Given the need to cut infrastructure projects, Secretary
Tindall also said he did not think it was prudent to include approving new furniture in 2010. Chairman
Rissel secured consensus for voting Board members to take items 21 and 33 off, cutting another $10,775
from the list.

There was also discussion about how the ranking and prioritization is done by staff. Mr. Bruce reviewed
the process and said the prior year roll-over items have always been left out of the new item prioritization
list. He also said the ranking was not meant to be the order of purchase or construction during the year,
but the most to the least critical items from statt’s perspective. The Board asked that in future budgets, the
roll-over items be re-prioritized with the new items, so they have to be compared to the total list and
compete with all other new requests. Mr. Bruce said that would be no problem.

There was more discussion on whether the Board should approve funding a final list, with some being
approved by the Board for purchase at any time, and some requiring to be brought back to the Board
during the year before purchase can be made. Commissioner Hockman said he was comfortable with
approving all items, with the exception of the [VR system or customer phone enhancement system, the
Finance & Accounting system and the back-up power tansfer switches for final approval. Chairman Rissel
obtained consensus to proceed with a call for vote on the capital request list, as revised.
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BART KREPS
Manager, RFC

PROFILE

Mr. Kreps has been with RFC since 2002 managing a variety of projects to assist
water, wastewater, and stormwater utilities in addressing economic and financial
issues. His broad-based experience includes projects such as bond forecast and
feasibility studies, economic impact studies, wholesale rate studies, utility region-
alization studies, litigation support, privatization evaluation and procurement, and
system development fee studies. Mr. Kreps has also served on numerous cost of
service and rate and financial planning studies and has extensive experience in fi-
nancial forecasting and modelling. Mr. Kreps’ background is focused predominantly
in public finance. He has assisted many utilities in designing optimal capital financ-
ing plans and has developed numerous financial feasibility reports and forecasts
related to more than $500 million in revenue bond sales. Prior to joining RFC, Mr.
Kreps served as fixed income analyst for Wells Fargo Securities in the company’s
Capital Markets Group.

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

City of Richmond (VA)

Mr. Kreps managed the development of a comprehensive rate and financial plan-
ning model (Model) for the City of Richmond Department of Public Utilities
(DPU). The Model incorporates all utility systems: water, wastewater, natural
gas, street lighting, and stormwater. DPU currently uses the Model to set rates,
determine optimal capital financing scenarios, and report on utility system fi-
nancial conditions. The financial planning output from includes a projection of
units of service (customer accounts and usage), operating expenses and capital
expenditures, as well as a projection of net revenues available for debt service and
debt service coverage. The Model provides the flexibility to evaluate the impacts
of various capital funding sources including revenue bonds, general obligation

bonds, Virginia Resource Authority (VRA) loans, and grants.

City of Newport News (VA)

Mr. Kreps served as Lead Consultant on a financial feasibility evaluation for
the City of Newport News Department of Public Utilities, Waterworks Divi-
sion (Waterworks) related to the proposed issuance of revenue bonds in 2007.
Waterworks, in partnership with other Virginia Peninsula localities, was seeking
capital market funds to develop and implement a long-term solution to the area’s
water supply needs. The most significant project in the capital plan was the devel-
opment of a new 12.0 billion gallon off stream reservoir and pumping station on
the Mattaponi River in King William County, Virginia. Our analysis included a
forecast of revenues, expenses, and debt service over a five-year period, to ensure
compliance with all bond covenants and debt service coverage requirements.

RFC also assisted Waterworks with defining appropriate and effective financial
policies to mitigate operational risk, ensure adequate reserves, and improve the
credit profile of the utility. Recommendations were provided for specific catego-
ries of reserves including rate stabilization funds, operating reserves and capital
reserves, among others. Specific metrics were identified that defined target fund
levels that balanced risk mitigation and funding requirements with the potential
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impact on rates and charges. RFC is currently assist-
ing the City with various financial and rate setting
services on an on-call basis.

City of Durham (NC)

Mr. Kreps served as Project Manager on numerous
engagements with the City of Durham, North Caro-
lina (City) related to water and wastewater finance
and pricing. In 2007, he assisted the City with a cost
of service water and wastewater rate study focusing
primarily on water conservation pricing. Due to an
extreme drought in 2007, the City was faced with an
unprecedented challenge related to preserving its water
supply, and the addition of a pricing mechanism within
its water rate structure became an immediate priority.
Mr. Kreps worked closely with the City to develop de-
fensible, cost-justified tiered water rates that included
pricing incentives to promote the efficient use of water
resources. Mr. Kreps developed a comprehensive cost
of service based rate model that is currently used by the
City as a financial planning tool. Most recently, Mr.
Kreps prepared financial forecast and opinion letter re-
lated to the City’s $60.0 million 2011 Utility Revenue
and Revenue Refunding Bonds.

Northeast Ohio Regional Sewer District (OH)

Mr. Kreps served as Project Manager in the develop-
ment of a comprehensive financial plan for the five year
period 2007-2011 and 2012-2016, as well as various
other engagements for the District since 2004. The fi-
nancial plan included projections of customers, water
usage and revenues under the existing rates, projections
of operating and maintenance expense, debt service on
existing bonds and additional bonds necessary to fund
the capital improvement program, and reserve fund
deposits. In addition, RFC recommended a rate adjust-
ment program over the five year study period to meet
the projected revenue requirements and maintain the
District’s financial sustainability. A user-friendly com-
puter model was also developed for use by District staff
to analyze different planning scenarios.

Hallsdale-Powell Utility District (TN)

Mr. Kreps has served as Project Manager on several
engagements for the Hallsdale-Powell Utility District
(HPUD) in Knoxville, Tennessee. HPUD has taced
significant challenges related to capital infrastruc-
ture repair and replacement to meet the demands of
its growing system. Mr. Kreps developed a water and
wastewater rate model that has served as a financial

02

planning tool for the District over the past 10 years. The
model was designed to evaluate a variety of financing
assumptions and operating scenarios with the ultimate
goal of recommending an appropriate program of rate
adjustments to meet HPUD's projected revenue require-
ments. Most recently, Mr. Kreps developed the financial
forecast and opinion letter for inclusion in HPUD's Se-
ries 2006 and Series 2008 Revenue Bonds, as well as a
Rural Utility Service loans in both 2009 and 2011.

City of Phoenix (AZ)

RFC has performed numerous projects for the City of
Phoenix (City) over the past ten years. The projects have
included rate analyses, bond feasibility analyses, calcu-
lating an environmental fee, and design/build/operate
procurement. RFC has assisted the City with four debt
issuances. In 2001, RFC assisted with the preparation of
a bond feasibility analysis for a $220,000,000 Junior Lien
Water System Revenue Bond issuance. In 2003, RFC
assisted with the preparation of a bond feasibility analy-
sis for $130,260,000 in Senior Lien Wastewater System
Variable Rate Demand Revenue Refunding Bonds. In
2003, RFC assisted the City by performing a parity test
and preparing a parity test certificate for $11,325,000 in
Junior Lien Water System Revenue Refunding Bonds,
and, in 2004, RFC performed a parity test and issued
a parity test certificate for $180,000,000 in Junior Lien
Wastewater System Revenue Bonds. In 2005, RFC pre-
pared a bond feasibility analysis for a $600,000,000 in
Junior Lien Water System Revenue Refunding Bonds.
For this engagement, RFC reviewed the financial fore-
cast prepared by the City; reviewed the report prepared
by the City for inclusion in the bond official statement;
prepared an opinion letter related to the reasonableness
of the City’s financial forecast; and performed a par-
ity test and issued a parity test certificate. The scope of
work for this project also included a benchmarking study
that compared the City’s performance on a variety of
financial performance metrics with the performance of
other similar utilities. Data for the benchmarking study
was derived from information collected as part of RFC's
biennial rate survey and from a targeted survey of the
City’s peer utilities that was created specifically for this
project.

Town of Oak Island (NC)

Mr. Kreps served as Project Manager on several engage-
ments with the Town of Oak Island, North Carolina.
(Town) to provide financial feasibility consulting ser-
vices related to its Series 2008 Utility System Revenue
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Bonds (Series 2008 Bonds), the Series 2009 Utility
System Revenue Bonds (Series 2009 Bonds), and the
Series 2011 Utility System Revenue Bonds (Series
2011 Bonds). The bonds were issued to fund the de-
sign and construction of a wastewater collection system
to provide centralized service to the remaining 85%
of the Town’s residents that receive wastewater service
from septic systems. The wastewater collection system
includes approximately 85 miles of vacuum collector
sewers, nine vacuum stations, one main pump station,
and a force main transmission line to deliver wastewater
to the West Brunswick Regional Wastewater Treatment
Facility. The collection system was constructed in two
phases at a total cost of $150 million.

In order to assist the Town in securing the necessary
funds for its capital initiatives, RFC prepared a finan-
cial feasibility report that was included in the Official
Statement for the Series 2008 Bonds, the Series 2009
Bonds, and the Series 2011 Bonds. The feasibility
reports included a five-year projection of revenues, ex-
penses, debt service and debt service coverage, along
with specific documentation of significant forecast as-
sumptions.

City of Lakewood (OH)

Mr. Kreps served as Project Manager on a compre-
hensive water and sewer rate study for the City of
Lakewood, Ohio (City). The City was facing multiple
challenges in developing its financial plan including,
for example, declining consumption, rising costs, and
significant capital needs related to its Long-Term
Combined Sewer Overflow Control (LTCSO) Plan.
Mr. Kreps assisted the City in evaluating the revenue
sufficiency and cost equity of its rate structure for
providing water and sewer services. The focus of the
analysis involved the development of a financial plan
that fully supported system operations and main-
tenance, asset reinvestment, debt service, and debt
service coverage requirements. Mr. Kreps developed
recommendations that provided a projection of utility
rate adjustments necessary to meet forecasted revenue
requirements over a five-year planning period. For
planning purposes, a long-term, 20-year forecast was
also developed to assess, in particular, the potential im-
pacts of the City LTCSO Plan, with specific emphasis

on measuring rate atfordability.

City of Buffalo (NY)

Mr. Kreps provided financial advisory services tor
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a comprehensive cost of service and rate study for the
Buffalo Water Board (Board). The Boards primary
pricing objectives were revenue sufficiency and equitable
cost recovery from all customer classes. To achieve these
objectives, Mr. Kreps performed a cost of service study
and developed two alternatives to the existing three-
tiered, declining block rate structure. The results of the
cost of service study indicated that the discount being
realized by large volume customers was not cost-justi-
fied and that only a minor portion of consumption was
within the middle rate block. Mr. Kreps recommended
a phased approach to bringing the discount for con-
sumption in the third rate block closer to a cost-justified
level and phasing out the middle rate block. Both the
Board and the City’s Common Council unanimously
approved the recommendations.

City of Rock Hill (SC)

Mr. Kreps has served as Lead Consultant on several
engagements with the City of Rock Hill, South Caro-
lina (City). Specifically, Mr. Kreps assisted the City in
calculating water, wastewater, stormwater, and fire de-
velopment impact fees. Additionally, Mr. Kreps worked
with the City to develop a cost of service wholesale rate
methodology and associated model to serve as a basis
for calculating wholesale water and wastewater rates.
Based on a previous regionalization study conducted by
RFC, it was determined that it was economically viable
for the City to serve as a regional provider of water and
wastewater services to wholesale customers within and

around York County, South Carolina.

York County (SC)

Mr. Kreps served as Project Manager on a wheeling rate
study for York County, South Carolina (County). The
County engaged RFC to calculate a wholesale or bulk
rate for water purchased by the City of York from the
City of Rock Hill to be delivered through the County
transmission system. Mr. Kreps developed a cost allo-
cation methodology and associated rate for delivering
water through the County system that considered alter-
native options for the assessment of capital costs. Mr.
Kreps also provided direction related to developing the
contractual agreement that will govern these transmis-
sion services provided by the County.

Watauga Regional Water and Sewer Authority (TN)

M. Kreps served as Lead Consultant on an engagement
with the Watauga Regional Water and Sewer Author-
ity (WRRWA). The WRRWA commissioned RFC to
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conduct a study to evaluate the economic impact of de-
signing, engineering, and constructing a regional water
treatment facility and associated transmission system.
Mr. Kreps developed an economic feasibility model
that evaluated both the unit cost impact and average
customer bill impact of two regional plan alternatives.
Mr. Kreps, in association with a national engineering
firm, assessed both the quantitative and qualitative im-
pacts of both alternatives, which ultimately lead to the
selection and recommendation of a preferred regional
plant alternative.

White House Utility District (TN)

Mr. Kreps served as Project Manager on
multiple engagements for the White House Util-
ity District, Tennessee (WHUD). Mr. Kreps has
conducted numerous water and wastewater rate and
financial planning studies consisting of defining and
evaluating the existing and projected cost basis for
utility operations, allocating costs based on cost of ser-
vice principles, and recommending updated water and
wastewater fees for retail customers. Mr. Kreps also
assisted WHUD with an evaluation of the appropri-
ateness of its existing rate methodology for charging
water service on a wholesale basis. Mr. Kreps par-
ticipated in discussions with WHUD's wholesale water
customer to re-negotiate a rate that was both reason-
able and equitable.

City of Johnson City (TN)

M. Kreps served as Lead Consultant for the City of
Johnson City (City) in developing a ten-year finan-
cial plan and program of water and wastewater rate
adjustments to meet the anticipated requirements of
a substantial wastewater capital improvements plan.
The City had not adjusted its water or wastewater
rates in approximately ten years when it engaged
RFC in 2003. Previously, the City had employed a
short-term (one-year) planning process which imple-
mented rate adjustments in reaction to annual capital
and budget requirements. As part of our assistance,
RFC recommended modifications to the City's water
and wastewater rate structures to eliminate the mini-
mum usage allowances and introduce base charges for
both water and wastewater. Additionally, RFC devel-
oped a plan to gradually eliminate the declining block
wastewater volume rates by consolidating the declin-
ing block rates into one uniform volume wastewater
rate over a ten-year period. The elimination of the
declining blocks was recommended to provide more
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consistency with current industry rate-setting practices
as the recent decline in the City’s manufacturing and
industrial customer base no longer warranted a rate
structure that provided incentives for large industrial
wastewater users.

The elimination of the declining blocks also allowed
the City to phase out the current subsidy provided from
the water utility to the wastewater utility and move
towards a more financially self-sufficient wastewater
utility. Other recommendations involved implementa-
tion of a consistent outside~city differential for all rates
and charges assessed to outside-city water and waste-
water customers, and developing a program of rates
and charges that would achieve a target level of debt
service coverage of 1.20x in order to protect the util-
ity’s financial position and access to debt markets. RFC
also worked with the City to determine the appropriate
costs for providing potable water to wholesale customers
under the Utility Approach to rate-setting and provided
sample calculations of wholesale water rates for two
potential types of wholesale customer contracts. These
customer types included a customer who would not
require City water services on a consistent basis and a
customer who would require City water services as its
primary source of water and would agree to “buy-in” to a
portion of the City’s available capacity.

RFC has been engaged by the City in 2007, 2008, and
2009 to update the rate and financial planning model.

Laurens County Water and Sewer Commission (SC)

Mr. Kreps served as Lead Consultant on developing a
five-year water and wastewater financial planning and
rate model for the Laurens County Water and Sewer
Commission, South Carolina (LCWSC). The LCWSC
provides water and sewer service to retail residential and
commercial customers located in unincorporated areas
of Laurens County, and four adjacent areas located in
Greenville County. The LCWSC was concerned that
existing rate structures did not represent the appropriate
cost of service. As a result, RFC was retained to evalu-
ate the water and wastewater rate structures and identify
alternative rate structures that could provide a more ap-
propriate allocation of costs among the different user
classes. After identifying alternative water and wastewa-
ter rate structures, RFC developed a five-year financial
planning and rate model with the flexibility to calculate
rates under the existing and alternative rate structures
and assess the rate impacts of changing rate structures.
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Based on the potential for significant rate impacts on
certain water customers, RFC recommended stay-
ing with the existing water rate structure with minor
modifications to provide more the appropriate recovery
of costs from commercial customers. For wastewater,
the potential rate impacts associated the alternative
rate structure were less significant, and an alternative
rate structure was recommended.

City of Oxford (NC)

In July 2000, the City of Oxford (City) retained RFC
to develop a comprehensive financial planning and rate
model to evaluate revenue sufficiency for both the wa-
ter and wastewater utilities. The City was anticipating
a significant increase in growth due to its proximity to
the Raleigh-Durham area. The growth was expected
to be both residential and industrial customers. Due
to the expected growth in the area and the need for re-
newal and replacement of assets, the City anticipated
significant financing needs to undertake its Capital
Improvement Program. In order to generate the reve-
nues needed to address projected increases in operating
costs and debt service costs, the City decided to review
and update their previous water and wastewater utility
rate structure. The financial planning model developed
by RFC incorporated the City’s intensive capital im-
provement plan and was structured so that the City
could use the model to evaluate revenue impacts under
various scenarios. Since July 2000, RFC has updated
the model annually for the City of Oxford to ensure
that the City has the revenue sufficiency needed to
continue to perform its needed capital improvements.

City of Peoria (AZ)

The City of Peoria (City) has experienced fast-paced
growth and heavy development pressure as the City’s
population has more than doubled since 1990. As a
result, demand for water and wastewater services has
also increased at a rapid pace. Concurrently, the State
of Arizona (State) enacted the Groundwater Manage-
ment Act and the Assured Water Supply rules to limit
the use of groundwater and to encourage the use of
alternative water supply sources. As a result, the State
mandated that the City reduce its reliance on mined
groundwater and increase its use of renewable water
resources. To comply with these regulatory require-
ments, the City developed an aggressive capital plan to
reduce its former 100% use of groundwater through a
combination of its existing water supply sources, maxi-
mization of reclaimed water for non-potable use, and a
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continued commitment to water resource conservation.

To effectively address these growth and regulatory re-
lated issues and concerns, the City sought assistance in
reviewing and updating its existing water and waste-
water rate structure and developing a 10-year financing
plan for its extensive capital requirements. In February
1998, the City engaged RFC to conduct a comprehen-
sive water and wastewater rate and financial planning
study, which incorporated a water and wastewater utility
rate study, an update of its water and wastewater devel-
opment fees, the development of a water resource fee,
and the development of an appropriate financial plan
and bond feasibility forecast. Following these initial
engagements, RFC has assisted the City in updating its
water and wastewater rates, utility financial plan, and
utility development fees on a biennial basis (2000, 2002,
2004 and 2006). As part of these updates, the City
implemented a uniform service area approach to deter-
mining its development fees.

In 2003, RFC further assisted the City in determining
utility development fees for a separate service area lo-
cated west of the Aqua Fria River. Although the City
assesses uniform water and wastewater development fees
to customers in all other areas of its water and wastewa-
ter system, proposed development in this independent
service area requires significant investments in capital
improvements and certain portions of the required in-
frastructure will be financed through a Community
Facilities District. Since these fees will be separate and
unique from the fees assessed to other customers within
the City’s current service area, the City requested that
RFC calculate the fees based upon the specific costs for

the infrastructure they are intended to recover.

Pima County (AZ)

Mr. Kreps served as Project Manager or Lead Consult-
ant on multiple engagements for Pima County, Arizona
(County). In 2005, RFC was engaged by the County to
provide strategic financial and analytical support related
to the long-term revenue and rate implications associ-
ated with the investment of approximately $1.4 billion
in its wastewater system over the next 15 years. The
County is faced with an extraordinary challenging of
improving a significant portion of its wastewater system
in order to comply with more stringent effluent quality
standards imposed by State and Federal regulators and
to meet the needs of a growing customer base. RFC,
in association with Greeley & Hansen, developed an
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economic planning model to assess, at a high level, the
long-term rate and customer impacts of various capital
investment strategies and system configurations de-
signed to adequately address regulatory requirements
and provide sufficient capacity to serve both existing
and projected demand. RFC also developed a financing
plan for the capital program that considered the use of
traditional public financing instruments, and the use
of non-traditional, alternative financing options, both
public and private, that could provide a more cost-ef-
fective strategy for funding certain components of the
capital program.

Based on the results of the capital planning analy-
sis, RFC was retained by the County, in two separate
engagements, to develop its fiscal year (FY) 2008 Fi-
nancial Plan and conduct a more detailed economic
analysis of alternative project delivery options. 'The
development of the FY 2008 Financial Plan included
a comprehensive rate study and creation of a Rate and
Financial Planning Model (Rate Model), to be up-
dated on an annual basis, covering the Department’s
Operating and Maintenance (O&M) and capital im-
provement financing over a 10-year forecast period.
The Financial Plan was designed to serve as road-map
for funding capital improvements and basis for devel-
oping rates and charges that are fair and equitable. In
2008, RFC was retained by the County to update its
FY 2009 Financial Plan.

Both the FY 2008 and FY 2009 Financial Plans as-
sumed the use of more traditional public financing
instruments, such as revenue bonds and State Re-
volving Fund (SRF) loans, to financing the proposed
capital improvements, and assumed a more traditional
Design-Bid-Build (DBB) project delivery model.
However, the County was interested in understanding
both the economic and non-economic implications of
alternative financing options and approaches to project
delivery, including Design-Build (DB), Design-Build-
Operate (DBO) and Design-Build—Operate—Finance
(DBFO) delivery models. One of the largest projects
in the capital program was the construction of a new
32 million gallon per day (MGD) water reclamation
facility designed to meet all new effluent discharge
requirements. It was determined that this project, in
particular, should be evaluated in terms of the potential
risks and benefits of alternative project delivery op-
tions, to determine which option under consideration
could provide the least risk and lowest probable cost.
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To facilitate the quantitative aspects of the alternative
project delivery analysis, RFC develop a Multiple Cri-
teria Risk Model (Risk Model) to project operating and
capital costs and calculate Net Present Value (NPV)
life cycle costs for design and construction of the new
water reclamation facility under a base case (DBB), DB,
DBO, and DBFO project delivery alternatives. RFC
participated in several workshops with County staff
to identify specific variables and risk parameters that
could be quantified. These variables and risk parameters
were incorporated into the Risk Model, which used
Monte Carlo simulations over 5,000 trials to project
risk adjusted NPV life cycle costs for each project de-
livery alternative. Specific variables considered included
construction schedule, tax-exempt interest rates, private
interest rates, private cost of equity, operating cost in-
flation, capital cost inflation and discount rate, among
numerous others. The results of the quantitative analysis
identified DBO as the project delivery alternative with
the lowest risk and NPV life cycle cost.

Other services provided to the County by RFC include
the valuation of a small water reclamation facility serv-
ing a community in the County’s outlying service area.
The study was conducted to support the County in
negotiations with the community, as it was evaluating
the implications of seeking ownership of this facility.
RFC is currently conducting an analysis of the County’s
methodology used to assess connection fees.

Bowling Green Municipal Utilities (KY)

Mr. Kreps served as Project Manager on a water and
wastewater rate and cost of service study for the Bowl-
ing Green Municipal Utilities (BGMU). BGMU was
seeking a comprehensive analysis of the existing and
projected cost basis of utility operations and an evalu-
ation of the appropriateness of its existing rate structure
for providing water and sewer services. BGMU is
facing significant capital expenditures related to as-
set repair and replacement and system improvements
to address aging infrastructure and to meet regulatory
requirements. Mr. Kreps developed a rate and financial
planning model to provide a forecast of rates, revenues,
expenses, debt service, debt service coverage, and
reserves over a 5-year forecast period. The rate model in-
cluded specific metrics for tracking reserves to increase
liquidity, mitigate operational risk, and enhance the
credit profile of the utility.
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City of Cookeville (TN)

Mr. Kreps served as Project Manager on a water and
wastewater rate and financial planning study for the
City of Cookeville, Tennessee. The study was designed
to address a number of financial and pricing objec-
tives including, in particular, recommendations for cost
justified water and wastewater rates that fully support
system operations and maintenance, asset repair and
replacement, debt service, and debt service coverage
requirements. Additional recommendations were also
provided related to water and wastewater capacity
charges that support growth related projects to ensure
that new customers are making an equitable contribu-
tion toward the capital investment in the capacity to
accommodate growth. Mr. Kreps also developed a rate
and financial planning model to forecast annual revenue
requirements and rates over a five-year planning period.

City of Dover (NH)

Mr. Kreps provided assistance to the City of Dover,
New Hampshire (City), to assess the implications of
alternative approaches for addressing the City’s storm-
water management needs. Mr. Kreps managed multiple
tasks involving the financial, rate, and billing implica-
tions of establishing a separate enterprise fund for a
stormwater utility. The City, which currently funds
stormwater costs through its General Fund, was inter-
ested in options for developing a user-based system of
stormwater charges to provide a more reliable source of
revenue. Mr. Kreps identified and evaluated alternative
approaches for designing stormwater rates including, in
particular, fee structures based on impervious area only,
impervious area plus gross area, and intensity of devel-
opment. The impervious area only-based charge was
identified as the most equitable methodology assigning
responsibility for stormwater costs. Study recommen-
dations were approved by a Steering Committee and
was presented to City Council in January of 2011.

City of Alcoa (TN)

Mr. Kreps has served as manager on multiple engage-
ments with the City of Alcoa, Tennessee (City). In
2008, RFC developed a wholesale water exchange rate
for an emergency connection between the City and
the City of Maryville, Tennessee, as well as a wholesale
water rate for the service provided to the Tuckaleechee
Utility District. In 2010, RFC was engaged to con-
duct a comprehensive rate and financial planning
study covering both the water and wastewater utilities.
The City was secking financing trom the Tennessee
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Drinking Water Revolving Loan Program to fund a
new finished water storage facility. The State requested
that the City conduct a rate study prior to awarding the
funding source, to ensure the City’s rates were sufficient
to maintain a positive change in net assets, which is a
requirement of the Tennessee Utility Management Re-
view Board.

Other Relevant Project Experience

> City of Alcoa (TN) - Wholesale Water Rate Analysis

> Berkeley County (SC) — Development Impact Fee
Study, Industrial Water and Sewer Rate Study, and
Industrial Rate Update

> Bowling Green (KY) - Water and Wastewater Rate
Study

> City of Buffalo (NY) — Water Cost of Service Study

> Borough of Carlisle (PA) — Water and Wastewater
Rate Study

> City of Concord (NC) - Wholesale Wheeling
Charge Study

> City of Cookeville (TN) — Water and Wastewater
Rate Study, Capacity Fee, and Wholesale Rate Study

> D.C. Water (DC) — Water and Wastewater Cost of
Service Study

> Durham County (NC) - Bond Feasibility Study and
Rate Model Update

> City of Durham (NC) - Water Conservation Rate
Study

> Erie County (NY) — Wastewater Utility Consolida-
tion Study

> City of Florence (SC) - Capital Planning Analysis

> Hallsdale-Powell Utility District (TN) — Water and
Wastewater Rate Study

> Hardin County Water District #1 (KY) — Water and
Wastewater Rate Study and PSC Filing

> City of Johnson City (TN) — Water and Wastewater
Rate Study (Retail and Wholesale) and Rate Model
Updates

> City of Kinston (NC) - Wiater and Wastewater Rate
Study

> City of Lakewood (OH) — Water and Wastewater
Rate Study

> Laurens County (SC) — Water and Wastewater Rate
Study

> City of Maryville (TN) - Wholesale Water Rate
Analysis

> City of Myrtle Beach (SC) — Water and Wastewater
Rate Study

> City of Newport News (VA) - Bond Feasibility
Study
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> Northeast Ohio Sewer District (OH) — Wastewater

>

Rate Analysis and Stormwater Rate Study

City of Oxford (NC) — Rate Study and Model Up-
date

City of Peoria (AZ) - Water and Wastewater Rate
and Impact Fee Study

City of Phoenix (AZ) - Organizational Manage-
ment Study

Pima County (AZ) - Wastewater Planning and
Rate Study and CIP Analysis

City of Richmond (VA) — Water, Wastewater, Gas,
Electric, and Stormwater Rate and Financial Plan-
ning Model

City of Rock Hill (SC) - Development Fee Study
and Wholesale Rate Study

San Diego County Water Authority (CA) -
Wholesale Wheeling Charge Study

Sewanee Utility District (TN) — Water and Waste-
water Rate Study and Developer Charge Study
Stanly County (NC) — Water and Wastewater Rate
Study

United States Navy — Privatization Procurement
Wiatauga River Regional Water Authority (TN) -
Regionalization Study

Wiater and Sewer Authority of Cabarrus County
(NC) — Water Consolidation Study

Webb Creek Utility District (TN) - Water and
Wastewater Rate Study

White House Utility District (TN) — Water and
Wiastewater Rate Study (Retail and Wholesale)

> City of Wilmington (DE) — Litigation Support

York County (SC) — Wholesale Wheeling Charge
Study

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

>

“2006 Water and Wastewater Rate Survey Results
and Industry Trends”: Tennessee/Kentucky AWWA
Annual Conference, 2006; Virginian AWWA An-
nual Conference, 2006

“Financing and Prioritizing Your Utility’s Capital
Needs”: Tennessee/Kentucky AWWA Annual Con-
ference, 2008

“Are Your Rates Affordability?”: WEF Webcast
— Managing Rates and Charges in Challenging
Economic Times, 2009

“Pima County Regional Optimization Financial
Plan” WESTCAS Fall Conference, 2009

“Securing Financing in Challenging Economic
Times — Case Study: Town of Oak Island, NC™:
North Carolina AWWA Annual Conference, 2009

(1}:]

"Quantify Risk in Project Procurement™ Utility
Management Conference, 2010.

“Creative Financial Strategies for Virginia Utilities™:
AWWA/WEF Webcast, 2011.
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L Introduction and Study Data

A. Introduction

The Hardin County Water District No. 1 (“FICWD1”) has been in operation since 1952. HCWDI
currently operates five separate utility systems including a water utlity (urban and rural); Fort Knox
water, sanitary sewer and storm systems; and the Radcliff sanitary sewer utility (“Radcliff Udlity”).
HCWD! maintains an agreement with Veolia Water, North America, South, LLC (“Veolia”) for
contract operations of the Fort Knox water, sanitary, and storms systems and the Radcliff Utility.
HCWD1 acquired the Radcliff Udlity from the City of Radcliff, Kentucky (“City”) in January of
2008. Under the terms of the agreement, HCWD1 assumed the City’s outstanding debt on the
facilities (PSC Case No. 2008-00074). Official operation of the utility by HCWD1/Veolia occurred

on April 20, 2008.

The Radcliff Utlity consists of approximately 9,000 sewer connections with average daily flows of
approximately 2.3 million gallons per day (“MGD”). The customer base is predominantly
residential, with a select number of commercial and institutional accounts. Wastewater is collected
through an infrastructure 2,912 manholes, 62 lift stadons, and 104 miles of sewer mains (excluding
force mains), and it is delivered for treatment and disposal of solids ata 4.0 MGD facility.

HCDW1 engaged Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc. (“RFC”) to conduct a rate and cost of service
study (“Study”) for the Radcliff Utility. The Study has been designed to be in accordance with
Kentucky Public Service Commission requirements and covers retail rates. Although HCWD1 does
not currently provide wholesale services from its Radcliff Utility, the Study includes a recommended

rate methodology for providing wastewater conveyance and treatment setvices on a wholesale basis.

B. Study Data

HCWD! has maintained financial data for the Radcliff Utility since it commenced operation in April
of 2008. HCDW1 reports financial information on a calendar year basis and prepared its first
annual report for the Radcliff Udlity for the full year 2009. The 2012 financial report has been
submitted to the PSC and has been audited by Ray, Foley, Hensley, and Company of Lexington,
Kentucky. A copy of the 2012 audit is attached to this document in Appendix A. HCWDI also
submits 2 Detailed Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
(“Comparative Statement”) for the Radcliff Udlity to the PSC. A copy of the Comparative
Statement is attached to this document in Appendix B. The Comparative Statement ties to the audit
report in total; however, it captures several General Ledger (Appendix C) cost categories differently,
particularly allocated depreciation and amortization expense. Due to the additional level of detail

provided in the Comparative Statement, the cost of service study will utlize this data for its test year,
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O with known and measurable changes to the test year revenue requirements to support the need for a
e

rate increase.

Operating and Muaintenanee Lxpenses (2012)

HCWD1 reports operating and maintenance (“O&M”) expenses for the Radcliff Udlity in various
cost categories. The majority of its O&M expenses are categorized under contractual services, as

Veolia provides contract operations covering the wastewater treatment plant and collection system

for the Radcliff Utility.

Figure 1 summarizes the major categories of operating costs for the Radcliff Utility based on the

2012 audited data.

Fjgure 1- O&M Expenses (Test Year)

2012
Operating Expenses
Collection System Labor $ 91,059
Customer Service Labor 151,356
Administrative Labor 102,927
O Management Fee - Veolia 2,102,540
All Other Expenses 153,150
Total Operating Expenses $ 2,601,032

HCWDI’s agreement with Veolia includes four components: (1) electric, (2) odor control, (3)
operation and management, and (4) repair and maintenance. The Veolia agreement identifies
contract limits in the test year for each of these components. Exceeding the contract limit is

allowable with formal approval by HCWD1.

The comparison of actual versus contract limit costs in 2012 is provided in Figure 2.

Section 1-2
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Figure 2 — Veolia Contract Operating Costs (Test Year)

2012
Actual | Contract Limit I Delta
Veolia Contract Opeations
Electric $ 256,867 % 190,764 § 66,103
Odor Control 1,140 15,000 (13,860)
Operation and Management 1,561,252 1,617,635 (56,383)
Repairs & Maintenance 283,280 193,200 90,080

Total Veolia Contract Operating Expense g 2102540 § 2016599 § 85,941

As noted in Figure 2, electric costs for the Radcliff Utlity exceeded the contract limit by $66,103 in
2012. The initial contract limit was based on historical data for the system provided by the City and
engineering and operational estimates by Veolia. However, actual electric costs have been higher
than anticipated due to, in large part, substantially higher levels of wet weather and other
unanticipated costs related to pumping requirements in the collecdon system. Repair and
maintenance expenses also exceeded the contract limit by $90,080. Again, this was a result of higher
than antcipated needs in the system forecasted in the initial contract with Veolia. Operation and
management and odor control costs were $56,383 and $13,860 lower than the contract limits costs
in 2012, respectively.

The contract operating agreement between HCWD1 and Veolia has a term of 17 years and 4
months, with renewals for successive terms of five years each, unless cancelled in writing by either
party no less than 120 days prior to expiration. The annual cost to HCWDI1 is based on an
Agreement Year, which outlines the contract limits for the cost categories identified above. The
contract limits are renegotiated annually, or a fee adjustment formula can be used to determine the
contract limits for the upcoming Agreement Year, if necessary. A copy of the contract operating
agreement between HCWD1 and Veolia for the Radcliff Utility is provided with this rate filing.

Depreciation / Amortization (2012)

HCWDI accounts for depreciation to spread the cost of its capital assets over their useful lives. The
annual value lost in the asset base should be recognized as a revenue requirement of the system, to
ensure appropriate levels of annual reinvestment (tenewals and replacements) in these assets over
time. Depreciation for the Radcliff Utlity is based on accounting records provided by the City and
additional investment in the system subsequent to the acquisition by HCWDI1. The depreciation
expense found in the 2012 audit includes all assets for the Radcliff Utility; allocated depreciation for
certain shared assets that benefit the Radcliff Utility; and the amortization of acquisition COsts.
Appendix D provides detailed schedules including the depreciation of each Radclitt Utility asset, as
well as allocated depreciation for certain shared facilities amongst HCWD1’s various utilities.

Figure 3 represents a summary of depreciation/amortization for the Radcliff System in 2012.

Section -3
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Figure 3 - Depreciation/Amortization (Test Year)

Depreciation $ 903,181
Allocated Depreciation 68,840
Amortization of Acquisition Expense 9,100

Total Depreciation/Amoru'zation § 981,121

Debit Service (2012)

HCWD1 has only one outstanding long-term debt associated with the Radcliff Utility. The debt
obligation is a Kentucky Infrastructure Authority (KIA) loan with a remaining balance of
approximately $1.8 million. Principal, interest, and service fee payments wete $350,067 in 2012.
Total interest expense was $86,791 in 2012. This includes KKIA loan interest, allocated interest on a
2002 bond issued for the HCWD1 Service Center, and bond remarketing fees.

User Charge Revenue (2012)

Radcliff Udlity sewer customers are assessed a minimum charge for services that includes the first
2,000 gallons of demand based on metered water consumption. Monthly flows above 2,000 gallons
but below 15,000 gallons are assessed a rate of $5.58 per 1,000 gallons (kgal) of consumption. Flows
above 15,000 gallons per month are assessed a rate of $4.47 per kgal. The Radcliff Utility does not
assess different rates by customer class. Total user charge revenue in 2012 was $3,371,082.

Other Revenne and Lncome/ Expenses (20 12)

Other revenue and income/expenses includes penalties, service fees and miscellaneous; bad debts
recovered; interest income; interest expense; gain on sale from assets; and tap fees. Net revenue
from these sources total $24,685 in 2012. This net revenue is recognized as an offset in the cost of
service analysis, including tap fees, which are accounted for as contributed capital, as they represent
cash contributions to the Radcliff Utlity fund. It should be noted that these fees are independent of
the user charge rates. Any recommended rate adjustments do not apply.

Plant Flows and Billable Demand (2012)

Monthly billings and plant flows were provided from 2009 through 2012. The difference between
treated flows and billable flows were used to estimate system inflow and infiltration (“I&1”). Intlow
is described as extra water, typically stormwater, flowing into the wastewater collection system trom
above ground sources such as leaky manhole covers or private property drainage spouts connected
illegally to the sanitary sewer system. [nfiltration is described as extra water that enters the collection
system through the soil. This flow usually enters through separated joints and pipe cracks, which
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often occur at ot near the customes. o,in¢ of connection. Based on average flow data for the past
years, total system I1&I was approximately +=.en/,

Figure 5 presents billable flows, I&I, and treated tlows for the Radcliff Udlity in 2012.

Figure 5 — Plant Flows, Inflow and Infiltration, and Treated Flows

2012
Flows (kgal) | % Total

Flow Data

Billed Flows (1) 489915 57.9%
Inflow and Infiltration 355,511 42.1%
Treated Flows 845,426 100.0%

(1) Unadjusted billable flows. Billable flows were adjusted in the cost of service

and rate model for consitency with actual revenues.
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1. Adiustments to the Test Year

A, Introduction

This section documents all adjustments to the test year for the purpose of this rate filing. The PSC
will allow such adjustments if they are known and measurable or it can be documented why a
specific cost will be higher or lower than the test year. The following describes all of the proposed
adjustments to the test year and the basis for the recommended change. Additional detail supporting
the proposed adjustments can be found in the schedules from the rate and cost of service model

(Appendix E).

B. Kunown and Measnrable Changes
eduction of Insurance Services — Property and general liability insurance will be reduced by $3,617.

D

This is based on an estimated 12.3% decrease effective July 1, 2013.

Increase in Wages and Benefits for Collection System Employees — The 2013 Budget for the
Radcliff Utility as approved at the 12/6/12 Board Meeting includes a 3.0% increase in salaries for
employees. Required contributions to the County Employee Retirement System (CERS) increased
from 18.96% to 19.55% effective July 1, 2013. Although the social security (OASDI) employee
contribution percentage stays the same, the increase in salaries and wages translates into a
proportional increase in OASDI. In aggregate, the total increase in wages and benefits for Radclift
Utility collection system employees is $3,145.

Increase in Wages and Benefits for Customer Service Employees — Comparable adjustments are
included for customer service employees. In aggregate, the total increase in wages and benefits for
Radcliff Utility customer service employees is $4,014.

Increase in Wages and Benefits for Administrative Employees — Comparable adjustments are
included for administrative employees. An additional adjustment was made to reflect the General
Manager’s new 5-year contract. In aggregate, the total increase in wages and benefits for Radclift
Uulity administrative employees is $12,227. This includes $52 in additional cost for the Board of

Commissioners.

Increase_of Contract Operating Cost — HCWD1 and Veolia renegotiated the contract operating
agreement for the Radcliff Utility. The adjusted contract limits increase the total annual cost by

$79.391for the new Agreement year.

Reduction in Costs from Allocated General and Administrative Savings — The Radclift Utlity has
been allocated a portion of savings in general and administrative costs as a result of HCWDT’s
recent agreement to provide contract operations to the Fort Knox water system. Radcliffs
allocation (17.86%) is based on its portion of FICWDI administrative costs before savings.
Savings reported on the 2012 Compamtive Statement were $88,329. HCWD1 has included a

reduction in savings of $33,663 in its 2013 budget.

Section 2-1
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Increase in Costs for One-Time Gain on Sale — The 2012 Comparative Staternent includes a one-
time loss of sale of $99,903. HCWD1 does not anticipate another loss on sale of assets in 2013.

ear average ftor its debt service

Deduction of Interest Expense — HCWD1 will use a three-y
calculation. As such, interest expense of $86,791 will be reduced from the test year. This includes

interest on an outstanding KIA loan; allocated interest on an outstanding variable rate bond issued
for the HCWD1 Service Center; and bond remarketing fees.

Addition of Three-Year Average Debt Service — HCWD1 will submit a three-year average debt
service payment for the years 2013 — 2015. This results in a payment of $348,955. There is no

additional adjustment for debt service coverage (DSC). The DSC requirement on the outstanding
KIA loan is 1.0 times total debt.

Additon of Amortized Rate Case Consultaion — HWCD1 esumates it will incur $100,000
associated with consultants and attorneys for the rate filing. This represents all cost incurred
associated with this filing since 2008, which has included four revisions to the test year and known
and measurable changes, as well as numerous iterations of rate and financial planning scenarios.

This expense will be amortized over 5 years.

Deduction in Depreciation — :Annual depreciation is reduced by $8,185 to reflect the full

depreciation of certain assets in 2013.
Addition of Depreciation — HCWD1 anticipates accounting for an additional $5,075,948 in capital

investment. This represents capital projects already commenced with expected completion in either
2013 or 2014 The additional depreciation associated with these assets is $132,718.
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IIl. Cost Allocations

A. Background

Once revenue requirements are identified, these costs are allocated proportionately to customers
based on how they use the system. The cost allocation approach utilized in this study is consistent
with current industry pricing standards as prescribed by the Water Eavironment Federation in its
Manual of Practice #27 — Financing and Charges for Wastewater Systems.

The appropriate level of detail required for a cost of service analysis for a wastewater udlity is
contingent on utlity pricing objectives, system characteristics, and the accuracy and availability of
data necessary to support the analysis. Based on detailed discussions with HCWD1 staft, it was
determined that revenue requirements should be allocated into functional components consistent
with the most significant cost causative characteristics of the customer base. These cost components
included: (1) Volume; (2) I&I; (3) Billing and Collections; and (4) Meter Reading. Because of the
homogenous nature of the customer base, which is predominantly residential, it was not necessary to
assign revenue requirements to wastewater treatment process cost centers, such as collection,
pumping, primary treatment, secondary treatment, residuals handling, etc., and then to additional
treatment parameters, such as biochemical oxygen demand and total suspended solids, to support
assigning costs to customer classes based on wastewater strength. Rather, a more appropriate way
for HCWDI1 to address its specific issue related to higher wastewater strength concentrations, which
occur from restaurants predominandy, is through an annual special discharge permit inspection fee,
which may be considered by HCWD1 in the future. This fee would ensure that these types of
customers install and maintain the proper mechanisms to prevent oil and grease from entering the

collection system.

B. Eunctional Cost Components

A description of the functional components used in the cost of service allocations is provided
below.

Billing and Collections — Costs associated with generating a bill and receiving payment for services.
This includes customer service labor, billing and collections, and other customer related costs.

Meter Reading — Costs associated with labor, equipment, vehicles, supplies, and other expenses
associated with the annual cost of reading a customer’s meter.

Lolume — the level of wastewater flow by customers for the Radclitt Utlity is measured by water
meters serving the property. All other system costs are assigned initially to this category for the
purpose of assessment based on the amount of wastewater delivered to the system for treatment and
disposal. These costs are then allocated between billed volume and I&I (see below).

Inflow & Infiltration — As discussed in Section I, [&l is extra water entering the collection system from

above ground sources, such as manhole covers, illegal downspouts, and foundation drain
connections, and through groundwater seeping into buried pipes through cracks or loose joints.
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Costs assigned to the volume component are allocated further between billed volume and I&I based
on a comparison of billed flows to treated flows or some percentage of this number. Based on a
four-year average of the 845,425 kgal of wastewater treated, approximately 58.0% was based on
measured water consumption and approximately 42.0% was a result of I&I. Based on RFC’s
experience and general industry benchmarks, this level of I&I is relatively high compared to more

typical ranges between 25%-35%.

It is more challenging to identify a basis of allocating the cost of 1&I because the demands placed on
the system are not a consequence of a directly measurable service. Although a variety of factors
could impact the level of system I&I, such as soil type, age of pipe, and integrity of the system
connection, the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) through use of the 1972 Water
Polluton Control Act issued guidelines regarding I&I and the establishment of wastewater rates. In
general, the guidelines state that I&I can be recovered from customers in proportion to contributed
wastewater volumes, number of connections, land area, property valuations, or in some combination
of these factors. The most common approaches used are through a combination of contributed
wastewater volumes and number of connections. Contributed flow correlates I&I to water flow
volume and pipe size and can recognize a greater level of inflow from larger parcels through
manhole covers, for example. Customer connections are also an accepted approach for assessing the
responsibility of 1&I, as engineering studies have shown there is more significant potential for
infiltration from residential customers through illegal drains, cracked pipes, and unsealed joints
occurring as a result of a simplistic, un-engineered connection that is not inspected. Larger
commercial, industrial, and institutional customer connectons are typically engineered and

inspected.

For the purpose of this cost of service analysis, it was determined that it was most appropriate to use
A combination of contributed wastewater volume (based on water flows) and customer connections
to allocate responsibility for I&I. However, in order to mitigate the impact on lower-volume
customers, and since HCWD1 is planning to make significant investments in the system to reduce
wet weather flows, REC recommends that HCWD1 inidally assign only 37.5% of the volume costs
to I&I, which is slightly higher than typical ranges based on our experience. This strategy also
provides HCWDI1 flexibility to reassess the Radcliff Utlity’s level of I&I as it makes improvements
to the collection system and, if necessary, to revisit the portion of 1&I it recovers on a per account

basis.

The allocation of costs to the four components is provided in Figure 6. Detail supporting these
allocations is provided in Appendix E.

Section 3-2

_51..



Figure 6 — Allocation of Costs to Functional Components

Customer Service

Operabng Expenses S 2,611,032 S 1475821 § 885493 § 140,060 § 99,658
Amortizanon/ Deprecianon Expense 981,121 613,201 367,921 -
Test Year Cost of Service 3,582,153 289,022 1,253,413 140,060 99,658
Less: Non-Operaung [ncome/ Expenses 21,685 13,553 8,132 -
Less: Capital Contributions 3,000 1,875 1,125 -
Test Year Net Cost of Service $ 3557468 § 2073594 S 1,244,156 $ 40,060 $ 99,658
Adjustments to the Test Year 3 435,619 268,141 S 160,884 S 4014 S 2,579
Adjusted Test Year COS Revenue Requirements $ 3,993,086 $2,341,735 $ 1,405,041 $ 144,074 $ 102,237

C.  Cost Categories

The functional cost components identified above are allocated further into a volume or account cost
category. Costs allocated to the volume component should be distributed to customers based on
metered water consumption. Costs assigned to the account component should be distributed to
customers based on the annual number of bills.

Billed Volume — These costs are assigned endrely to the volume cost category.

Inflow & Infiltration — These costs are distributed evenly (50/50) between the volume and account

cost categories.

Billing and Collections — These costs are assigned entirely to the account cost category

Meter Reading — These costs are assigned entirely to the account cost category.

The distribution of functional costs components to categories is provided in Figure 7.
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Figure 7 — Allocation of Costs to Categories

Functional Cost Components

Billed Volume
[nflow & Infiltraton
Billing & Collections
Meter Reading

Total

Allocation Percentages

Allocation Dollars

Adjusted Test Year

CQOS Revenue Volume Account Volume \ccount
Requirments
2341,735 100% 0% $ 2341735 §
1,405,041 507 50°4 702,520 702,520
144,074 0% 100% 144,074
102,237 0% 100% 102,237
3,993,086 $ 3,044,255 $ 948,831
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1IV. Recommended Rates

A. Background

As noted previously, the Radcliff Utility currently assesses all customers a minimum charge of
$17.11 on a monthly basis that includes 2,000 gallons of flow. Monthly flows above 2,000 gallons
but below 15,000 gallons are assessed a volumetric rate of $5.58 per kgal. Flows above 15,000
gallons are assessed a volumetric rate of $4.47 per kgal.

In Section III, adjusted test year revenue requirements were allocated to functional cost centers and
categories for the purpose of rate structure design. This section will identify the revenue sufficiency
of the Radcliff Utility’s existing rates, as well as options for consideration related to alternative rate
design that targets 2 more equitable distribution of costs to customers.

B. Revenue Sufficienty of Existing Rates

The adjusted test year revenue requirements identify a total cost of service for the system of
$3.093,086. Revenue from sewer sales in the test year was $3,371,082, which results in a deficiency
of $622,004. The revenue sufficiency analysis does not include any additional revenues from new
customers. The Radcliff Utlity had an average of 8,977 accounts in 2012 (test year). From 2010
through 2012, the Radcliff Utility had an average of 9,004 accounts or 27 accounts higher than the
test year. In terms of billable wastewater flows, RFC reviewed historical water billing data from the
same period of time. HCWDT1 uses billed water flows as a surrogate to assess wastewater volumetric
charges. Average billable wastewater flows were 485,565 kgal during this period of time. As noted in
Figure 5, billable wastewater flows were 489,915 kgal or 0.8% higher than the 3-year average. Figure
8 summarizes wastewater accounts and billed flows from 2010 through 2012.

Figure 8 — Historical Wastewater Accounts and Billed Flows

Accounts Billed Flows
Year Average  |% Change Annual % Change
2010 9,061 493,353
2011 8,974 1.0%| 473,427 —1.0%
2012 8,977 0.0%] 489915 3.5%
3-Year Avg. 9,004 485,565

From a financial planning perspective, and based on historical data, it does not appear necessary to
recognize incremental revenue from anticipated new customers or billed flows to assess revenue
sufficiency. Additionally, as of the date of this report, HCWDI is not aware of any larger multi-
family residential or non-residential customers requesting service in the near future. As a result, the
additional revenue needs of $622.004 result in a rate increase of 18.45%a.
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Figure 9 summarizes the revenue sufficiency of the existing rates. Additional detail can be tound in
Appendix E of this rate filing.

Figure 9 — Revenue Sufficiency of Existing Rates

Adjusted Test Year Revenue Requirements $3,993,086
Revenue From Sewer Sales (Test Year) 3,371,082
Additional Revenue Needs $ 622,004

Percent Rate Increase 18.45%

In order to achieve full cost recovery the adjusted test year revenue requirements suggest a rate
increase of approximately 18.45%. Based on detailed discussions with HCWD1 staff, it was
determined that it would be appropriate for the Board of Directors (“Board”) to consider options
other than setting rates for full cost recovery and, in particular, utlizing the HCWD1’s reserves to
fund a portion of the depreciation expense in the adjusted test year. Based on test year data, the
Radcliff Utlity maintains an unrestricted reserve fund balance of $2,954,024, which excludes
$338,723 in debt service reserve funds. Unrestricted reserves represent 415 days of test year
operating expenses and 366 days of operating expenses plus debt service. The majority of these
reserves are a result of the acquisition of the Radcliff Utlity, which included a transfer of related
utility reserve fund balances from the City to HCWD1 (PSC Case No. 2008-00074).

Figure 10 summarizes the Radcliff Utility’s test year unrestricted reserves.

Figure 10 — Test Year Unrestricted Reserves (Test Year)

Test Year

2012
Unrestricted Reserves
Cash and Investments $ 2,954,024
Total Unrestricted Reserves $2,954,024
O&M Expenses $ 2,601,032
Days of O&M Expenses 415
Days of O&M Expenses Plus Debt Service 365

Section 4-2

_66_



O

_—

O

C. Options for Consideration

REC identified and evaluated multiple rate adjustment alternatives for consideration by the HCWD1
Board. Several of these options included variations of full cost recovery with the assumption of
using reserves to help fund annual cash capital investment at a level consistent with annual
depreciation. However, after careful consideration, the Board determined that any rate adjustment
option under consideration should be consistent with a full cost recovery model, which includes
100% funding of depreciation in the form of rate funded, or pay-as-you-go, capital. The primary
reasons included:

e Multiple years of reporting a financial loss before capital contributions (2011 and 2012).
e Significant and continued increase in annual depreciation due to capital investment. It

should be noted that HCWD1’s primary source of funding in the past several years were two
grants totaling $3.75 million from the Federal Base Realignment and Closure (BRAC).
BRAC grant funds can be used for sewer I&I and lift station improvements. HCWD1
anticipates that these funds will be exhausted fully by 2013.

HCWD!1 anticipates using internal funds (rate funded capital and reserves) for system
reinvestment in 2013 and the foreseeable future. With the expectation of increases in
operating costs; the need for continued capital investment; limited leverage and related
principal payments; and the likelihood of multiple years between rate filings, it was
determined that a full cost pricing model was reasonable.

Ultimately, three rate options merited the most consideration.

1

Across the board increase — This represents an across the board adjustment to the Radcliff
Utility’s rates to meet adjusted test year revenue requirements. As noted in Figure 9, this
results in an increase of approximately 18.45% to both the minimum and volumetric

charges.

Implement a base charge and uniform volume rate — This represents eliminadng the existing
minimum usage requirement and implementing a basic service charge, as well as eliminating
the current declining block rate and implementing a uniform rate. Referring to Section III,
the base charge is designed to recover costs on 2 per account basis including billing and
collections, meter reading, and 50% of I&I. The remaining costs are recovered through the
uniform volumetric rate.

The elimination of the declining block rate is consistent with cost of service principles and
industry rate setting standards for sewer utlities. Unlike residential water usage, which can
exhibit seasonal peaks associated with elective consumption, residential sewer demand is
related more closely to indoor water usage which tends to be more consistent on a month-
to-month basis. As a result, from a unit cost perspective, there is little justification for a
larger customer, such as a commercial customer, to benefit from discounted volume rate
since their flows tend to exhibit similar patterns of consumption. Further, it is unlikely that
larger commercial or institutional customers in the Radcliff Udlity service area deliver
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wastewater with strength concentrations less than domestic flows, which would support a
lower unit cost of service for these customers. Rather, it is more likely that larger customers
deliver wastewater with strength concentrations that are equal or above domestic levels.

3. Maintain minimum charge structure and initiate phase out of declining block rate (Hybrid) —
This option can be considered a hybrid of the first two options. While the minimum charge
structure remains in place, the discount for the declining block rate is reduced from 20% to
10% to enhance consistency with cost of service principles as noted in option 2.

D. Rate Recommendation

The three options described above were presented in detail to the Board. At its meeting on
September 18, 2012, the Board approved a proposed sewer rate design using a 10% discount at
15,000 gallons with a minimum charge to include 2,000 gallons (rate option #3). The Hybrid
approach provided continued revenue stability through use of the minimum charge for services, and
the phase out process of the declining block rate improves rate equity while limiting the additional
impact on large customers.

Figure 11 presents the existing and proposed rate structures.

Figure 11 - Proposed Rate Structure

rE‘ustmg | Proposcail

Minimum Charge (Includes 2,000 Gallons) $ 17.11 § 19.88

Volumetric Rates (per kgal)
Rate Block 1 (2,000 - 15,000 Gallons)
Rate Block 2 (Above 15,000 Gallons)

5.58 § 6.48
447 $ 5.84

A A
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V. Wholesale Rate Methodology

A. Background

HCWD1 participated in preliminary discussions with a potential customer related to provided
wastewater conveyance and treatment services on a wholesale basis. The potential customer is not
expected to delivery any flows to the Radcliff Utility imminently, and initial projections for demand
are limited. As such, no additional revenue has been included as an adjustment to the test year.
However, in order to be responsive in facilitating this potential service, HCWDT1 requested that RFC
develop a rate methodology, consistent with industry standards, for providing wholesale wastewater
services. Adjusted test year data was used to calculate the wholesale rate.

Based on HCWD1’s objectives, available data, and our understanding of the Radcliff Utdlity system,
RFC determined the most appropriate methodology for developing a wholesale rate was to focus on

two primary cost components:

l. A proportionate share of the annual depreciation and interest expense associated with the
assets that provide service to wholesale customers; and

2. A proportionate share of the O&M expenses related to these assets.

Operating and Maintenance Expenses

RFC worked closely with HCWDT1 staff to determine the appropriate allocation of O&M costs
associated with providing service to wholesale customers. Costs were segregated between those
functions serving all customers and those functions serving retail customers only. The specific costs
identified in the adjusted test year revenue requirements related to serving all customers include
wastewater treatment, wastewater conveyance, and wastewater pumping. All other O&M costs
associated with the Radcliff Utility’s wastewater collection system and customer services, such as
billing and collection, were excluded, as the wholesale customer would be responsible for providing

these services independently to its retail customers.

Since the bulk of the Radcliff Utlity cost are identified as a contract operating expense, RFC
requested additional detail from Veolia related to a categorical breakdown of costs based on utlity
function including: wastewater treatment, wastewater collection, lift stations (pumping), wastewater
pretreatment, and administration/supervision. Figure 12 summarizes the percentage allocation of
adjusted test year contract operating costs to these categories.
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Figure 12 — Contract Operating Categorical Cost Allocations

Total Pretreatment I'reatment Collection Litt Stanon Adminstration
Contract Opetadons S 2181931 S 6877 S 950,996 $ 506,444 S 613,861 $ 103,753
100.0% 0.3% 43.6% 23.2% 28.1% 4.8%

Costs associated with wastewater collection and lift stations were allocated further between costs
supporting the wastewater collection system and costs supporting the wastewater conveyance
system. The basis used for allocating these costs was inch-feet of piping in the Radcliff Utility
system. Specifically, the wastewater collection system was defined as piping infrastructure 8 inches
and below and the wastewater conveyarnce system as piping infrastructure 10 inches and above.

Figure 13 presents the inch-feet of piping in the Radcliff Utlity system.

Figure 13 — Inch Feet of Piping

. . Length in Feet Known %% Revised Revised
N D t % § Y% 1
ominal Diameter (Known) % Toml Allocation Add Unknown Length in Feet Inch/Feet o Tota
2 4,046 0.5% 37% 8317 12,363 24,725.23 0.3%
4 14,700 1.9% 13.5% 30,216 44916 179,664.29 2.5%
6 9,257 1.2% 8 5% 19,028 28,285 169,709.43 2.4%
8 215,984 28.0% " 223,601 439,585  3,516,680.00 49.3%
10 33,725 4.4% 31.0% 69,322 103,047  1,030,472.50 14.5%
12 14,993 1.9% 13.8% 30818 45811 549,736.07 7.7%
13 4,802 0.6% 4 4% 9,871 14,673 220,088.76 31%
16 21,184 2.7% 19.5% 43,544 64,728  1,035,648.55 14.5%
18 2,815 0.4% 2.6% 5,786 8,601 154,822.96 2.2%
21 1,428 0.2% 1.3% 2935 4,363 91,628.79 1.3%
24 600 0.1% 0.6% 1,233 1,833 4399942 0.6%
30 1,231 0.2% 1.1% 2530 3,761 112,840.18 1.6%
Unknown (assume 8") 447,202 57.9%
Total 771,967 100% 447,202 771967 7.130016 100%
Unknown Sewer Mains
Allocated to 8-inch 50.0% 223,601
Allocated to all other 50.0%) 223,601
Collection System - 8-inches and below 34 6%
Conveyance System - 10-inches and above 45 4%
100 0%

As seen above, approximately 45.4%% of the Radcliff Utdlity piping infrastructure was classified as
wastewater conveyarce. Therefore, as noted in Figure 12, of the approximately 51.3%0 of Veolia
contract operating COsts allocated to wastewater collection (23.2%0) and lift stations (28.1%0),
approximately 23.3% was assigned to wastewater conveyance (51.3%0 x 45.4% = 23.3° 0).

2 20

[a total, approximately 66.9% (43.6%0 treatment + 23.3%0 conveyance = 66.9%0) of Veolia contract
services and administrative labor and approximately 45.4"0 of other collection system costs outside
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of contract operations were assigned to serving both wholesale and retail customers. This resulted
in approximately 56.5% of adjusted test year revenue requirements associated with serving both

retail and wholesale customers.

Figure 14 presents the allocation of adjusted test year operating costs to wholesale and retail

customers.

Figure 14 — Adjusted Test Year Operating Cost Allocations (Joint Costs)

Adjusted Test Allocation ® Joint Wholesale
Allocaton )
Year ® | & Retail Costs
Operating Costs
Collection Systern Labor $ 94 204 45.4% $ 42,798 Conreyance
Customer Service Labor 155,371 0.00% -
Administrative Labor 115,154 66.9% 77,051 Treatment & Conveyance
Veolia Contract Services 2,181,931 66.9%0 1,459,962 Treatment & Conveyaice
Adjustment for G&A Savings (54,666) 66.9%0 (36,578) Treatment & Conveyance
All Other Costs 237,861 0.00% .
Total Operating Costs $ 2,729,855 $ 1,543,233
% of Total Operating Costs 36.5%

Capital Costs

REC also worked closely with HCWD1 staff to identify the specific assets that would be used to
provide service to both wholesale and retail customers. Depreciation was allocated based on
assigning 100% of the wastewater treatment assets and 45.4% of the wastewater collection system
assets to a joint wholesale and retail category. This is consistent with the process used to allocate
O&M expenses. In total, approximately $973,103, or 86.45%, of the adjusted test year depreciation
was related to serving both wholesale and retail customers. Since HCWD1’s outstanding debt was
used to fund existing Radclitf system assets, 86.45% was also used to allocate the interest expenses
and fees associated with this outstanding obligation. Allocated interest or depreciation for shared
administrative facilities was not included in the wholesale calculation. Detail supporting the
allocation of capital costs is provided in Appendix E of this rate filing.

Figure 15 presents the allocation of adjusted test year capital costs to wholesale and retail customers.

Section 5-3

_60-



( ) Figure 13 — Capital Cost Allocations (Joint Costs)

Revenue . Joint Wholesale
. Allocation % )

Requirement & Retail Costs

Capital Costs
Depreciation (1) $ 1,125,655 86.45% $ 973,103
Interest (2) 59,616 86.45% 51,537
Total Capital Costs $ 1,185,271 $ 1,024,640
9% of Total Capital Costs 86.43%

(1) Adjusted test year.
(2) Actual interest and fees associated with the Radcliff Utdlity's outstanding
debt obligaton in 2014.

As noted in Section T (Figure 5), total treated flows in 2012 were 845,426 kgal. Since a potential new
wholesale customer’s wastewater flow will be measured at a point(s) of connection, all flows,
including 1&I, will be assessed a rate for wholesale wastewater treatment and conveyance services.
As a result, the denominator in this sample calculation is based on treated rather than billable flows.

O Figure 14 presents the wholesale rate calculation.

Figure 14 - Wholesale Rate Calculation

Joint Revenue

Requirements

Operating Costs $ 1,543,233
Capital Costs 1,024,640
Total $ 2567873
Treated Flows (kgal)

Retail 845,426
Total 845,426
Wholesale Rate (per kgal) $ 3.04

Section 5-4

-61-



Appendix A

Audit

_62_



O

HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
Radcliff, Kentucky

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012
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Hardin County Water District No. 1

Serving Radcliff and Hardin County for Over 60 Years

1400 Rogersville Road
Radcliff, KY. 40160

March 12, 2013

TO: Hardin County Water District No. 1
Board of Commissioners

SUBJECT: 2012 Annual Report & Managements’s Discussion and Analysis

This report is a joint effort of our staff and Ray, Foley, Hensley & Co, PLLC, Certified Public
Accountants. This is the eighth year we have retained this firm to complete our annual audit. This
report includes the Management Analysis, the Independent Auditor’s Report, the basic financial

statements of the District and related supplemental information and audit notes.

I would like to recognize the contribution of our Finance & Accounting Manager, Mr. Scott Schmuck
and his accounting staff, Ms. Stephanie Strange (Accountant) and Ms. Karen Morrison (Accounting
Specialist) for their work assisting the auditors in preparing this information. Mr. Bradley Hayes,
CPA/CGFM, was the lead auditor for the firm and field staff to complete the audit.

In February 2012, we began operation of the Ft. Knox Water Utility. This system acquisition
culminated a three and a half year process with our partner, the Louisville Water Company (“LWC”),
to pursue a 50 year Utilities Privatization contract to own and operate the Ft. Knox Potable Water
System. The contract was signed on September 30™ 2011 and operation of the system began on
February 1, 2012. Because of the new acquisition, our 2012 financial position has changed
considerably from 2011.

In May, 2012, we also entered into a 40 year Water Purchase Agreement with LWC. This will provide
a new back-up purchased water source, replacing the Ft. Knox source we have had since 1998. The
agreement allows us to purchase up to 3.5 million gallons daily, an increase of 30% compared to the Ft.

Knox purchased water source.

A $4.5 million “BRAC” grant from the Kentucky Cabinet of Economic Development has been received
to construct a new interconnect facility to the LWC system. Final design is underway on this facility
and we hope to have it built and be able to deliver LWC water to our system by late 2014. Several
permits will be needed to construct these facilities including permits from U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers, Kentucky Environmental Protection Cabinet / Division of Water and the Kentucky Public

Service Commission.

Financial Performance & Highlights

Consolidated Financial Performance: Our financial reports now include statements for five distinct
enterprise utility funds; County Water, Ft. Knox Water, Ft. Knox Sanitary Sewer, Ft. Knox Storm
Sewer and Radcliff Sanitary Sewer. This letter first reviews the overall consolidated financial
highlights of the year, with more specific key items by utility.

In November, Moody’s Investors Services affirmed an “Al" credit rating on the District’s outstanding
$5.9M fixed rate water revenue bonds, issued in 2005. This affirmation means these bonds provide
upper-middle grade investment with very low credit risk to bond holders. The District has no
immediate plans to issue any new debt or revenue bonds. Atyear end, the District had $12.7 million of

Phone 1-270-351-3222 FAX: 1-270-352-3055
wiww. HCWD.com
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- available grants or contributed capital funding still to be used for capital construction, which all are
without any fees, interest cost or repayment requirements.

For the year, gross plant assets increased by $15,346,791 (+ 9.7% [percent changes in parentheses
represent change from 2011]). Total net assets (net position) increased by $18,878,129 (+ 28.3%).
Total revenues, including interest income, increased by $4,076,921(+ 37.4%). Operating income
before depreciation increased to $5,373,853 (+ 52.9%) and net income after depreciation (and net of
non-operating income and expenses) increased by $1,252,171 to $1,941,314 (+ 181.7%). This amount
was 13% (+ 106.4%) of total operating revenues. Total net assets at the end of the year were
$85,604,348 (+28.3%).

Cash used for capital construction was $6,352,854 (+ 65.3%), of which 96% was provided by
government grants (both Kentucky and U.S. Government/Dept. of Defense). Principal payments to
reduce bond debt were $843,513 (+ 17%) and at year end the consolidated outstanding debt principal
was $10,960,486 (- 3.8%). Total working capital (unrestricted cash + investments) at year end
increased by 71% to $10,527,269. Of all reserves (cash + investments), 84% (+ 11%) were unrestricted
and available as working capital for capital construction or operations. At the beginning of 2013 we
also had total of $12,677,445 of available state or federal grant funding for future capital construction

projects.

Individual Fund Highlights:

County Water: Total operating expenses (excluding debt interest and depreciation) were 5.2%
less than budgeted. Revenues were 0.7% less than budgeted. Net income after depreciation and
interest expense increased by 154% from 2011, mainly due to some general and administrative

' operating expenses now being shared by the new Ft. Knox Water utility, which lowered this
O fund’s expenses. Water sales also increased slightly. Net assets increased by 3.9%. The bond
coverage ratio was 3.17, which is 2.6 times the required 1.20 (+8.9% from 2011).

Ft. Knox Water: Financial results were for an eleven month period in 2012, starting February 1.
For the first year of operations of this utility, total operating revenues were $3,849,586
(including interest income). Net income before depreciation was $1,327,033. Net income after
depreciation and amortized expenses was $926,342 which is 24% of revenues. Net assets at year
end were $14,506,823. Construction in progress was valued at $275,600. Working capital and
cash available for capital construction was $3,949,510. As part of the privatization contract with
the Government, a surcharge payment (shown as customer contributions) during the first five
years will generate in excess of $25 million to address existing facility deficiencies throughout
the water system. We are in the process of developing plans, specifications and a schedule to

complete these projects.

Ft. Knox Sewer (Sanitary and Storm): Total operating revenues increased by 3.7%. Total
operating income, before depreciation expense, increased by 9.1% to $1,120,784. Total net
assets increased by 14.8%. Total expended for construction was $3,230,392 (+ 222%) of which
61% was provided by contributed capital (direct grants) from the Government. Working capital
increased by 5% to $2,361,485 which is available for future Ft. Knox sewer related capital
projects and improvements. At the beginning of 2013, the fund had a balance of $4,194,547 in
available direct contributed funding, provided by the Government, for construction projects.

Radcliff Sewer: Total revenues (including interest income) were $3,579,459 (+ 1.6%) which
was 5.1% below revenue estimates. Total operating expenses (including depreciation) were

P Phone 1-270-351-3222 FAX: 1-270-352-3055
\_/ www. HCWD.com

Appendix A --gg-



O

O

2012 Annual Report & Management’s Discussion and Analysis
March 12, 2013

Continued

0.8% less than budgeted. Total net assets increased 2% to $23,107,910 and at year end we had
construction in progress assets of $1,847,721 (+ 14.8%). Of the $1,334,930 expended for
construction (- 28%), 48% was funded by state grants. At year end the total cash & investment
reserve balance was $3,292,747 (+ 3.7%) of which 89% was unrestricted and available for
capital construction or operations. At year end a total of $3,162,241 in state grants are available
for future capital construction projects. The fund had an operating income before depreciation
and debt interest of $880,329 (+ 5.9%) with a net operating loss of $89,481 (2.5% of revenues)
after those expenses (and excluding loss on disposal of equipment), compared to a 2011 net
operating loss of $40.498 (+ 121%).

During 2012 the Board approved the filing of a rate increase request to the Kentucky Public
Service Commission for the Radcliff sewer rates. It is anticipated that the filing will be made by

mid 2013 with a projected approval in 2014 or early, 2015.

Operational Changes & Statistics

Since acquiring the Ft. Knox Water system we now own and operate five treatment plants (Pirtle
Spring County Water Treatment Plant (“WTP”), Ft. Knox Central and Muldraugh WTP’s, Radcliff
Wastewater Treatment Plant (“WWTP”) and Ft. Knox WWTP.

During 2012 a total of 1,782 MG (million gallons) of potable water was treated (+ 73%) and a total of
51.3 MG was purchased for resale (+ 10.3%). Total water delivered to the systems (now County and
Ft. Knox combined) was 1,833.7 MG (+ 77.2%). The maximum demand day was 9.085 MG (+ 140%)
and occurred on 1-July. The average daily water demand for the year was 5.024 MG (+ 77%). A total
of 68 new water services were installed, down 30% from 2011. Wholesale customers purchased 336.6
MG (+ 1.6%), which was equivalent to 37% of total water sales volume (+ 15.6%).

The two wastewater treatment plants (Ft. Knox and Radcliff) treated 1,295.4 MG (- 22%) down due to
2012 having less rainfall, decreasing inflow and infiltration treated at the WWTP’s. This resulted in
an average daily flow of clean, recycled water into streams of 3.549 MG.

At present we have 23 construction projects in either preliminary or final design and construction.
The District, its Board and staff face new challenges and exciting changes as we look forward to new
endeavors and improving the reliability and functionality of our utility systems through best practice,

asset management systems.

Sincerely,

Mr. Jigf Bruce Mr. Scott Schmuck

Gengtal Manager Finance & Accounting Manager

Phone 1-270-351-3222 FAX: 1-270-352-3055

wiww. HCWD.com
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} Ray, Foley, Hensley & Company, PLLC

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT  Stephen R.Allen, CPA/PFS
Dennis H. England, CPA

Michael D. Foley, CPA

Board of Commissioners L - CPA/PES
Hardin County Water District No. 1 yman Hager,Jr.,
Radcliff, Kentucky Jerry W. Hensley, CPA

! Mark R.Wadlington, CPA, CGMA

Report on the Financial Statements Gwendolyn B.Young, CPA,CVA

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Hardin County
Water District No.1, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principies generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, impiementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responslbility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted

_ our audit in accordance with auditing standards generaily accepted in the United States of America and
Q the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financlal statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. in making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the business-type activities of Hardin County Water District No.1, as of
December 31, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

230 Lexington Green Circle, Suite 600 ° Lexington, Kentucky 40503-3326
Phone: 859-231-1800 » Fax: 859-422-1800 ° Toll-Free: 1-800-342-7299
www.rfhco.com

k ) senmbers American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and Kentucky Society of Certified Public Accountants
-
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Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 1-3 and 17-21 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such informatlon, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certaln limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the Informatlon for consistency with management’s responses to our inquirles, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinlon or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise Hardin County Water District No. 1's basic financial statements. The combined statements of
net position, revenues, expenses and changes in net position, and cash flows are presented for purposes
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The previously referenced combined statements are the responsibility of management and were derived
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and certaln additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themseives, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the previously referenced combined statements are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relatlon to the

basic financial statements as a whole.
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 12,
2013, on our consideration of the Hardin County Water District No. 1's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provislons of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Hardin County
Water District No. 1's internal control over financiai reporting and compliance.

Ray, Foley, Hensley, & Company, PLLC
March 12, 2013
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
COMBINED STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2012

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term certificates of deposit
Customer accounts receivable, net
Other accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Due from other funds
Inventory - materials and supplies
Prepald expenses

Total current assets

Non-current assets
Restricted assets - reserve funds
Acquisition costs

Total non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Land and easements
Plant and lines
Vehicles and equipment
Construction in progress

Total
Less accumulated depreciation

Total property, plant, and equipment
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Customers' deposits
Accrued expenses
Reserve for unclaimed funds - escheatment
Deferred rent revenue
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Current portion of long-term debt
Accrued interest on long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Long-term llabilities
Bonds payable
Other lang-term debt
Less unamortized discount and expenses
Compensated absences

Long-term liabilities, net

Other liabilities
Customer advances for construction

Total liabilities

Net position
invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted

Unrestricted

Total net pasition

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
-6-

Water Sewer Storm 2012
Total Total Water Total

$ 4,444,052 $ 4612237 $ 703272 § 9,759,561
767,708 - - 767,708
736,654 440,844 39,816 1,217,314
1,001,652 711,587 78,199 1,791,438
1,874 - - 1,874

- 80,225 - 80,225

321,754 12,373 - 334,127
69,800 53,183 270 123,253
7,343 494 5,910,449 821,557 14,075,500
1,634,127 338,723 - 1,972,850

- 202,103 - 202,103
1,634,127 540,826 - 2,174,953
273,045 9,544 - 282,589
45,384,251 111,823,319 1,272,146 158,479,716
5,773,986 2,300,517 150,212 8,224,715
876,545 4,803,696 328,520 6,008,761
52,307,827 118,937,076 1,750,878 172,995,781
(13,428,672) (77,223,428) (131,135) (90,783,235)
38,879,155 41,713,648 1,619,743 82,212,646
$ 47,856,776  § 48,164,923 § 2441,300 § 98462999
$ 471,925 $ 823,453 $ 12,839 $ 1,308,217
69,111 10,333 781 80,225
168,032 129,454 - 297,486
98,899 26,933 951 126,783
5,231 - - 5,231

4,533 - - 4,533
701,960 278,656 - 980,616
60,792 6,102 - 66,894
1,580,483 1,274,931 14,571 2,869,985
8,165,000 1,562,065 - 9,727,065
252,805 - - 252,805
(162,731) - - (162,731)
58,363 - - 58,363
8,313,437 1,662,065 - 9,875,502
113,164 - - 113.164
10,007,084 2,836,996 14,571 12,858,651
29,861,329 39,866,825 1,619,743 71,347,897
1,634,127 338,723 - 1,972,850
6,354,236 5,122,379 806,986 12,283,601
37,849,692 45,327,927 2,426,729 85,604,348
$ 47,856,776 $ 48,164,923 $ 2,441,300 $ 98,462,999
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
for the year ended December 31, 2012

OPERATING REVENUE
Metered water sales
Wholesale sales
Sewer billing contract revenue
Sewer service revenue
Stormwater service revenue
Penalties, service fees and reimbursements

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
Treatment
Distribution
Customer service
General & administrative expenses
Purchased water
General maintenance
Source of supply
Stormwater

Total operating expense
Operating income before depreciation
Depreciation and amortization expense
OPERATING INCOME
Non-operating income (expenses)
Interest income

Interest expense
Gain (loss) on disposal of equipment

INCOME BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Capital Contributions
Grants
Tap fees
Customer contributions

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Net position, beginning of year

MET POSITION, END OF YEAR

Water Sewer Storm 2012

Total Total Water Total
$ 6,538,415 $ - $ - $ 6,538,415
647,969 - - 647,969
18,335 - - 18,335
- 6,256,675 - 6,256,675
- - 477,792 477,792
662,107 267,920 18,194 948,221
7,866,826 6,524,595 495,986 14,887,407
777,035 - - 777,035
1,175,956 - - 1,175,956
249,581 612,048 - 861,629
2,277,310 3,911,432 - 6,188,742
85,289 - - 85,289
91,070 - - 91,070
34,837 - - 34,837
- - 298,996 298,996
4,691,078 4,523,480 298,996 9,513,554
3,175,748 2,001,115 196,990 5,373,853
(1,449,633) (1,557,218) (37,214) (3,044,065)
1,726,115 443,897 159,776 2,329,788
43,715 39,165 4713 87,593
(296,635) (82,779) - (379,414)
3,250 (99,903) - (96,653)
1,476,445 300,380 164,489 1,941,314
237,953 642,224 - 880,177
46,333 3,000 - 49,333
13,619,294 1,963,758 424,253 16,007,305
15,380,025 2,909,362 588,742 18,878,129
22,469,667 42,418,565 1,837,987 66,726,219
$ 37,849,692 $ 45,327,927 $ 2,426,729 $ 85,604,348

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended December 31, 2012

Water Sewer Storm 2012
Total Total Water Total
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recelpts from customers $ 6,212,212 $ 6,114,213 $ 428,145 $ 12,754,570
Payments to suppliers (2,690,467) (4,150,132) (334,499) (7,175,098)
Payments for employee services and benefits (1,727,828) - - (1,727,828)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,793,917 1,964,081 93,646 3,851,644
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal paid on long-term debt (575,151) (268,362) - (843,513)
Borrowings 75,151 - - 75,151
Principal paid on line of credit (32,683) - - (32,683)
Interest paid on long-term debt (299,110) (83,707) - (382,817)
Contributions in aid of construction 4,719,696 2,608,982 424,253 7,752,931
Grants 281,382 - - 281,382
Proceeds from sale of equipment 7,412 4,640 - 12,052
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,787,532) (4,063,447) (501,875) (6,352,854)
Cash (paid) received under advance
construction contract (13,237) - - (13,237)
Net cash provided by (used in) capltal
and related financing actlvitles 2,375,928 (1,801,894) (77,622) 496,412
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest income 42837 39,688 4,713 87,238
Redemption of investments 508,442 335,230 - 843,672
Purchase of investments (582,672) (338,723 - (921,395)
Net cash provided by
{used In) Investing activities (31,393) 36,195 4,713 9,515
NET INCREASE IN CASH 4,138,452 198,382 20,737 4,357,571
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 305,600 4,413,855 682,535 5,401,990
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 4,444,052 $ 4,612,237 $ 703272 $ 9,759,561
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Operating income $ 1,726,115 $ 443,897 $ 159,776 $ 2,329,788
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization expense 1,449,633 1,657,218 37,214 3,044,065
Change in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (1,398,019) (616,919) (78,199) (2,093,137)
Prepaid expenses (3,136) 189,903 162 186,929
Due from other funds 40,498 (3,198) - 37,300
Inventory (38,035) - - (38,035)
Accounts payable 234,237 391,909 (35,665) 590,481
Accrued expenses 34,171 24,476 - 58,647
Due to other funds (256,881) (19,675) 10,358 (266,198)
Other payables 5,334 (3,530) - 1,804
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 1,793,917 $ 1,964,081 3 93,646 $ 3,851,644
Schedule of non-cash capital and financing activities:
Contributed water mains from developers $ 8,945,931 $ - $ - $ 8,945,931
Construction in process included in accounts payable $ 334765 % 1873 % - $ 336,638

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements

-8-

Appendix A -

—79-



HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Actlvitles

Hardin County Water District No. 1 (the District) is organized pursuant to provision of Chapter 74 of the
Kentucky Revised Statutes In order to provide a water supply for citizens and residents of Radcliff, Kentucky
and parts of Hardin, Meade and Breckinridge Countles. The District is regulated by the Kentucky Public

Service Commission.

Reporting Entity

The Hardin County Water District No. 1's financial statements include the operations of ail entities for which
the District exercises oversight responsibilities. Oversight responsibility includes, but is not limited to, financial
interdependency, selection of the governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly
influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters. The only entity included in these financial
statements are the general operations of the Hardin County Water District No. 1.

There are no other entities that are subject to the District's oversight responsibility as indicated above.

Basis of Accounting
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

The District reports all revenue and expenses as operating, except interest income and expense, gains and
losses on asset sales or disposals and capital contributions.

The District’s financial statements are presented in conformity with the provisions of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 34, “Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis
for State and Local Governments”.

The District applies all applicable FASB and AICPA pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989
that are not in conflict with applicable GASB pronouncements.

Fund Accounting

The District maintains a County Water Fund, Ft. Knox Water Fund, Ft. Knox Sewer Fund, Radcliff Sewer Fund
and a Ft. Knox Stormwater Fund.

Accounts Receivable

The Water Fund's accounts receivable is net of an allowance for uncoliectible accounts of $2,193 as of
December 31, 2012. The allowance is increased by charges to bad debts and decreased by write-offs.
Management's periodic evaiuation of the adequacy of the allowance is based on the District's aged accounts
receivable balances. The sewer funds and stormwater fund do not have an aliowance for doubtful accounts.

Interfund Transfers

The asset “due from other funds” and the liability “due to other funds” represent amounts transferred between
the funds owed for personnel and other operating and non-operating expenses.

inventory
The water fund's inventory is composed of chemicals, equipment and supply-type items used for routine

maintenance and repairs and new water lines. The sewer fund's inventory consists of equipment. The
inventory is stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market.

O-
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

Restricted Assets

The water and sewer funds’ restricted assets consist of U.S. Treasury Notes and Bonds, certificates of
deposit, money market funds, and non-interest-bearing accounts. The carrying value of the investments
approximates market value.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, the District's Board of Commissioners
makes a determination as to which resource should be used.

Investments

itis the policy of the District to invest public funds in a manner which will provide the highest investment return
with the maximum security of principal while meeting the daily cash flow demands of the Distrlct and
conforming to all state statutes and District regulations governing the investment of public funds. The carrying
value of the investments approximates market value.

Property and Equipment

The water, sewer and stormwater fund’s property and equipment assets are recorded at cost or, if contributed,
at donor cost or appraised value at date of acquisition. Interest relating to the financing of projects under
construction is capitalized due to the District’s capital financing plans and rate-setting methodology.
Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method based on the estimated usefui iife of the depreciable
property. Piant and lines are capitalized with lives ranging from 5-65 years and vehicles and equipment are
capitalized with lives ranging from 5-35 years. Land is not subject to depreciation. Expenditures for
maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred whereas expenditures, including associated
labor, for installation, renewals or betterments are generally capitalized.

Amortization

The water and sewer funds’ bond discounts and issue costs are being amortized using the straight-line
method aver the life of the bond Issue. The sewer funds’ City of Radcliff sewer acquisition costs are being
amortized using the straight-line method over a period of twenty-five years.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid investments purchased with
an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. investments classified as restricted assets

are not included as a cash and cash equivalent.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

-10-
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012

NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The Hardin County Water District's deposits and investments at December 31, 2012 were covered entirely by
federal depository insurance, by collateral held by the custodial banks in the District's name, or invested in
money market and government backed securities.

Kentucky Revised Statutes authorize local governmental units to invest in obligations of the United States and
its agencies, obligations of the Commonwealth of Kentucky and its agencies, shares in savings and loan
associations insured by federal agencies, deposits in national or state chartered banks insured by federal
agencies and larger amounts in such Institutions providing such banks piedge as security obligations of the
United States Government or its agencles.

The foliowing is a detail of the District’s cash deposit coverage at December 31, 2012:

FDIC insured (or equivalent) $ 1,339,739
Collateralized by securities heid by
the bank in the District’'s name 9,908,395
United States Treasury Securities and
money market funds 1,297,460
Total cash in banks $ 12,545,594
Cash and investments are classified as follows as of December 31, 2012:
Unrestricted:
Cash & cash equivalents:
Revenue fund $ 985,253
Other 8,774,308
9,759,561
Short-term investments:

Certificates of deposit 767.708
Total unrestricted 10,627,269
Restricted:

Long-term investments:

1997 KiA Debt service reserve 338,723

2002 B&} redemption fund — FMV 86,667

2005 B&l redemption fund — FMV 201,122

2005 Debt service reserve — FMV 594,307

Depreciation fund — FMV 752,031
Total restricted 1.972.850
Total reported cash & investments $ 12,500,119
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012

Q NOTE 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS
A summary of capital asset activity during the fiscal year foliows:
Balance Balance

Jan 1, 2012 Additions  Retirements Dec. 31, 2012
Capital assets not depreciated:

Land and easements $ 282,589 - 5 - $ 282,589

Construction in process 2,923,721 5,100,100 2,015,060 6,008,761
Capital assets that are depreciated:

Piant and lines 147,776,949 10,884,307 181,540 158,479,716

Vehicles and equipment 6,665,731 1,621,452 62,468 8,224,715

Total plant and equipment 157,648,990 17,605,859 2,259,068 172,995,781

Less: accumulated depreciation __87,903.807 3,014,979 135,551 90,783,235

Plant and equipment, net $69745183 $14.500.860 $2123.517 £ 82,212,546
Depreciation expense for all combined funds totaled $3,014,979 for the year ended December 31, 2012.
NOTE 4 - COMPLIANCE WITH BOND INDENTURE

Under covenants of the bond ordinance, certain funds have been established. These funds and their current
financial requirements are presented in summary as follows:

Bond and Interest Redemption Funds — Thereistobe a monthly deposit of an amount equai to 112 of the
next ensuing principal payment due and 1/6 of the next ensuing interest payment due for the 2005 issue.
Q These funds are used to pay maturing bond and interest coupons on the aforementioned issue.

Bond Reserve Fund - This fund shall receive, on a monthly basis, within five years of the issue date, an
amount equal to the average annuai principal and interest requirements on the 2005 issue outstanding. This
fund is to be used in the event of a deficiency in the Bond and Interest Redemption Fund. At December 31,
2012, the District had reserves of $594,307 invested with the bond custodian. At December 31, 2012, the
requirement for the reserve totaled $594,457.

Depreciation Fund - This fund receives $8,500 monthly after the above transfers have been made until the
total sum of $750,000 has been established and maintained. This fund also receives the proceeds from the
sale of any property and equipment. This fund may be used to purchase new or replacement property and
equipment. Monies from this account are held by the bond custodian. At December 31, 2012, the District was
required to fund the account in the amount of $750,000 and the assets in this account totaled $752,031.

Operating and Maintenance Fund - This fund receives, on a monthly basis, the remaining balance in the
Revenue Fund after the above transfers have been made. This fund is used to pay operating expenditures.
Any surplus left, after operating expenses have been met, may be added to Debt Service Reserve.

Wastewater Revolving Loan Reserve — This loan requires the District to fund a reserve account in the
amount of $310,000. At December 31,2012, the District had funded this reserve in the amount of $338,723.

2002 Adjustable Revenue Bonds —The District filed Supplement No.1 to Trust indenture dated April 1,2010.
This supplement allows for a letter of credit to be issued by Cecilian Bank via a wrap around letter of credit
from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Cincinnati as collateral for the original bond issue. As a resuit, the
District is no longer required to fulfill the debt service reserve and depreciation fund requirements with The
Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company however, the District continues to carry $86,667 in an account for
this bond issue.

The bond ordinance calls for “net annual revenues” to exceed the maximum annual debt requirements of fixed
rate bonds by 1.20 for the Water Fund For the year ended December 31, 201 2, the water fund ratio was 3.17.
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Some of the construction costs of the District's water and sewer facilities have been financed by issuance of
revenue bonds and revolving notes authorized under Kentucky Revised Statutes.

Bonds payable of the water and Radcliff sewer funds consists of the following at December 31, 2012:

2005 Revenue Bonds, various semi-annual principal and interest
payments at 4.125% through September 1, 2025, secured by the
revenues of the District. $ 5,895,000

2002 Revenue Bonds, various semi-annual principal payments
with monthly interest payments at a variable rate which is to be
the lowest interest rate on the determination date at which the
bonds can be remarketed at par for the interest rate period
through September 1, 2022, secured by a letter of credit issued
from Cecilian Bank. 2,890,000

1997 KIA Wastewater Revolving Loan, various semi-annual
principal and interest payments at a rate of interest of 3.8%

through December 1, 2018, secured by the revenues of the
District. 1,840,721

2012 agreement with Louisville Water, reimbursement of
costs associated with the acquisition of the Fort Knox
water system, 60 monthly payments of $6,830, bearing

no interest, maturing January 2017. 334.765
Total debt 10,960,486
Less: current portion 980,616
Total long-term debt $ 9979870

in 1998, the District refunded its 1989 and 1992 issues through the issuance of a 1998 fixed rate refunding
issue. The District defeased these bonds by piacing the proceeds of the refunding bonds in an irrevocable
trust to provide for all future debt service on the refunded bonds. The trust account assets and the liability for
the defeased bonds are not included in the District's financial statements.

in 1998 the District issued variable rate bonds to fund the construction of the new service center and the Fort
Knox interconnect project. in 2005 the District issued fixed rate bonds to fund the construction of the New
Salem Church Road project and to refund the 1998 variable rate bonds. The District paid off the 1998 bond
issue two years early, in September 2010, as approved by the Board of Commissioners during its May 18"
2010 meeting, saving the district approximately $51,000 in interest.

During April 2008, the District assumed two debt issues as part of the Radcliff sewer acquisition. The District

assumed a 1997 Wastewater Revolving Loan through the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority and a 2001
refunding revenue bond issue through the Kentucky League of Cities. The district paid off the 2001 issue

during 2010.
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES, continued

Bond maturities and sinking fund requirements for the District water fund in each of the next five years are as

follows:

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total

2013 $ 620,000 $ 370,270 $§ 990,270

2014 650,000 343,493 993,493

2015 665,000 315,630 980,630

2016 680,000 287,404 967,404

2017 705,000 257,936 962,936

2018-2022 3,825,000 818,990 4,643,990

2023-2025 1.640,000 137,157 1,777.157

$6,785000 $2530.880 $11.315.880

Debt maturities and sinking fund requirements for the Radcliff sewer fund in each of the nextfive years are as

follows:
Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
2013 $ 278656 $ 70,869 $ 349,525
2014 289,345 59,616 348,961
2015 300,445 47,933 348,378
2016 311,970 35,800 347,770
2017 323,938 23,203 347,141
2018 336,367 10,123 346,490

§ 1840721 § 247544 § 2.088.280
Total bond and related debt maturites $10.625.721 $2778424 §$13.404.145

Debt maturities for the Fort Knox water fund in each of the next five years are as follows:

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
2013 $ 81,960 § - § 81,960
2014 81,960 - 81,960
2015 81,960 - 81,960
2016 81,960 - 81,960
2018 6,925 - 6.925
Total other debt maturities $ 334765 $__ - § 334765

Changes in long-term liabilities are as follows:

Balance
Jan 1, 2012 Additions Payments

Balance Due within
Dec. 31,2012 one year

Long-term debt $11,394,083 § 409,916 ($ 843,513) §$10,960,486 $ 980,616
Bond amortization (178,279) - 15,548 (162,731) -
Compensated

absences 47.311 11,052 - 58,363 -

Met long-term liabilities $ 11263115 § 420968  (§ _827,965)

11

$10.856.118 §980.616
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012

NOTE 6 - LINE OF CREDIT

The District maintains a $2,500,000 line of credit that is designated for use in various construction projects if
needed. The principal was due September 25, 2012. Accrued Interest was payable quarterly at a rate of
3.25%. Changes in the line of credit are as follows:

Balance Balance
Jan 1, 2012 Additions Payments Dec. 31, 2012

§ 32,683 § - 8§ 32683 &
NOTE 7 - OTHER LIABILITIES

The water fund's other liabilities in the amount of $113,164 at December 31, 2012 represent customers’
advances for construction and extension of water mains beyond limits now provided by the District. These
advances will be repaid in accordance with the terms of the agreements. The terms call for a portion of the
revenue from these waterlines to be refunded to customers.

NOTE 8 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. In addition to its general liability insurance,
the district also carrles commercial insurance for all other risks of loss such as worker’s compensation and
accident coverage. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance
coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

NOTE 9 ~ RETIREMENT PLAN

Hardin County Water District No.1 is a participating employer of the County Employees' Retirement System
(CERS). Under the provisions of Kentucky Revised Statute 61.645, the Board of Trustees of Kentucky
Retirement Systems administers the CERS.

The plan issues separate financial statements which may be obtained by request from Kentucky Retirement
Systems, 1260 Louisville Road, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601.

Plan Description — CERS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers
substantially all regular full-time members employed in positions of each participating county, city, and school
board, and any additional eligible local agencies electing to participate in the System. The plan provides for
retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan members. Retirement benefits may be extended to
beneficiaries of plan members under certain circumstances. Cost-of-living (COLA) adjustments are provided
at the discretion of state legislature.

Contributions — For the year ended December 31, 2012, plan members were required to contribute 5.00% of
wages for non-hazardous job classifications and 6.00% for employees hired after September 1, 2008.
Participating employers were required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. Per Kentucky Revised
Statue Section 61.565(3), normal contribution and past service contribution rates shall be determined by the
Board on the basis of an annual valuation last proceeding the July 1 of a new biennium. The Board may
amend contribution rates as of the first day of July of the second year of a biennium, if it is determined on the
basis of a subsequent actuarial valuation that amended contributions rates are necessary to satisfy
requirements determined in accordance with actuarial basis adopted by the Board. Participating employers
contributed 18.96% of each non-hazardous employee’s wages from January 1, 2012 through June 30 and
19.55% from July 1 through December 31, 2012, which is equal to the actuarially determined rate set by the
Board. Administrative costs of Kentucky Retirement System are financed through employer contributions and
investment earnings.
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT PLAN, continued

The required contribution (employee and employer) and the actual percentage contributed for the District for
the current and previous two years are as follows:

Required Percentage
Year Contribution Contributed
2012 $ 454,042 100%
2011 $ 373,637 100%
2010 $ 330,866 100%

NOTE 10 - CAPITAL ACQUISITION

Effective, February 1, 2012, the District acquired the assets of the Fort Knox water utility from the United
States Army for a net $0 price. The assets associated with the system had an estimated net book value of
$8,902,502 at the date of acquisition. This value has been included as part of contributed capital on the
statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position. The District also entered into a five-year
agreement with Louisville Water giving them addition water supply if needed.

NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The District has evaluated and considered the need to recognize or disclose subsequent events through
March 12, 2013, which represents the date these financial statements were available to be issued.
Subsequent events past this date, as they pertain to the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012, have not been
evaluated by the District.
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - ACTUAL TO BUDGET

COUNTY WATER FUND

for the year ended December 31, 2012

OPERATING REVENUE
Metered water sales
Wholesale sales
Sewer billing contract revenue

Penalties, service fees and relmbursements

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
Treatment
Transmisslon and Distribution
Customer service
General & administrative expenses
Purchased water
General maintenance
Source of supply

Total operating expense
Operating income before depreciation
Depreciation and amortization expense
OPERATING INCOME
Non-operating income (expenses)

Interest Income

Interest expense
Loss on sale of equipment

INCOME BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Government contributions

Tap Fees
Customer Contribution

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Original Amended
Budget Budget Actual Varlance
$ 3,088,000 $ 3,088,000 $ 3,073,779 (14,221)
656,315 656,315 647,969 (8,346)
11,125 11,125 18,335 7,210
302,100 302,100 287,555 (14,545)
4,057,540 4,057,540 4,027,638 (29,902)
768,956 768,956 777,035 8,079
679,596 679,596 667,160 (12,436)
275,199 275,199 249,581 (25,618)
389,416 389,416 273,951 (115,465)
74,700 74,700 85,289 10,589
82,227 82,227 91,070 8,843
31,000 31,000 34,837 3,837
2,301,094 2,301,094 2,178,923 (122,171)
1,756,446 1,756,446 1,848,715 92,269
(931,232) (931,232) (1,038,544) (107,312)
825,214 825,214 810,171 (15,043)
26,000 26,000 33,317 7,317
(290,500) (290,500) (296,635) (6,135)
- - 3,503 3,503
560,714 560,714 550,356 (10,358)
1,132,000 1,132,000 237,953 (894,047)
75,000 75,000 41,464 (33,536)
- - 43,429 43,429
$ 4,767,714 § 1,767,714 $ 873202 (894,512)
AT
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - ACTUAL TO BUDGET
FORT KNOX WATER FUND

for the year ended December 31, 2012

OPERATING REVENUE
Metered water sales
Penaltles, service fees and reimbursements

Total operating revenue
OPERATING EXPENSES
Transmission and Distribution
General & administrative expenses
Total operating expense
Operating income before depreciation
Depreciation and amortization expense
OPERATING INCOME
Non-operating income (expenses)

Interest income
Loss on disposal of equipment

INCOME BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Government contributions
Tap Fees
Customer Contribution

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Original Amended
Budget Budget Actual Variance
$ 3,467,821 $ 3,467,821 $ 3,464,636 $ (3,185)
328,980 328,980 374,552 45,572
3,796,801 3,796,801 3,839,188 42,387
486,606 486,606 508,796 22,190
2,165,887 2,165,887 2,003,359 (162,528)
2,652,493 2,652,493 2,512,155 (140,338)
1,144,308 1,144,308 1,327,033 182,725
(50,000) (50,000) (411,089) (361,089)
1,094,308 1,094,308 915,944 (178,364)
2,500 2,500 10,398 7,898
- - (253) (253)
1,096,808 1,096,808 926,089 (170,719)
- - 4,869 4,869
4,629,719 4,629,719 13,575,865 8,946,146
$ 5,726,527 $ 5,726,527 $ 14,506,823 $ 8,780,296
-18-
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - ACTUAL TO BUDGET
FORT KNOX SEWER FUND

for the year ended December 31, 2012

OPERATING REVENUE
Sewer service revenue
Penaltles, service fees and reimbursements

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
Professional services
Contractual obligations
Allocated expense
Insurance
Customer service
Other

Total operating expense
Operating income before depreclation
Depreciation and amortization expense
OPERATING INCOME

Non-operating Income (expenses)
Interest income
Interest expense

INCOME BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Government contributions

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Originai Amended
Budget Budget Actual Varlance
$ 2,898,595 $ 2,898,595 $ 2,883,989 $ (14,606)
133,966 133,966 85,270 (48,696)
3,032,561 3,032,561 2,969,259 (63,302)
9,916 9,916 26,062 16,146
1,785,214 1,785,214 1,743,599 (41,615)
(41,606) (41,606) (34,788) 6,818
20,000 20,000 20,027 27
96,899 96,899 85,198 (11,701)
13,800 13,900 8,377 (5,523)
1,884,323 1,884,323 1,848,475 (35,848)
1,148,238 1,148,238 1,120,784 (27,454)
(632,418) (632,418) (644,937) (12,519)
515,820 515,820 475,847 (39,973)
9,600 9,600 15,042 5,442
{1,400 (1,400) (1.127) 273
524,020 524,020 489,762 (34,258)
3,044,679 3,044,679 1,963,758 (1,080,921)
$ 3,568,699 $ 3,568,699 $ 2,453,520 $ (1,115,179)
-10-
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - ACTUAL TO BUDGET
RADCLIFF SEWER FUND

for the year ended December 31,2012

OPERATING REVENUE
Sewer service revenue
Penalties, service fees and reimbursements

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
Professional services
Contractual obligations
Allocated expense
Insurance
Customer service
System maintenance

Total operating expense
Operating income before depreclation
Depreciation and amortization expense

OPERATING INCOME

Non-operating income (expenses)
Interest Income
Interest expense
Loss on disposal of equipment

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Government contributions
Tap fees

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Origlinal Amended
Budget Budgst Actual Variance
$ 3,550,249 $ 3,550,249 $ 3,372,686 $ (177,563)
198,300 198,300 182,650 (15,650)
3,748,549 3,748,549 3,555,336 (193,213)
16,627 16,527 11,929 (4,598)
2,223,399 2,223,399 2,102,540 (120,859)
(88,329) (88,329) (88,329) -
27,900 27,900 29,231 1,331
232,113 232,113 526,850 204,737
273,038 273,038 92,784 (180,254)
2,684,648 2,684,648 2,675,005 (9,643)
1,063,901 1,063,901 880,331 (183,570)
(930,806) (930,806) (912,281) 18,525
133,095 133,095 (31.950) (165,045)
25,000 25,000 24,123 (877)
(87,870) (87,870) (81,652) 6,218
- - (99,903) (99,903)
70,225 70,225 (189,382) (259,607)
1,775,000 1,775,000 642,224 (1,132,776)
7,500 7,500 3,000 {4,500)
$ 1,852,725 $ 1,852,725 $ 455,842 $ (1,396,883)
-20
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - ACTUAL TO BUDGET
STORMWATER FUND
for the year ended December 31, 2012

Original Amended
Budget Budget Actual Variance
OPERATING REVENUE
Stormwater revenue $ 477,792 $ 477,792 $ 477,792 -
Penalties, service fees and reimbursements 56,399 56,399 18,194 (38,205)
Total operating revenue 534,191 534,191 495,986 (38,205)
OPERATING EXPENSES
Professlonal services 2,445 2,445 2,127 (318)
Contractual obligations 280,984 280,984 278,811 (2,173)
Allocated expense (10,585) (10,585) (10,585) -
Insurance 1,700 1,700 1,729 29
Customer service 286 286 254 (32)
Other 33,506 33,506 26,660 (6,846)
Total operating expense 308,336 308,336 298,996 (9,340)
Operating income before depreclation 225,855 225,855 196,990 (28,865)
Depreciation and amortization expense (36,646) (36,646) (37,214) (568)
OPERATING INCOME 189,209 189,209 159,776 (29,433)
Non-operating income (expenses)
Interest income 5,300 5,300 4,713 (587)
INCOME BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 194,509 194,509 164,489 (30,020)
Government contributions 1,281,789 1,281,789 424,253 (857,536)
CHANGE IN NET POSITION $ 1,476,298 $ 1,476,298 $§ 588,742 $ (887,556)

D9z
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
COMBINED WATER STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term certificates of deposit
Customer accounts receivable, net
Other accounts receivable
Interest recelvable
Due from other funds
Inventory - materials and supplies
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Other assets
Restricted funds

Property, plant and equipment
Land and easements
Plant and lines
Vehicles and equlpment
Constructlon in progress

Total
Less: accumulated depreciation

Total property, plant, and equipment
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current llabllilties
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Customers' deposits
Accrued expenses
Reserve for unclaimed funds - escheatment
Deferred rent revenue
Line of credit
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Current portion of long-term debt
Accrued Interest on long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities
Bonds payable
Other long-term debt
Less: unamortized discount and expenses
Compensated absences

Total long-term liabilities

Other liabilities
Customer advances for construction

Total liabilities

Met position

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net position

December 31, 2012

County Ft. Knox 2012 2011
Water Water Total Total
$ 494,542 $ 3,949,510 $ 4,444,052 $ 305,600
767,708 - 767,708 741,397
244,310 492,344 736,654 255,481
53,990 947,662 1,001,652 84,806
1,874 - 1,874 996
- - - 11,599
296,113 25,641 321,754 283,719
56,672 13,128 69,800 66,664
1,915,209 5,428,285 7,343,494 1,750,262
1,634,127 - 1,634,127 1,586,094
273,045 - 273,045 273,045
36,557,889 8,826,362 45,384,251 36,014,189
4,667,679 1,106,307 5,773,986 4,465,361
600,945 275,600 876,545 571,712
42,099,558 10,208,269 52,307,827 41,324,307
(13,017,583) (411,089) (13,428,672) {12,036,140)
29,081,975 9,797,180 38,879,155 29,288,167
$ 32,631,311 $ 15,225 465 $ 47,856,776 $ 32,624,523
$ 154,090 $ 317,835 $ 471,925 $ 237,688
28,899 40,212 69,111 297,093
168,032 - 168,032 162,667
83,461 15,438 98,899 75,120
5,231 - 5,231 5,262
4,533 - 4,533 643
- - - 32,683
620,000 81,960 701,960 500,000
60,792 - 60,792 63,267
1,125,038 455,445 1,580,483 1,374,423
8,165,000 - 8,165,000 8,785,000
- 252,805 252,805 -
(162,731) - (162,731) (178,279)
47,971 10,392 58,363 47,311
8,050,240 263,197 8,313,437 8,654,032
113,164 - 113,164 126,401
9,288,442 718,642 10,007,084 10,154,856
20,398,914 9,462,415 29,861,329 20,085,496
1,634,127 - 1,634,127 1,586,094
1,309.828 5,044,408 6,354,236 798,077
23,342,869 14,506,823 37,849,692 22,469,667
$ 15,225,465 $ 47,856,776 $ 32,624,523

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION  § 32,631,311

-22-
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1

COMBINED WATER STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHA

for the year ended December 31, 2012

OPERATING REVENUE
Metered water sales
Wholesale sales
Sewer bililng contract revenue
Penalties, service fees and reimbursements

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
Treatment
Distribution
Customer service
General & administrative expenses
Purchased water
General maintenance
Source of supply

Total operating expense
Operating Income before depreciation
Depreclation and amortization expense
OPERATING INCOME
Non-operating Income (expenses)
interest Income

Interest expense
Gain (loss) on sale of equipment

INCOME BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Capital Contributions
Grants

Tap fees
Customer confributions

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Net position, beginning of year

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

NGES IN NET POSITION

County Fort Knox 2012 2011
Water Water Total Total
$ 3,073,779 $ 3,464,636 $ 6,538,415 § 3,049,775
647,969 - 647,969 635,903
18,335 - 18,335 8,612
287,555 374,552 662,107 291,411
4,027,638 3,839,188 7,866,826 3,985,701
777,035 - 777,035 841,684
667,160 508,796 1,175,956 648,360
249,581 - 249,581 280,777
273,951 2,003,359 2,277,310 529,157
85,289 - 85,289 75,939
91,070 - 91,070 77,861
34,837 - 34,837 36,872
2,178,923 2,512,155 4,691,078 2,490,650
1,848,715 1,327,033 3,175,748 1,495,051
(1,038,544) (411,089) (1,449,633) (996,715)
810,171 915,944 1,726,115 498,336
33,317 10,398 43,715 40,909
(296,635) - (296,635) (305,120)
3,503 (253) 3,250 (17,260)
550,356 926,089 1,476,445 216,865
237,953 - 237,953 144,170
41,464 4,869 46,333 64,182
43,429 13,575,865 13,619,294 330,375
873,202 14,506,823 15,380,025 755,592
22,469,667 - 22,469,667 21,714,075
$ 23,342,869 $ 14,506,823 $ 37,849,692 $ 22,469,667
-23-
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
COMBINED WATER STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

for the year ended December 31, 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers

Payments to suppiiers
Payments for empioyee services and benefits

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATEL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principai paid on iong-term debt
Borrowings
Principai paid on line of credit
interest pald on iong-term debt
Contributions In aid of construction
Grants
Proceeds from saie of equipment
Acquisition and construction of capitai assets
Cash (paid) recelved under advance
construction confract

Net cash (used In) capital
and related financing actlvitles

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
interest income
Redemption of investments
Purchase of investments

Net cash provided by
Investing activitles

NET INCREASE IN CASH
Cash and cash equivaients, beginning of year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

Reconclilation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activitles:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconclie operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization expense
Change in assets and iiabilities:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Due from other funds
inventory
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to other funds
Other payabies

Net cash provided by operating activities

Scheduie of non-cash capital and financing activities:
Contributed water mains from developers

Construction in pracess included in accounts payable

County Ft. Knox 2012 2011
Water Water Total Tatail
$ 3,813,030 $ 2,399,182 $ 6,212,212 $ 4,407,953
(966,735) (1,723,732) (2,690,467) (1,246,290)
(1,284,513) (443,315) {1,727,828) (1,492,648)
1,561,782 232,135 1,793,917 1,669,015
(500,000) (75,161) (575,151) (460,000)
- 75,151 75151 32,683
(32,683) - (32,683) -
(299,110) - (299,110) (307,183)
41,464 4,678,232 4,719,696 208,352
281,382 - 281,382 -
7412 - 7.412 15,547
(816,277) (971,255) (1,787,532) (993,298)
(13,237) - (13,237) (3,826)
(1,331,049) 3,706,977 2,375,928 (1,507,725)
32,439 10,398 42,837 40,847
508,442 - 508,442 2,493,077
(582,672) - (582,672) (2,581,452)
(41,791) 10,398 (31,393) (47,528)
188,942 3,949,510 4,138,452 113,762
305,600 - 305,600 191,838
$ 494,542 $ 3,049,510 $ 4,444,052 $ 305600
$ 810,171 $ 915,944 $ 1,726,115 $ 498,336
1,038,544 411,089 1,449,633 996,715
41,987 (1,440,006) (1,398,019) 144,971
9,992 (13,128) (3,136) 6,168
40,498 - 40,498 40,750
(12,394) (25,641) (38,035) 156,904
(83,598) 317,835 234,237 (413,089)
8,341 25,830 3417 5,178
(297,093) 40,212 (256,881) 236,531
5,334 - 5,334 (3,449)
$ 1,561,782 $ 232,135 $ 1,793,917 $ 1,669,015
3 43,429 $ 8,902,502 $ 8,945,931 $ 330,375
$ - $ 334,765 3 334,765 3 27,394
-24-
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1

COMBINED SEWER STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Customer accounts receivabie, net
Grant receivabie
Interest receivabie
Due from other funds
Inventory
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets
Other assets
Restricted assets - reserve funds
Radciiff acquisition costs, net

Total other assets

Property, plant and equipment
Land and easements
Piant and iines
Vehicles and equipment
Construction in progress

Totai
Less accumuiated depreciation

Total property, plant, and equipment
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Customers' deposits
Accrued expenses

Liabilities payabie from restricted assets:

Current portion of iong-term debt
Accrued interest on long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Long-term iiabiiities
Bonds payabie

Total liabilities

Met position

invested in capitai assets, net of related debt

Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

December 31, 2012

Ft. Knox Radcliff 2012 2011
Sewer Sewer Total Total
$ 1,658,213 $ 2,954,024 $ 4,612,237 $ 4,413,855
236,529 204,315 440,844 458,690
625,526 86,061 711,587 76,822
- - - 523
- 80,225 80,225 287,516
12,373 - 12,373 12,373
7,675 45 508 53,183 49,085
2,540,316 3,370,133 5,910,449 5,299.764
- 338,723 338,723 335,230
- 202,103 202,103 211,203
- 540,826 540,826 546,433
- 9,544 9,544 9,544
78,529,716 33,293,603 111,823,319 110,680,787
1,161,926 1,138,591 2,300,517 2,051,075
2,955,975 1,847,721 4,803,696 2,334,274
82,647,617 36,289,459 118,937,076 115,075,680
(62,487,200) (14,736,228) (77,223,428) (75,773,746)
20,160,417 21,553,231 41,713,648 39,301,934
$ 22,700,733 $ 25,464,190 $ 48,164,923 $ 45,148,131
$ 464,696 $ 358,757 $ 823,453 $ 431,544
10,333 - 10,333 11,087
- 129,454 129,454 124,214
5,687 21,246 26,933 46,608
- 278,656 278,656 268,362
- 6,102 6,102 7,030
480,716 794,215 1,274,931 888,845
- 1,662,065 1,562,065 1,840,721
480,718 2,356,280 2,836,996 2,729,566
20,160,417 19,706,408 39,866,825 37,185,821
- 338,723 338,723 335,230
2,059,600 3,062,779 5,122,379 4,897,514
22,220,017 23,107,910 45,327,927 42,418,565
$ 22,700,733 $ 25,464,190 $ 48,164,923 $ 45,148,131
25

Appendix A - Zgg-



HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1
COMBINED SEWER STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

for the year ended December 31, 2012

OPERATING REVENUE
Sewer service revenue
Penaities, service fees and reimbursements

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
Customer service
Sewer operations

Total operating expense
Operating income before depreciation
Depreciation and amortization expense
OPERATING INCOME
Non-operating income (expenses)
Interest income
Interest expense

Bad debts recovered
Gain (loss) on sale of equipment

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Grants

Tap fees
Customer contributions

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Net position, beginning of year

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

Ft. Knox Radcliff 2012 2011
Sewer Sewer Total Total
$ 2,883,989 $ 3,372,686 $ 6,256,675 $ 6,143,337
85,270 182,650 267,920 202,689
2,969,259 3,555,336 6,524,595 6,346,026
85,198 526,850 612,048 476,050
1,763,277 2,148,155 3,911,432 4,011,541
1,848,475 2,675,005 4,523,480 4,487,591
1,120,784 880,331 2,001,115 1,858,435
(644,937) (912,281) (1,557,218) (1,436,108)
475,847 (31,950) 443,897 422,327
15,042 24,123 39,165 50,836
(1,127) (81,652) (82,779) (93,453)
- - - 9,449
- (99,903) {99,903) (48,903)
489,762 (189,382) 300,380 340,256
- 642,224 642,224 1,383,176
- 3,000 3,000 8,700
1,963,758 - 1,963,758 891,785
2,453,520 455,842 2,909,362 2,623,917
19,766,497 22,652,068 42 418,565 39,794,648
$ 22.220,017 $ 23,107,910 $ 45,327,927 $ 42,418,565
-26-
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1

COMBINED SEWER STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

for the year ended December 31, 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppiiers

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal paid on iong-term debt
interest pald on long-term debt
Contributions in aid of construction
Proceeds from sale of equipment
Acquisition and construction of capitai assets

Net cash (used In) capital
and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest income
Redemption of investments
Purchase of investments

Net cash provided by
investing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

Reconciliation of operating Income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconciie operating income to

net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization expense
Change in assets and liabiiities:

Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses

Inventory

Due from other funds

Accounts payabie

Accrued expenses

Due to other funds

Other payabies

Net cash provided by operating activities

Scheduie of non-cash capital and financing activities:

Construction in process included in accounts payable

Ft. Knox Radcliff 2012 2011
Sewer Sewer Total Total
$ 2,388,338 $ 3,725,875 $ 6,114,213 $ 6,348,902
(1,554,200) (2,595,932) (4,150,132) (4,945,108)
834,138 1,129,943 1,964,081 1,403,794
- (268,362) (268,362) (258,447)
(1,127) (82,580) (83,707) (94,315)
1,963,758 645,224 2,608,982 1,828,186
- 4,640 4,640 3,000
(2,728,517) (1,334,930) (4,063,447) (2,812,497)
(765,886) (1,036,008) (1,801,894) (1,334,073)
15,043 24,645 39,688 53,647
- 335,230 335,230 770,165
- (338,723) (338,723) (335,230)
15,043 21,152 36,195 488,582
83,295 115,087 198,382 558,303
1,574,918 2,838,937 4,413,855 3,855,552
$ 1,658,213 $ 2954,024 $ 4,612,237 $ 4,413,855
$ 475847 $ (31,950) § 443,897 $ 422,327
644,937 912,281 1,567,218 1,436,108
(606,325) (10,594) (616,919) 266,978
- 189,903 189,903 (13,738)
- - - (12,373)
(504) (2,694) (3,198) (226,954)
299,102 92,807 391,909 (384,152)
25,404 (928) 24,476 (45,005)
(4,323) (15,352) (19,675) (37,148)
- (3,530) (3,530) (2,249)
$ 834,138 $ 1,129,943 $ 1,964,081 $ 1,403,794
$ 1,873 i - 3 1,873 $ 69,167
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[1 Ray, Foley, Hensley & Company, PLLC

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Commissioners
Hardin County Water District No.1
Radcliff, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generaily accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type
activities of Hardin County Water District No. 1, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Hardin County Water District No. 1’s
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated March, 12, 2013.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Hardin County Water
District No. 1's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate In the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Hardin County Water
District No.1's Internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Hardin
County Water District No. 1's Internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged

with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

230 Lexington Green Circle, Suite 600 « Lexington, Kentucky 40503-3320
Phone: 859-231-1800 » Fax: 859-422-1800 » Toll-Free: 1-800-342-7299
www.rfhco.com

Members American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and Kentucky Society of Certified Public Accountants
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT No. 1

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS, continued

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Hardin County Water District No. 1's financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no Instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Ray, Foley, Hensley, & Company, PLLC
March 12, 2013
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Hardin County Water District No. 1 Radcliff Sewer Fund
Detail Comparative Income Statements
For the 12 Months Ended Monday, December 31, 2012

) December December December 2012 2012 2011
- Budget Previous Year Budget

OPERATING REVENUE
Residential Sales $215,887.40 $231,736.60 $214,604.39 $2,694,620.88 $2,875,702.00 $2,663,102.26
Commercial Sales 33,566.50 20,709.75 31,459.02 428,579.04 248,517.00 396,168.70
Multi-Family Sales 20,977.09 33,944.65 18,907.74 247,882.26 426,030.00 237,305.84
High Strength Surcharge 746.48 200.00 336.70
Discharge Permit Fees 27.78 30.12 27.78 858.36 1,500.00 1,383.36
Bad Debt Recovered 577.98 547.256 470.08 7.415.07 11,000.00 9,448.89
Penalties, Services Fees and Reimbursements 14,905.17 14,171.71 14,602.82 175,235.00 185,600.00 184,713.96
Total Operating Revenues 285,941.92 301,140.08 280,071.83 3,555,337.08 3,748,549.00 3,492,458.71
OPERATING EXPENSES
Collection System Labor 9,190.03 10,260.11 3,912.81 91,059.02 98,917.00 37,723.11
Customer Service Labor 14,410.47 15,044.53 10,762.98 151,356.14 174,121.00 124,567.58
Administration Labor 5,441.21 12,653.57 9,735.36 102,927.12 124,013.00 95,412,72
Professional Services-Engineering 266.63 3,200.00 2,299.88
Professional Services-Accounting 614.17 614.17 567.00 7,370.20 7,370.00 6,804.00
Professional Services-Legal 267.14 496.42 390.16 4,558.90 5,957.00 4,681.92
Information Technology Expense 1,117.79 1,049.67 947.74 14,596.20 11,300.00 10,202.69
Management Fee - Veolia 156,927.08 179,980.93 176,367.58 2,102,540.03 2,125,319.00 2,082,650.47
Contractual Services 7.754.45 7.386.24 7.465.55 94,932.81 98,080.00 99,133.91
Insurance Expense 2,515.85 2,325.00 1,663.55 29,230.95 27,900.00 19,465.97
Transportation Fuel & Repairs 116.44 1,949.19
Utility Regulatory Expense 513.45 45968 45526 5,812.31 5,500.00 5,447.16
Office Supplies 787.39 546.31 703.82 7,938.15 8,500.00 7.920.22
Utilities 817.99 652.48 974 36 11,400.24 10,600.00 15,829.26
Bad Debt Expense 7,084.33 3,822.19 3,772.70 41,597.28 39,600.00 39,087.21
Agency Collection Expense 288.99 98.41 8814 2,968.17 3,900.00 3,492.89
Advertising Expense 42.23
Rent Expense 187.50 187.50 187.50 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00
Investment Fees 1.23
Travel & Lodging 133.16 132.74 132.87 2,700.90 3,000.00 3,002.79
Certification & Training 83.33 1,707.80 1,000.00 1,480.24
Education & Conferences 10.00 1,750.77 3,800.00 4,207.02
Routine Maintenance Service 113.65 22.87 146.98 1,727.49 1,300.00 8,353.10
Miscellaneous Customer Expense 329 96.12 57.15 811.89 1,000.00 594.59
Miscelianeous Expense 3,072.32 212.93 114.01 7.415.39 1,450.00 776.36
Amortized Rate Case - Raftelis 1,175.00 14,100.00
Customer Deposit Interest Expense 31.07 29.25 25.96 717.23 800.00 710.10
allocated FK Water G&A Expense 8,029.90 (8.029.91) (88.328.90) (88,329.00)

tal Operating Expenses 203,367.87 229,566.17 218,471.48 2,601,031.51 2,684,648.00 2,576,084.42

rating Income Before Depraciation 82,574.05 71,573.91 61,600.35 954,305.58 1,063,901.00 916,365.29

Less Depreciation & Amortization 82,937.48 82,823.52 78,691.54 981,121.38 930,806.00 884,487.38
Operating income (363.43) {11,249.61) (17,091.19) (26,815.80) 133,095.00 31,877.91
Non Operating Income/(Expense)
Interest & Dividend Income 1,575.28 1,542.96 2,412.18 24,123.38 25,000.00 39,083.58
Gain/(Loss) on Assets (36,454.65) (2,196.03) (99,902.69) (48,903.07)
Interest Expense (6,576.43) (6,821.46) (7,962.30) (86,790.68) (87,870.00) (102,006.68)
income Befare Capital Contributions (41,819.23) (16,528.11) (24,837.34) (189,385.79) 70,225.00 (79,948.26)
Capital Contributions
Misc Revenue - Grant 130,000.00 125,519.10 130,000.00
Misc Revenue - Grant - 1&] 199,146.98
Misc Revenue - Grant - Pump Stations 3,738.74 72,916.67 122,936.14 875,000.00 419,146.28
Misc Revenue - Grant - Sl 21,985.49 75,000.00 391,895.63 900,000.00 634,882.85
Tap Fees 129.31 150.00 3,000.00 7,500.00 8,700.00
Capital Contributions 9,281.76 1,873.20 455,475.07
Change in Net Assets (16,095.00) 131,517.87 114,594.42 455,838.28 1,852,725.00 1,767,402.92

For Management Purposes Only
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Audited GL SI.IOAI'V Trial Balance

Hardin County Water District No. 1

O

General Ledger
Inactive Account Description Begining Balance Debit Credit Net Change Ending Balance
4.00.10000 Radcliff .General. Cash Clearing $0.00 $3,787,263.14 $3,787,263.14 $0.00 $0.00
4,00.10700 Radcliff.General.CIP - Radcliff $1,608,776.81 $1,589,950.42 $1,351,006.86 $238,943.56 $1,847,720.37
4.00.11001 Radcliff.General. Accumulated Depreciation ($13,931,483.65) $98,436.26 $903,180.92 ($804,744.66) ($14,736,228.31)
4,00.12400 Radcliff .General.Savings - FKFCU $1,015.25 $1.78 $0.00 $1.78 $1,017.03
4.00.12402 Radcliff .General. Money Market Cecilian $2,601,917.94 $806,173.15 $743,717.81 $62,455.34 $2,664,373.28
4.00.12403 Radcliff .General. Certificate of Deposit $335,230.42 $2,159.78 $337,390.20 ($335,230.42) $0.00
4,00.13100 Radcliff .General.Revenue Fund - Cecilian $372,084.56 $4,697,559.90 $4,780,382.29 ($82,822.39) $289,262.17
4,00.13101 Radcliff.General.O & M Cecilian ($136,079.80) $4,158,272.88 $4,022,821.33 $135,451.55 ($628.25)
4,00.13300 Radcliff Sewer.General.Restrict Funds- $0.00 $338,722.61 $0.00 $338,722.61 $338,722.61
4.00.14200 Raddliff .General.Customer Accaunts $219,445.27 $3,808,006.01 $3,823,135.85 ($15,129.84) $204,315.43
4.00.14201 Radcliff .General.A/R Mis Statements $60,337.10 $532,089.33 $506,365.10 $25,724.23 $86,061.33
4.00.14400 Radcliff.General.Accrued Interest $521.94 $1,438.12 $1,959.69 ($521.57) $0.37
4.00.14600 Radclff.General.Due From Other Funds $261,358.32 $4,286,331.39 $4,467,465.10 ($181,133.71) $80,224.61
4,00.16600 Radcliff .General.Prepaid Expense $42,813.87 $49,103.03 $46,409.27 $2,693.76 $45,507.63
4,00.18400 Raddiiff .General.Organization Costs $211,202.82 $0.00 $9,100.32 ($9,100.32) $202,102.50
4.00.21600 Radcliff .General.Retained Earnings ($2,145,343.98) $1,847,351.18 $0.00 $1,847,351.18 ($297,992.80)
4,00.22100 Radcliff .General.Bond Payable 1997 ($1,840,720.99) $278,656.20 $0.00 $278,656.20 ($1,562,064.79)
4.00.23100 Raddiiff .General.Current Portion of Bonds ($268,361.58) $268,377.54 $278,672.16 ($10,294.62) ($278,656.20)
4.00.23200 Raddliff .General.Accounts Payable ($265,949.98) $4,106,989.79 $4,199,796.06 (492,806.27) ($358,756.25)
4.00.23201 Radcliff .General.Sales Tax Payable $0.00 $39,653.68 $39,653.68 $0.00 $0.00
4,00.23202 Radcliff .General.Sewer Payable Franchise ($6,275.92) $102,682.15 $102,402.81 $279.34 ($5,996.58)
4.00.23500 Radcliff.General.Customer Deposits ($124,214.00) $47,447.76 $52,687.76 ($5,240.00) ($129,454.00)
4.00.23700 Radcliff.General.Accrued Interest ($7,030.33) $88,735.27 $87,807.34 $927.93 ($6,102.40)
4,00.23800 Radcliff .General.Accrued Expenses ($30,322.37) $186,413.31 $163,969.26 $22,444.05 ($7,878.32)
4.00.23801 Raddliff .General.Accrued Audlt Expense $0.00 $6,804.36 $14,174.36 ($7,370.00) ($7,370.00)
4.00.27100 Radcliff .General.Contributions In Aid of ($20,506,728.70) $0.00 $1,847,351.18 ($1,847,351.18) ($22,354,079.88)
4.00.27101 Radciiff.General.Tap Fees $0.00 $150.00 $3,150.00 ($3,000.00) ($3,000.00)
4.00.27102 Radcliff .General.Captial Contributions $0.00 $2,113.05 $3,986.25 ($1,873.20) ($1,873.20)
4.00.27104 Radcliff.General.Misc Revenue Grant Pump $0.00 $0.00 $122,936.14 ($122,936.14) ($122,936.14)
4.00.27105 Radciiff .General. Misc Revenue - Grant - SI $0.00 $0.00 $391,895.63 ($391,895.63) ($391,895.63)
4.00.27106 Radcliff Sewer-General- Misc Revenue - $0.00 $0.00 $125,519.10 ($125,519.10) ($125,519.10)
4.00.31000 Radcliff. General.Land & Easements $9,544.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,544.00
4.00.35201 Raddliff .General.Sewer Piant $26,913,457.27 $200,365.24 $180,058.70 $20,306.54 $26,933,763.81
4,00.35202 Raddiiff.General.Collection Sewers - Gravity $4,737,684.21 $533,008.27 $38,298.70 $495,609.57 $5,233,293.78
4.00.35211 Radcliff.General.Sewer Plant Impravements $453,478.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $453,478.87
4,00.35300 Raddliff.General.Other Collection Plant $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
Page: 1of3
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4,00.35400
4.00.35500
4.00.36301
4.00.36302
4.00.37300
4,00.37600
4.00.39100
4.00.39200
4.00.39301
4.00.39302
4.00.39303
4.00.41700
4.00.41900
4.00.42100
4.00.52102
4.00.52201
4.00.52202
4,00.53600
4.00.53601
4.00.53602
4.00.53604
4.00.92400
4.03.70100
4.03.71000
4.04.90300
4.04.90301
4.04.92100
4.04.92303
4.04.93007
4.06.40300
4.06.40301
4.06.40800
4.06.42700
4.06.42701
4.06.43200
4.06.70000
4,06.90302
4.06.90400
4.06.92000
4.06.92100
4.06.92300
4.06.92301
4.06.92303
4.06.92400
4.06.92900

Raddliff.General.Services to Customers
Radcliff.General.Flow Measuring Devices
Raddliff .General.Pumping Equipment
Radeliff.General.Pumping Equipment Diesel
Radcliff.General. Treatment & Disposal
Radciiff.General.Other Trmt & Disposal Plant
Radcliff.General.Office Furniture &
Radciiff.General. Transportation Equipment
Radciiff.General.Laboratory Equipment
Radcliff.General.Power Operated Equipment
Radcliff.General.Communication Equipment
Radliff.General.Gain/Loss on Asset
Radcliff.General.Interest & Dividend Income
Radcliff.General.Bad Debt Recovered
Ragdcliff.General.Fiat Revenue - Commercial
Raddliff .General.Measured Revenue - Multi
Raddliff. General.Measured Revenue -
ﬁaddiff.ééneml.Penalites & Misc Fees
Radcliff.General.Discharge Permit Fees
Raddliff.General.Sewer High Strength
Radciiff.General.Non-Utility Income

Radcliff Sewer.General.

Radcliff. Distribution.Collection System Labor
Radcliff.Distribution.Routine Maintenance
Radcliff.Customer Service.Customer Service
Radcliff.Customer Service.Misc Customer
Radcliff.Customer Service.Office Supplies &
Radcliff.Customer Service.Contracted
Radcliff.Customer Service.Customer Interest
Radcliff.Administration.Depreciation Expense
Radcliff. Administration.Allocated
ﬁadcliff.Adminlsu'ation.Regulatory

Radciiff .Adn—\'mlstmtion.lnterest on LT Debt
Radcliff .Administration.Allocated Interest
Raddiiff.Administration.Amortization of Acq.
Radcitff.Administration.Veolia Management
Radcliff Administration.Agency Collection
Raddliff. Administration.Bad Debt Expense
Radciiff. Administration.Adminstrative Labor
Radcliff. Administration.Office Supplies &
Radcliff. Administration.Prof. Services-
Radcliff. Administration.Prof Services - Legal
Radcliff. Administration.Contracted Services
Radcliff. Administration.Insurance Expense
Radcliff Administration. Travel & Lodging

O

Page:

$11,294.44
$9,900.00
$52,889.85
$27,810.00
$152,121.31
$53,317.41
$45,227.60
4515,611.47
$10,299.32
$394,792.25
$10,379.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$3,034.50
$0.00
$186,492.53
$0.00
$26,206.77
$0.00
$7,581.45
$174,268.37
$0.00

$0.00
$7,585.80
$109,724.66
$0.24
$144.23
$250.15
$448.07
$77,273.36
$2,917.03
$0.00

$0.00
$111,708.00
$2,506.30
$91,059.02
$1,822.25
$151,356.14
$818.26
$1,151.04
$100,172.96
$717.40
$903,180.92
$76,828.56
$5,812.31
$83,448.67
$4,882.35
$9,100.32
$2,209,643.76
$2,968.17
$41,597.28
$103,041.62
46,859.25
$7,370.36
$5,033.88
$20,014.58
$33,952.41
$2,714.01

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$604.80
$23,005.00
$0.00

$0.00
$3,544.00
$9,821.97
$24,123.62
$7,550.30
$428,829.19
$248,330.33
$2,771,894.24
$176,791.70
$858.36
$746.48
$113,068.33
$2,506.30
$0.00
$94.76
$0.00

$6.37

$0.00
$24,637.17
$0.17

$0.00
$7,088.42
$0.00
$6,678.82
$0.00

$0.00
$107,103.73
$0.00

$0.00
$114.50
$72.14
$0.16
$474.98
$617.06
$4,721.46
$13.11

$3,034.50 4,328.94
$0.00 /3,500.00

$186,492.53 $239,382.38
$0.00 $27,810.00
$26,206.77 $178,328.08
$0.00 $53,317.41
$6,976.65 $52,204.25
$151,263.37 $666,874.84
$0.00 $10,299.32
$0.00 $394,792.25
$4,041.80 $14,420.80
$99,902.69 $99,902.69
($24,123.38) ($24,123.38)
($7,415.07) ($7,415.07)
($428,579.04) ($428,579.04)
($247,882.26) ($247,882.26)
($2,694,620.88) ($2,694,620.88)
($173,874.67) ($173,874.67)
($858.36) ($858.36)
($746.48) ($746.48)
($1,360.33) ($1,360.33)
$0.00 $0.00
$91,059.02 $91,059.02
$1,727.49 $1,727.49
$151,356.14 $151,356.14
$811.89 $811.89
$1,151.04 $1,151.04
$75,535.29 $75,535.29
$717.23 $717.23
$903,180.92 $903,180.92
$68,840.14 $68,840.14
$5,812.31 $5,812.31
$76,769.85 $76,769.85
$4,882.35 $4,882.35
$9,100.32 $9,100.32
$2,102,540.03 $2,102,540.03
$2,968.17 $2,968.17
$41,597.28 $41,597.28
$102,927.12 $102,927.12
$6,787.11 $6,787.11
$7,370.20 $7,370.20
$4,558.90 $4,558.90
$19,397.52 $19,397.52
$29,230.95 $29,230.95
$2,700.90 $2,700.90
20f3
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| 4.06.92901 Radcliff .Administration. Transport Fuel & $0.00 $1,952.39 $3.20 $1,949.19 949.19
| 4.06.93000 Radciiff.Administration.Info Technology $0.00 $15,467.94 $871.74 $14,596.20 O}s%-zo

4.06.93002 Radcliff .Administration. Advertising Expense $0.00 $42.23 $0.00 $42.23 $42.23
4.06.93004 Radcliff. Administration.Utilities $0.00 $11,841.69 $441.45 $11,400.24 $11,400.24
4.06.93005 EaqCIiff.AdmmIsu-atlon.CertIﬁGtion & $0.00 $1,793.80 $86.00 $1,707.80 41,707.80
4.06.93006 iRachIi‘f_f.Administratlon.Remarket & Other $0.00 $5,500.55 $362.07 $5,138.48 $5,138.48
4.06.93008 Radcliff. Administration.Rents $0.00 $2,250.00 $0.00 $2,250.00 $2,250.00
4.06.93009 Radcliff. Administration.Misc General Expense $0.00 $7,415.39 $0.00 $7,415.39 47,415.39
4.06.93010 FiadGIiff.AdmInisn'ation.Edumtbn & $0.00 $1,750.77 $0.00 $1,750.77 $1,750.77
4.06.93600 Radcliff Sewer-Admin- Allocated FK Water $0.00 $0.00 $88,328.90 (488,328.90) ($88,328.90)
Accounts Begining Balane Debit Credit Net Change Ending Balz
Grand Totals: 91 ($0.00) $36,486,856.84 $36,486,856.84 $0.00 ($0.00)
Sort By: Fund

Account Range By: Account
Fiscal Year: 2012
Account From: 4.00.10000 Account To: 4.06.93600

From Date: 1/1/2012 To Date: 12/31/2012
Show Inactive Accounts: Yes

Show Unit Accounts: No

Show Zero Balance Accounts: Yes

Show Posting Accounts: Yes

Page: 30f3
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Fg; 04 Radcliff Sewer

Fiscal Year 2012

Period Ending as of December

4.00.31000 Land & Easements

4.00.35201 Sewer Plant

4.,00.35202 Collection Sewer - Gravity

4.00.35211 Sewer Plant Improvements

4.,00.35300 Other Collection Plant Facilities

4,00.35400 Services to Customers

4.00.35500 Flow Measuring Devices

4.00.36301 Pumping Equipment - Electric

4.00.36302 Pumping Equipment - Diesel

4.00.37300 Treatment & Disposal Equipment

4.00.37600 Other Treatment & Disposal Equip

4.00.39100 Office Furniture & Equipment

4,00.38200 Transprotation Equipment

4.00.39301 Lab Equipment

4.00.39302 Power Operated Equipment

4.00.39303 Communication Equipment

4.00.11001 Accumulated Depreciation
Grand Totals

rt Year to Date out of Balance by

Trial Balance

Year to Date

Debit

9,544.00
26,933,763.81
5,233,293.78
453,478.87
150,000.00
14,328.94
9,900.00
239,382.38
27,810.00
178,328.08
53,317.41
52,204.25
666,874.84
10,299.32
394,792.25
14,420.80

34,441,738.73

Monthly Depreciation Adjustment

Depreciation Expense per Gi. -

Adjustments -
Per Schedule 76,463.76
Less transfer assets to Stormwater Fund

76,463.76
Difference (76,463.76)

-20T-

O

Credit

14,736,228.31
14,736,228.31

Depreciation Schedule

Current Month
Debit

9,544.00
26,933,763.81
5,233,293.78
453,478.87
150,000.00
14,328.94
9,900.00
239,382.38
27,810.00
178,328.08
53,317.41
52,204.25
666,874.84
10,299.32
394,792.25
14,420.80

34,441,738.73

Credit

13,390,982.42
445,226.80
51,758.22
114,922.10
4,840.54
8,393.75
40,164.77
27,810.00
77,951.56
10,363.30
22,457.92
315,395.04
7,932.43
211,488.71
6,540.75

14,736,228.31

Expemse

52,570.58
8,470.30
1,578.17

312.51
17.27
20.09
2,109.13

1,583.90
263.89
483.97

5,943.67

23.42

2,923.65

63.21

76,463.76
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Book = Internal
FYE Month = December

O

Hardin County Radcliff Sewer

Depreciation Expense Report
As of December 31,2012

Appendix D - 2

In Sve Acquired P Depr Est Salv/168 Allow Depreciable Prior Prior Accum Depreciation Cument YTD Current Accum  Key
SysNo  Ext Date Value T  Meth Life Sec 179 Basis Thru Depreciation This Run Depreciation Depreciation Code
G/L Asset Acet No = 4.00.31000
000001 Land
000 01/01/62 954400 R NoDep 00 00 0.00 954400  11/30M12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G/L Asset Acct No = 9,544.00 0.00 9,544.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4,00.31000
Less disposals and transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Coum =0
Net Subtotal 9,544.00 0.00 9,544.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Count=1
GI/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.35201
000004 Sewer Plant & Lift Stations
000 01/01/60 193992822 R RemVl 57 00 0.00 193992822  11/30/12 1,751,218.50 3,145.17 3774195 1,788,960.45
000005 Sewer Plant Building
000 01/01/69 6850.15 R SLMM 40 00 0,00 6850.15  11/30112 6,850.15 0.00 0.00 6,850.15
000006 Sewer Plant Additions & Lift Stafions
004 01/01/70 136088036 R  SLMM 50 00 0.00 136088036  11/30/12 947,712.59 2,268.14 2721761 974,930.20
000007 Sewer Lift Stations & Lines
004  01/01/75 156240588 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 156240588 11130112 1,140,555.56 2,604.01 31,248.12 1,171,803.68
000008 System Additions
000 01/01/80 49384860 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 49384860  11/30/12 321,707.35 1,175.83 14,109.96 335,817.31
000009 System Additions
000 01/01/81 10947436 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 10947436  11/30/12 69,120.33 260.66 312784 7224817
000010 System Additions
002  01/01/82 2373117 R SLMM 3500 0.00 25373117 11/30/12 155,134.23 604.13 7,249.46 162,383.69
000012 System Additions
000 01/01/83 27341921 R SLMM 3500 0.00 27341921 1173012 161,704.66 651.00 781198 169,516.64
000013 System Additions
000 01/01/84 56755455 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 56755455  11/30/12 32431581 1,351.33 16,215.85 340,531.66
000014 System Additions
000 01/01/85 30769641 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 30769641  11/30/12 169,673.33 73262 879133 178,464.66
000015 System Additions
002 03/01/86 20311219 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 20311219 11/30112 107,145.94 48361 5,803.21 112,949.15
000016 System Additions
001  01/01/87 13813200 R SLMM 35 00 0.0 138,13200  03/31/12 70,663.72 0.00 986.66 7165038 d
002 01/01/87 12585239 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 12595239 11/30/12 64,433.04 299.89 3598.64 68,031.68
January 7, 2013 at 4:05 PM Page 1
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Hardin County Radcliff Sewer

Depreciation Expense Report
As of December 31,2012

Book = Internal
FYE Month = December

In Sve Acquired Depr Est Salv/168 Allow Depreciable Prior Prior Accum

Appendix D - 3

P Depreciation Current YTD CurentAccum  Key

SysNo Ext Date Value T Meth Life Sec 179 Basis Thru Depreciation This Run Depreciation Depreciation Code
GJ/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.35201
000017 Sewer Plant Additions, Lines, & Lift Stations

000 01/01/88 948661253 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 948661253  11/30/12 4,454,244 58 15811.08 189,732.25 464397683
000018 System Additions

000 01/01/89 11996968 R  SLMM 35 00 0.00 11996968  11/30/12 56,553.20 285,65 3421.11 59,980.91
000019 Replace Liners EQBasin 1&3

000 01/01/90 7940000 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 7940000 113012 34,143.00 132.34 1588.00 35,731.00
000020 Replace Lift Stations

000 01/01/90 3797400 R SLMM 3500 0.00 3797400  11/30112 17518.48 90.42 1,084.97 18,60345
000021 System Additions

000 01/01/90 989249 R SLMM 3500 0.00 989249  11/30/12 4566.18 2356 28264 4,848.82
000022 Sewer Construction

000 01/01/91 39101768 R SLMM 35 00 0,00 39101768 11/30/12 172,603.17 931.00 11,17193 183,775.10
000023 System Additions

000 01/01/91 1731082 R SLMM 3500 0.00 1731082 11/3012 8,139.58 4122 494,60 8,634.18
000024 System Additions

000 01/01/92 73039010 R SLMM 3500 0.00 73039%0.10  11/30/12 365,631.78 1,739.03 20,868.29 386,500.07
000025 Sewer Construction

000 01/01/93 38166587 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 38166587  11/30112 181,520.97 908.73 10,904.74 192425.71
000026 Sewer Construction

000 01/01/94 16984010 R SLMM 3500 0.00 16984010  11/3012 63,082.07 404.39 4,852.58 67,934.65
000027 Sewer Lift Station

002  01/01/95 2054300 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 2054300  11/30/12 12,698.50 4892 586.94 13,285.44
000028 Sewer Lift Stations & Lines

002 01/01/98 29443950 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 20443050  11/30/12 88,752.45 701.05 8412.56 97,165.01
(000029 Logan Lift Station Replacement

000 01/01/99 1256400 R SLMM 3500 000 1256400  11/30/12 3,535.86 2092 35897 3,894.83
000030 Sewer Plant Construction-Expansion

000 01/01/99 480965249 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 480965249  11/30112 1,202413.13 8016.09 96,193.05 1,298,606.18
000031 Church & Kindervater Litt Station Replacement

000 01/01/99 21062800 R  SLMM 3500 0.00 21062800  11/30/12 59,276.73 501.50 6,017.94 65,294.67
000032 Sewer Lift Stations

000 01/01/99 8573863 R SLMM 3500 0.00 8573863  11/30/12 24,129.32 204.14 244968 26,579.00
000033 Lift Station Control-Lincoln Trail

000  01/01/99 818900 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 8189600  11/30M12 23047.88 195.00 2,339.89 25387.77
000035 Construction of Storage Bam
January 7, 2013 at 4:05PM Page 2
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Hardin County Radcliff Sewer
Depreciation Expense Report
As of December 31, 2012
Book = intemal
FYE Month = December
In Sve Acquired P Depr Est Salv/168 Allow Depraciable Prior Prior Accum Depreclation Current YTD Cumant Accum Key

SysNo  Ext  Date Value T  Meth Life Sec 179 Basis Thru Depreciation This Run Depreciation Depreciation Code
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.35201

000  01/01/00 2985700 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 2985700  11/3012 29,857.00 0.00 0.00 29,857.00
000036 Hwy. 313 Lift Station & Force Main

000 01/01/00 97673890 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 976,73890  11/30/12 25534748 232557 27,806.83 283,254.31
000038 Greenview Lift Station-Progress

000 01/01/01 6776259 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 6776259  11/3012 16,359.82 161.34 1936.07 18,295.89
000040 Greenview Lift Station Replacement

000 01/01/02 474661 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 474661 11/30112 1051.04 131 135.62 1,186.66
000041 Paradise Lift Stations 1&2

000 01/01/02 30004585 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 300,04585  11/30/12 69,247.20 71440 8572.74 7781994
000045 Sewer Plant Bar Screen Replacement

000 01/01/02 7832400 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 7832400  11/30/12 78,324.00 0.00 0.00 78,324.00
000047 Church St/Shelton Rd. Manhole Replacement

000 01/01/03 540000 R SLMM 30 00 0.0 540000  11/30112 1965.00 15.00 180.00 2,145.00
000049 N. Wilson Rd 955 Manhole Replacement

000 01/01/03 776227 R SLMM 30 00 0.00 776227 11/3012 282459 2157 258.74 3,083.33
000052 Wilma Ave. 805 Manhole Replacement

000 01/01/03 560000 R SLMM 30 00 0.00 560000 11/30/12 2037.79 15.56 186.67 2,224 46
000053 Pin Oak & Poplar St. Manhole Replacement

000 01/01/04 500000 R SLMM 30 00 0.00 500000  11/3012 1819.46 13.89 166.67 1986.13
000054 Oak Dr, Lift Station Replacement

000 01/01/04 36848986 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 36848986  11/30/12 109,230.92 871.36 10,528.28 119,759.20
000056 Adington Heights Lift Station Install

000 01/01/06 4630300 R SLMM 35 00 0.00 4630300  11/30/12 9,095.22 110.25 1,322.94 10418.16
000057 Southem Heights Lift Station Instal

000 01/01/06 5074500 R SLMM 3500 0.00 5074500  11/30/12 9.967.78 12083 1449.86 1141764
000059 Replace Liners EO Basins 1&2 Progress

000 01/01/06 24693267 R SLMM 10 00 0.00 24693267  11/30/12 11317748 2,057.78 2469327 137,870.75
000102 Equalization Basins #2 & #3

000 07/15/08 11,186.48 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 11,18648  11/30/12 3915.27 9323 1,118.65 5,033.92
000103 IMIX-Flexifill- Ml

000 07/15/08 158250 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 158250  11/30/12 553.88 13.19 15825 712.13
000117 Replace Liners EQ Basins 142

000  01/01/08 89,12668 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 8912668  11/30/12 35,650.68 742.73 8,912.67 44,563.35
000118 Floating Aeration Pump for Basins

000 01/01/08 2099690 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 2999690  11/30/12 11998.76 249.98 2,999.69 1499845
January 7, 2013 at 4:05PM Page 3
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Hardin County Radclitf Sewer
Depreciation Expense Report
As of December 31,2012

In Sve Acquired P Depr Est Salv/168 Allow Depreciable Prior Prior Accum Depreciation Current YTD Current Accum Key
SysNo  Ext Date Value T Meth Life Sec 179 Basis Thru Depreciation This Run Depreciation Depreciation Code
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.35201
000119 Floating Aeration Pump for Basins
000 01/01/08 2999690 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 2999690  11/3012 11998.76 249.98 2999.69 14,998.45
000174 Lincoln Trail Odor Study
000 050110 3525223 P SLMM 24 00 0.00 3525223 113002 244807 12241 146884 391691
000193 HWY 313 Lift Stafion Project
000 0t/0111 701700 P SLMM 35 00 0.00 701700 113012 20049 16,71 20049 400,98
000207 Redmar Lift Station Pump 1 Rebuild
000  06/30/11 1332520 P SLMM 15 00 0.00 1332520  11/30112 444.17 74.03 888.35 133252
000208 Redmar Lift Station pump 2 rebuild
000 073111 1028400 P SLMM 15 00 0.00 1028400 113012 285.67 57.14 685.60 .27
000209 C Square Lift Station purnp rebuild
000 07/31/11 836197 P SLMM 15 00 0.00 836197 1130112 232.28 46.46 55747 789.75
000216 Aingtonwoods Lift Station
000  09/30/11 9552245 P SLMM 35 00 0.00 9552245  11/30112 682.30 22744 272921 341151
000218 Clarifier #1 Pump Rebuild
000 10/31/11 1689890 P SLMM 15 00 0.00 16,898.90 113012 187.77 9389 1,126.59 1314.36
000220 Crocus Lift Station
000 103111 7490959 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 7490959  11/30/12 249.70 12485 1498.19 1,747.89
000225 Refurbished RAS Flygt Pump #1
000 123111 1376834 P SLMM 15 00 0.00 13,768.34  11/30/12 0.00 7649 1529.81 1,529.81
000231 Greenview/Pearman/Wilma Litt Slation
000 0331112 15352574 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 153525.74  11/3012 0.00 25587 2,302.89 2,30289
000243 3 Pressure Transfucer Sensors for N. Logsdon, Oak & Arlington Lift Stations
000 07/3112 491280 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 491280 1113012 000 4094 204.70 204.70
GI/L Asset Acct No = 27,071,895.81 0.00 2707189581 12,831,244.67 52,570.58 631,388.13 13,462,632.80
4,00.35201
Less disposals and transfers (138,132.00) 0.00 (138,132,00) {70663.72) (71,650.38)
Count=1
Net Subtotal 26933,763.81 0.00 26,933,763.81 12,760,580.95 52,570.58 631,388.13 13,390,982.42
Count =59
G/ Asset Acct No = 4.00.35202
000034 Sewer Line Ext/313 & Wilson
000 01/01/99 6367674 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 63,676.74 1113012 15919.20 106.13 1,273.54 17,192.74
000037 Redmar Force Main-Progress
January 7, 2013 at 4:05PM Page 4
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Hardin County Radcliff Sewer
Depreciation Expense Report
As of December 31,2012

Book = Internal
FYE Month = Decemher

In Sve Acquired Depr Est Salv/168 Allow Depreciable Prior Prior Accum

P Depreciation Curent YTD Cument Accum Key

SysNo  Ext  Daie Value T  Meth Life Sec 179 Basls Thru Depraciation This Run Depreciation Depreciation Code
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.35202

001 01/01/01 221722 R SLWM 50 00 0.00 221722 113012 46561 370 44.36 50097 d

002 01/01/01 4326778 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 4326778 11/30/2 9,086.23 7212 865.36 995159
000039 Redmar Force Main Replacement

000 01/01/02 1945400 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 19454.00  11/3012 3,696.26 3243 389.08 4,085.34
000042 Elm Road Force Main Replacement

000 01/01/02 8441626 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 8441626  11/30/12 17.904.62 140.70 1688.33 19,592.95
000043 Knox Blvd. New Line

000 01/01/02 1029200 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 10202.00  11/30112 195548 17.16 205.84 2,161.32
000044 Thomas Street New Line

000 01/01/02 1080000 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 1080000  11/30/12 2,052.00 18.00 216,00 2,268.00
000046 Novak Sewer Line Replacement

000 01/01/03 800000 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 800000 11/30/12 252000 13.34 160.00 2,680.00
000048 S Woodland Dr/586 Sewer Line Replacement

000 01/01/03 520000 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 520000 11730112 163801 8.67 104.00 1,74201
000050 Carolyn St706 Sewer Line Replacement

000 01/01/03 685826 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 685826  11/30/12 2,160.36 1144 137.17 2,29753
000051 Hitchewdily Cove LI 3&4 Sewer Line

000 01/01/03 800000 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 800000 11/30/12 2,520.00 13.34 160.00 2,680.00
000055 Eagle Pass Sewer Line Replacement

000 01/01/04 1900000 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 19,00000  11/30112 443501 31.67 380.00 481501
000058 Douglas Estates Sewer Line

000 01/01/06 1398080 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 13989.80  11/30/12 2,308.34 832 279.80 2,588.14
000060 Replace Old Boone Trace F/M Line

000 01/01/06 42121731 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 2121731 118012 69,500.89 702.03 8424.35 7792524
000061 313/Cowlay Est Sewer Line Extension

000 07/01/06 66217731 R SLMM 50 00 0.00 662,177.31 113012 109,259.29 1,10363 1324355 122,502.84
000109 Adena Trace

000 11/01/08 7180581 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 7180581 1130712 454171 11968 1436.12 58383
000110 Emerald Isle

000 11/01/08 1572743 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 1572743 11/30/12 996.08 26.22 31455 131063
000111 Clermont Sewer Line

000  12/01/08 22379858 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 22379858 1130112 1380091 373.00 447597 18,276.88
000113 A Amold Project

000 12/31/08 31383912 P SLVM 50 00 0.00 313839.12 1173012 18,830.34 523.07 6,276.78 25,107.12
000114 313/Cowley Est. Sewer Line Extension
January 7, 2013 at 4:05 PM Page 5
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FYE Month = December

InSve Acquired Depr

Est

Hardin County Radcliff Sewer
Deprectation Expense Report
As of December 31,2012

Salv/168 Allow

O

P Depreciable Prior Prior Accum Depreciation Current YTD CumentAccum  Key

SysNo Ext Date Value T  Meth Life Sec 179 Basis Thru Depreclation This Run Depreciation Depreciation Code
GI/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.35202

000 01/01/08 33433197 P SLMM 50 00 000 33433197 11/3012 26,746.56 557.22 6,686.64 3343320
000115 Boone Trace F/M Line Replacement

000 01/01/08 6319717 P StMM 50 00 000 63,197.17  11/30M12 5,055.76 105.33 126394 6,319.70
000116 Brushy Fork Sewer Line

001  01/01/08 928648 P SLMM 50 00 0.0 928648  11/3012 74292 1548 185.73 92865 d

002  01/01/08 7287352 P SLMM 50 00 000 7287352 11/3012 5,829.88 12146 145747 7,287.35
000129 Sewer Line Replacement - 3 houses on Atcher St.

000 01/01/09 280000 P SLMM 50 00 000 280000  11/3012 168.00 467 56.00 224,00
000133 Sewer lines installed at Tam MHP

000 01/01/09 402000 P SLMM 50 00 000 402000 11130112 24120 6.70 80.40 32160
000134 Slipliningon S. Atcher St.

000 01/01/09 503235 P SLMM 10 00 0.0 503235  11/30/12 1,500.72 4194 503.24 2,012.96
000147 Pin Oak Villa Phase 3

000 01/01/09 12,19954 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 1219954 11/30/12 73197 20,34 24399 975.96
000150 Mouser 2,123 gravity sewer main 8 manholes

000  07/01/09 14163214 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 14163214 1153012 7,081.60 236,06 2832.64 9914.24
000170 08 HWY 313 Interceptor/A. Amold Project

000 02/26/10 584923 P SLMM 50 00 000 584923  11/3012 21448 9.75 116.99 3147
000177 Bridge Community Church

000 06/30/10 2637451 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 2637451  11/30/12 79124 4396 527.49 1,318.73
000189 Warwick Castle

000 12/01/10 4635833 P SLMM 50 00 000 46,358.33  11/30/12 100443 n2 927.47 1,931.60
000190 Wobum Place Section 1520'8* PVC

000 12/01/10 6351479 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 6351479  11/30/12 1,376.16 105.86 1,270.30 2646.46
000199 Lateral CIPP

000 12/31/10 971352 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 971352 11130112 194.27 16.19 194.27 388.54
000200 Wilson Rd Main Relocate 182 ft. 8 in PVC & 2 Marholes

000 03/31/11 751962 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 751962  11/3012 11280 1254 150.39 26319
000213 Hillcrest Sewer Main Repair 1,048 f of line & 4 manholes

000 08/31/11 5727984 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 5127984  11/3012 381.87 9547 1,145.60 152747
000214 Pearman/Wilma Ave 2,311 If of gravity main & 14 manholes

000 08/31/11 142441471 P SLMM 50 00 000 142441471 11730112 9,496.10 2,374.03 28,488.30 3798440
000215 Sheltonwoods Phase 2 3942' of mains & 12 manholes

000  09/30/11 17021763 P SLMM 50 00 000 17021763 11/30/12 851.09 28370 3,404.35 425544
000217 Avingtonwoods 5864’ of main & 26 manholes
January 7,2013 at 4:05 PM Page 6
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Hardin County Radcliff Sewer

Depreciation Expense Report
As of December 31, 2012

Book = Intenal
FYE Month = December

In Sve Acquired Depr Est Saiv/168 Allow Depreciable Prior Prior Accum

P Depreciation Current YID Current Accum Key
SysNo  Ext Date Value T  Meth Life Sec 179 Basis Thru Depreciation This Run Depraciation Depreciation Code
G/L Asset Acct No = 4,00.35202
001  09/30/11 401222 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 401222 11/30/12 20.06 6.69 80.25 10031 d
003  09/30/11 2278278 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 278278 1113012 11391 3797 455,66 56957 d
004  09/30/11 14864437 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 14864437  11/30/12 743.23 241.75 297289 3716.12
000219 Byerly LS Elim 164 ft Main & 1 manhole
000  10/31/11 21518145 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 2151315 11/30/12 nn 35.86 430.26 50197
000221 Elm LS Elm 963 ft of main § 5 manholes
000 10/3111 6465798 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 64,65798  11/30/12 21553 107.77 1,293.16 1,508.69
000223 Woods @ Atcher 98' of 8" main & 1 manhole
000  11/30/11 643898 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 643898  11/30/12 10.73 10.74 128.78 139.51
000224 Outdoor Properties 120 ft. of 8" main
000 1203111 928176 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 928176  11/30/12 0.00 1547 185.64 185.64
000226 Radcliff Lateral Lining CIPP
000 02/01/12 755927 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 755027  11/30/12 0.00 12.60 138.59 138.59
000234 Greenview/Pearman/Wilma Mains
000 03/31/12 31435064 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 31435064  11/30/12 0.00 52391 4715.26 471526
000239 85t of 8" main on Logan St
000  06/30/12 235394 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 235394 11/30/12 0.00 3.92 2354 2354
000252 350 LF of 8" DI Pipe for Fredmar Force Main
000 123112 4823270 P SLMM 50 00 0,00 48232.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000253 1 Manhole for E2RC Relocation
000 1231112 1878252 P SLMM 30 00 0.00 18,7682.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000254 321 LF of 18" PVC for E2RC Relocation
000 12/3112 9120211 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 91,262.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000258 Hwy 1500 Phase |l Relocation 325LF of 6 PVC & 727 LF of 8" PVC
000 12/31/12 4537783 P SLMM 50 00 0.00 45377.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000259 Hwy 1500 Phase |l Relocation - 1 Manhole
000 12/31/12 598926 P SLMM 30 00 0.00 5989.26 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
G/L Asset Acct No = 527159248 0.00 527159248 347,301.56 8,470.30 100,033.74 44733530
4,00.35202
Less disposals and transfers (38,298.70) 0.00 {38,208.70) (1,342.50) (2,108.50)
Count=4
Net Subtotal 5,233,293.78 0.00 5,233,293.78 345,959.06 8,470.30 100,033.74 445,226.80
Count=48
GiL Asset Acct No = 4.00.35211
January 7, 2013 at 4.05PM Page 7
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Hardin County Radcliff Sewer
Depreciation Expense Report

O

As of December 31, 2012

Appendix D - 9

In Sve Acquired Depr Est Salv/168 Allow Depreciable Prior Prior Accum Depreciation Current YTD CumentAccum  Key
SysNo  Ext Date Value Meth Lite Sec 179 Basis Thru Depreciation This Run Depreciation Depreciafion Code
GI/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.35211
000125 Improve lighting
000 01/01/09 6,197.51 SLMM 07 00 0.00 6,19751  11/30/12 2,656.08 7378 885.36 354144
000126 Landscaping
000 01/01/09 1,20845 SLMM 05 00 0.00 120845 1130112 725,07 2015 24169 966.76
000137 Install heaterto improve HVAC
000  03/01/09 1,850.00 SLMM 07 00 0.00 185000  11/30/12 748.82 2203 264.29 1,013.44
000161 Trojan PLC Equipment & Davit Crane
000  08/01/09 31,528.00 SLMM 40 00 0.00 3152800 113012 1904.82 65.69 788.20 2,693.02
000165 Waste Water Treatment Plant [mprovements
000 01/01/09 95071.15 SLMM 50 00 0.00 9507115  11/30M12 5704.26 158.46 1901.42 7,605.68
000173 WWTP Painting Project Phase |
000  04/3010 136,258.28 SLMM 15 00 0.00 136258.28  11/30/12 15,139.81 751.00 9,083.89 2422370
000186 Blacktop Lincoin Trail Lift Station
000 09/30/10 5,900.00 SLMM 10 00 0.00 590000  11/30/12 737.50 49.17 590.00 132750
000187 7% of Curbing or Service Center Parking Lot
000  10/31110 700,00 SLMM 35 00 0.00 70000 113012 2333 167 2000 4333
000188 7% Service Center Parking Lot
000 12/0110 2284.85 SLMM 10 00 0.00 228485 113012 24753 19.05 22849 47602
000194 WWTP Painting Project Phase 1
000 010111 15,017.48 SLMM 15 00 0.00 15,01748  11/3012 100117 8344 1001.47 2,002.34
000195 EQ Basin Chain Link Fence
000 O1/0¥/11 26,113.25 SLMM 20 00 0.00 26,1325  11/3012 1,305.66 108.81 1,305.66 2611.32
000196 Radcliff WWTP Drainage Project
000 0t/01/11 1771.78 SLMM 50 00 0.00 W777178 113012 2,355.44 196.29 235544 47108
000197 Radcliff WWTP UV Building
000 010111 13,578.12 SLMM 50 00 0.00 1357812 11/30/12 27156 2263 271.56 543.12
G/L Asset AcctNo = 45347887 0.00 453478.87 32,821.05 157817 18937.17 51,758.22
40035211
Less disposals and transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Count=0
Net Subtotal 45347887 0.00 453478.87 32821.05 1,578.17 1893717 51,758.22
Count =13
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.35300
000002 Construction Crew Office Building
January 7, 2013 at 4:05PM Page 8
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In Sve Acquired Depr

O

Hardin County Radcliff Sewer

Est Salv/168 Allow

Depreciation Expense Report

As of December 31,2012

p Depreciable Prior Prior Accum Depreciation Cument YTD Current Accum Key
SysNo Ext Date Value T  Meth Life Sec 179 Basis Thrut Depreciation This Run Depreciation Depreciation Code
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.35300
000 01/01/74 6407002 R SLMM 40 00 000 6407002  11/3012 4858242 13348 1601.75 50,184.17
000003 Sludge Holding Tanks Building
000 01/01/75 8592098 R SLMM 40 00 000 8592898  11/30/12 62,580.68 179.03 2,148.25 64,737.93
G/L Asset Acct No = 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 111,17210 31251 3,750.00 114,922.10
4.00.35300
Less disposals and transfers 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Count=0
Net Subtotal 150,000.00 000 150,000.00 111,172.10 31251 3,750.00 11492210
Count =2
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.35400
000124 Yard repairs for cleanout installation
000  01/01/09 335650 P SLMM 07 00 000 335650  11/30/12 143850 3996 479.50 1,918.00
000136 Paving for new connection for KNB at Elm Rd,
000 01/01/09 1,15000 P SLMM 07 00 000 1,15000  11/3012 49287 13.70 164.29 657.16
000142 22% River Rock/Landscaping at Service Center
000  04/30/09 125344 P SLMM 07 00 000 125344 11/30/12 47750 1493 179.06 656.56
000149 22% Sewer Line Replacement at Sevice Center
000  05/01/09 174534 R SLMM 3000 0.00 1,74534  11/30/12 155.15 485 58.18 21333
000158 22% Sealing & Striping of Parking Lot at Service Center
000 07/17/09 238351 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 238351 113012 576.01 19.87 238.35 814,36
000171 New Cleanout Installations
000 03/31/10 140565 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 140565  11/30/12 35142 16.74 20081 552.23
000247 21% of 3 HVAC Units at Service Center
000 08/31112 303450 P SLMM 3500 000 303450  11/30/12 0.00 7.22 28.90 28.90
G/L Asset Acct No = 14,328.94 000 1432894 349145 117.27 1,349.0 484054
4.00.35400
Less disposals and transfers 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Count=0
Net Subtotal 14,328.94 000 14,328.94 349145 117.27 1,349.09 484054
Count=7

G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.35500
000067 Isco 4501 Pump Meter

January 7, 2013 at 4:05 PM
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Book = Interal
FYE Month = December

Hardin County Radcliff Sewer
Depreciation Expense Report

O

As of December 31, 2012

In Sve Acquired P Depr Est Salv/168 Allow Depreclable Prior Prior Accum Depreciation Cument YTD Cument Accum Key
SysNo  Ext Date Value T Meth Lifa Sec 179 Basis Thru Depreciation This Run Depreciation Depreciation Code
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.35500
000 01/01/02 374500 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 374500  11/3012 3,745.00 0.00 0.00 3,745.00
000068 Isco 4501 Pump Meter
000 01/01/02 374500 P SLMM 10 00 000 374500  11/3012 3,745.00 0.00 0.00 3,745.00
000148 860 H2S 0-200PPM Monitor
000  03/24/09 241000 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 241000  11/3012 662.75 2009 241,00 903.75
G/L Asset Acct No = 9,900.00 0.00 9,.900.00 8,152.75 20,09 241.00 8,393.75
4,00.35500
Less disposals and transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Count=0
Net Subtotal 9,900.00 0.00 9,800.00 8,152.75 20.09 241,00 839375
Count=3
GIL Asset Acct No = 4.00.36301
000069 Godwin Driprime 4° Pump
000  01/01/06 2816800 P SLMM 10 00 0.0 28,168.00  11/30/12 12675.61 234.74 2816.80 1549241
000123 Control panel for lift station
000 01/01/08 561559 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 561559  11/3012 2406.69 66.86 802.23 3,208.92
000131 Wetwell for Audubon lift station
000 01/01/09 231600 P SLMM 07 00 000 231600  11/3012 992.58 2158 330.86 132344
000132 Pump & Motor for Sludge at Plant
000  01/01/09 198728 P SLMM 07 00 000 1987.28  11/30M12 851.70 23.66 283.90 1,135.60
000135 Control Panel for C-Square lift station
000  01/01/09 678594 P SLMM 07 00 0.0 6,78594  11/3012 2.908.26 80.79 969.42 387768
000164 Access Road for Audubon Lift Station
000 04/01/09 357303 P SLMM 3500 0.00 357308 11/30M2 280.75 851 102.09 38284
000176 3T Portable Hoist
000 05/31/10 444401 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 444401 11/30M12 703.07 3704 44440 1,14747
000232 Greenview/Pearman/Wilma LS Pumps
000 03/31/12 13498667 P SLMM 10 00 0.0 13498667  11/30112 0.00 1,124.88 10,124.00 10,124.00
000233 Greenview/Pearman/Wilma LS Control Panel
000 03/31/12 2439552 P SLMM 07 00 000 2439552  11/30/12 0.00 290.42 2613.81 261381
000248 Hwy 313 Pump 3 Replacement
000 08/3112 2575800 P  SLMM 10 00 0.00 2575800  11/30/12 0.00 214,65 858.60 858.60
000255 313 LIft Station Contactors for Control Panel
000 12/3112 135234 P SLMM 07 00 000 1,352.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

January 7,2013 at 4:05 PM
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Book = Intemal
FYE Month = December

InSve Acquired

P Depr

Est

Hardin County Radcliff Sewer

Depreciation Expense Report

Salv/168 Allow

O

As of December 31,2012

Depreciable Prior Prior Accum Depreciation Current YTD Current Accum Key
SysNo Ext Date Value T Meth Life Sec 179 Basis Thru Depreciation This Run Depreciation Depreciation Code
G/L Asset AcctNo = 239,382.38 0.00 239,382.38 2081866 2,109.13 19,346.11 40,164.77
4,00,36301
Less disposals and fransfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Count=0
Net Subtotal 239,382.38 0.00 239,382.38 20,818.66 2,109.13 19,346.11 40,164.77
Count = 11
GIL Asset Acct No = 4.00.36302
000070 Portable 6" Godwin T Pump
000 01/01/00 2781000 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 2781000  11/3012 2781000 0.00 0.00 2781000
G/L Asset Acct No = 27,810.00 0.00 27,810.00 27810.00 0.00 0.00 27.810.00
4.00.36302
Less disposals and transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Count=0
Net Subtotal 27.810.00 0.00 27,810.00 27,810.00 0.00 0.00 27810.00
Count =1
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.37300
000071 Mode! L Grit Classifier .
000 01/01/04 3460000 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 3460000  11/3012 19,030.67 288.34 3460.00 2249067
000072 Ariat Spiral Dewat Press
000  01/01/04 1700000 P  SLMM 10 00 0.00 1700000  11/30/12 10,386.34 14167 1,700.00 12,086.34
000120 Work Equipment
000 01/01/08 1221700 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 1221700 11/30112 4,866.80 101.81 1,221.70 6,108.50
000121 Safety Equipment
000 01/01/08 899800 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 8,998.00  11/30/12 3599.20 7499 899.80 4499.00
000122 Aeratorinstallation
000 01/01/09 1161496 P SLMM 25 00 0.00 1161496  11/30/12 1,393.80 38.72 464.60 1,85840
000127 Hose reel with clamp
000 01/01/09 202417 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 202447 1113012 867.51 2410 289.17 1,156.68
000128 Blower & Motor Replacement (newer model)
000 01/01/09 902427 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 902427  11/30/12 386754 10744 1,289.18 5,156.72
000130 Upgrade press-coated stub can idlers
000 01/01/09 752700 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 752700  11/3012 322587 89.61 107529 4301.16
000138 Upgrade to Sewer Camera
January 7,2013 at 4:05 PM
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Hardin County Radcliff Sewer
Depreciation Expense Report
As of December 31,2012
Book = Internal
FYE Month = December
InSve Acquired P Depr Est Salv/168 Allow Depreciable Prior Prior Accum Depreciation Cument YTD Curent Accum  Key
SysNo  Ext Date Value T Meth Life Sec 179 Basls Thru Depreciation This Run Depraciation Depreciation Code
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.37300
000  03/02/09 2349956 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 2349956  11/30/12 949049 279.76 3,357.08 1284757
000139 Butterfly Valve-EQ Basins #1 & #2
000 03/11/09 206052 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 206952  11/30/12 5091.85 17.25 206.95 798.80
000172 Root Cutter wiing, assembly 810"
000  03/31/10 184255 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 184255  11/30/12 460.64 2194 263.22 723.86
000183 52% 4" Camera System
000 08/31/10 1716381 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 17,6381 113012 228851 143.04 1,716.38 4,004.89
000210 50% of Pan Tilt Zoom Camera
000 07/31/11 454047 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 454047 1113012 189.19 37.84 454,05 643.24
000229 25% Multiquip MTX60 4 Cycle Rammer Compactor
000 03/31/12 69953 P SLMM 15 00 0.00 699.53  11/30/12 0.00 388 3498 3498
000230 25% Edco 18" Concrete & Asphalt Walk Behind Saw
000 03/3112 61050 P SLMM 15 00 0.00 61050  11/3012 0.00 339 30,53 30,53
000237 10 ft Baffle for Oxidation Ditch #2
000 05/31/12 140000 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 140000  11/3012 000 11.66 81.67 81.67
000238  Bft. Bafile for Oxidation Ditch #2
000 05/31/12 140000 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 140000 1183012 0.00 1166 81.67 81.67
000240 Filter Belt Press Conveyor& Belt
000  06/30/12 1798000 P  SLMM 10 00 0.00 17980.00 1113012 0.00 149.83 899.00 899.00
000249 Amp Probe Analyzer
000 08/31/12 310554 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 310554 1113012 0.00 36.97 147.88 147.88
000256 Ditch 1& 2 Oxygen Reduction Sensor
000 12/3112 101120 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 1,011.20 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
G/L Asset Acct No = 178,328.08 0.00 178,328.08 60,278.41 1,583.90 1767315 77951.56
4.00.37300
Less disposals and transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Count=0
Net Subtotal 178,328.08 0.00 178,328.08 6027841 158390 17,673.15 77,951.56
Count = 20
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.37600
000073 Plant Gate Chain Link 16°X7'
000  01/01/99 779500 P SLMM 20 00 0.00 779500  11/3012 4404.09 3248 389.75 4,793.84
000169 Pressure Transmitter Model 1100
000 02/01110 101724 P SLMM 05 00 0.00 101724 113012 389.94 16.96 20345 593.39

January 7, 2013 at 4:05 PM
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FYE Month = December

In Sve Acquired

Depr

Est

Salv/168 Allow

O

Hardin County Radcliif Sewer
Depreciation Expense Report

As of December 31, 2012

P Depreciable Prior Prior Accum Depreciation Current YTD CumentAccum  Key
SysNo Ext Date Value T Meth Life Sec 179 Basis Thru Depreciation This Run Depreciafion Depreciation Code
GIL Asset Acct No = 4.00.37600
000184 Actuator Parts & Installation
000 08/31/10 636852 P SLMM 25 00 0.00 636852  11/3012 339,65 2123 254.74 594.39
000185 Belt Filter Press Chute Modifications
000 08/31/10 1093300 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 10939.00  11/80/12 143354 91.16 1,09390 252744
000203 Crane Gantry
000  05/31/11 1904415 P SLMM 35 00 0.00 1904415 1130012 31740 4535 544,12 861.52
000204 50 % of 2 15,000 Watt Generators
000  05/31/11 228000 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 228000  11/3012 133.00 19,00 228,00 361.00
000205 50% of 6" Diamond Core Drill
000  05/31/11 79850 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 79850  11/30/12 66.54 951 114.07 180.61
000211 50% of 6" WW Pump Bypass Hose
000  08/31/11 507500 P  SLMM 1500 0.00 507500  11/30/12 11278 2820 338.33 451.11
G/L Asset Acct No = 53317.41 0.00 53317.44 7,196.94 263.89 3,166.36 10,363.30
4,00.37600
Less disposals and {ransfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Count=0
Net Subtotal 5331741 0.00 5331741 7,196.94 26389 3,166.36 10,363.30
Count=8
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.39100
000074 Workstation Desk-Manager
000  01/01/01 450000 P RemVl 13 09 0.00 450000  11/30112 322105 38.76 465,07 3686.12
000075 Ultra SV14 Desktop Notebook
000 01/01/03 2799.00 P RemVI 08 10 0.00 279900  11/30/12 2,799.00 000 0.00 2,799.00
000101 26% Sage FAS100 Software
000  05/01/08 106470 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 106470  11/30/12 394,93 888 10647 501.40
000108 1/3 Document Imaging System
000  11/30/08 487880 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 487880  11/30112 1,504.31 4066 487,88 1,992.19
000112 Remit Plus Software
000  05/08/08 457500 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 457500  11/3012 167750 38.13 45750 2,135.00
000140 32%T3400 Convertible MiniTower Q600, 2.40GHz-Scott Schmuck
000  03/18/09 46720 P SLMM 05 00 0.00 46720  11/30/12 179.09 779 9344 27253
000141 47% Phaser 3300MFPX Copier
000  03/25/09 70453 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 70453 11/3012 193.74 588 70.45 264.19
000143 47% Drive Thru Drawer Unit
January 7, 2013 at 4:05 PM Page 13
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Book = Internal
FYE Month = December

In Sve Acquired P Depr Est

O

Hardin County Radcliff Sewer
Depreciation Expense Report
As of December 31, 2012

Salv/168 Allow

Depreciable Prior Prior Accum Depreciation Current YTD Current Accum  Key

SysNo  Ext Date Value T Meth Life Sec 179 Basis Thru Depreciation This Run Depreciation Depreciation Code
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.39100

000  04/01/09 365754 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 365754  11/3012 1,005.82 3048 365.75 137157
000144 45%LatitudeE4200,Intel Core 2 Duo SU9300, 1.2GHz-Charlene Easter

000  04/01/09 87560 P SLMM 05 00 0.00 87560  11/30/12 335.64 14.60 175.12 510.76
000145 35%T3400 Convertible MiniTower Q600, 240GHz-Jenny Huff

000  04/30/09 73960 P SLMM 05 00 0.00 73960  11/30112 271.35 1233 14792 42527
000146 35%T3400 MiniTower Q600, 2.40GHz-Breft Pyles

000  04/30/09 73960 P SLMM 0500 0.00 73960 11/3012 277.35 12.33 14792 42521
000150 22% Zeus Server-Quad Core Xeon E5410 Processor2x6MB Cache, 2.33GHz, 1333MHz FSB

000 05/31/09 86570 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 86570  11/30/12 22364 722 86.57 31021
000151 Hand Rail for Loading Dock at Service Center

000 05/31/09 40788 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 40788  11/3012 15053 486 58.27 208.80
000155 35% Brett's Fumiture

000 03/01/05 300957 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 300057 11730112 1,74152 0.00 7166 1,819.18
000156 22% Panasonic Copier

000 02/12/08 281226 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 281226 118012 141283 3348 401.75 1814.58
000167 Insignia 47" LCD TV w/Blu Ray Player-47%

000 12/31/09 46051 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 46051  11/30/12 91.92 384 46.05 13797
000168 47% of Leightronics Mini Tnet Controller, interface, DVD Player

000 01/01/10 69168 P  SLMM 10 00 0.00 69168  11/30/12 138.15 511 69.17 20732
000178 47% Dell Inspiron 1150 100Lcords

000  06/30/10 28752 P SLMM 05 00 0.00 28752 113012 7428 4.80 57.50 131.78
000179 47% 5 Vostro 3500 Laptops

000  07/30/10 156980 P SLMM 05 00 0.00 156980  11/30/12 39245 26,17 31396 706.41
000180 26% SDI Geosync Enterprise for Utilities

000  07/3010 385034 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 385034  11/3012 54546 32.09 385.03 930.49
000182 47% Remote | Web Harris Computers

000  08/31/10 150400 P SLMM 1000 0.00 150400  11/30/12 200.53 1254 150.40 350.93
000191 47%iCall IVR

000 12/31110 370125 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 370125 1103012 370.13 30.85 370.13 740.26
000192 7% Server Room A/C Unit

000 120110 25758 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 25758 11/30/12 2191 215 25.76 5367
000202 26% of 2 Dell Computers for GIS Mapping

000  04/30/11 80794 P SLMM 05 00 000 80794  11/30/12 107.73 1347 161.59 269.32
000235 48% Dell laptop for Tim Osbome

000 05/3112 26352 P SLMM 05 00 0.00 26352 11/30112 0,00 439 30.74 30.74

January 7, 2013 at 4:05PM
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Hardin County Radcliff Sewer

Depreciation Expense Report
As of December 31, 2012

Prior

Prior Accum

Depreciable Depreciation Current YTD Current Accum  Key
SysNo  Ext Date Value T  Meth Life Basis Thru Depraciation This Run Depraclation Depreciation Code
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.39100
000245 47% OF 6 WORKSTATION COMPUTERS (DIST SUPERVISOR, BILLING SPECIALIST, & 4 CSR'S)
000 07/3112 282349 P SLMM 05 00 0.00 282349  11/3012 0.00 47,05 23529 235.29
000246 47% OF DELL WEB SERVER
000 07/3112 159063 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 159063  11/30/12 0.00 13.25 66.28 66.28
000250 70% of Tipping Rain Bucket Gauge
000 08/31/12 71015 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 71045 11/30/12 0.00 591 2367 2367
000251 47% of New CSR Chairs
000 08/31/112 91438 P SLMM 20 00 0.00 91438 11/3012 0.00 381 1524 15.24
000257 70% of Tipping Rain Bucket Gauge
000 08/31112 67448 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 674.48 0.00 2248 2248 2248
G/L Asset AcctNo = 52,204.25 0.00 52,204.25 17,348.86 48397 5,109.06 2245792
4.00.39100
Less disposals and transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Count=0
Net Subtotal 52,204.25 0.00 52,204.25 1734886 48397 5,109.06 2245792
Count=30
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.39200
000066 1999 Ford F250 Truck
000 01/01/98 2300500 A SLMM 07 00 0.00 2300500  07/31/12 23,005.00 0.00 0.00 2300500 d
000077 John Deere Gator Utility Vehicle
000 01/01/00 614200 A  RemVl 12 08 0.0 6,14200  11/30/12 571547 0.00 42653 6,142.00
000078 Timberwolf Cargo Trailor
000 01/01/00 409500 A RemVl 14 00 0.00 409500  11/3012 324188 3555 426.56 3,668.44
000079 2001 Sterling/Vactor Combo
000 01/01/00 19487500 A SLMM 15 00 0.00 19487500  11/30/12 11251013 1,082.64 12.991.67 125,501.80
000081 2003 Ford F350 Truck
000  06/01/02 2542300 A Remvl 10 11 0.00 2542300  11/30/12 21,125.30 26861 322328 24,348.58
000082 2003 Ford F150 Truck
000  01/01/02 1436600 A RemVl 10 04 0.00 1436600  11/3012 13,824.42 0.00 541,58 14,366.00
000083 2003 Ford F250 Truck
000  01/01/03 2044400 A RemVl 10 00 0.00 2044400  11/3012 17,640.25 23365 2,803.75 20,444.00
000084 Mini Cam with Koala Transportation
000  04/01/03 93500 A SLMM 10 00 0.00 935000  11/3012 8,181.26 7792 935.00 9,116.26

000100 2008 F150 4X2 White Regular Cab

January 7, 2013 at 4:05 PM

Page 15

16

Appendix D -



-8171-

C

Book =Internal
FYE Month = December

O

Hardin County Radcliff Sewer
Depreciation Expense Report

As of December 31, 2012

In Svc Acquired P Depr Est Salv/168 Allow Depreciable Prior Prior Accum Depreciation Curment YTD Current Accum Key

SysNo Ext Dale Value T Meth Life Sec 179 Basis Thru Depreciation This Run Depreciation Deprciation Code
G/L Asset Acet No = 4.00.39200

000 05/28/08 1644800 A SLMM 07 00 0.00 1644800  11/30/12 8,419.84 195.81 2,349.72 10,769.56
000104 2008 Kawasaki 4x4 Mule Utility Vehicle

000  00/04/08 986000 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 986000  11/30112 3,286.67 82.17 986.00 427267
000105 2008 F450 Crane Truck

000  09/15/08 4757200 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 4757200 11/3012 15,857.33 396.44 4751.20 20,614.53
000106 2% 2008 F250 Distribution Truck

000  09/04/08 43497 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 43497 113012 207.13 5.18 62.14 269.27
000107 2008 F550 Dump Truck

000 10/02/08 3621700 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 36217.00  11/30/12 11,770.53 301.81 3621.70 15,392.23
000152 35%Brett's 2004 Jeep Laredo

000  04/20/08 717150 P SLMM 07 00 000 717150 11/3012 6,915.61 0.00 255.89 7171150
000153 25% 2007 Dodge Sprinter Van

000 01/30/08 1053175 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 1053175 11/3012 589268 125.38 1,504.54 7,397.22
000154 35% 2007 Honda Ridgeline RTL

000 03/29/08 822500 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 822500  11/30/12 4,406.25 97.92 1,176.00 5,581.25
000160 Electric Start 30 Gal Air Compressor & Power [nverters

000 0715/09 599161 P SLMM 07 00 000 599161  11/30/12 2,139.87 7133 855.95 299582
000175 Trailer EX10 GAT E 2900 GVW Traiter

000 05/31/10 1,041.00 P SIMM 10 00 0.00 104100 11/30/12 164.83 868 104.10 268.93
000181 6000 Ib Preumatic Forklift

000  07/30/10 2581000 P SLMM 07 00 000 2581000  11/30/12 5223.45 307.27 3,687.14 891059
000198 33% Solar Assisted Amowboard

000 02/28/11 151800 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 151800  11/30/12 180.72 18.08 216.86 397.58
000201 25% 2008 Toyota Tacoma 2wd Truck

000 03/31/11 500000 P SLMM 07 00 000 500000  11/30/12 535.72 59.53 71429 1,250.01
000206 60% of Vac Truck Hydro Excavating Assembly

000 05/31/11 168786 P SLMM 07 00 000 168786 1113012 140.66 2010 24112 381.78
000212 2011 Ford F450

000 08/31/11 4040278 P SLMM 07 00 000 4040278 11/3012 1,923.94 480.99 577183 7,695.77
000227 CCTVVan

000 0229112 12803626 P  SLMM 07 00 0.00 128,08626  11/30/12 0.00 1.524.24 1524241 15,242.41
000241 2012 Chevy Silverado

000  06/30/12 3737384 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 3737384 1113012 0.00 44492 2669.56 2,669.56
000244 47% OF 2012FORD F150 VIN 1FTMFEF6CFC22627

000 07/3112 885827 P SLMM 07 00 0.00 885827  11/30/12 0.00 10545 527.28 527.28

January 7,2013 at 4:05 PM
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Hardin County Radcliff Sewer
Depreciation Expense Report
As of December 31,2012

Book = Intemal
FYE Month = December

Appendix D - 18

InSve Acquired P Depr Est Salv/168 Allow Depreciable Prior Prior Accum Depreciation Curent YTD CurrentAccum  Key
SysNo  Ext Date Value T Meth Life Sec 179 Basis Thru Depreciation This Run Depraciation Depreciation Code
GI/L Asset Acct No = 689,879.84 0.00 689,879.84 272308.94 594367 66,091.10 338.400.04
4,00.39200
Less disposals and transfers (23,005,00) 0.00 (23,005.00) {23,005.00) (23,005.00)
Count =1
Net Subtotal 666,874.84 0.00 666,874.84 249,303.94 504367 66,091.10 315,395.04
Count =25
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.39301
000085 Analytical Balance Level- Lab
000 01/01/00 367000 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 367000  11/30/12 3670.00 0.00 0.00 3670.00
000086 Isco Compact Sampier Refrigerator
000  05/01/02 382000 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 382000  11/3012 3,198.67 0.00 127.33 3,326.00
000162 Spectro D2800 to read Ammonia Levels
000 09/01/09 280932 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 2809.32  11/30/12 655.50 2342 280.93 93643
GIL Asset Acct No = 10,299.32 0.00 10,299.32 752417 2342 408.26 793243
4.00.39301
Less disposals and transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Count=0
Net Subtotat 10,209.32 0.00 10,209.32 152417 2842 408.26 793243
Count=3
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.39302
000088 John Deere 345 Mower
000 01/01/96 525000 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 525000  11/3012 5,250.00 0.00 0.00 5,250.00
000089 John Deere 345 Lawn Tractor
000 01/01/00 543500 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 543500 1113012 5435.00 0.00 0.00 5435.00
000090 Rig K Sewer Machine
000 01/01/00 352200 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 352200  11/30/42 3,522.00 0.00 0.00 3,522.00
000091 Poriable Cam Inspection System
000 01/01/00 64,0500 P RemVl 15 04 0.00 64,056.00  11/30/12 43,226.00 520.75 6,249.00 49475.00
000093 185 Atlas Copco Air Compressor
000  01/01/02 1199500 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 11,995.00  11/30/12 11,995.00 0.00 0.00 11,995.00
000094 John Deere 5105 Tractor
000 01/01/94 1619100 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 16,191.00  11/30/12 16,191.00 0.00 0.00 16,191.00

000095 2004 Case 580sm Backhoe

January 7, 2013 at 4:05 PM
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O

Book = Internal
FYE Month = December

Hardin County Radcliff Sewer
Depraciation Expense Report

O

As of December 31,2012

In Sve Acquired P Depr Est Salv/168 Allow Depraciable Prior Prior Accum Depreciation Curent YTD Cument Accum  Key
SysNo Ext Date Value T Meth Life Sec 179 Basis Thru Depreciation This Run Depreciation Depreciation Code
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.39302
000 01/01/04 6527500 P  SLMM 10 00 0.00 6527500  11/30/12 3793017 54396 6,527.50 44 457.67
000096 Cues Camera System Upgrade
000 01/01/04 2360000 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 2360000  11/3012 14577.34 196.67 2,360.00 16,937.34
000097 Vactor Clean Kit Upgrade
000 01/01/04 1178900 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 1178900  11/30/12 751548 98.25 1,178.90 8,694.38
000098 2006 Bobcat S220 Loader
000 08/01/06 2348600 P SLMM 10 00 000 2348600  11/30/12 10,960.14 195.72 2,348.60 13,308.74
000157 47% Finish Mower #RDTH84R
000 03/31/08 84365 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 84365  11/30112 365.59 704 84.37 449.96
000163 Fork Lift Hopper Rubber Casters
000  09/01/09 121135 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 121135 11/30M12 282.66 10.10 121.14 403.80
000166 Generator for WWTP & Instatlation & Training
000 12/01/09 8928174 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 8928174  11/30/112 18,547.86 744,02 8,928.17 27476.03
000222 58% of Generators - Emergency Power Upgrades
000  11/3011 7285651 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 7285651  11/3012 607.14 607.14 7,285.65 789279
G/L Asset Acct No = 394,792.25 0.00 394,792.25 176,405.38 292365 35,083.33 211488.71
4,00.39302
Less disposals and transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Count=0
Net Subtotal 394,792.25 0.00 394,792.25 176,405.38 292365 35,083.33 211,488.71
Count =14
G/L Asset Acct No = 4.00.39303
000092 Alto GPS/GIS Receiver
000 01/01/02 683500 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 683500  11/30/12 6,113.51 0.00 0.00 6,113.51
000099 Vodavi STS Key Phone System
000 08/01/06 354400 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 354400  06/30/12 1,495.19 0.00 177.19 167238 d
000228 30% of Software: ArcPad 10. GPS Analyst, & GPS Corect
000 02/29/12 71400 P SLMM 10 00 000 71400 11/30112 0.00 595 59.50 59.50
000236 Receiver & Module for Oxidation Ditch 142
000 05/3112 289824 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 289824  11/30112 0.00 24,15 169.06 169.06
000242 Vertical SBX Phone System
000 06/30/12 397356 P SLMM 10 00 0.00 397356  11/30/12 0.00 3.1 198.68 198.68
January 7,2013 at 4:05 PM Page 18
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O

Book = Internal
FYE Month = December

Hardin County Radcliff Sewer

Depreciation Expense Report
As of December 31,2012

In Sve Acquired P Depr Est Salv/168 Allow Depreciable Prior Prior Accum Depreciation Cument YTD Current Accum Key
SysNo Ex  Date Value T Meth Life Sec 179 Basis Thru Depreciation This Run Depraciation Depreciation Code
G/L Asset Acct No = 17,964.80 0.00 17,964.80 7608.70 63.21 604.43 821313
4,00.39303
Less disposals and transfers (3.544.00) 0.00 (3,544.00) (1495.19) (1672.38)
Count=1
Net Subtotal 14,420.80 0.00 14,420.80 6,11351 63.21 604.43 6,540.75
Count =4
Grand Total 3464471843 0.00 34,644,718.43 13931,483.64 76463.76 903,180.93 14,834,664.57
Less disposals and transfers (202,979.70) 0.00 (202,979.70) (96,506.41) (98,436.26)
Count=7
Net Grand Total 34441,738.73 0.00 3444173873 13,834,977.23 76,463.76 903,180.93 14,736,228.31
Count =249
Januaty 7, 2013 at 4:05 PM Page 19
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Hardin County Radcliff Sewer
Depreciation Expense Report
As of December 31, 2012

Book = Internal
FYE Month = December

In Sve Acquired P Depr Est Salv/168 Allow Depreclable Prior
SysNo  Ext  Date Value T  Meth Life Sec 179 Basis Thru

Prior Accum
Depreciation

Depreciation
This Run

Current YTD
Depreciation

Current Accum
Depreciation

Key
Code

Appendix D - 21

Report Name: Depreciation Expense
Source Report: <Standard Report>

Calculation Assumptions:
Short Year: none
Include Sec 168 Allowance & Sec 179; No
Adjustment Convention: None

Key Codes:
@  Adepreciation adjustment amount is included in the reporting period,

The asset's business-use percentage is less than 100%.

The asset has been disposed.

The asset has switched from a MACRS table catculation to the MACRS formula calculation.

The assef’s depreciation has been limited by luxury auto rules.

The asset's depreciation was calculated using the mid-guarier convention.

The asset'’s acquired value was reduced lo arive at the depreciable basis,

The asset has switched from declining-balance to a straight-fine.

The asset was translerred.

The asset has swilched to remaining value over remaining lite due to ACE.

< tongTTag

Group/Sorting Criteria:
Group = All FAS Assets
Include Assets that meet the following conditions:
AFAS Assels
Sorted by: G/L Asset Acct No (with subtotals), System No, Extension

January 7, 2013 at 4:05PM
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Depreciation Monthly Allocation ) l Jr N 1 B
Dec-12 Ll | 2012Y-T-D IR
L —+ P — — ]
| TW { . B s_ 1 Depreciation Split | | o N
ater curren
Class Mth i ‘lr % B Water % Radcliff % Ft.Knox |  Total
AB S 48066 | | 50% S 24033 45% $  216.30 5% S 2403 |$  480.66
AD |$ 6024034 |  71% $  42,770.64 22%| $ 13,252.87 7% $ 4,216.82 | $ 60,240.34
| AM $ 941.83 | ‘ - 40%| S 376.73 35%|$  329.64 25% $ 23546 |5 941.83
cs $107 50476 | | 53%|$ 56,977.52 47%| $ 50,527.24 0% $ - | $107,504.76
M 18 172.03 80%| $ 137.62 10% ¢  17.20 10%|$ 1720 |$  172.03
Gl |$ 3,397.88  50% 5 1,698.94 50% $ 1,698.94 0%| $ - |¢ 3,397.88
GS |$ 12,095.20  79%| S 9,555.21 21%| $ 2,539.99 0%, $ - |$ 12,095.20 |
[ MT s 579.12 . 52%$ 301.14 48% $  277.98 0%, $ - |$ 57912
PC$ 230.90]_ il 60%| $ 138.00 30%|$  69.00 10% S 23.00 $  230.00
i il - N 1 - ]
Allocated | | T T
Deprec Adj ; | |
Entry r$ 185,641. 82__._ _"_ - S 112,196.14 B S 68,929.16 $ 4,516.52 | S 185,641.82
= + = ~+ T, = — — S I
. + = - S 4 —
fUENeeged _%_*_ 1
cr 1.06.40301 7: | [s 7348568 1 1 1 1 I .
Dr 40640301 |5 6892916 | 1 .
X - s 2 2 -r T E—— - |
: +— —— — Sl — ——t — —]
Dr 2.00.40301 | & 451652 |
| EEL — 1 1 ]
| 8 73,445.68 | $7—3,44?68‘t- | 17 ]
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HCWD! - Radcliff Utility
PSC Case
Revenue Requirements

Test Year Ended 12/31/12
Requured Income Available for Debt Service (th
Plus

Operatng Expenses

Depreciatsion/ Amortization (rate funded capual)

Tatal Revenue Requirements

Less
Interest Income

from Op

Less
Other Non-Operating Revenue/Expenses

Less
Transfer from Reserves for Capital

Revenue Requirement from Sewer Sales
Revenue From Sewer Sales During Test Year
Revenue Adjustment for Winter Quarter Billing
Net Revenue From Sewer Sales During Test Year
Increase Needed
94 [ncrease Needed
Check
Total Revenue Requirement
Less
Total Test Year Revenues from Operations
Interest [ncome

9 Increase Needed

Revenue Requirement Summary
Debt Service Requirement

Less income Available for Debt Service

Adjusted Revenues from Sewer Sales During Test Year

Plus Other Non-Operating Revenues/Expenses
Plus [nterest Income
Less Operating Expenses

Less Depreciation/Amortizauen {rate tunded capual)

Plus Transter from Resenes
Income Avaslable for Debt Service

Increase Needed
%o [ncrease

(1) 3-year average debt service

2012

Test Year Adpustments Rate Year

$ 348,955 - $ 348,955
$ 2,601,032 128823 § 2,729,855
981,121 144,534 1.125.655

$ 3,931,108 273357 % 4,204,465
$ 24,123 - 8 24123
$  3.900.984 273357 § 4,180,341
$ 87,352 9990} § 187,253
$ - - s -
$ 3819632 173454 | $ 3.993.086
$ 3371082 - 8 3,371,082
$ - - 3 -
$ 3371082 - 8 3.371.082
$ 622,004
18 45%

s 4,204,465
s 3.558.337

s 24,123

$ 622,004

$ 348,955
5 3.371,082
187,255
24123
2,729.858
1,125,655
S 1273.049)
s 622,004
18.43%

Schedule 1
Pro forma Adjustments
Operaung Expenses
Insurance Services S 13.617)
Veoha Contract Operating Costs 79.391
Salaries and Benefits 19,387
Reduced G&A savings From Fort Knox Water 33.663
Subtoral Of g Expunse Adj s 3 128,823
Non-Operating Expenses
One-time gain/loss on sale from assets $ 99,903
Depreciation/Amortization
Amortization of Rate Case (5-year) s 20,000
Deduction of Depreciation (8.185)
Lincoln Trail I/ Reduction Praject 7,729
Quiggins Gravity System Project 9,318
Boone Trace and Lincoln Trail Lift Sanon [mprovements 8573
WWTP Primary Treatment Building 15,214
Watkins LS Project 1,200
Drug Store Lift Station Replacement 9,025
WWTP Plant Clanifier, Oxidaton Ditch, and Lower Half of ¥ 4,600
Greenview and Cement LS Improvements 1,096
Greenview and Cement Gravity System Improvements 1.874
North Logsdon Parkway Gravity System Improvements 5,304
Stovall LS/FM [mprovements 2964
North Woodland Gravity System Improvements 37139
John Hardin Force Main [mprovements 241
WWTP RAS/WAS [mprovements 2972
LS Bypass Improvements 269
North Logsdon LS Improvements Project 15.641
Quigyins and Boone Trace 111 Reduction Project 20.000
Seminale /1 Reducuon Project 5.000
WWTP Oxidation Ditch [mpravements 8,000
Replace 5 Laptops/Workstations 1,748
Easement Jetter Machine 1,780
Trimble GeoXH 6000 GPS Receiver 353
Replace Sludge Belt Press 330
Service Center Roof Painting & Equip Bldg Door Coating 198
Vertical Edge 700 Phone System 819
Replace Influent & Effluent Refnidgerated Samplers 1.140
Upgrade Uulity Billing System 303
Chain Cutter Head 350
Internal Crane for CCTV Van 529
Ladder/Pipe Racks for Trucks 257
AutoDesk [nfrastructure Design Premium 220
Aims 8000 Walt Power Invertors for Trucks 343
Aries Wireless Pole Camera 355
PT AutoCAD Drafter 78
Trailer for Bobeat 3
Smart Board 132
Replace Carpet in Large Conference Room 18
Replace Carpet in Lobby 36
Replace Labby and Customer Service Area Furniture 178
144,534

Subtowl Deprecianion Amornzanon Adpustmenty
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HCWDI - Radeliff Utility
PSC Case

Billing Analysis - Existing TarifT Structure Schedule 2a
Calculated Caleulate
F T Average A Bill Minimum Charge | Volume Charge | Monthly Charge R F Revenue from | Calculated Total
rom o ccounts ills N evenue From
Usage ) for Average Use | for Average Use . Volume Charge Revenue
Minimum Charge
for Ave. L
Y 0 0 788 0436 $ 17118 - 8 1700 8 161,792 § - 5 161,792
0 999 500 958 11497 § 7 s - 3 17118 196,712 § - s 196,712
1,000 1,999 1,500 1406 16871 $ 17t 8 - 8 1711 § 288,664 $ -8 288,664
2,000 1999 2,500 1431 17172 § 17400 3 279§ 1990 $ 293,804 § 47861 § 341,665
3.000 3999 1500 1213 14560 $ 1711 8 837 § 1548 § 249,126 § 121.829 § 370,955
4,000 4999 4,500 940 1,274 § 1711 $ 1395 § 3106 § 192903 § 157,245 § 350,149
5,000 5.999 5,500 622 7468 $ 171t $ 1953 § 3664 S 127,782 § 145834 § 273,617
6,000 6,999 6,500 403 4840 S 1711 s 25101 § 4222 °§ 82817 § 121,526 $ 204,344
7,000 7.999 7,500 248 297  $ 1711 8 3069 S 4780 S 50914 $§ 91315 § 142,229
8.000 8,999 8,500 16l 1927 § 1710 $ 3627 § 5338 § 32965 § 69875 $ 102,840
9,000 9959 9,500 106 1,272 8§ 1711 § 4185 § 5896 § 21,758 S 53214 S 74,972
10,000 10,999 10,500 70 834 s 17113 4743 $ 6454 § 14275 § 39.568 S 53,843
11,000 11,999 11,500 46 558 S 1711 s 5301 § 7012 $ 9,539 § 29,552 § 39,091
12,000 12,999 12,500 36 435 3 171 s 5839 $ 7570 $ 7449 § 25507 § 32956
13,000 13,999 13,500 27 318 S 1710 8 6417 $ 8128 § 5444 8 20,415 § 25,859
14,000 14.999 14,500 13 278 s 1710 § 69.75 § 8686 § 4753 § 19374 § 24,126
15,000 24,999 20,000 91 1094 § 1711 $ 9489 $ 11200 $ 18,724 § 103,839 § 122,563
25,000 34,999 30,000 30 357 1 170 s 13959 § 15670 $§ 6.101 § 49,773 § 55,874
35,000 44,999 40,000 20 244 s 741§ 18429 § 20140 S 4,180 $ 45,018 $ 49,197
45,000 54,999 50,000 13 158 3 1711 § 22899 § 24610 § 2697 § 36.088 § 38,785
55,000 64,999 60,000 ) 100 s 1711 § 27369 S 29080 $ 1,719 § 27497 § 29,216
65,000 74999 70,000 6 75 s 170 s 31839 § 33550 § 1.281 § 23835 § 25115
75,000 84,999 80,000 3 40 s 1711 § 36309 § 38020 § 691 $ 14,663 § 15,354
85,000 94,999 90,000 3 13 s 1711 § 40779 $ 42490 § 55 § 13255 § 13811
95,000 104,999 100,000 2 27 S 1711 § 45249 § 46960 $ 455§ 12,034 § 12,489
105,000 144,999 110,000 2 7 S 17 s 49719 § 51430 S 455 § 13223 § 13,678
115,000 124,999 120,000 2 23 b 1711 § 54189 § 55900 $ 388 § 12,276 $§ 12,664
125,000 134,999 130.000 | 18 $ 17018 58659 § 60370 $ 303 S 10400 § 10,704
135,000 144,999 140,000 2 22 1 171 s 63129 § 64840 § 3N s 13,680 § 14,051
145,000 154,999 150,000 2 20 s 1741 § 67599 § 69310 $ 337 8 13317 8 13,654
155,000 164,999 160,000 1 12 M 1711 $ 72069 § 73780 § 202§ 8,519 § 8,721
165,000 174.999 170,000 | 13 s 1710 s 76539 § 78250 § 29 S 9801 $ 10,020
175,000 184,999 180,000 | 12 s 1710 3 81009 § 82720 § 202 § 9575 $ 9,777
185,000 194.999 190,000 | 10 $ 1711 8 85479 § 87190 § 169 § 8420 § 8,588
195,000 204,999 200,000 0 5 s 1711 $ 89949 § 91660 $ 84 § 4430 § 4,514
205,000 214,999 210,000 ! 10 $ 1711 § 94419 § 96130 $ 169 § 9300 $ 9,469
215,000 124,999 220,000 0 4 s (711§ 98889 § 1.00600 $ 67 § 389 S 3,964
325,000 234,999 230,000 0 5 s 1711 8 1,03359 § 1,05070 § 84§ 5090 S 5175
235,000 244,999 240,000 0 5 5 1711 8 1,07829 § 109540 $ 84 § 5311 § 5395
245,000 254,999 250,000 [ 4 $ 1711 8§ 1,12299 § 1,14010 § 67 § 4425 § 4,492
255,000 264999  260.000 0 2 5 1710 S 1,16769 § 1,18480 § 4 S 2300 § 2334
265,000 274,999 270,000 0 4 3 1711 $ 121239 § 1,22950 § 67 $ 4777 4,344
275,000 284,999 280,000 I 8 s 1711 § 1,257.09 § 127420 $ 135§ 9906 $ 10.04!
285,000 294,999 290,000 [ 5 s 1711 § 1,301.79 S 1,31890 § 84 § 6411 S 6,496
295,000 304,999  300.000 0 5 3 1711 § 134649 § 1,36360 § 84 S 6.631 § 6,716
305,000 314,999 310,000 1 7 $ 1741 $ 1,391.19  § 140830 § 118§ 9,592 § 9,710
315.000 324999 320.000 0 3 $ 17101 s 143589 § 145300 § 51§ 4243 § 4,294
325,000 334,999 330,000 1 7 s 1710 8 148059 § 149770 $ g s 10,209 S 10327
335.000 344,999 340,000 0 4 s 1711 $ 1.525.29 § 1,54240  $ 67 § 6010 $ 6,077
345,000 354,999 350,000 0 0 s 1711 $ 1,569.99 § 1,587.10 § - H - $ -
355,000 374999 365000 0 4 S 1711 8 163704 § 165415 § 67 § 6450 § 6,517
375,000 384,999 380,000 Q 2 $ 17101 $ 1,70409 § 1,720.20 $ S 3357 § 3391
385.000 404,999 395000 0 3 $ 1713 1770114 § 1,78825  $ st 3 5234 § 5284
405,000 424,999 415,000 0 t 3 1711 3 1,860.34 § 187765 § 17 $ 1833 § 1,849
425,000 464,999 445,000 ] 5 s 171§ 1,994.64 $ 201175 S 84 S 9.824 S 9,908
463,000 624,999 543,000 1 13 3 1741 8 244164 § 245875 § 219§ 31,265 $ 31,484
625,000 634,999 640,000 0 2 s 71§ 286629 § 288340 § RE I 5647 8 5,680
655,000 714,999 685,000 1 ) 3 1711 % 300744 S 308455 § 135§ 41718 24,306
715,000 844,999 780,000 2 22 $ 1710 s 349200 S 3,50020 $ s 75674 8§ 76,044
845,000 900,000 843,000 [1] 1] 5 17.11  § 378264 3 379975 $ - $ - $ -
8.679 104,154 s 1782073 § 1624314 % 1,406,387
Test Year Revenues $ 3371082
Revenues from Billing Analysis
Base Charge $ 1782073
Volume Charge 1.624.314
Total 3400387
Ercar in Billing Analysis Ly

(1) Includes first 2,000 gallons of tlow
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HCWDI - Radcliff Utility
PSC Case

Billing Analysis - Proposed Tariff Structure {Board Approved Structure; Schedule 2b
Calculated Caleulate
From To Average Accounts Bills Minimum Charge | Volume Charge | Monthly Charge Revenue From Revenue from [Caleulated Total
Usage ()] for Average Use | for Average Use . Volume Charge Revenue
Minimum Charge
for Avg Use
0 788 9456 S 988 $ - S 1988 § 187995 § - 3 187,995
500 958 11497 § 1988 § - 3 1988 § 228,571 § - 8 228,571
1,500 1.406 16871 § 1988 § - 8 1988 $ 335415 § - 8 335415
2,500 1,431 17,172 8 1988 § 324 S 2392 % 341,388 $ 55,612 § 397,000
3,500 1.213 14560 S 19838 § 972§ 2960 $ 289474 § 141,560 § 431,034
4,500 940 11274 § 1988 $ 1621 $ 3609 § 224,145 § 182,712 § 406,857
5,500 622 7468 § 1988 § 2269 § 4257 °§ 148477 § 169.453  § 317931
6,500 403 4840 S 1988 § 29417 § 4905 $ 96,230 § 141,208 § 237,438
7.500 248 2976 $ 1988 § 3566 $ 5554 § 59,160 $ 106,105 $ 165,264
8,500 161 1,927 § 1988 § 4214 S 6202 § 38304 § 81,191 % 119,495
9,500 106 1272 § 1988 S 4862 § 6851 § 25281 § 61.833 8§ 87,114
10,500 70 834 s 1988 § 5511 § 7499 $ 16,587 § 45977 § 62,563
11,500 46 558 S 1988 § 6159 § 8147 § 11,084 § 34338 $ 45422
12,500 36 435 s 1988 § 6808 $ 8796 § 8,656 $ 29638 § 38,294
13,500 27 318 s 1988 § 7456 § 9444 § 6325 § 23721 $ 30,047
14,500 23 278 s 1988 § 8104 § 10092 § 5522 § 21511 § 28,034
20,000 91 1,094 S 19838 § 11346 § 13334 § 21,757 § 124,166 $ 145,922
30,000 30 357 s 1988 § 17182 § 191.70 ' § 7.089 $ 61264 § 68,353
40,000 20 244 by 1988 § 23017 § 15005 $ 4857 § 56,226 $ 61,082
50,000 13 158 s 1988 § 28852 § 30840 § 3133 s 45471 § 48,604
60,000 3 100 $ 1988 $ 34688 § 36676 $ 1,997 § 34851 § 36,848
70,000 6 75 s 19838 $ 40523 § 43511 § 1,488 § 30335 § 31,824
80,000 3 40 s 1988 § 46158 § 48346 § 803 $ 18,722 § 19,525
90,000 3 33 s 1988 § 52194 § 54182 § 646§ 16966 $ 17612
100,000 2 27 S 1988 § 58029 § 60017 § 529§ 15433 $ 15,962
110,000 2 27 s 1988 $ 63864 $ 658.52 § 529 § 16985 $ 17513
120,000 2 23 s 1988 § 697.00 $ 71688 § 450 $ 15,790 $ 16,241
130,000 ! 18 s 1988 § 75535 § 77523 § 352§ 13392 § 13,745
140,000 2 22 s 1988 § 81370 § 83358 § 431 8 17,633 § 18,064
150,000 2 20 H 1988 § 87206 $ 89194 § 392§ 17.180 § 17.571
160,000 L 12 H 1988 $ 93041 § 95029 $ 235 § 10997 $ 11,232
170.000 t 13 s 1988 § 988.76 § 1,00864 $ 255 § 1266t $ 12916
180,000 1 12 s 1988 § 104712 § 106700 $ 235§ 12377 $ 12,612
190,000 { 10 - 1988 § 110547 112535 § 196 § 10.889 $ 11,085
200,000 0 5 3 1988 $ 1,163.82 § 1,183.71 ' § 98 $ 5132 8 5,830
210.000 1 10 s 1988 § 122218 § 124206 § 196 § (2038 § 12,234
220,000 0 4 s 1988 $ 1,28053 § 1,30041 § 78 s 5045 $ 5,124
230,000 0 5 S 1988 $ 133888 § 135877 $ 98 S 6594 $ 6,692
240,000 [} 5 S 1988 § 1,39724 § 141742 8§ 98 § 6,881 $ 6,979
250,000 0 4 $ 1988 S 145559 § 1,47547 § 78 3 5735 8 5813
260,000 0 2 s 1988 § 151394 § 1,53383 § 39§ 2982 §$ 3,022
270,000 0 4 $ 1988 $ 1,57230 § 1,592.18  § 8 S 6195 § 6,273
280,000 1 8 3 1988 § 1,63065 § 1,65053 $ 157 § 12,850 $ 13,006
290,000 Q 5 $ 1988 § 1,689.01 § 1,70889 S 98 § 4318 § 8,416
300,000 0 5 3 1988 § 1,747.36  $ 1,767.24  § 98 § 8,606 $ 8,704
310,000 1 7 $ 1988 § 1,805.71 § 1,82559 % 137§ 12450 S 12,587
320,000 a 3 s 19.88 § 1,364.07 $ 1,88395 § 59§ 5.508 § 5.567
330,000 1 7 $ 1988 § 192242 S 194230 § 137§ 13,255 % 13,392
340,000 0 4 s 1988 § 1.980.77 $ 200065 § 7% s 7.804 $ 7.883
350,000 0 0 b1 1988 §$ 2039.13 § 2,059.01 % - $ - $ -
365,000 Q 4 3 19.88 § 212666 $ 214654 § 78 8 8379 § 8,457
380,000 a 2 $ 1988 $ 220409 § 223407 § 39§ 4362 $ 4,401
395,000 0 3 1 1988 § 230172 % 232160 $ 59 8 6802 $ 6,860
415,000 Q 1 s 1988 § 241842 $ 243830 $ 20 § 2382 S 2,402
445,000 0 5 3 1988 § 259348 § 261336 $ 98 § 12773 $ 12,371
545,000 | 13 $ 1988 $ 317702 § 3,19690 $ 255§ 40,682 § 40,936
640,000 [ 2 $ 19.98 § 373138 § 3,75126 § 9 s 7351 % 7390
685,000 1 ] 3 19.88 $ 399397 §$ 401385 8 157 $ J472 8 31,629
780,000 2 22 $ 19838 $ 454832 $ 450821 $ 431 8 098,562 § 98,993
345,000 [ 0 3 1988 $ 492762 $ 194751 $ - 3 - b3 -
8,679 104,154 $ 2070698 $ 1959957 % 4,030,648

Test Year Revenues $ 3,371,082

Revenues trom Billing Analysis

Mimimum Charge § 2070091
Volume Charge 1,959,957
Tutal S 4030048

(1) Includes tirst 2,000 gallons of flow
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HCWD1 - Radcliff Utility Schedule 2¢

PSC Case
Billing Analysis - Comparison (Board Appraved Structure)

Eusting Rates Proposed Rates
Average . Monthly Charge I Monthly Charge .
’ From I To Usa ": Accounts | Bills for sz . U; for Avc)rln e U’; | $ Change l % Change

0 0 0 788 9456 § 1711 8 1988 § 277 16 2%

0 999 500 958 11,497 § 1710 8 1988 § 27 16.2%
1,000 1,999 1,500 1.406 16871 § 1711 $ 1988 § 277 16.2%
2,000 2,999 2,500 1,431 17172 $ 1990 §$ 3128 322 16.2%
3.000 3.999 3.500 1213 14,560 $ 2548 § 2960 § 413 16 2%
4,000 4,999 4,500 940 1,274 § o6 s 3609 § 503 16.2%
5.000 5.999 5.500 622 7468 § 3664 § 4257 § 5.93 16.2%
6,000 6,999 6,500 403 4840 § 4222 °§ 4905 § 6.84 16 2%
7.000 7.999 7.500 248 2976 § 4780 § 5554 § 7.74 16 2%
8,000 8,999 8,500 161 1,927  § 5338 § 6202 § 8.64 16.2%
9,000 9.999 9,500 106 1272 § 5896 $ 6851 § 9.55 16 2%
10,000 10,999 10,500 70 834 H 6454 § 7499 $ 10.45 16.2%
1,000 11999 11,500 46 558 S 7012 $ 8147 § {1.36 16.2%
12,000 12,999 12,500 36 435 $ 7570 °§ 8796 § 1226 16.2%
13,000 13999 13,500 27 318 s 81.28 § 9444 S 13.16 16.2%
14,000 (4,999 14,500 pA] 178 $ 8686 § 10092 § 14.07 16.2%
15,000 24999 20,000 9l 1,094 § 11200 §$ 13334 § 21.35 19.1%
25000 34999 30,000 30 357 H 15670 § 19170 ' § 35.00 12 3%
35,000 44,999 40,000 20 244 $ 0140 $ 35005 $ 48.65 24.2%
45,000 54,999 50,000 13 158 H 24610 § 30840 § 62.31 253%
55,000 64,999 60,000 3 160 $ 29080 § 36676 S 75.96 26.1%
65.000 74,999 70,000 6 75 s 33550 § 42511 § 89.61 26.7%
75,000 84,999 80,000 3 40 S 38020 § 48346 S 103.27 27.2%
85000  94.999 90,000 3 33 H 42490 $ 54182 § 116.92 27.5%
95,000 104,999 100,000 2 27 $ 46960 $ 60017 $ 130.57 27.8%
105,000 114.999 110,000 2 27 S 51430 § 65852 § 144.23 28.0%
115000 124999 120,000 2 23 $ 55900 $ 71688 § 157.88 28.2%
125,000 134999 130,000 1 18 H 60370 § 77523 °§ 171.53 28 4%
135000 144999 140,000 2 22 H 64840 $ 83358 § 185.19 28.6%
145,000 154.999 150,000 2 20 5 69310 § 89194 § 198.84 28.7%
155,000 164,999 160,000 1 12 $ 73780 § 95029 § 21249 28 8%
165,000 174999 170,000 l 13 s 78250 § 1,00864 § 22615 28.9%
175,000 184,999 180,000 l 12 s 82720 § 1,067.00 § 239.80 29.0%
185,000 194999 190,000 i 10 s 87190 § 112535 § 253.45 29.1%
195,000 204999 200,000 0 5 $ 91660 $ 118371 § 26711 29.1%
205,000 214999 210,000 | 1o $ 961.30 § 1,24206 § 280.76 29.2%
215,000 224999 220,000 ] 4 s 100600 $ 1,30041 § 29441 29.3%
225000 234999 230,000 0 5 $ 105070 $ 135877 § 308.07 29.3%
235,000 244999 240,000 0 5 $ 1,09540 § 141712 8 32172 29.4%
245,000 254999 250,000 0 4 $ L4010 $ 147547 § 33537 29.4%
255,000 264,999 260,000 0 2 N 118480 § 1,53383 § 349.03 29.5%
265,000 274999 270,000 0 4 s 1,22950 § 1,59218  § 362.68 29.5%
275,000 284999 280,000 1 8 S 1,27420 § 1,65053 § 376.34 29.5%
285,000 294999 290,000 0 5 s 1,31890 § 1,70889 § 389.99 29.6%
295,000 304.999  300.000 0 5 S 136360 § 176724 § 403.64 29.6%
305,000 314,999 310,000 1 7 $ 140830 § 1,82559 § 417.30 29.6%
315,000 324999  320.000 0 3 H 145300 § 1.88395 § 430.95 29.7%
325,000 334999 330,000 1 7 $ 149770 § 1,94230 § 444.60 29.7%
335000 344999 340,000 0 4 H 1,54240 § 200065 § 458.26 9.7%
345,000 354,999 350,000 0 0 $ 1,587.10 § 2,05901 § 471.91 297
355,000 374999  365.000 0 4 s 1,654.15 § 214654 8 49239 29 8%
375,000 384,999 380,000 0 2 $ 1,72120 $ 223407 § 512.87 29 8%
385000 404999 395000 0 3 $ 178825 § 232160 § 53335 29.8%
405,000 424999 415,000 0 1 $ 187765 $ 243830 § 560.66 29.9%
425000 464.999 445000 a 5 s 200175 S 261336 § 601 62 29 9%
465,000 624,999 545,000 i 13 H 245875 § 3,196%0 $ 738.15 30.0%
625000 654999 640,000 0 2 s 288340 § 375126 § 867 86 30 1%
655,000 714999 685,000 | 8 $ 308455 § 401385 § 929.30 30 1%
715,000 844999 780,000 2 21 $ 350920 § 456821 § 1.059.01 30 2%
845000 900.000 _ 845000 0 0 s 379975 $ 494751 $ 1,147.76 30.2%

8.679 104 154

Appendix E -_y5g-



HCWDI - Radcliff Utility
PSC Case

Revenue Requirement Detail Schedule 3

( 2012 l
Text Year (1) ] Adjusiments l Rate Year

Collection System Labor $ 91,059 | § 3145 (8 94,204
Pumping System Labor - - -
Customer Service Labor 151,356 4,014 155.371
Admimistrative Labor (4) 102,927 12,227 115,154
Protessional Services-Engineering - -
Prafessional Services-A 7,370 - 7370
Professional Services-Legal 4,559 - 4,559
Information Technology Expense 14,396 - 14,596
Ceruification & Training 1.708 - 1,708
Travel and Lodging 2,701 - 2,701
Education & Conterences 1,751 - 1,751
Bad Debt Expense 41,597 - 41,597
Agency Collection Expense 2,968 - 2,968
Miscellaneous Customer Expense 812 - 812
Management Fee - Veolia 2,102,540 79,391 2,181,931
Contract Services 94,933 94,933
Investment Expense - - -
Supplies for Collection System - - -
Office Expense 7.938 - 7.938
Repairs & Maintenance 1,727 - 1,727
Inspection Expense - - -
{nsurance Services 29,231 3,617 25614
Transportation Fuel & Repairs 1,949 - 1,949
Dues & Subscrtptions - - -
Advertising Expense 42 - 42
Regulatory Commission Expense 5812 - 5,812
Rent Expense 2,250 - 2,250
Miscellaneous Expense 8,133 - 8,133
Uulittes 11,400 - 11,400
Adjustment for Fort Knox (4) (88.329) 33,663 {54,666)
Total Operating Expenses 3 2601032 § 128,823 $ 2,729,855
sum check (0)
Depreciation/Amortization (2) s osLizils  _1msals 1125655 ]
Total Amortization Depreciation Expenses $ 981,121 § 144,534 8§ 1,125,655
Interest Expense - Radcliff Utihity (3) $ (86,791)} $ 86,791 | $ -
3J-year average debt service (principal and interest) - (348,955) {348,955)
Penalties. Service Fee & Miscellaneous 184,255 - 184.255
Interest Income 24,123 - 24,123
Gain on Sale of Assets (99.903) 99,903 -
Total Non-Operating Income/Expenses 3 21,685 $ (162,262) $ (140,577)
Less Capual Cantnbutions (Cash}
Tap Fees $ 3000[s s 3.000 }
Total Capital Contributions $ 3000 $ - 3 3,000

$ -[s -Is -]

$ 3557468 S 435619 S 3993086

Less Transfer trom Reserves

Net Revenue Requirements
sum check (0)

(1) Test year period 1s the calendar year 2012 (January - December)

(2) Includes depreciation, allocated depreciauon and amortization of acquisttion costs associated wath the Radclitt Utility

(3) Includes interest expense an debt allocated directly to the Radelift Utihity as well as allocated debt service assocrated with
interest expense on the 2002 Variable Rate Bond 1ssued for the Service Center Fur this specilic obligation, debi service
1s allocated ta the Radehtt Utility based on the occupancy percentage of personnel in the Sersice Center dedicated 10 the Radelit Unlity
The allocation percentage 1s calculated based on both square footage of office space and an estumate for the ime
employees designate to the Radchff Uty [nterest expense also includes the amortization of debt expense, amortuzation of allocated
Jebt discount/expense, loan service fees, and customer interest expense

(4) [ncludes adyustment for reduced general and adrimistrate costs as a result of the new contract operaung agreeenent HCWD!1

and the Fort Knox water system

®
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o HCWNDI1 - Radcliff Utility

PSC Case
3-Year Average Debt Service (Principal & Interest) Schedule 4
$4,809,652.01
KIA Loan # A97-03 (1)
Payments Due Principal Interest/Fees Total

2013 $ 278,656 1 $ 70,869 | $ 349,525

2014 289,346 59,616 | § 348,962

2015 300.445 47933 1 % 348,378

Total $ 868,447 § 178.418 § 1,046.865
Total Debt Service $ 1,046,865
Times (x) Debt Service Coverage 1.0
Total Debt Service Plus Coverage $ 1,046,865
Total Debt Service Plus Coverage (3 years) $ 1,046,865
3-Year Average r$ 348,95i|

(1) Debt service payment schedules provided by the HCWDI staff.

@
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HCWDI - Rudchff Utility
PSC Case

Capital Improvement Plan Schedule §

2012

Test Year | RareVegr | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 [ 2m7 ] 018 | Total |

Capital Projects
Lincoln Trail 171 Reduction Project $ 276425)s 110000 § - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - s 386,425
Quiggins Grav ity System Project 445,904 20,000 - - - - - 465.904
Boone Trace and Lincoln Trail Lift Station improvements 412937 300000 - - - - . 342937
WWTP Primary Treatment Building 380344 - - - - - - 380344
Watkins LS Project 13.018 35000 - - . - - 48.0t8
Drug Store Lift Station Replacement 3099 300000 30, 1KH} - - - - 360,996
WWTP Plant Clanfier. Oxidaton Ditch, and Lower Half of WWTP - 115,000 - - . - - 115000
Greenview and Cement LS Improvements 13.823 30.000 - - - - - 43.823
Greenview and Cement Gravity System [mprovements 3.713 G - - - - - 93.713
North Logsdon Parkway Gravity Sy stcm [mprosements 265,182 - - - - - - 265,182
Stovall LS/FM Improvements 113.571 5,000 - - - - - L18,571
North Woodland Gravity Sssiem Improvements 136932 - - - - - - 136,932
John Hardin Force Main [mproscmecats 2,053 16,000 - - - - 12,053
WWTP RAS/WAS [mproyvements 431 70,000 - - - - . 4301
LS Bypass Improvements 5,753 5,000 - - - - - 10,753
North Logsdon LS Improvements Project 25,633 400,000 200,000 - - - - 625,633
Quiggins and Boone Trace [1 Reduction Project - 600.000 400,000 - - - 1,000,000
Scminote [/1 Reduction Project - - 0040 - - - 300,000
WWTP Oxidation Ditch [mprovements - 200,000 - - - - 200.000
Quiggins Lik Station [mprosvcments - - - - 10000 - HHLO0O
Scenic Drive Main Sewcr Line Replacement - - - - - - -
Redmar Lift Station [mprocments - - - 30,000 250,000 - 300, (K}
Futurc WWTP Projects - - 2K 200,000 20,000 - 600,100
Future Lift Station Projects - - 300.000 400,000 400,000 - - 1100000
Future Collection Sysiem Projects - - [LUXEEH 100,000 100,000 - - 3EH), 004
Future Projects - - - $00.000 150,000 1.300.000 1 40000 3. 250,00

Total Capital Projects $ 1,760,594 | $ 2290000 $ 1530000 S LISO000 5 1,200,000 $ 1300000 5 1400000 $ 10630594

Funding Sources
Rate Funded Capital $ 70904418 5023539 s LO31,736 S 855,043 S 1,200,000 § 1293142 5 338408 $ 6929912
Cash Reserves - 421.727 48,264 - - 6,458 61,392 538,441
LS Grant (BRAC) (1) 164.821 785,000 450.000 294,957 - - - 1.694.778
Sl Grant (BRAC) (1) 886.730 580,734 - 1467464
KIA Loans - - - - - - - -

Revenuc Bonds

$ 1,760,594 | S 2200000 § 1530000 § LI30000 S 1200000 § 1300000 $ 1400000 $ 10,630,594

Total Funding Sources

Additional Fundding Needs $ -8 -3

(1) The District has been awarded a total of $3 75 million in grants from the Base Realignment And Closure {BRAC).
BRAC funds can be used for sewer inflow and infiltration improvements and lift station improvemenis. The majority
of these tunds will be spent on projects from 2011 through 2014
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HCWDI1 - Radcliff Utility
PSC Case

Revenue Offsets Schedule 6
2012

Test Year Adjustments | Rate Year |
Revenue Offsets
Penalties, Service Fee & Miscellaneous $ 184,2551% -9 184,255
Gain on Sale of Assets (99,903) 99,903 -
Interest Earnings 24,123 - 24,123
Tap Fees 3,000 - 3,000
Special Discharge Permit Fee - - -
Discharge Permit Inspection - - -
Private Line Clearing - Day - - -
Private Line Clearing - Night - - -
Service Callout - Day - -
Service Callout - Night - - -
Total Revenue Offsets $ 111,476 § 99903 $ 211,378
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HCWDI - Radcliff Utility
PSC Case

Income Statement Schedule 7
2012
Test Year Adjustments | Rate Year J
Operating Revenue
Sewer User Charges $ 33710823 622004 |$ 3,993,086
Penalties, Service Fees, & Miscellaneous 184.255 - 184 255
Total Operating Revenues $ 3555337 $ 622004 $ 4,177,341
Operating Expenses
Collection System Labor $ 91,059 | $ 3,145 1% 94,204
Pumping System Labor - - -
Customer Service Labor 151,356 4014 155,371
Administrative Labor 102,927 12,227 115.154
Professional Services-Engineering - - -
Professional Services-Accounting 7370 - 7370
Professional Services-Legal 4,359 - 4,559
[nformation Technology Expense 14,596 - 14,596
Certification & Training 1,708 - 1,708
Travel and Lodging 2,701 - 2,701
Education & Conferences 1,751 - 1,751
Bad Debt Expense 41,597 - 41,597
Agency Collection Expense 2,968 - 2,968
Miscellaneous Customer Expense 812 - 812
Management Fee - Veolia 2,102,540 79,391 2,181,931
Contract Services 94,933 - 94,933
Investment Expense - - -
Supplies for Collection System - - -
Office Expense 7938 - 7.938
Repairs & Maintenance 1,727 - 1,727
Inspection Expense - - -
Insurance Services 29,231 (3.617) 25614
Transportation Fuel & Repairs 1,949 - 1,949
Dues & Subscriptions - - -
Advertising Expensc 42 - 42
Regulatory Commission Expense 5,812 - 5812
Rent Expense 2,250 - 2,250
Miscellaneous Expense 8,133 - 8.133
Utilities 11,400 - 11,400
Adjustment for Fort Knox (88.329) 33.663 (54.666)
Total Operating Expenses $§ 2601032 $§ 128823 § 2,729,855
Operating Income Before Depreciatton/ Amortization $ 954306 $ 493,181 § 1,447,487
Less: Depreciation/Amortization 081,121 $§ 144534 3 1.125,655
Operating Income $  (26816) § 348647 321,832
Non-Operating [ncome Expenses
Interest Expense - Radehff Utility $ (86,791 % -8 (86,791)
Interest Income 24,123 - 24,123
Gain on Sale of Assets {99.903) 99.903 -
Total Non-Operating Income Expenses $ (162,570) $ 99903 $ (62,667)
Income Before Capital Contributions $ (189386) $§ 448,550 § 259,164
Capital Contributions
Grants $ 640351 ($ 725383 (S 1.365.734
Tap Fees (Cash) 3.000 - 3.000
Capital Contributions 1.873 - 1.873
Change in Net Assets S 455838 5§ 1,173.933 5 1,629,772
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HCWDI - Radeliff Utility
PSC Case

Balance Sheet Schedule 8
2012
Test Year Adjustments I Rate Year;l
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents (1) $ 2054024 [$  (421.727) $ 2532297
Other Current Assets 416.109 - 416.109
Total Current Assets $ 3,370,133 $  (421,727) 3 2,948,406
Other Assets
Restricted Reserves $ 338723 | % -13 338,723
Radcliff Acquisition Costs, Net 202.103 - 202,103
Total Other Assets $ 540826 % - 3 540,826
Property, Plant, and Equipment $ 36289459 $§ 5075948 3§ 41365407
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (14.736,228) (1.125.655)  (15.861.883)
Net Property Plant and Equipment $ 21,553,231 $ 3,950,293 § 25,503,524
Total Assets § 25464,190 § 3,528,567 $ 28,992,757
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable, Cust. Dep, Accr Exp. $ 5094578 -1 3 509,457
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 278,656 10,690 289,346
Accrued Interest on Long-Term Debt 6.102 - 6.102
Total Current Liabilities $ 794215 % 10,690 $ 804,905
Long-Term Liabilities
Bonds Payable $ 1562065 $ (278,636) $ 1,283,409
Total Liabilities $ 2,356,280 S (267,966) $ 2,088,314
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt $ 19,706,408 $ 4218260 $ 23,924,668
Restricted 338,723 - 338,723
Unrestricted 3.062.779 (421.727) 2.641.052
Total Net Assets $ 23,107,910 $ 3,796,533 S 26,904,443

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

S 25,464,190

(1) Decrease in cash will be used to fund capital improvements in 2013

S 28,992,757
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HCWDI - RadclifT Utility
PSC Case

Cost of Service Allocations Schedule 9

Customer Service

Support Inflow & Billing & I Meter
Schedule Cost of Service Volume Infiltranon | Coliections Reading

Operating Expenses

Collection System Labar S 91,059 $ 10244 § 6146 $ - $ 74,668
Pumping System Labor - - - - -
Custorner Service Labor 151,356 - - 139.248 12,108
Administrative Labor 102,927 64,329 38.598 - -
Professional Services-Engineering - - - - -
Professional Services-Accounting 1370 1,606 2,764 - -
Professional Services-Legal 4,559 2,849 1,710 - -
Information Technology Expense 14,596 9,123 5474 - -
Certification & Training 1,708 1,067 640 - -
Travel and Lodging 2,701 1,688 1,013 - -
Education & Conferences 1,751 1,094 657 - -
Bad Debt Expense 41,597 25,998 15,599 - -
Agency Collection Expense 2.968 1,855 1113 - -
Miscellaneous Customer Expense 812 - - 812 -
Management Fee - Veolia 2,102,540 1,314,088 788453 - -
Contractual Services 94,933 59.333 35,600 - -
[nvestment Expense - - - - -
Supplies for Collection System - - - - -
Office Expense 7.938 4,961 2977 - -
Repairs & Maintenance 1,727 1,080 648 - -
[nspecuon Expense - - - - -
[nsurance Services 29,231 10,779 6,467 - 11,985
Transportation Fuel & Repairs 1,949 658 395 - 897
Dues & Subscriptions - - - - -
Advertising Expense 42 26 16 - -
Regulatory Commission Expense 5,812 3.633 2,180 - -
Rent Expense 2,250 1,406 844 - -
Miscellaneous Expense 8,133 5,083 3,050 - -
Utilittes 11,400 7,125 4.275 - -
Adjustment for Fort Knax {88,329) {55.206) (33.123) - -
Total Operating Expenses s 2,601,032 S 147582t S _885493 § 140,060 S 99.658
Amortization/Depreciation Expense

Depreciation/ Amortization $ 981,12t $ 613201 $§ 367921 8 - S -
Total Amortization/Depreciation Expense $ 981,121 _§ 613,201 S 367,921 S -5 -
Total Test Year Cost of Service $ 3,582,153 S 2089022 § 1253413 § 140,060 S _ 99.658

Less: Non-Operating Income/Expenses

Interest Expense S (86,791) § (5424 §  (32547) § - s -
Penalties. Service Fee & Miscellaneous 184,255 115,159 69,096 -

[nterest Income 24,123 15,077 9,046 - -
Gain on Sale ot Assets (99.903) (62,439) (37.464) - -
Total Non-Operating [ncome/Expenses b} 21.685 13,553 § 8.132 § - 3 -
Less: Capital Contributions

Tap Fees $ 3000 S 1.875 _$ 1125 8 - 8 -
Total Capital Contributions 3 3.000 3 1875 8 1,125 § - § -
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Schedule 9 Con't.

Customer Service

Support Cost of Service Volume [nflow & Biling & Meter
Schedule Infiltration | Collections Reading
Adjustments to Test Yenr Cost:
Deduction of Insurance Services $ (3,617 $ (2,261) § (1,350) $ - 3 -
Increase in Wages and Benefits for Collection System Employees for 2013 1145 354 212 - 2,519
Increase in Wages and Benefits for Customer Service Employees for 2013 4,014 - - 4014 -
Increase in Wages and Benefits for Administrative Employees for 2013 12,227 7.642 4.585 - -
Addition of Annual Meter Reading Suppart O&M Expense - - - - -
Addition of Annual Meter Reading Labor Expense - - - - -
Addition of Expenses from new 2013 customers - - - - -
Deduction of Allocated Expenses for Support Services - - - - -
Deduction of transfer from reserves - - - - N
Addition of contract operating cost increase for 2013 79.391 49,619 29,772 - -
Deduction of allocated interest expense (86,791) {54,244) (32,547 - -
Addition of 3-year average debt service (principal, interest, and coverage) 348,955 218,097 130,858 - -
Deduction for reduced interest earnings - - - - -
Deduction for anticipated electricty savings - - - - -
Deduction for new non-recurring charges - - - - -
Deduction for reduced allocated G& A savings 33.663 21,039 12,624 - -
Addition for one-time Gain/Laoss on Sale (99,903) {62,439) (37,464) - -
Addition of Amortized Rate Case Consultation (5 years) 20,000 12,500 7.500 - -
Deduction of Depreciation (8,185) 5,115 (3,069) - -
Addstion of Deprectation
Lincoln Trail /T Reduction Project 7.7129 4,830 2,898 - -
Quiggins Gravity System Project 9318 5.824 3,494 - -
Boone Trace and Lincoln Trail Lift Station Improvements 8,573 5358 3.215 - -
WWTP Primary Treatment Building 15,214 9,509 5,705 - -
Watkins LS Progect 1,200 750 450 - -
Drug Store Lift Station Replacement 9,025 5,641 3,384 - -
WWTP Plant Clanifier, Oxidaton Ditch, and Lower Half of WWTP 4,600 2875 1,725 - -
Greenview and Cement LS Improvements 1,096 685 411 - -
Greenview and Cement Gravity System Improvements 1,874 1,171 703 - -
North Logsdon Parkway Gravity System Improvements 5,304 3,315 1,989 - -
Stovall LS/FM Improvements 2,964 1,853 L2 - -
North Woodland Gravity System Improvements 2,739 1,712 1.027 - -
John Hardin Force Main Improvements 241 151 90 - -
WWTP RAS/WAS Improvements 2972 1,858 1115 - -
LS Bypass Improvements 269 168 101 - -
North Logsdon LS Improvements Project 15,641 9,776 5.865 - -
Quiggins and Boone Trace I/1 Reduction Project 20,000 12,500 7.500 - -
Serinole 1/l Reduction Project 6,000 3.750 2,250 - -
WWTP Oxtdation Ditch Improvements 8,000 5,000 3.000 - -
Replace 5 Laptops/Workstations 1,748 1,092 655 - -
Easement Jetter Machine 1.780 1113 668 - -
Trimble GeoXH 6000 GPS Receiver 353 220 132 - -
Replace Sludge Belt Press 330 206 124 - -
Service Center Roof Painting & Equip Bldg. Door Coating 198 124 74 - -
Vertical Edge 700 Phone System 819 312 307 - -
Replace Influent & Effiuent Refridgerated Samplers 1,140 713 428 - -
Upgrade Utility Bifling System 303 189 114 - -
Chain Cutter Head 150 219 131 - -
Internal Crane for CCTV Van 329 330 198 - -
Ladder/Pipe Racks for Trucks 257 tol 96 - -
AutoDesk Infrastructure Design Premium 220 138 83 - -
Aims 8000 Walt Power Insertors for Trucks 343 24 129 - -
Aries Wireless Pole Camera 335 22 133 -
PT AutoCAD Drafter 73 49 29 - -
Trailer for Bobeat 43 464 279 - -
Smart Board 132 83 50 - -
Replace Carpet in Large Conterence Room 18 11 7 - -
Replace Carpet in Lobby 8o 54 32 - -
Replace Lobby and Customer Service Area Furmiture 178 1 o7 - -
Total Adjustments to Test Year Cost $ 435,619 $ 268,141 § 160,884 $ 4014 8 2,379
Adjusted Test Y ear COS Revenue Requirements $ 3.093.08649 $ 2341735 S 1403041 S 144074 $ 102.237
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HCWDI - Radcliff Utility

PSC Case Schedule 10
Cost of Service - % Allocations
Customer Service
Volume Inflow & Bllling & Meter
Infiltrauon | Collections Reading
Operating Expenses
Collection System Labor 11.3% 68% 0.0% 82.0%
Pumping System Labor 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Customer Service Labor 0.0% 0.0% 92.0% 8.0%
Admimistrattve Labor 62.5% 37.5% 00% 0.0%
Professional Services-Engineering 62.5% 37.5% 00% 0.0%
Protessional Services-Accounting 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Professional Services-Legal 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Information Technology Expense 62.5% 37.5% 00% 0.0%
Certificanon & Traming 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Travel and Lodging 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Education & Conferences 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Bad Debt Expense 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Agency Collection Expense 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Miscellaneous Customer Expense 0.0% 00% 100.0% 0.0%
Management Fee - Veola 62.3% 17.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Contractual Services 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Investment Expense 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Supplies for Collection System 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0%
Office Expense 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Repairs & Maintenance 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
{nspection Expense 62.5% 375% 0.0% 0.0%
Insurance Services 36.9% 22 1% 0.0% 11.0%
Transportation Fuel & Repairs 33.8% 20 3% 0 0% 46.0%
Dues & Subscnptions 62.5% 375% 0.0% 0.0%
Advertising Expense 62.5% 375% 0.0% 0.0%
Regulatory Commission Expense 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Rent Expense 62.5% 375% 00% 0.0%
Mhscellaneous Expense 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Utilities 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
62.5% 375% 0.0% 0.0%

Adjustment for Fort knox

Amortization and Depreciation Expense
Depreciation/ Amortization

oo | 3715% | o004 | o0o% ]

Non Operating Income/Expenses

Interest Expense 62 5% 37.5% 0.0°% 0.0%
Penalties, Service Fee & Miscellaneous 62.5% 37.5% 00% 0.0%
Interest [ncome 62.35% 375% 00% 0.0%
Gatn on Sale of Assets 62 5% 375% 0.0% 0.0%

Oil and Grease Trap Inspection Charge 62.5% 375% 0.0% 0.0%
Capital Contributions

Tap Fees [ ezss | 315 | 00 | 00% |
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Schedule 10 Con't

Customer Service
[ Volume Inﬂuw'& Blllmg & I Meter
Infiltration | Collections Readiny
Adjustments to Test-Year
Deduction of Insurance Services 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Increase 1n Wages and Benefits for Collection System Employees tar 2013 11.3% 6.8% 0.0% 82.0%
[ncrease tn Wages and Benefits for Customer Service Employees for 2013 0.0% 0.0% 100.0% 0.0%
Incrense in Wages and Benefits tor Administrative Employees for 2013 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Addition of Annual Meter Reading Support O&M Expense 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0%
Addition of Annual Meter Reading Labor Expense 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0%
Addition of Expenses from new 2013 customers 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Deduction of Allocated Expenses for Support Services 35.0% 21.0% 0.0% 44.0%
Deduction of transfer from reserves 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Addition of contract operating cost increase for 2013 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Deduction of allocated nterest expense 62.5% 31.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Addition of 3-year average debt service (principal, interest, and coverage) 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Deduction for reduced interest earnings 62.5% 31.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Deduction for anticipated electricty savings 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Deduction for new non-recurring charges 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Deduction for reduced allocated G&A savings 62.5% 17.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Addition for one-time Gain on Sale 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Addition of Amortized Rate Case Consultation (5 years) 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Deduction of Depreciation 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Addition of Depreciation
Lincaln Trail UT Reduction Project 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Quiggins Gravity System Project 62.5% 31.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Boone Trace and Lincoln Trail Lift Station Improvements 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
WWTP Primary Treatment Building 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Watkins LS Project 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Drug Store Lift Stanon Replacement 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
WWTP Plant Clarifier. Oxidaton Ditch, and Lower Half of WWTP 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Greenview and Cement LS [mprovements 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Greenview and Cement Gravity System Improvements 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
North Logsdon Parkway Gravity System Improvements 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Stovall LS/FM Improvements 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
North Woodland Gravity System Improvements 62.5% 17.5% 0.0% 0.0%
John Hardin Force Main Improvements 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
WWTP RAS/WAS Improvements 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
LS Bypass Improvements 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
North Logsdon LS Improvements Project 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Quiggins and Boone Trace I/1 Reduction Project 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Seminole I/l Reduction Project 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
WWTP Oxidation Ditch [mprovements 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Replace 5 Laptops/Workstations 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Easement Jetter Machine 62.5% 31.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Trimble GeoXH 6000 GPS Receiver 62.5% 317.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Replace Sludge Belt Press 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Service Center Roof Painting & Equip Bldy Door Coatiny 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Vertical Edge 700 Phone System 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Replace [nfluent & Effluent Refridgerated Samplers 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Upgrede Uuhity Billing System 62.5% 31.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Chain Cutter Head 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
[nternal Crane for CCTV Van 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Ladder/Pipe Racks for Trucks 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
AutoDesk Infrastructure Design Premium 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Aims 8000 Walt Power Invertars for Trucks 62.5% 37.5% 0.0°% 0.0%
Aries Wireless Pale Camera 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
PT AutoCAD Dratter 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Trailer for Bobeat 62.5% 31.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Smart Board 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Replace Carpet in Large Conference Room 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Replace Carpet in Lobby 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Replace Lobby and Customer Service Area Furmiture 62.5% 37.5% 0.0% 0.0%
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O HCWDI1 - Raddliff Utility

PSC Case
Rate Year Cost Categories Schedule 11
Allocation Percentages
Functional Categories Rate Year Cost of Volume Account
& Service Component (1) | Component (2)
Volume $ 2,341,735 100.0% 0.0%
Inflow & Infiltration $ 1,405,041 50.0% 50.0%
Billing and Collections $ 144,074 0.0% 100.0%
Meter Reading $ 102,237 0.0% 100.0%
Total $ 3,993,086
Allocation $s
Volume Account
Component Component
$ 2341,735 | § -
$ 702,520 | § 702,520
$ -193 144,074
$ -193 102,237

C> Total $ 3,044,255

(1) Allocated costs to be recovered by the volumetric charge.
(2) Allocated costs to be recovered by the base charge.

&

948,831
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O HCWDI - Radcliff Utility

PSC Case
Proposed Rates (Board Approved Option) Schedule 12
Minimum Charge Revenues
Tvpe of Charge Proposed Charge Rate Year Rac}rel;:a;rgke;/::;e
P & (perbill)  |Number of Bills P
Charge
Minimum Charge (1) $ 19.881 104,154 § 2,070,691
Total Revenues from Minimum Charge Under Proposed Rates $ 2,070,691

Volumetric Charge Revenues

Proposed Charge Rate Year Rate Year Revenue

Type of Charge (per kgal) Billable Flows Under Proposed

perie Charge
Rate Block 1 (2,000 - 15,000 Gallons) $ 6.484 193,961 § 1,257,586
Rate Block 2 (Above 15,000 Gallons) $ 5.835 113,928 664.809
Total Revenues from Volumetric Charges Under Proposed Rates  $ 1,922,395
Total Rate Year Revenue From Proposed Rates and Charges (Calculated) $ 3,993,086
Rate Year Revenue Requirements §$ 3,993,086
O Additional Revenue Needed| $ -

Appendix E - -140-



HCWDI1 - Radcliff Utility
PSC Case
Wholesale Rate Calcul

Operating Expenses

Collection System Labor (3]
Pumping System Labor (3)
Customer Service Labor
Administrative Labor
Professional Services-Engineening
Professional Services-Accounting
Professional Services-Legal
Information Technology Expense
Certification & Training

Travel and Lodging

Education & Conferences

Bad Debt Expense

Agency Collection Expense
Miscellaneous Customer Expense
Management Fee - Veoha
Contract Services

Investment Expense

Supplies for Collection System
Office Expense

Repairs & Maintenance
Inspection Expense

Insurance Services
Transporiation Fuel & Repairs
Dues & Subscriptions
Advertising Expense

Regulatory Commission Expense
Rent Expense

Miscellaneous Expense

Utilities

Adjustment for Fort Knox

Qperaung Expenses

Calculated Operating Cost ( per kgal)
Capital Costs

Depreciation/ Amortization (1) (3}
Interest (4)

Capital Costs
Calculated Capital Cost (per kgal)

Wholeale Rate (per kgal)

Wastewater Treated (kgal)

Schedule 13

Rate Year

95 Allocation to

$ Allocation to

Wholesale Wholesale

3 94,204 154%| 8 41,798
- 45 4% -
155,371 0% -

115,154 66 9% 77.051
- 45 4% -

7.370 0% -
4,559 0% -
14,596 %0 -
1,708 0%, -
2,701 0% -
1,751 0% -
41,597 0% -
2,968 0% -
812 0%| -
2,181,931 66.9% 1,459,962
94,933 0% -
- 0% -

- 45%) -

7.938 0% -
1,727 0% -

. 0%, -
25614 0% -
1,949 0% -

. 0% .

42 0% .
5812 0% -
2,250 0% -
8,133 0% -
11,400 0%, -
(54.666) 66.9% (36,578)

2,729,855

(1) Includes only depreciation associated with the wastewater treatment plant and wastewater

conveyance system

(2) Average annual flows treated at the wastewater treatment plant from 2009 through 2012
(3) Costs allocated between the wasteater collection and convevance system based an inch-feet
of piping Based on input from staft. it was determined that piping 10-inches and laruer

are conyeyance system infrastructure

14y lnterest allocated based on the percentage of allocated depreciation associated wath the

wastewater treatment plant and conseyance system only

$ 1543233
36 3%
$ 1825
$ 973,103
51,537
$ 1,024,640
£ 1212
S 3.04
845,425
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HCWDI - Radcliff Utility
PSC Case
Fived Asset Detail

Schedule 14

r Avset Descripdon (1) senicetire| AL Deprectation 3:;';“::‘:::‘: OCLD | Aflucation % | Allocated OCLD D;‘[:'r::"‘::m
Land (GL Account: 4.8H.310() $ V.544 $ -5 9544 g $ 054§ -
Subtatal s 954 s -5 954
Sewer Plunt (GL Account: 4.00.35201)
Sewer Pland & Lift Statiens, 57 § 1919928 § REAL S | 1,788961 § 130967 e § 130967 § 37742 3 .
Sewer Plant Building 40 $ 685 3 -3 6850 % - 11Mms § - f - $ -
Sewer Plant Additions & Lt Stations 3 § 1360880 $ 27218 § 974930 § 383950 e § 185951 $ 3 -
Sewer Lift Stations & Lines 30 3 L3624 § 31248 § 1171803 § 3606 1s s 190606 § 3 -
Svatem Additions A5 $ 491849 § 1410 § 135817 8 158032 1000% $ 158032 § 14,110 s .
System Additions i3 1 19474 3 3128 8 72248 § 37.226 1namws s 37226 § R ) s -
Svitemn Additions 5 $ 23373t § 7249 § 162,383 § 91048 1000% § 91348 7.249 H .
System Additions 15 $ 73419 $ 7812 3§ 169517 § 13902 1008 $ ez $ 7812 5 -
Svatemn Additions 15 $ 367.555 § 16216 $ M0S532 8 74N 000 § pRyXi kRIS Y 16.116 H -
System Additions 15 s 07696 $ 8791 § 178465 § 129231 1n0Ms 3 129231 § 8,791 $ -
Systemn Additions 5 s w312 § 580 8 112949 § P, 163 omms § 90,163 $ 3.803 H .
System Additions 15 3 2064084 § 4385 % 13,682 § 14402 10Mms $ (23402 § 4,385 b -
Sewer Plant Additions, Lines, & Lift Stations 30 $ 04B6613 § 189,732 % 1643976 § 4842637 1000% § 4842637 § 189732 s -
Svstemn Additions 15 s 19970 § 348§ 59981 § 59,989 100046 $ 39,984 § 3428 3 -
Replace Liners EQ Basin | & 1 30 H 79400 § 1548 $ 35731 $ 43.669 naMa § 43669 § 1.588 3 -
Replace Lift Stauons 15 s 37974 § 185§ 14603 § 19371 1000% $ 19371 § [Xio3 3 -
Svstem Additions 15 s 92892 $ 88 4848 $ 5044 1000% § 504§ 183 s -
Sewer Construction 35 s 91014 § 1172 5 183,775 § 207243 1000% § 07243 § n172 s -
System Additions 135 s 17301 s 495 3 3634 § 8677 N0 $ 4677 § 493 3 -
System Additions 35 3 730350 § 0868 § ING500 § MHALED 1000% § 34389%) § 20,808 s -
Sewer Constnuction AN 3 BLo66 $ 1agas 3 192425 § 189241 mae § 189.241 § 10,905 5 -
Sewer Constniction 15 H 169840 § 4433 § 67934 § 101,906 wos § 101906 § 4453 5 -
Sewer Lt Station 15 $ 20543 3§ 587 3§ 13.285 § 7.258 JUATL PR 7258 S 587 3 .
Sewer Lilt Stations & Lines 5 - 294439 § 8412 % 97,065 & 197274 1000% $ 197274 § R412 3 -
Lugan Lif Stativn Replacement 15 5 12564 $ 59 s EX. DU 4670 JUTTLINE 4670 § RE $ -
Sewer Plant Construction-Expansion 30 §  4MM632 § 9,193 $ L2WHG06 § 351LING e s RETIRCTONE ) 96,101 3 -
Church & Kindervater Lift Siabion Replacement 35 3 210628 3 LIUE I 63295 § 145333 ms s 145331 § 6018 5 -
Sewer Lilt Stations 5 $ 45,739 $ 2450 S F I XU oo $ 39160 § 2,450 H -
Lt Station Contrvl-Lincoln [rud 15 $ 81.8% $ 2340 % 3 36.508 1Mms $ 36508 § 2340 3 -
Construction of Storage Bam RE] $ 204857 8 -3 29,857 $ - xHRe $ - $ - 3 -
Hwy 313 Litt Station & Force Main 35 $ 976739 § 27007 % 281234 5 693485 1me § 693485 3 27907 3 -
Greenview Lilt Sution-Progress 33 1 6176) $ 1,936 § 18,295 3 H9ded 100t § 49468 § 1,936 B -
Greenview Lift Station Replacement 33 $ 4747 § 136§ s 3361 1H00ts 1361 8§ t36 3 -
Paradise Lifl Stations | &2 i3 s W0H6 § 8,573 $ § 121227 000% $ 222217 § R,573 1 -
Sewer Plant Bar Screen Replacement 15 3 7834 § -3 3 - s § - % - 3 -
Church St /Shellon Rd. Manhole Replacement 0 $ 5400 § 80 3§ s 3,255 o $ 3255 § 180 H -
N Wilsun Rd 955 Manhole Replacement 30 $ 7762 % 59 s 3 4.679 00y § 467§ 259 1 -
Wilma Ave, 805 Munhole Replacement » s 5600 $ s s A6 00 § 3a76 § 187 s -
Pin Ouk & Poplar St. Manhole Replacement X b 5000 § 3 3 3004 to0me 3§ 3o 8 167 H -
Ok Dr Lift Station Replacement 35 $ 8490 § s s 487 nome $ 24873 § 10.328 H -
Arlington Heights Litt Stanon Install 15 3 46303 § 3 3 15885 1000% $ 35885 § 1323 § -
Southem Heights Lift Station Install 15 H 30745 $ s - 3327 1000 § 39327 § 1430 3 -
Replace Liners EO Basins 1 &2 Propress 10 § 246933 § H $ 109,06 HO0% § w063 § 2460 s -
Replace Liners EQ Basins 1 &2 10 5 89127 § b1 H 44,564 1000% $ H364 § 8913 1 -
Floating Acration Pump lor Basins 10 s 29997 § H H 15,009 1000% $ 1500 3§ 3,000 3 -
Floating Acrativn Pump fur Basiny 1 5 29997 § 3 s 14999 000% $ H999 3 3,000 H -
Equalization Basins #2 & #3 10 3 3 $ 3 6,153 mose s 6,153 § Ly s .
INIX-Flexilifl-IMI 10 1 5 s 5 A7l 100Mmy § 471 3 138 3 -
Lincoln Trail Qdor Sudy 4 s 3 s s 11,336 ams § M6 $ 1,469 s -
Huwy 313 Lint Station Project 15 3 s s s 6.617 UK RG § 6617 § un 5 -
Redmar Lift Station Pump | Rebuld 15 b} 3 s s 11,993 1000% $ 1w s BN s -
Redmar Lin Station Pump 2 Rebuild 15 $ s 3 $ 9311 e § s 83 ] -
€ Square Lilt Station Pump Rebuild t3 $ 3 5 s 757 1000 $ 3 357 H -
Arlingtonwoods Lift Sution 3 5 3 3 $ 9211 nora $ 1 pial) 3 .
Claritict #1 Pump Rebuild 15 s s $ s 15,385 10oos $ s E124 s -
Crocus Lift Stadon M s b 3 5 73.163 s § 5 1498 § -
Returbished Flyght Pump 15 5 3 s s [BaLCN 12238 § 1,5% H -
Greenview/Pearmu/Wilma LA Statwn 0 b 3 3 3 $ 151223 1ng § 151223 § 2303 $ -
3 Pressure Transticer Sensors for N Logsdon, Cak & Arlington 19 $ s H w048 4704 100 § XL 04 3 -
Subtatal b s s 13,462,605 § 13,610,293
Scwer Plunt Improvements (GL Account: 4.10.35281)
Improve lighting 7 $ 6198 3 885§ 3541 3 2457 nome 3 1657 3§ L1 b -
Landscaping i 1Y LR 3§ 4208 G063 42 otre § 208 42 3 -
Wi ter Treatment Plaat Imp ts Rl 3 w5071 3 [T 7605 3 87.466 [ULIIY 47466 § [BL] $ -
fnstafl beater 1w improve HVAC 7 $ 1850 § 64 3 m3 s K7 10 7§ 264 3 -
[1ojun PLC Equipment & Davit Crame 1 3 3 88§ 209 3 218835 1 irta $ M85 8 788 | -
WWTP Painting Projeet Phase | I3 3 - Q084§ $ 23S 100 0% § NiWs s RIS 3 -
Blacktop Lincoln Trail Lilt Statwn [0 3 3 503 1.327 % .37 It § 4573 § 3N b .
7% of Curbing tor Sertice Cemer Packing Tot 15 b3 3 o8 43 637 I 637§ p 5 -
7% Service Center Parking Lot 1 3 185§ 28 8 476§ 1.8m 1 te § (I pht] ¥ -
WWILT Painting Project Phase 1 15 3 15017 3 1o $ 002 % 13015 ota 13015 3 100l 4 -
£ Bagin Chain Link Fence El k) 06013 % (RIS 261l 3 23502 1o rs 3 3502 8 1.3 i -
Radehify WWTP Drainuge Progect Rl 3 n777 3 1558 EAAD I SR D RT3 e § gl § 2355 b -
Radelif! WWTP UV Buslding S A 13378 § 78 4108 13035 IRHMG $ 13035 3 72 3 -
Sabtotal S 4A3ATY S 14937 § 51,783 3 4,726
Geavity Collec Sewers (GL Account: 4.10.35202)
Sewer Line Ext /311 & Wilsan ) & WeT7 $ 1274 3 [RARMESY Jo WS IRV ERY 3 37 3 -
Redniar Foree Main-Progress Rl $ 45485 % oo § [[IRCY Bod ILELIN Y 3 H3 3 -
Redmar Force Mam Replacanent b 4 10454 3 w3 4083 4 [ER SRR Y 3 177 3 -
[i1m Ruad Foree Main Replacement Rl 1} M6 3 Lads § 93591 3§ (B AL b} 3 7 i -
Kiox Hivd New [ine R0l $ wWm 3§ e § hATTINE Y ERRI a 3 " $ .
Thens Street New Line S} 3 R 3 e § 22§ 852 435 4% § 3 N N -
Newak Sewer Lime Replacement u 1 EYLLTIEY I § pRC T LR 154 4 3 o 4 -
S Wouodlad 1Dr /386 Sewer Fine Replacement U $ 300 3% 143 P74 8 ERE] ERRLENS Y ) Iy 3 -
Caraly n 50706 Sewer Lane Replacement Rl 3 0838 % n7 3 R Y T [P Y 3 [D4 $ -
5 Bl $ A $ [T ¥ Jav) $ 53k ERELIE 1 3 T3 3 -
L1 3 [CITTINE M TR S R3] ALY 3 173 3 -
Doghis [Fatiles Sewer L 30 3 [RREETI s 2388 3 11402 45 0 8 3 7 ) -
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Replace OId Boone Trace FAM Line

313/Cowler Est Sener Line Extension

3 3Conley Est Sewer Line Futension

Boone Trace F/M Line Replicement

Brushy Fock Sewer Line

Adena Trace

Emerald Isle

Clermont Sewer Line

A Amold Project

Sewer Line Replacement - 3 houses on Atcher St

Sewer lines installed at Tam MHP

Slip lining on 8§ Atcher St

Pin Quk Villa Phase 3

Mouser 2, 123 gravity sevwer main N manholes

08 HWY 313 Interceptor/A. Amold Project

Bridge Community Church

Warwick Castle

Wobum Place Section 1 327 87 PVC

Lateral CIPP

Wilson Rd Muin Relocate 18211 8 in PVC & 2 Manholes
Hillcres Sewer Main Repair 1048 1 of line & 4 manholes
Pearman/Wilma Ave 2,311 I of pravity main & 14 manholes

Sheltanwods Phase 2 3942 uf mains & 12 manholes
Artingtoawoods 5864 of main & 26 manholes
Bverly LS Elim 164 &t Main | Manhale

Elm LS Elm 963 fl of main § 5 manhwies
Wads @ Atcher 98 of 8" main & | manhoke
Ouidoor Properties 120 1. of 8" main
Radelilf Lateral Lining CIPP
Greetview/Pearman/Wilina Maing

85 11 of § main on Logan St

330 LF of & DI Pipe tor Fredmur Force Main
1 Manhole for E2RC Relocation

321 LF ot 18" PVC fur E2RC Relocation

Hwy 1500 Phase 1 Relocation 325 LF of 6 PVC £727 LF ol 8° PVL

Huwy 1500 Phase [§ Relocation
Subtaotal

Other Coltection Plant Facilities (GL Account: 4.00.35300)
Construction Crew Otfice Building
Studge Holding Tanks Building
Suhtata)

Services to Customen {(GL Account: 4.0M.35400)
Yard repairs for cleanout instaliation
Paving tor new connection fur KNB ut Elm R4
22% River Rock/Landscaping ut Service Center
22% Sewer Line Replacement at Service Center
23% Sealing & Striping ul Parking Lot ut Service Center
New Cleanout Instailations
21% of 3 HVAC Unts at Service Center
Suhtatal

Flow Measuring Devices (GL Account: 4.10.35500)
Iscu 4501 Pump Meter
I»co 4501 Pump Meter
860 H1S 0-2—PPM Monitar
Subtotal

Pumping Equipment Electric (GL Account: 4.60.J6301)
Godwin Driprime 4* Punp
Contrul panel for lift station
Wetwell for Audubon litt station
Pump & Motaxr tor Sludge at Plant
Control Panel fur C-Square lilt station
Acvess Road for Audubon Litt Staton
AT Portable Hoist
Greenview/Pearman/Wilma 1S Punips
Greenview/PearmanyWilma LS Contrel Pumps
[IWY 313 Pump 3 Replacement
313 Lat Station Contractars tor Control Panel
Subtatal

Pumping Equipment Dievel (GL Account: 4(0.36302)
Portable 6-inh tiodwin T Pump
Subtotal

Treatment and Disposal Plaat Equipment (GL Account: 4.00.37300)

Madel L Gat Classitice

Ariat Spiral Dewat Presy

Wark Equipment

Satety Equipment

Acntoe Hation

Huome reel with clamp

Blower & Motor Replacement (newer adel)
Upgrade prevs-caated stub can idters
Vpgeade to Sewer Camera

Buttertly Valye-[Q Businy #1 & 42

Rext Cutter w/ ring. assembly 8710

m

3ir¥ ot Pan Tilt Zoom Camern

235% Multiging MTNo0 4 Cyche Rammer Compuctar
235% Edeo 18" Conurete & Asphanit Walk Behind Saw
100 Bale for Ovidation Ditch #2

B 1 Baitle tor Osidation Diteh #2

Flter Belt Presa Comeyur & Bel

Amp Probe Analy zer

Intch 1 & 2 Onvgen Reduction Sensor
Subtutal

30

10

35
(U}
10

10

3]

Other Treatment and Dispasal and Plant Equipment {GL Account: 4 10,3760

Plant Gate Chenn Link H6\T
Pressure Transmuties Model E1ix)

El

§

R I I Ry T 7 T N N AR P VAV U

N e

LA ANANAD AR GL KAl B n e nme

v~

B A R R s

421,217
nl 177
134332
11197

141,632
5849
26,373
46.358
1,515
9714
7.520
57.280
1424415
£70.218
175438
2151
G4.658
6439
9,282
7.559
314 350
2353
48.232
18,782
91.262
45377
5.989
227587

070
43,930
150,000

3357
1150
1.253
1.745
2384
1,406
3034
14324

1745
3745
2410
9900

28.168
5616
1316
187
G786
1573
4444
134,987
14395
15754
1352
239,382

27810
7810

4o
17.000
17

VRN Bon

R

N remenns

L Y N N

-

1.602
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Actustor Pants & [nstallation a5 s 6360 $ 550 M4 8 5775 s 3715 8 255 3
Belt Filter Press Chute Madifications (1 $ 10930 3§ e s 1527 § 8412 3 8412 § Lo 3
Crane Gantry A5 s 19044 3 LEEE Y LTI Y 18181 3 19181 $ 44 5 -
586 o' 2 15.000 Wait Generatord (L} 3 1280 § 28 3 W s 361 $ w6l s 228 3
50 of” 6* Diamond Core Drill 7 $ s 14 s (L0 180 H Is0 8 14 3
5086 oI 6" WW Pump By pass Hose 15 ) 5075 8 RRLE 51 3 431 notre $ 51 3 138 3 -
Subtotal s 307 S 166§ 10,360 S 36,TH8
OfMce Fumniture and Equipment (GL Account: 4.00.39164)
35% Breit's Fumiture 7 s REVIDEN ns 1819 § L9t oMma § - 3 3
Warkstation Desk-Manager 13 s 450§ 463§ 3686 § LIB] oe § - 3 - 3
Ulira $V14 Deakiop Natehook L) 5 L OR -3 s - 0ts $ - 3 - 3 -
22% Panasonic Copicr 7 s 1812 $ 402 3 [EIE 0ms § - 5 - 3
6% Sage FAS100 Sollware 10 s 1065 § 106 $ o8 oM § - 3 - 3 -
Remit Plus Software ] s 43575 8 1583 4,135 8 [T - 3
1/3 Document Imaging System (Y] H 4879 3§ 488 8 1992 § ome § - 3 - 5 -
129T 3400 Convertible MiniTower (600, 2 4(KiHz-Scott Schmuch 5 5 67§ 93 3 m s 00% § - 5 - $
47% Phaser 3300MFPX Cuopier " $ 05§ m o8 64§ ome § - 3 - 3
47% Drive Thru Drawer Unit 10 s 3658 $ o6 $ L3 s 00% § - 3 - $
43%LatinudeE4200 dntel Core 2 Dua SUYI0N, | 2GHz-Charlene Enst 3 H 876 $ 175 3 518 0e $ - 3 - 3
35%T3400 Convertible MiniTower Q600, 2 40GHz-Jenny Hut! 5 b} ™03 (LI 415§ 00% § - 3 - 3 -
35%T 3400 MiniTower Q600, 2. 40GHz-Brett Pyles 5 H 0§ 148§ 45 8 0h § - $ - 5 -
228 Zeus Server-Quad Core Xeon E5410 Processor2\6MB Cache, 2 1w s H6G § H7 s RIT ) 00% $ - § - s
Hand Rail for Loading Dock at Ser ice Center 7 3 408 3 8§ 209 3 ums 3 - 3 - 3 -
Insignia 47* LCD w/ Bluc Ray Player 7 s 461§ 6 3 138 3 00% $ 5 - s -
47% ot Leightronics Mini Tnet Controller. intertice, DVD Plaver 1 b 6 3 3 07 3 avs 3 - 3 - 3
47% Dell Inspiran 1130 100Lcords 3 s MR S 58§ 12 s 00% 8 - 8 - 3
47% 3 Vustru 3500 Laptops H 5 1570 3 343 707 $ e § - 3 - 3
26% SDI Geusyne Enterprise tor Utilities [B] s 3850 S M58 920 $ 0ms § 5 s -
7% Remate | Web Harmis Computers [} 5 1504 % 150§ 352 8 0me § b 3
47%1Call [VR [0 H 3 s a0 s S 00% § - § - 3 -
T% Server Room A/C Unit 10 3 58 § 27 8 34 3 0me § - 3 - $ -
6% uff 2 Dell Computers for GIS Mapping 5 s Hog § 162 § 70 ¢ § - 3 - - -
48% Dell Laptop for Tim Osbome 3 ] 264 % 3§ % ome § -3 - 5 =
7% of 6 workstation computers (Dist Supervisor, Billing Specialist, ¢ 3 b 82 3 215§ 6§ 00% 3§ - 3 - s -
47% ot Dell Web Server I8} 3 1390 3 66 3 66 3 ame s - 3 - 3 -
0% of Tipping Rain Buckel Gauge [0} b EIOE. A hE 1 ol S H 5
47% ul’ New CSR Chairs 0 § RIRE ) 15s 15 3 0tte $ - % - 5
% of Tipping Rain Bucket Gauge 10 5 a74 $ 28 ns 0% § s - 5 -
Suhtotal s 52203 S 519 S 2458 S
Transpartutiom Equipment (GL Account: 4.00.34200)
1999 Fond F230 Truck ? 5 23005 § - 3 23m5 § - HB54% S - 3 - H -
Juhn Deere Gator Unility Vehicle 12 H 6142 $ 3 6142 8§ - 454% 8 -3 H 37
Timberwolf Cargo Trailor 18] s 4095 % 3 jood $ 427 454% 194 3§ 3 -
2001 Stesling/Vactor Comba 15 s 194875 § s 125501 § 69374 454% § 5178 3 -
2003 Ford F150 Truck 1 s 14,366 3 s 14366 § - s - s 3 (341
2003 Ford FA50 Truck 1w s 25423 § b 43498 1074 s 488 5 3 13221
2003 Ford F250 Truck w s 20444 § s 20,445 $ (U] 454% S m s b 2800
Mini Cam with Koala Transpartation it - 9350 $ 3 2116 $ 24 454% § 106§ 5 (935)
35% 2007 Honda Ridgeline RTL 7 s 4225 § s 5582 8 1643 454% § L s H -
35%Brert's 2004 Jeep Lareda 7 s 7472 $ H 7473 § ) 454% S s 3 {256
25% 2007 Dodge Sprinter Van 7 5 10,532 § b 7397 § 3135 454% $ 144§ s -
2008 F130 4X2 White Regular Cab 7 $ 16448 3 s 0370 $§ 5678 434% § 580§ s -
2008 Kawasaki 4x4 Mule Utility Vehicle W 1 9460 $ s 4272 8 5,584 454% $ 1539 § H -
2% 2008 F250 Distribution Truck 7 5 435 3 b 70§ 165 454% § s $
2008 FA430 Crane Truck [} s 47572 S s 0615 § 26,957 454% § 12247 § b -
2068 F550 Dump Track 10 s 217 8 b3 15392 $ 20825 434% S 461§ 5
Electric Start 30 Gal Air Compreswor & Power [nyerters 7 H 5992 § s 2995 § 12997 154% § 1361 § 3
Trailer EX10 GAT E 200 GVW Trailer 1] s 043 } 69§ 772 434% § 35108 3
6000 1b Preumatic Forklistt 7 H 25810 § s 8910 § 16,900 d54% 8 Te7R 3 s
33% Solar Assisted Arrowboard 7 $ 1518 § 3 7 s L 34% § 3 s -
25% 2008 Toyota Tacoma 2vd Truck 7 $ 000§ H 12350 8 3750 $B54% § L7048 3
&% ol Vac Truck Hydm Excavating Assembly 7 s 1.688 3 s RLYAN ) 130G 154% $ 591§ 5
2011 Ford F450 7 $ 0408 § 3 709 $ a7 454% § 14850 $ 3
CCTV Van 7 5 128036 § s 15242 § 1127 434% § 51243 8 §
2012 Cheny Silverado 7 $ 37348 H 1669 $ 14,705 4544 § 13767 § 3 -
47% o' 2012 Ford F150 VIN IFTMFEFACFC22027 7 5 BBSH § s 327 % 8331 454% 3§ 3785 3§ s -
Subtotal s 689870 S s 340 S ISIATY
Lab Equipment (GL Account: 4.00.39301)
Analytical Bslance Level Lab 1w $ lo7) S - % 670§ - s $ - - s -
Cumpact Sample Refrigerator [ ) 3820 0% 127 3 1126 3 494 nore 4H 3 127 ] -
Spectro D800 W Read Amonia Lev wh (D] 1 1809 § ht TS 26 % 1.873 e § 1473 8§ pL1 s
Subtotal N 02 s 4 S 7932 S 2367
Puwer Operated Equipment (GL Account: 41H).39342)
John Deene 345 Lawn Tractor 19 3 43§ - 3 b - 3 - 3 - 3
Juhn Desre 343 Mower 10 b3 5250 § -3 $ - s - 3 - 3
Rig wer Machine 0] 3 3 -3 3 - s - 3 - 3 -
Portable Cam Inspechion Syatem (B 5 5 240 % 3 14.381 $ a0 3 2839 $
185 Atlas Copeo Air Compressar ] S b - 5 3 - $ - 3 - 3
John Deere 3103 Tractor 0 $ s - ¥ 3 - 3 - 3 - 3
204 Casce SHOsm Backhoe ] s 3 n3m s 5 20817 s 1457 3 200 3
Cues Camera System Hpgrude 1w b3 3 2360 ¥ 3 6063 S REULY NS ) 1072 3
Vactor Clean Kit Uperade ) $ 3 1im § $ 3005 5 (B 3 -
2006 Hobeat S220 Losder 1 ) 3 AL Y 10177 $ 4024 3 (K3 3
A7% Finish Mover #RDTHSIR 1 s 3 84§ $ 4 $ 170§ ki $
Fork Litt Llopper Rubber Casters 0] 3 L 3 1205 3 7 b Wl 3 35 $
Generator for WWTP, Installation & Traning 1 $ W82 § HOM S 5 G106 s Al Non § N2 3
387 af Genermtors - Emergency Povwer Upgrnkes O] % T1857 § 1286 § 3 O Yt 3 PORICINS Y RRIL 3
Subtatal s MM S RENL P 21,489 S 183303
Cammunication Equipment (GL Account: 30.4.1733925)
D] 5 0413 3 -8 SHIET. ) 1$B34% 8 W3 - 5
Vidini TS Kev Phone System n 3 1548 177 3 1672 8§ 450% 3§ RTINS ¥ Rl 1
WPt Soltware ArcPad 10, GPS Anubvat, & IS Comrect i H 714 % I 50 % EERLFESY 1S M 3
Reverser and Modufe fur Oxadanon Diteh 12 t 3 RELC IR [TIR. ¥ [N B3t 3 [IRRCI 77 3
Vertical SHX Photie Sy slem 1 W Ln o 454 § 1715 % o 3
Subtotsl 17905 a4 4213 75249
Total (Depreciation Summary Report) S MaHTIL S 3,172 S 14617 S 1D.R03925 S 16,752,187 S 780,772
Y43
k3 212054 ] Mt
S 34441737 3 14,736,185 S 19,705,551 l
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O

HCWDI - Radcliff Utility

PSC Case

Inch-Feet Sewer Mains Schedule 15
. . Length in Feet N Known % Revised Revised il
Nominal Diameter (Known) /o Total Allocation Add Unknown Length in Feet Inch/Feet %o Total
2 4,046 03% 3 7% 8317 12,363 24,72523 0.3%
4 14,700 19% 13.5% 30216 44916 179,664 29 2.5%
6 9257 1.2% 83% 19,028 28,285 169,709 43 2.4%
8 315,984 28 0% 223,601 439,585  3,516.680.00 49.3%
10 33,725 4.4% 310% 69,322 103,047 1,030.472.50 14.5%
12 14,993 1.9% 13.8% 30,818 45811 549,736 07 7.7%
15 4,802 06% 4 4% 9,871 14,673 220,088.76 3.1%
16 21,184 27% 19.5% 43,544 64,728 1,035,648 55 14.5%
18 23815 04% 2.6% 5.786 8,601 154,822 96 22%
21 1428 02% 1.3% 2935 4,363 91,628.79 1.3%
24 600 0.1% 0.6% 1,233 1,833 43,999 42 0.6%
30 1,231 0.2% 1.1% 2,530 3,761 112,840.18 1.6%
Unknown (assume 8") 447,202 579%
Total 771,967 100% 447,202 771,967 7,130,016 100%
Unknown Sewer Mains
Allocated to 8-inch 50 0% 213,601
Allocated to al! other 30.0% 233,601
Collection System - 8-inches and below 54 6%
Conveyance System - 10-inches and above 45.4%
100 0%
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HCWDI - Rudcliff Utility
PSC Cuse

Administration Schedule 16a

012 Allocation to Rudcliff Utitity

Test Year (1) | Adpistments Rate Year 9% Copualized Net Q%M § 7% Allocation | § Allocation

Salarics & Wages

Accountant s 2214 40 $ 46051 S 1382 § 47433 250% $ 35,575 350% S 12451
PT Sataries s - 40 5 41,028 § 1231 § 41,259 00% § 41259 B § 11,832
Accounting Specialist 3 1857 40 s 38,62 §$ 118§ 39,784 50% $ 19,838 250% § 7460
Project Coordinator s 2237 40 $ 46530 % 1,396 § 47,925 330% § 32,110 31% § 9,954
Gengeral Manager M 49 68 40 $ 103334 § 21674 S 125,008 200% § 100,006 250% § 15,002
Finance & Accouting Manager 3 3249 40 s 6341 s 082§ 70,464 250% § 52,848 250 § 13,212
Engincering Manager s nn 40 § 69077 § 2072 § 71,149 1000% §$ - 198% § -
Exccutive Assistant H 1874 40 $ 38979 § 1169 § 40.149 0% § 40.149 320§ 12,848
Operations Manager s 3451 40 § nms 2153 $ 73.934 500% $ 36967 150% § 5.545
WQ / Mcasurement Specialist $ 2746 40 § snu7 s 174 8 58.830 0.0% § 58.830 00% § -
Dist. System GIS/Plannung Specialist s 2538 40 § 5270 § 1584 § 54374 500% § 27.187 425% § 11554
Overtime
Accountant s - $ - 3 - 50% § - 3507 § -
PT Salarics 5 - s - s - 0% § - 280° § -
Accounting Specialist $ 464 5 [E 478 0% § 358 250% § 9
Project Coordinator } - } - S - BO% S - 310% S -
Genceral Manager b - s -3 - 00% $ - 250% § -
Finance & Accouting Manager 3 - s -3 - 250% § - 250°% § -
Enginecring Manager s - s - 3 - 1000 § - 198 § -
Exccutine Assistant 3 468§ [E 482 00% § 482 320% § 154
Opcrations Manager s - s - 3 - 50.0% § - 15.0% § -
WQ / Mcasurement Specialist s - s - 3 - 0.0% § - 00% $ -
Disl. System GIS/Planning Specialist M - s -5 - 00% § - 42.35% § -
Health
Accountant s 6535 § - 3 6,535 2500 § 4901 350% § 1.715
PT Salaries s - s -3 - 0iMe § - 2800 § -
Accounting Specialist b 6535 § - 3 6.535 35.0% § 1901 5.0% § 1.225
Project Coordinator b3 6.535 § -3 6.533 33.0% § 4374 3L0% $ 1.357
Gencral Manager b 8.598 § 3893 § 1249t W0 § 9.993 5.0% S 2498
Finance & Accouting Manager b 4488 § - 8 4,488 250% § 3,366 250% § 842
Engincering Manager $ 4488 § - S 4,488 1000% § - 198% § -
Exccutive Assistant s 4488 S - 3 4488 0.0% § 4,488 320% S 1436
Operations Manager b 6,535 § -3 6,335 500% $ 3.268 15.0% $ 490
WQ / Mcasurement Specialist s 6535 § - 8 6,533 0.0% § 6,535 0% $ -
Dist. System GIS/Planning Specialist s 6535 § -3 6,535 500% § 3,268 425% § 1,389
W_Comp
Accountant s M4 S - 3 4 250% § 36 350% § 19
PT Salarics s -3 -3 - 0% § - 28.0% § -
Accounting Specialist M 62§ - 3 62 2508 § 47 250% § 12
Project Coordinator b M s -3 74 33.0% S 50 Hnms s {3
General Manager 3 200 § -3 21 0L S 160 50% § 40
Finance & Accouting Manager s 1 s -3 () 5.0% § 82 250% § 20
Engincering Manager 3 RIT - S 318 (LTI A - 198% § -
Exccutive Assistant 3 62 S - 3 62 00% § 621 320% § 20
Operations Manager 3 330 S -3 330 50.0% § 165 150% $ 28
WQ ! Mcasurcment Specialist b L1057 § -3 1057 0.0% § 1,037 0e -
Dist System GIS/Planning Specialist b} 84 3 -3 84 50.0% § 42 425% § i8
Dental & Vision
Accountant 3 37 3 - 3 in Bk $ 279 350% § I8
PT Salanes s - 3 -3 - 0% § - Wra § -
Accounting Specialist s in s - 3 372 350% § 279 251M § 70
Project Coordinator s in s - 3 in N § 149 310% § 77
Generat Manager s 3in s -8 72 0 s 208 250" § 74
Finance & Accouling Manager s RET BN -3 288 2300 § 216 25tMa § 54
Engincering Manager s 8 S -3 ptt] 0. $ - 198% § -
Exccutive Assistant ) in s -3 mn 0 § an 20 § 1y
Operations Manager $ n s - 3 n 5008 § 186 1500, % 28
WQ / Mcasurcment Specialist b s -3 n 0 § n M, § -
Dist System G1S/Planning Specialist 3 3 s -3 3in S0 S 186 $25% § 7
Life & LTD
Accountant s 519 s - % 3 3.0% § 389 350 § 136
PT Salancs 3 - 3 -3 . nu% $ - 180% § -
Accounting Specialist 3 437§ - 3 437 3500 $ 328 2500 $ 82
Project Coordinatar 3 RRUNESY - 35 329 330" 3§ 354 RN 1a
General Manager b 1176 § - 3 1.176 W00 S 941 23500 § 233
Finance & Accouting Manager $ T4 S -3 774 2500 $ 381 B § 145
Engmeering Manager by ErA - 3 77 ey § - [OREFIR Y -
Exceutine Assistunt S 41§ - 8 441 00ty § 441 30 § 141
Operations Manager 3 812 % - % K12 gty $ 4 154" § 61
WO / Measurement Specialist $ 030§ -3 bty [T Y 640 oty § -
Dist System GIS/Planning Specialist $ AUANES Y -3 EDA ey § 9% 4239, % 126




0OASDI
Accountant
PT Salarics
Accounting Speciahst
Prayect Coordinator
General Manager
Finance & Accouting Manager
Engincening Manager
Excculive Assistant
Operanons Manager
WQ / Mcasurement Specialist
Dist System GIS/Planning Specialist

Pension
Accountant
PT Salarics
Accounting Specialist
Project Coordinator
General Manager
Finance & Accouting Manager
Engincenng Manager
Exccutive Assistant
Operations Manager
WQ / Mcasurement Spectalist
Dist System GIS/Planning Specialist

Total Administration

R R R N A VY

P AL AN e

S

3.523
31439
2990
3.560
7905
5.233
5.284
Jols
40t
4.369
4.038

9,003
7,642
2.097
20,202
13,374
13,505
7712
14,033
11.166
10,321

873,163

P R N RN

S

144

122
146
4,737
204
216
123
225
i
163

AA A A s

R R T R N A R R N N

Allacuted o Radeliff

1,629
3233
3,080
3,666
9,561
5.3%
5443
o8
5.656
4.501
4,160

9,147

7,764
9,242
24,939
13,588
13,721
7.835
14.258
11345
10,486

923818

2510
0 0%
215.0%
3.0t
20.0%
25.0%
10.0%
0
50.0%
0%
500%

30%
0.0%
2502
B%
200%
250%
100.0%
0%
500%
0.0%%
0%

BB AN NN

L2
3233
2310
2456
7.650
443

3108
2828
+.501
2.080

6.860
5823
6,192
19951
10,191
7.835
7129
11,345
5243

615,747

3500
28 0%
25 (%
3 0%
2510
250%
19 8%
320%
130%
0%
42 5%

150%
18 0%
15 0%
I 0%
25.0%
150%
19 8%
320%
15 0%

00%
42 5%

L N R R R

5

PAk]
908
378
761
IRIX)
Lol

995
424

884

2401
1436
1920
4,988
2548
1507
1969
178

150399
24 (e
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HCWDI - Raddliff Utility
PSC Case
Commissioner

Salarics and Wages
Commussioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commussioner

Qsvertime
Commissioncr
Commissioner
Commsssioner
Commuissioner
Commsstoner

Health
Commissioner
Comuussioner
Commussioner
Commissioner
Commussioner

W_Comp
Commussioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioncr
Commissioncr

Dental & Vision
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissiencr
Commissioner
Commissioner

Life & LTD
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioncr
Commissioncr

OASDI
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioncr
Commissioner

Pension
Commussioncr
Commussioner
Commussioncr
Commussioncr
Commussioncr

Totsl Commissionery

> e

57.69
39.62
769
5769
3769

1919 19 e 1w

Schedule 16b

Allocation to Radcliff Utility

212
Test Year (1) | Adjustmenss Rute Year [ % Capnalized Net OKM T Allocarion Allocution
s 6o $ - S 6,000 N § H.000 1.920
) 6.200 $ - 3 6.2(%) 00% § 6.200 1984
$ 6000 $ - 8 6.0 00% § 6,000 1920
$ 6000 § -3 6000 0% § h0 1920
5 6000 § -5 6,00M) 00% § 6.000 1920
s -3 - 3 - 0% S - N s -
s -3 -3 - 0% § - 32.0% § -
3 - ¥ - 5 - 00% $ - 3209 5 -
s - 3 -5 - 00% § - 320% § -
s - 3 - § - 00% § - 320% § -
b 1.680 $ - 3 1680 00% § .68y 2w s 538
§ 10636 § -3 10.636 H0% § 1.636 i § 3404
s 1.680 § -3 1.680 00% $ 1,680 1N0% S 538
b 1680 $ - 8 1.680 00 § 1.680 3N0% S 338
$ 10636 $ -3 10,636 00% § 10.636 3% § 3404
$ m s -3 [ 00% § i 3240% § 3
b} [ -3 10 00% § 0 320% S 3
b s - 3 10 0% § 10 320% $ 3
b s -3 10 0% § 10 320% $ 3
3 s -3 10 00% $ 10 320% S 3
s 372 s - s 372 0% § in 320% § 19
s in s -3 372 0.0% § in 3240 § 119
s in s -3 32 0% § in 2% § 19
s in s -5 372 0 § n 3% § 18]
s in s - S n 0.0% § an 320% S 119
$ -3 -3 - 0w s - 320% § -
3 -3 -3 - 0% § - J20% § -
b -3 - S - 0.0% § - 2% S -
3 - 3 - S - 0% s - 310% $ -
s -3 -3 - 0§ - 320% § -
b 459§ 4 3 473 0.0% § 473 320% § 131
$ 474 3 14 3 489 00% $ 489 240% § 156
H 439 $ 4 3 473 B0% § 473 320% $ 151
s 459§ 4 3 473 1.0% § 473 320% S 151
) 439§ 4 3 473 0% § 473 320% $ 154
S 173 s 19 s 1192 04 § 1.192 320% § 38!
s L2 s (DI 1.231 ne%% s 1231 320% § 394
s 1473 % (U L192 00% 1192 240 § 381
b L3S (DI 1,192 0% § 1192 240% $ 381
s L7 s v s [(Abx 00% § 1,192 N0% § 381
S 66,636 66,800 s 66,810 s 21376
320%

Allocated 1o Radeliff
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HCWDI - RadcHiff Utility
PSC Cuse

Customer Service Schedule 16¢

2012 Allscution to Radchiff Utility
”cmﬂ HnwgusrL Test Year (1) | Adpustments Rute Year l % Capitalized Ner OaM | 96 Allocation Hocanon
Salarics and Wagcs
Customer Service Representatne 3 1642 40 $ 1S 1025 § 35174 004 § 35178 47.0% § 16,534
Customer Scrvice Manager s 29352 4 $ 6l402 S 1842 § 63.244 [IXi 20 63,244 47.0% § 29.725
Customer Scrvice Representatine (Vacan $ 1123 41 $ Lm0 s 351§ 12,051 0.0% $ 12.08¢ 4600 § 3543
Customer Scrvice Representative S 138y 40 $ 28891 § 867 S 29,758 0 s 39,758 47.086 S 13,986
Customer Senvice Representative s 1704 40 $ 3B443 S 1.063 § 36,506 0 § 36.506 4700 § 17.158
Customer Service Representaune s 1467 40 s 30514 S 915§ 31429 0.0% 3 31429 4700 § 14.772
Utility Billing Specialist $ 1936 40 $ 402169 S 1208 % 41477 0.0 $ 41,477 46.0°% $ 19,079
Osvertime
Customer Sen ice Representatine H m s 593 176 00 $ 176 47.0% § 83
Customer Service Manager 1 - 3 - 3 - 0 s - 47.0% § -
Customer Scrice Representative (Vacant) 5 -3 - S - 00% § - 46.0% § -
Customer Scrvice Representatine M 44 S 4 3 148 00% § 148 47.0% § 70
Customer Senvice Representative 3 177§ 53 182 00% $ 182 47.0% $ 86
Customer Scrvice Representative 3 153§ 58 158 0.0% $ 158 47.%% § H
Utility Billing Specialist s 0t § 6 S w7 0.0% § w7 46.0% § 93
Health
Customer Service Representatine s 44488 § - S 4448 0% $ X} 47.0% S RN
Customer Senvice Manager $ 6535 § - 8 6.5335 00% § 6.535 47.0% § 3071
Customer Service Representatine (Vacant) 5 -3 -5 - 00% $ - 46.0% § -
Customer Senvtce Representative b 6535 § - S 6,535 00 s 6,535 47.0% § 3071
Customer Senvice Representative b 4488 § -3 4,488 0.0% $ 4,488 47.0% § 2w
Customer Service Representative s 6535 § -3 6,533 0 $ 6,535 47080 $ 3on
Utility Billing Specialist s 6335 % -5 6,533 00% $ 6,538 609 § 3,006
W_Comp
Customer Scrvice Representative 5 55 § -3 33 4.0 $ 55 478 § 26
Customer Service Manager H (L3 - 3 104 0L § 104 47.0% S 9
Customer Service Representative (Vacanl) s 19 s - 3 19 0.0% § ] 160% $ 9
Customcr Senice Representative s 46 S -3 46 04 § 46 4700 § 2
Customer Scrvice Representative H 57§ -3 57 0.0% § 57 47.0% § 27
Customer Sen ice Representative s 49 S - s 49 0.0% § 49 47.0% § n
Utility Billing Specialist s 64 S -3 64 00% $ &4 4600 § 29
Dental & Vision
Customer Service Representative s 73 s - S i 00% 3 n 47.0% § 175
Customer Scrvice Mannger b s - f 373 0% § 3713 470% § 175
Customer Service Representative (Vacant) s -3 - 3 - 00% $ - 46.08 § -
Customer Scrvice Representative s 3713 § - s 373 0e%% § n 47.0% § 175
Customer Service Representative s - 3 - 3 - 00% § - 47.0% § -
Customer Scrvice Representative s 373 s - 5 m [N 371 17.0% § 175
Utility Billing Specialist s in s -3 73 00% § an 4610°% § 172
Lifc & LTD
Customer Service Representative M 429 § - s 429 [{XI 429 47.08% § plix)
Customer Scrvice Manager 3 771 s - 77 0.0% § 771 47.0 § 362
Cuslomer Service Representative {Vacant) $ - S - S - [ XU - 60t $ -
Customer Scrvice Representative s 363§ -3 363 LK1 363 47.0% § 171
Customer Scrvice Representauve H 446§ -3 446 008 § 46 474 § 210
Customer Senvice Representatine s 383 s -3 343 0®e § 343 470% § 140
Utitity Billing Specialist b 505§ - 3 505 004 § S08 4686 § 32
OASDI
Customer Scnvice Representative Y 2626 § PO 2708 (K 2,705 470% § L2an
Customer Sen ice Manager 3 4697 § 41 3 4,838 uee § 4,838 470% § 2204
Customer Service Representatin e | Vacant) s §95 § 27 8 922 0uwe § 922 6.0% § 424
Customer Sen ice Representatine s 222 8 67§ 2268 0% 3 2288 47.0% § 1075
Customer Service Representattnc s 2725 § 82 3 1807 0.0t $ 1807 47.0% S 1319
Customer Service Representative s 2346 70 $ 1416 0.0% § 2416 4708 § 1136
Utility Billing Specialist b 396§ DX 3180 0% 3§ RREV) 0% 3 1467
Pengion
Customer Senice Representatinve S 6710 $ 107 s 6818 0s S 0818 4700 § 3.204
Customer Ser ice Manager s L2m4 s M 3 12.196 [ 12,196 47484 § in:
Customer Scnvice Representative (Vacant) $ - 3 - s - nws § - 46.0% § -
Customer Scrvice Representative 3 5.676 % 91§ 3.767 oy 3 5767 4708 § 271
Customer Scnvice Representatin ¢ s 664§ nt s 7475 0wy $ 7075 47.0% § 3328
Customer Senice Representatine 3 S99 § ve 3 6.m1 00% § 6,001 4708 § 2863
Utility Billing Specialist b 7912 3§ 127 % 8.038 0oty .03 4600 § 3698
Total Customer Service S 347358 S 4579 S 355937 S 355937 5 166,557
46 K%

Aftocated o Roedehigf
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HCWDI - Radchiff Utility
PSC Case

Collection System Schedule 16d

w2 Allocation to Radcliff Utility

Currcal. - Test Year (1) | Admsiments Rare Year 2% Capiralized Net QLA %a Allocannon | S Alfocanon

Houdy R Week
Salaries and Wages
Distribution Opcrator - It s 1760 40 $ 36608 3 Lovs 8 37.706 0% § 37,706 47.0% § 17,722
Distribution Opcrator - For [l s 1439 U $ 931§ 898§ 30,829 00 $ 30,829 470% § 14,490
Distribution Operator - [ or 11 s 1821 40 § 37877 3 LI36 § 39013 e § 39.013 47.0% § 14.336
Distribution Operator - | s 1738 40 $ 3650 § 1085 § 37235 40.0% § 22341 0% § -
Distribution Operatar - { s 1397 40 $ 22058 § 872 8 29.929 neda 29,929 0% § -
Distribution Qperatar - Il s 1730 40 $ 35984 § 1,08¢ § 37,064 0 § 37,064 00% § -
Heavy Equipment Operator - [VD $ - 40 b -3 -3 - 0% § . 0% § -
Distribution Operatar - 1 or I 3 1970 40 3 976§ 1229 § 42205 00% § 42.205 0§ -
Distribution Operator - Lor I $ 1707 40 $ 35506 S 1065 § 36,571 0% § 36.571 47.0% $ 17188
Distribution Operator - Lor [} s 1343 40 $ 27934 3 438 3 28772 G0%% § 287 4785 § 13.323
Distribution Operator - J or [ s 1537 40 $ 3970 § 939 $ 32,929 umre § 32,929 00% § -
Distribution Supen isor 3 2839 U s 051§ 1,772 § 60,823 00% § 60,823 15 § 912
TEMP Summer Help s 980 40 s 4951 § 149 3 5,100 0% § 5,100 0% $ -
Ozventime
Distribution Operator - 11 s 2306 3 6 3 1375 0% 3 2375 470% § IR119
Distribution Operator - Lar [1 $ 1,886 § 57§ 1,943 00% § 1,943 4710% § 913
Distribution Operator - [ or [1 M 2386 § 78 2458 00% § 2,458 708 § 1.155
Distribution Operator - | s 2277 °§ [ 1 2345 40.0% § tA407 0ka § -
Distribution Operator - | $ 1831 3§ 5 S 1886 1.0%0 $ 1.886 0 § -
Distribution Operator - [IT b 2267 § 68§ 2335 0.0% § 2335 00 § -
Heavy Equipment Operator - (VD 3 - 3 - 3 - 00% - 0.0% § -
Distribution Operatar - 1 or I s 2581 § 73 2,658 00% § 2,658 0% § -
Distribution Operator - 1 or Il by 2237 % 67 $ 2,304 0% § 2304 470% § 1,083
Distribution Operator - tor 11 s 1.760  § 3% 1.813 00% $ 1.813 470 § #352
Distribution Operator - [ or 1 A 04 s 60§ 2074 0k $ 2074 0. § -
Distribution Supenisor s - 3 - 3 - [iXt - 15% $ -
TEMP Summer Help s -3 - s - 008 S - 0% S -
Health
Distribution Operator - HI $ 63535 S -3 6.535 0e § 6,535 471 § 307
Distribution Operator - { or {1 b 6535 § -3 6.535 0% $ 6.535 47t § 3.071
Distribution Opcrator - [ or {1 b 6,535 § -3 6,535 0le § 6,535 470% § 3.071
Distribution Operator - [ 3 63535 § - 3 6,535 40.0% $ 3921 0 § -
Distribution Operator - | b 6535 § - 3 6,535 00% § 6,535 0% § -
Distribution Operator - 1l 3 6535 § -5 6533 00% $ 6.535 00 § -
Hcavy Equipment Operator - IVD s - 3 - 5 - 00% § - 00% § -
Distribution Operator - {or Il s 6335 § - s 6.535 00% § 6,535 00% § -
Distribution Operator « Lor II s 6,535 § -3 6,535 00% § 6,535 470% § 3,07
Distribution Operator - [or I1 $ 6535 § - 3 6,535 00% § 6,535 470% $ 3,071
Distribution Operator - [or 1 3 6335 3% -5 6,535 00% $ 6.535 0% § -
Distribution Supervisor $ 63535 § - § 6,535 00% $ 6.535 15% § 98
TEMP Summer Help s - 3 -3 - 00% § - 0% § -
W_Comp
Distribution Operator - Il b 660§ - 3 obll ne $ 660 470% § 3
Distribution Operatar - Lor [ b 538§ -3 538 00%% § 538 470 $ 253
Distribution Operatar - [ or I} $ 675§ -5 675 0% $ 675 470% § 317
Distribution Opcratar - | 3 651§ - S 651 4002 $ 391 00% § -
Distribution Opcrator - 1 s 519§ -3 519 0% § 519 0s § -
Distribution Operator - 111 b 666 % -3 666 [Xi ] 666 e $ -
Heavy Equipment Operator - [VD b - 5 - 3 - 0s $ - B0 § -
Distribution Opcrator - [ or |1 M 720§ -5 720 B0 $ 720 0o s -
Distribution Operator - {or |1 s 641§ - 3 641 (K1 641 700§ 301
Distribution Operatar - { or 1l Y 500§ P 500 0% § 500 4700 S 235
Distribution Operator - [ or 11 Y 573 % -3 573 nwe § m 0re § -
Distribution Superisor s 159 s -3 1,059 ome § 1.059 5% § 16
TEMP Summer Help s 9 % -3 92 ness $ 92 0, s -
Dental & Vision
Distribution Operator - 11§ b 372 % 3 372 0% $ in 470 $ 175
Distribution Operator - | or 1l s 3 s -3 372 e s in 47100 § 175
Distribution Operator - | or Il M an s -3 3n 0% § n 4700 § 175
Distribution Operater - | 5 3n s - S 372 400 8 223 ord 8 -
Distribution Operator - | b in s -3 7 oL s 3n 00 § -
Distribution Operator - 111 3 372§ -3 37 0we § n s § -
Heavy Equipment Operator - VD 3 - 3 - 3 - 0y 3§ - 1es $ -
Distribution Operatar - Jor [l s RYAREE Y -3 37 o $ n a0ee 3 -
Distnibution Operator - L or Il 5 in s 3 7 oms s n 4700 § 175
Distribution Operator - L or Il s RYA) - 3 372 0§ an 7% § 175
Distribution Operator - | or 1l s 372 3§ -3 n 00y 8 n noa § -
Distribution Supen isor 3 372 8 -3 REAS [ n 1%% § 6
TEMP Summer Help $ - 3 -3 - oy s - LNV Y -
Lifc & LTD
Distribution Operator - 11 3 417 3 -3 H7 oy 3 47 4700 § 196
Distribution Operator - 1 or ] 3 RETENSY -3 340 nuen § 340 4700 § 16t
Oustribution Operator - 1 or |1 5 425§ SR | 424 Py § 428 4700 § 200
Oistnbution Operator - | 5 40 % -3 4 0y $ 246 nivg § -
Distnbution Operator - | S 8 3 - 3 128 fnete § 3 DELSERY -
Distribunian Operator - 111 3 4183 -3 418 0. § 418 0. $ -
Heavy Equipment Operater - (VD b - 3 -3 - 0. § - 00, § -
Bistribution Operatar - Lar 1 ) 433 % -3 433 XL 433 ety 3 -
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Distribution Opcrator - [ or {1
Distribution Opcrator - [ ar II
Distribution Opcrator - 1 or [1
Distribution Supenisor
TEMP Summer Help

OASDI
Distribution Operatar - {I1
Distribution Operator - 1 or [1
Distribution Operator -  or {1
Distribution Operator - [
Distribution Opcrator - |
Distribution Operator - 111
Heavy Equipment Operator - [VD
Distribution Operator - 1 or [1
Distribution Operator - I or []
Distribution Operator - { or [
Distribution Operatar - I or [1
Disiribution Supen tsor
TEMP Summer Help

Pension
Distribution Operaior - 1
Distribution Operator - I or |1
Distribution Operator - 1 or [1
Distribution Operator - |
Distribution Operator - |
Distribution Operator - [I{
Heavy Equipment Operator - IVD
Distribution Operator - [ or [1
Distribution Operator - 1 or 1
Distribution Operator - T or I
Distribution Operator - or Il
Distribution Supen isor
TEMP Summer Help

Total Collection System

e e A

L R R Y T Y Y

AR AY AN AL A

“

038 -3
316§ - s
60§ - s
666§ -3
-3 -3
2977 § LUN
2434 § s
3,080 s PANS 1
2940 § LE
1363 $ 7 s
2926 § 88 3
- S -5
RN s
2387 § 87 §
12272 08 68 §
2600 § % s
4517 $ 136§
i s s
7608 S 1223
6220 § s
7471 § 126§
[AJTR I 120 s
6039 § PV
7478 $ 1205
-8 - s
8515 § 136§
7379 § 18 3
S808 $ XIS
6.644 § 106§
(1545 § 185 %
968§ 153
631,639 S 15145 S
Allocated 1 Radeliff

403
36
360
666

3066
2507
3173
3.028
2434
o4
3432
2974
2340
2,678
4.653

390

7.729
6.320
7997
7.633
6.135
7.598
8,652
7497
5,894
6.750
11,729
943

646,784

[LEM
0%
00%
0.40%
00%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
400%
0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0%
00%
0.0%

0.0%
0%
0.0%
40.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
00%
0.0%
00%
00%

LR W v

AN AAA NN e e

L R Y Y A N . 7 'S

“v

403
Jia
360
666

3.066
2,507
73
1817
1434
3014

3432
2974
2.340
267%
4.653

390

7.729
6320
7997
4,580
6.135
7.598

8,652
1497
5898
6,750
(1729
983

623,500

47 Ma
47 0%
00%
15%
00%

47.0%
47.0%
47.0%
0.0%%
0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
47.0%
47.0%
0.0%
1.5%
0.0%

47 0%
471%
47 0%
00%
0%
00%
0%
00%
47 0%
470%
0.0%
1.5%
0.0%

- e

L R R Y R TP

PALAAPNND NN LA

wn

189
149

10

1,441

1398
Lion
70

3.633
2970
3759

3523
2772

176

129,473
20 8%
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HCWDI1 - Rudeliff Utility

Schedule 16¢

PSC Case
Legal
012 Allocation to Radcliff Utilicy
Ratc _'_ “C | Test Year (1) | Adpustments | Rate Year l % Caprialized Net OkA % Allocatton | § Allocanon
Salarics and Wages
Automey (Professional Serices) § 7512 § 77 s 27.589 00° § 27.589 302% § §.332
27,589 s 27589 s K332
302

Total Legal

Allocated 10 Radeliff
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HCWDI - Radeliff Utiliey
PSC Case
Operation & Maintenance

Cnoe. Houssper
Salarics and Wages
Maint & Control Specialist s 26.17 40

Orvenlime
Maini. & Control Specialist

Heallh
Maint. & Control Specialist

W_Comp
Maint. & Control Specialist

Dental & Vision
Maint. & Control Specialist

Life & LTD
Maint. & Control Specialist

GASDI
Maint. & Control Specialist

Pension
Maint. & Controf Speciahst

Total Maintenance

Schedule 16f

Allscation to Radcliff Utility

12
Test Year (1) | Adjustments | Rate Year % Capitalized l Net OgM %6 Allocation | S Allocanon
s M4 S 1,633 3§ 56,067 0.0% § 56,067 0.0% § -
s 2994 § DI 3084 00% § 3.084 an% § -
5 6535 § -3 6,533 00% § 5535 0.0% $ -
b L7 s - 3 1007 0% $§ L7 0.0% § -
b im s - 3 in 00% § 3n [FRL T -
3 616§ -5 0l6 Nl s 616 00% $ -
$ 4393 § 132§ 4525 G0% § 4,525 0L § -
$ 11227 8 180§ 11407 0ot § 407 0 § -
S 81318 S 2034 S 43612 s 43,612 N -
0.0%%

Allocated 1o Radeliff
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HCWDI1 - Radcliff Utility
PSC Case
Property, General, and Liability Insurance

2012

Schedule 17

Test Year (1)

Adjustments | Rate Year—l

Insurance Services (1)

(1) Adjustment per estimated premium breakdown by utility fund provided by Hardin

County staff.

$

29,231

$

(G617 $

25,614
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HCWDI - Radcliff Utility
S PSC Case
Schedule 18

Depreciation/Amortization

Capital Projects - New Additians Estimated | Completion Serylce Mont.hly SN: :v‘:is fI:r Depreciation
Cost Year Life Deprectation Adjustment
Rate Year

Lincoln Trail Il Reduction Project 3 386425 2013 50 $ 644 12 3 7.729
Quiggins Gravity System Project $ 465904 2014 50 $ 777 12 3 9.318
Boone Trace and Lincoln Trail Lift Station Improvements $ 342937 2014 40 3 714 12 3 8.573
WWTP Primary Treatment Building $ 380344 2013 25 3 1,268 12 $ 15214
Watkins LS Project $ 48018 2014 40 $ 100 12 $ 1,200
Drug Store Lift Station Replacement $ 360,99 2014 40 S 752 12 $ 9.025
WWTP Plant Clanifier, Oxidaton Ditch, and Lower Half of WWTP $ 115,000 2013 25 $ 383 12 $ 4.600
Greenview and Cement LS Improvements $ 43823 2014 40 3 9t 12 $ 1,096
Greenview and Cement Gravity System Improvements $ 93713 2014 50 3 156 12 $ 1,874
North Logsdon Parkway Gravity System Improvements $ 265182 2013 50 3 442 12 3 5.304
Stovall LS/FM Improvements $ 118371 2013 40 3 247 12 3 2,964
North Woodland Gravity System Improvements $ 136932 2013 50 $ 228 12 3 2,739
John Hardin Force Main Improvements $ 12,053 2013 50 $ 20 12 $ 241
WWTP RAS/WAS Improvements $ 74311 2013 25 3 248 12 3 2.972
LS Bypass [mprovements $ 10,753 2013 40 $ 22 12 $ 269
North Logsdon LS Improvements Project $ 625633 2014 40 s 1.303 12 3 15,641
Quiggins and Boone Trace I/l Reduction Project $ 1.000,000 2014 50 $ 1.667 12 $ 20,000
Seminole I/l Reduction Project $ 300,000 2014 50 3 500 12 3 6.000
WWTP Oxidation Ditch Improvements $ 200,000 2014 a5 $ 667 2 3 8.000
Replace 5 Laptops/Workstations 3 8,738 2013 5 $ 146 12 3 1,748
Easement Jetter Machine $ 17,800 2013 10 $ 148 $ 1,780
Trimble GeoXH 6000 GPS Receiver $ 3.525 2013 10 $ 29 $ 353
Replace Sludge Belt Press 3 3.300 2013 10 $ 28 3 330
Service Center Roof Painting & Equip. Bldg. Door Coating $ 6,930 2013 35 $ 17 $ 198
Vertical Edge 700 Phone System S 8,192 2013 10 $ 68 2 $ 819
Replace Influent & Effluent Refridgerated Samplers $ 11,400 2013 10 3 95 $ 1,140
O Upgrade Utility Billing System $ 3,032 2013 10 $ 23 3 303
Chain Cutter Head $ 3,500 2013 10 3 29 3 350
Internal Crane for CCTV Van $ 3.700 2013 7 $ 44 $ 529
Ladder/Pipe Racks for Trucks $ 1,800 2013 7 3 21 3 257
AutoDesk Infrastructure Design Premium $ 2,204 2013 10 3 18 $ 220
Aims 8000 Walt Power Invertars for Trucks $ 2,400 2013 7 3 29 3 343
Aries Wireless Pole Camera 3 3,550 2013 10 $ 30 3 355
PT AutoCAD Drafter 3 1,560 2013 20 $ 7 2 $ 78
Trailer for Bobeat 5 3,200 2013 7 3 62 2 $ 743
Smart Board $ 1,320 2013 10 3 1 1 3 132
Replace Carpet in Large Conference Room 3 630 2013 35 3 2 $ 18
Replace Carpet in Lobby $ 3,008 2013 35 $ 7 2 $ 86
Replace Lobby and Customer Service Area Furniture S 3.566 2013 20 S 13 2 s 178
Total $ 5,075,948 $ 132,718
. Estimated Proleclfed Service Monthly Mon'lhs " Depreciation

Amortized Cost Competion . L Service for .
Cost Life Depreciation Adjustment

Date Rate Year

Amortized Rate Case Expense $ 100,000 2011 3 $ 1,667 12 3 20,000
Total S 100,000 S 20,000

U Draf 6/1012013
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HCWDI - Radcliff Utility
PSC Case
Contractual Operating Agreement

Schedule 19

2012
Test Year (1) Adjustments I Rate Year |
Contractual Services (1) $ 2,102,540 % 79,391 § 2,181,931

(1) HCWDI capitalizes a portion of the Veolia contract operating agreement.
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HCWDI1 - Radcliff Utility

PSC Case
Adjustment for Fort Knox Water Schedule 20
2012
Test Year (1) | Adjustments I Rate Year I
Fort Knox Water (1) $ (88,329) % 33,663 §$ (54,666)

(1) Adjustment to recognize reduced allocations of general and administrative costs to the
Radcliff Utility due to the new contract operating agreement between HCWDI and the
Fort Knox water system. The Radcliff Utility was allocated 17.86% of a total of $306,102

available savings.
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HARDIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT NO, 1

GRANT TRACKING
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
influent & Lift Station System Total Grant $$
Infiltration p Availabl,
{I1&1) {LS) {S1)
[Date Awarded ] 2009 2010 2011
Award Amount ] 5 1,500,000 [ $ 2,250,000 | $ 2,500,000 [ § 6,250,000
Total Accumulated

Total Funded Amount Project Closed/Date Depreciation A/O | Yearly Depreciation
Projects Funded with Grant $$ Closed & Capitalized Asset # Amount Funded Assets Unfunded Taotal Capitali; Capitalized 12/31/12 3
4.1071 - Pearman/Wilma 214 $  1,361,050.93 $ 49,814.92 [ $  1,810,865.85 $ 13,548.86 $ 1,424,414.71 8/31/2011 $ 37,984.40 | § 28,488.29
4.1081 - Hillcrest Sewer Main 213 S 45,423.07 H 4,900.00 | 50,323.07 $ 6,956.77 $  57,279.84 8/31/2011 S 1,527.47 | § 1,145.60
4.1082 - L/S Elimination Elm, Byerly & Crocus 219,220,221 | § - $ 128,484.82 | $§ - S 128,484.82 $  32,595.90 $ 161,080.72 | 10/31/11 & 11/30/11 | 3,758.55 | & 3,221.62
4.1083 Greenview/Pearman/Wilma Phase I} 234 $ 6,13594 | S 1,10000 | § 291,29863 | § 298,534.57 S 15,816.07 $  314,350.64 3/31/2012 $ 4,715.26 | § 6,287.01
4.1096 - Greenview/Pearman/Wilma Main Line Phase I| 231,232,233 ( $ - S 305,766.86 | $ - $ 305,766.86 S 7,141.07 $  312,807.93 3/31/2012 S 15,040.70 | 20,054.26
4.3014 - Radchff Lateral Lining 226 S - $ - $ 7,506.27 | § 7,506.27 S 53.00 S 7,559.27 2/1/2012 $ 13859 { §$ 151.19

S R

Funded $$ Used - Closed Projects $ 1,412,609.94 | § 435,351.68 | $ 353,519.82 | §  2,201,481.44 $ 76,111.67 $ 2,277,593.11 S 59,347.97

Total Funded Amount Total Project
Projects Funded with Grant 55 - Still Open Amount Funded Assets Unfunded Casts
4 1080 - Lincoln Trail Area Sewer Main Repair $ 1,489.98 | § - S 163,507.72 | § 164,997.70 S 31,014.77 $ 276,425.22 |$B0,412.75 Un-billed as of Dec 2012
4.1084 - Quiggins Area Sewer - Phase | & it S 85,900.08 | $ - S 297,321.65 | § 383,221.73 $  61,807.68 $ _445,904.41 {$875.00 Un-billed as of Dec 2012
4.3003 - Boone Trace Lift Station Project S S 17,220.08 | § - $ 17,220.08 $ 2571651 $  42,936.59
4.3010 - Lift Station Elimination Study $ $ 8,54946 | S - $ 8,549.46 $ 3521615 S 43,765.61 [Closed to Project # 4-3016 & 4-3039 Jan 2013
4.3015 - Watkins Lift Station Replacement Project $ H 11,655.61 | $ - $ 11,655.61 $ 1,361.96 S 13,017.57
4.3016 - Drugstore Lift Station Replacement Project $ $ 4,250.00 | $ - S 4,250.00 $ 4,863.30 S 9,113.30 |$21,883 of Pro) #4-3010 moved here Jan 2103
4.3028 - Greenview & Cement Lift Station Improvements S S 11,576.72 | § S 11,576.72 S 2,245.92 S  13,822.64
4.3029 - Greenview & Cement Basin Improvements S S - S 550.00 | § 550.00 $ 3,163.41 S 3,713.41
4.3031 - North Logsdon Parkway Sewer Improvements $ H - $ 217,636.79 | $ 217,636.79 S 8,508.21 $  265,182.00 [Accrued $39,037 back to Dec 2012 per Audit
4.3033 - Stovall Lift Station & Force Main S - S 59,320.67 | § S 59,320.67 $ 13,0581 $_ 113,571.48 |Accrued $41,199 back to Dec 2012 per Audit
4.3036 - John Hardin Force Main li S - S 1,617.50 | § S 1,617.50 S 435.78 S 2,053.28
4.3038 - Lift Station Bypass Pumping Improvements S S 5,681.20 | § S 5,681.20 S 72.00 S 5,753.20
4.3039 - North Logsdon Parkway Lift Station Project $ S - S S - S S 3,750.00 |$21,883 of Proj #4-3010 moved here Jan 2103 + $3,750 Un-billed as of Dec 2012
|Funded $$ Used - Open Projects $ 87,390.06 | § 119,871.24 | § 679,016.16 | S 886,277.46 $ 187,457.50 $ 1,239,008.71
Total Funded $$ Used ] [s 1500000005 555222025 103253508 [$ 308775890 |
[Batance of Grant $5 - December 31, 2012 ] [s - [$ 169877708 [5 1,467.360.02 [s 316224110
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Source

KIA WX21093020 Grant
KY EBDG for BRAC Grant
KY EBDG for BRAC Grant
KY EBDG for BRAC Grant
Fort Knox - CLIN 0033
Fort Knox - CLIN 0034
Fort Knox - CLIN 0035
Fort Knox - CLIN 0036
Fort Knox - CLIN 0037
Fort Knox - CLIN 0038

Fort Knox - CLIN 0039
Fort Knox - CLIN 0039

Fort Knox - CLIN 0040
Fort Knox - CLIN 0041

Fort Knox - CLIN 0042

HARDIN COUNTYA 1ER DIST NO. 1

Date
Awarded

3/14/2007
1/12/2010
9/16/2011
11/10/2011
7/21/2011
7/21/2011
7/21/2011
7/21/2011
7/21/2011
7/21/2011

7/21/2011
7/21/2011

7/21/2011
7/21/2011

7/21/2011

PROJECT FUNDING
AS OF 12/31/2012

Title
KIA - Constantine Road Grant

Radcliff WW Pump Station Upgrades

Amount
Awarded

Amount Used

O

Amount

$1,000,000.00

$2,250,000.00

Radcliff WW System Improvements Project $2,500,000.00

Louisville Water-Fort Knox Interconnect Pr $4,500,000.00

WWTP Improvements (2910)

Brooks Field Phase III Improvements (2923

Basin 2 Improvements
Basin 6 Improvements
Dietz Lift Station (2704)
Basin 8 Improvements

Matthews LS & Force Main (2918)
Chaffee Pump Station (2924)

Van Voorhis Area Improvements (2824)

Lift Station Generators

Godman Airfield Improvements (4914)

$415,000.00
$100,000.00
$406,000.00

$107,000.00

$1,025,000.00

$403,000.00

$675,000.00

$1,200,000.00

$50,000.00

$1,160,000.00

$111,925.00

$555,222.92

$1,032,535.98

$67,416.70
$306,466.38
$100,000.00
$234,493.02
$107,000.00
$114,288.19

$95,571.34

$56,615.39
$221,946.74

$871,730.16
$50,000.00

$212,714.78

Remaining

$888,075.00

$1,694,777.08
$1,467,464.02

$4,432,583.30

$108,533.62
$0.00
$171,506.98
$0.00
$910,711.81

$307,428.66

$396,437.87
$328,269.84
$0.00

$947,285.22

Iindetod A,42012
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Source

Fort Knox - CLIN 0043

Fort Knox - CLIN 0044

Fort Knox - CLIN 0045

Fort Knox - CLIN 0054

Fort Knox - CLIN 0057

Date

Awarded

7/21/2011

7/21/2011

7/21/2011

9/4/2012

9/4/2012

O Amount

Amount

Title Awarded
Basin 3 Storm Water Improvements $250,000.00
Basin 4 Storm Water Improvements $125,000.00
Basin 5 Storm Water Improvements $200,000.00

Rehab/Replace MH & ML (1,4,5,6,9) (2933 $600,000.00

Storm System Improvements $305,000.00

Amount Used  Remaining
$104,549.33 $145,450.67
$125,000.00 $0.00

$182.70 $199,817.30
$225,896.41 $374,103.59

$0.00 $305,000.00

Funding Totals $17,271,000.00

$4,593,555.04 $12,677,444.96

Iindatod R/4/7012
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~ase

ue Requirements
“dt Year Ended 1231/12

Required Income Available for Debt Service (1)
Plus:

Operating Expenses

Test Year

$ 348,955

$ 2,601,032 8§

Adjustments

-$

128,823 §

Rate Year

348955
2,729,855

Depreciation/Amortization (ratc funded capital) 981,121 144,534 1.125.655

Total Revenue Requirements

Less:
Interest Income
R Req from Op
Less:
Other Non-Op g R /Exp
Less:
Transfer from Reserves for Capital

Revenuc Requirement from Sewer Sales
Revenue From Sewer Sales During Test Year
Revenue Adjustment for Winter Quarter Billing
Net Revenue From Scwer Sales During Test Year
Increase Necded

% Increase Needed

Check
Total Revenue Requirement

88
Total Test Year Revenues from Operations
/ Interest Income
% Increase Needed

Revenue Requirement Summary

Debt Service Requirement

Less: Income Available for Debt Service

$ 3,931,108 §

$24,123 8

$ 3,906,984 §

$ 87,3528

H -3
$ 3,819,632 %
$ 3,371,082 §
s .

$ 3,371,082 8

Adjusted Revenues from Sewer Salos During Test Year

Plus: Other Non-Operating Revenues/Expenses

Plus: Interest Income
Less: Operating Expenses

Less: Depreciation/ Amortization (rate funded capital)

Plus: Transfer from Reserves
Income Available for Debt Service

Increase Needed
% Increase

(1) 3-year average debt service.

273,357 § 4,204,465
-3 4,123
273,357 % 4,180,341
99,903 § 187,255
- s -
173,454 § 3,993,086
-3 337,082

- s -

-3 337,082

s 622,004

18.45%

s 4,204,465

s 3,558,337

s 4123

s 622,004

s 348955

s 3,371,082

187,255

24,123

2729855

L2565

s anos

s 62,004

18.45%

Pro forma Adjustments

Operating Expenses
Insurance Services
Veolia Contract Opcrating Costs
Salarics and Benefits
Reduced G&A savings From Fort Knox Water
Subtotal Operating Expense Adjustments

Non-Operating Expenscs
Ono-time gain/loas on sale from assets

Depreciation/ Amortization
Amortization of Rate Case (5-year)
Deduction of Depreciation
Lincoln Trail VT Reduction Project
Quiggins Gravity System Project
Boone Trace and Lincoln Trail Lift Station Improvements
WWTP Primary Treatment Building
Watkins LS Project
Drug Store Lift Station Replacement

WWTP Plant Clarifier, Oxidaton Ditch, and Lower Half of W

Greenview and Cement LS Improvements
Greenview and Cement Gravity System Improvements
Nosth Logsdon Parkway Gravity System Improvements
Stovall LS/FM Improvements

North Woodland Gravity System Improvements
John Hardin Force Main Improvements

WWTP RAS/WAS Improvements

LS Bypass Improvements

North Logsdon LS Improvements Project

Quiggins and Boone Trace I'I Reduction Project
Seminole I/I Reduction Project

WWTP Oxidation Ditch Imp:

Replace § Laptops/Work

Easement Jetter Machine

Trimble GeoXH 6000 GPS Receiver

Replace Sludge Belt Press

Service Center Roof Painting & Equip. Bldg. Door Coating
Vertical Edge 700 Phone System

Replace Influent & Efflucnt Refridgerated Samplers
Upgrade Utility Billing System

Chain Cutter Head

Intemal Crane for CCTV Van

Ladder/Pipe Racks for Trucks

AutoDesk Infrastructure Design Premium

Aims 8000 Walt Power Invertors for Trucks

Arics Wireless Pole Camera

PT AutoCAD Drafter

Trailer for Bobeat

Smart Board

Replace Carpet in Large Conference Room

Replace Carpet in Lobby

Replace Lobby and Customer Service Area Fumniture
Subtotal DepreciationVAmortization Adjustments

Note: Of the total $144,534 of Depreciation and Amortization, $91,973 is for Grant Funded Projects as per Testimony, Question #15.

Schedule 1

(3,617)
79,391
19,387

128,823

99,903

20,000
(8,185)
7,729
9,318
8,573
15,214
1,200
9,025
4,600
1,09
1,874
5,304
2,964
2,739
241
2,972
269
15,641

343
355

78

743
132

18

86

178
144,534
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Donald Skeeters
R. Terry Bennett
David T. Wilson 11
Michael A. Pike
Derrick R. Staton

Skeeters, Bennett, Wilson & Dike

Tel: (270) 351-4404

Atlorneys at Law Fax: (270) 352-4626
550 W, Lincoln Trail Blvd. Real Estate Dept:
Radcliff, Kentucky 40160 Tel: (270) 352-4406

www.sbw-law.com Fax: (270) 352-4421
luly 27, 2010

Ms. Margaret Gray

Division Chief/Contracting Officer
UP Contracting Division iV
DESC-EF- Entergy Enterprise BU
8725 John J. Kingman Rd.

Ft. Belvoir, VA 22060-6222

Re: 0600-08-R-0803-Ft. Knox, Kentucky

Dear Ms. Gray:

The undersigned and this office act as legal counsel for Hardin County Water District
No. 1. Set forth below are the opinions of this office pertaining to certain legal issues
applicable to Water District’s in general and the above referenced Request For Proposal (RFP)
in particular.

1.

P —
2.

3.

Is Hardin County Water District No. 1 (District) authorized to impose a surcharge in
order to finance the necessary capital improvements?

Answer: The legal authority for the imposition of surcharges is set forth in KRS
74.395 a copy of which is attached. Furthermore, | recently had a conversation
with Gerald Wuetcher, Senior Counsel at the Kentucky Public Service Commission,
wherein the willingness of the Kentucky Public Service Commission to approve
surcharges in appropriate circumstances was reaffirmed;

Is the District entitled to capture depreciation expense applicable to assets which
were provided to the District for less than original cost or below fair market value
and for which there was no cash expended on behalf of the District?

Answer: This topic was addressed by the Kentucky Supreme Court in the 1986
decision of Public Service Commission of Kentucky v. Dewitt Water District, 720
S.W. 2d 725 (Ky 1986). A copy of said opinion is attached. It is the opinion of the
undersigned that with near certainty the Dewitt opinion authorizes recapture of
depreciation regardiess of the nature of the initial contribution of capital to the
District.

Is it reasonable to expect the Kentucky Public Service Commission to approve a
contract wherein the customer (DOD) is charged a fixed monthly rate sufficient to
cover the cost of capital improvements required by the RFP?
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Answer: | also discussed this topic with Gerald Wuetcher, Senior Counsel with the
Kentucky Public Service Commission, in preparation for addressing this topic. First,
it should be noted that the Kentucky Public Service Commission has recently
approved a similar arrangement relative to the District agreeing to acquire and
operate the sanitary and storm sewer systems at Fort Knox Military Installation. In
discussing this topic with Mr. Wuetcher, he pointed out that 807 KAR 5:011§13
pertain to special contracts. This regulation obligates parties to special contracts
to file copies of same with the Public Service Commission. Moreover, the
applicable regulation authorizes the Kentucky Public Service Commission to
approve the special contracts as well as the rates and schedules set forth therein.

Is the District exempt from state and federal income tax obligations?

Answer: The District is a “type of special district which constitutes a political
subdivision of the Commonwealth”. Davis v. Powell’s Valley Water District, 920
S.W. 2d 75 (App.1995). Special District in Kentucky is defined to mean “any
agency, authority, or political subdivision of the State which exercises less than
state wide jurisdiction and which is organized for the purpose of performing
governmental or other prescribed functions within limited boundaries.” KRS
65.005. Accordingly, as a political subdivision of the state, it is uniformly accepted
that the District is exempt from state and federal income tax obligations. Also
attached is a letter from the District’s Certified Public Accounting firm confirming
this exemption.

I hope this information proves to be useful. If you need additional

documentation or other information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

DTW:dnf

Sincerely,

SKEETERS, BENNETT, WILSON & PIKE

el

David T. Wilson i

cc: James Bruce, General Manager
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(\Ldes of Civil
r appellate

‘e the date of

PUBLIC SERVICE COM'N v. DEWITT WATER DIST.

Ky. 726

Clte as, Ky, 720 S.W.2d 728

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION oFr
KENTUCKY, Appellant,

V.
DEWITT WATER DISTRICT, Appellee.

EAST CLARK WATER DISTRICT and
Warren County Water
District, Appellant,

\A

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION and
David L. Armstrong, Attorney General,
Division of Consumer Protection, Ap-
pellee,

Supreme Court of Kentucky.
Nov. 26, 1986,

In one case, the Franklin Circuit Court
held that depreciation expense on contribut-
ed property should be allowed to water
district the same as for other property. In
other cases, the Franklin Circuit Court de-
termined that the Public Service Commis-
sion properly disallowed rate recovery for
depreciation expense on contributed propex-
ty to water districts. After conflicting ac-
tion by the Court of Appeals, the Supreme
Court, Wintersheimer, J,, held that: 1)
Commission’s denial of rate recovery for
depreciation expense on contributed proper-
ty with respect to water districts that were
nonprofit utilities that were political subdi-
visions of county government with no pri-
vate capital and no corporate investors was
unlawful act in contravention of statutory
and regulatory requirements; (2) disallow-
ance of depreciation with respect to the
water districts was unreasonable and
amounted to confiscatory governmental
policy; and (8) depreciation expense on pub-
licly owned water district plant that had
been purchased by federal grants and cen-
tributions and/or tap-on fees should be al-
lowed in revenue requirement of public wa-
ter districts.

. One Court’ of Appeals decision af-
firmed; the other declsion reversed.

Vance, J., concurred in result only.

t

1. Publie Utllities e>194

It is responsibility of reviewing court
to protect parties subject to regulatory au-
thority of Public Service Commission from
arbitrary and capricious action.

2. Waters and Water Courses ¢=203(6)

Public Service Commission’s denial of
rate recovery for depreciation expense on
contributed property to water districts
which were nonprofit utilities that were
political subdivisions of county government
with no private capital and no corporate
investors was unlawful act in contravention
of statutory and regulatory requivements;
statute requires regulated utilities to keep
accounts in uniform system in accordance
with specific standards, statute requires
Commission to consider costs of reproduc-
tion, among other factors, in valuing plant
property for rate-making purposes, and
statute requires that water districts be per-
mitted to charge rates which will provide
for adequate depreciation reserves. KRS
74.480, 278.220, 278.290,

3. Waters and Water Courses ¢=203(6)

Fact that Kentucky was original value
state did not preclude water distriets which
were nonprofit utilities that were political
subdivisions of county government with no
private capital and no corporate investors
from taking depreciation expense on con-
tributed property, where original cost was
only one factor to be considered in valuing
utility’s property, under statutes, with Pub-
lic Service Commission being required to
consider various factors, including cost of
reproduction as going concern. KRS 278.-
290.

4. Waters and Water Courses ¢=203(6)

Public Service Commission’s denlal of
rate recovery for depreciation expense on
contributed property with respect to water
districts which were nonprofit utilities that
were political subdivisions of county
government with no private eapital and no
corporate investors was unreasonable and
amounted to confiscatory governmental
policy; disallowance of depreciation ex-
pense as rate recovery permitted substan-
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tial portion of property of district to be
consumed by current customers without re-
quiring customers to pay for a replace-
ment, and total plants, not just portion
financed by noncontributed funds, were
wearing out, .

6. Waters and Water Courses ¢=203(6)

When considering issue of confiseation
and determining whether Public Service
Commission’s denial of rate recovery for
depreciation expense on contributed proper-
ty was configcatory with respect to water
districts which were nonprofit utilities that
were political subdivisions of county

* government with no private capital and no

corporate investors, future as well as
present must be considered, with determi-
nation being made as to whether rates com-
Plained of were yielding and would yield
sum sufficient to meet operating expenses.

6. Waters and Water Courses =203(6)

Public Service Commission’s disallow-
ance of depreciation expense by denying
rats recovery for depreciation expense on
contributed property to water districts
which were nonprofit utilities that were
political subdivisions of county government
with no private capital and no corporate
investors was not sound utility manage-
ment practice; if districts did not have suf-
ficient revenues to cover replacement costs,
due to réfusal to recognize total deprecia-
tion expense, districts would be forced to
short-term credit market for funding,
which would raise overall cost to district,
and higher rates were concededly iney-
itable in event districts were forced into
short-term credit market,

7. Waters and Water Courses =203(6)

Purpose of depreciation expense as ap-
plied to nonprofit water districts does not
relate to recoupment of investment, but
rather, relates to renewal and replacement.
KRS 174.480, 78.220, 278,290,

8, Waters and Water Courses ¢=203(6)

Proper rate-making treatment for de-
preciation expense of contributed property
with respect to water districts which were
nonprofit utilities that were political subdi-
visions of county government with no pri-

vate capital and no corporata investors was
to allow depreciation on contributed plant
as operating expense, with fact that utility
did not make investment in plant being of
no consequence in context of publicly
owned facilities.

9. Waters and Water Courses €=203(6)

Depreciation expense on publicly
owned water district plant that has been
purchased by federal grants and contribu-
tions and/or customer tap-on fees should
be allowed in revenue requirement; public-
ly owned water district had no private in-
vestor capital and its rates did not generate
return on rate base, and public water dis-
tricts relied on internally generated cash
flow.

John N. Hughes, Thomas A. Marshall,
Frankfort, for Public Service Commission.

James M. Honaker, Frankfort, for De-
witt Water District.

Charles E. English, Murry A. Raines,
English Lucas Priest & Owsley, Bowling
Green, James W. Clay, Winchester, for
East Clark Water District and Warren
County Water District.

David L. Avmstrong, Atty. Gen., Frank-
fort, Pamela Johnson, James D. Brannen,
Paul B. Reilander Jr.,, Frankfort, for Attor-
ney General, Division of Consumer Protec-
tion.

WINTERSHEIMER, Justice.

These two cases represent a conflict be-
tween panels of the Court of Appeals as
well as a conflict in the same division of the
Franklin Circuit Court. Both Court of Ap-

* peals opinions were rendered the same day

and recognize that their conflict should be
resolved by this Court.

The question is whether the Public Ser-
vice Commission may disallow a deprecia-
tion expense on contributed property when
determining the rates of publicly-owned
water districts,

The resolution of this question is impor-
tant and it appears that both sides have
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PUBLIC SERVICE COM'N v. DEWITT WATER DIST. Ky. 797
Clte as, Ky,, 7208,W.2d 725

some merit to their respective positions. If
depreciation is considered to be the alloca-
tion of an investment over a period of time,
it could be said that depreciation expenses
on contributed property should not be al.
lowed because to allow such an expense
would require the customers to, in part,
pay again for facilities for which they had
already paid in full. On the other hand,
failure to allow depreciation for rate-mak-
ing purposes on contributed property
would necessarily cause this property to be
utilized only by the present generation and
become unavailable as an ongoing asset.

Contributed property is property ob-
tained by the water district either through
government grants or directly from cus-
tomer contributions. Consequently, the
water district has title to but no specifie
investment in the property. No imputed
interest expense is claimed, However, for
rate-making purposes, the water districts
desire to list as an expense depreciation on
the contributed properties, The Commis-
sion considers depreciation for accounting
purposes but not for rate-making,

In the Dewitt case, the civeuit court held
that depreciation expense on' contributed
property should be allowed the same as for
other property. The court noted that recip-
ients of this contributed property would ba
limited to the present generation if depreci-
ation expense were not allowed. In the
East Clark Water case the clrcuit court
held that the appropriate role of deprecia-
tion i8 to recapture invested capital. Here,
the water districts have no investments in
these facilities because they are contribut-
ed property, Consequently, the ecircuit
court determined- that the Commission
properly disallowed rate recovery for de-
preciation expense on contributed property.

There are approximately 116 water dis-
tricts in the Commonwealth of Kentucky
which are nonprofit political subdivisions of
county government. They have no inves-
tor or private capital, Their rates, as regu-
lated by the Public Servies Commission do
not generate a return on rate base. The
water districts are permitted to earn net

revenues based either on a debt services
Ky.Dec. 747-728 SW2d—8

cost formula or on a.percentage of operat-
ing expenses known ag dn operating ratio,
Lower operating expenses mean lower rate
recovery.

The Dewitt Water District hag 88 cus-

- tomers and is a publicly owned utility

which has furnished water: service in a
rural section of Knox County sincé 1971,

The Warren County Water District has
been in existence for 16 years. It has two
divisions, a water division and a sewer divi-
sion, It owns a water treatment plant but
also purchases treated water from the city
of Bowling Green.

The East Clark Water District provides
water services to residential customers liv-
ing in rural Clark County. It began its
operation in March, 1879, and has approxi-
mately 800 customers.

The districts argue that the Commis-
sion’s rate-making determination in regard
to a disallowance for depreciation is an
unlawful and unreasonable exercise of its
regulatory authority and that the regula-
tory agency has acted in an arbitrary and
capricious manner. They also maintain
that the customers and the company are
virtually one and the same and that they
desire to pay rates which are sufficient to
provide for the orderly replacement of ex-
isting water plant facilities. They contend
that there is no question relating to private
capital and no outside investors involved in
this situation.

The Public Service Commission argues
that the depreciation expense should not be
allowed and that the order of the Commis-
sion be upheld as being in conformity with
the law, both statutory and case law, They
maintain that the water districts fafled to
accept the distinction between accounting
and rate making and that the criterla for
appellate review has been properly met in
the East Clark and Warren County cases,

The Attorney General's Consumer Pro-
tection Division argues that the Commis-
sion properly disallowed depreciation be.
cause nonprofit water districts that at-
tempt to charge customers for facilities
purchased with grant money and customer
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contributions are violating the spirlt of the
grants and frustrating the governmental
intent, In addition the Attorney General
contends that the districts are attempting
to assess a double charge on tap-on fees
and other customer contributions and the
result is a confiscation of rate-payer funds
in violation of the law.

This Court affirms the decision of the
Court of Appeals in the Dewitt water case
and reverses the decision in the East Clark
and Warren County cases. Depreciation
expense on contrlbuted plant property may
be considered as an operating expense. for
rate-meking purposes in matters involving
publicly held water districts as distin-
guished from investor-owned companies.

The Public Service Commission’s disal-
lowance of rate of recovery for deprecia-
tion expense on contributed property was
arbitrary, capricious and confiscatory.

The standard of review of commission
action is found in KRS 278.410 which pro-
vides for judicla] review on a showing by
clear and convincing evidence that the
Commission’s order is unlawful or unrea-
sonable. The declsion to disregard depreci-
atlon expenses on contributed property ef-
fectively reduced recoverable revenues for
each of the districts involved.

[11 It is the responsibility of the review-
ing court to protect the parties subject to
the regulatory authority of the Commission
from arbitrary and capricious action, Kenr-
tucky Power Company v. Energy Regula-
tory Commission of Kentucky, Ky., 628
5.W.2d 904 (1981) holds that judicial inter-
vention i3 permissible only when the re-
viewing court determines that the Commis-
sion has not deslt fairly with the utility.
The failure of the Commission to allow a
rate recovery for depreciation expense on
contributed property could have a substan-
tial impact on the financial stability. of the
publicly-owned systems and their ability to
continue to provide needed water utility
services to the rural areas of this state.

The disallowance of depreciation expense
on contributed property by the Commission
is opposed to its statutory mandate, consti-

720 SOUTH WESTERN REPORTER, 2d SERIES

tutional prohibitions against confiscation
and sound utility management practices.

[2] The Commission’s denial of rate-re-
covery for depreciation expense on contrib-
uted property is an unlawful act in contra-
vention of statutory and regulatory re.
quirements. KRS 278,220 and the Uniform
System of Accounts require the water dis-
trict to account for depreciation on all
classes of depreciable property as an oper-
ating expense.

Water districts subject to the regulatory
jurisdiction of the commission are required
to maintain a uniform system of accounts,
KRS 278.220. The applicable system pro-
mulated by the Public Service Commission
for water and sewer distrlets is codified in
a regulation manual entitled, “Uniform
System of Accounts for Class C and D
Sewer Utilities,” which became effective
October 1, 1979. This manual specifically
requires that deprecistion of contributed
property be accounted for in language iden-
tical to the Nationel Association of Railway
and Utility Commissioners (NARUC) regu-
lation pertaining to donated property which
is in accord with generally accepted ac-
counting prineiples set forth by the Ameri-
can Institute of Public Accountants,

The uniform system required by the
Commission provides that depreciation ex-
pense be treated as a utility-operating ex-
pense account. Section 408 of the uniform
system, entitled Depreciation Expense, pro-
vides that the account shall include the
amount of depreciation expense for alil
classes of depreciable utility plant in ser-
vice, The clear language of the Commis-
sion’s own regulations draws no distinction
between depreciation of contributed and
noncontributed plant property. The source
of.the funds does not affect the properties’
status as depreciable or nondepreciable.
Consequently, the stated rate-making treat-
ment of depreciation expense on property
financed by federal grants and customer
contributions is to view the expense the
same a8 for that of noncontributed proper-
ty.

KRS 278.290 requires the Commission to
consider cost of reproduction, among other
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PUBLIC SERVICE COM'N v. DEWITT WATER DIST.

Ky. 729

Clte as, Ky, 720 8.W.2d 725

factors, in its valuation of plant property
for rate-making purposes. The Commis-
sion must follow the valuation standards
set out in KRS 278.290 so that there will be
a check on its assessment of assets and
liabilities of utilities subject to its regula-
tion,

KRS 278.280(1) provides the method for
valuation of a utility’s property for rate-
making purposes. The plant to be vdlued
is the plant used to give the service.

There are essentially three methods for
evaluating a utility’s property. The origi
nal cost method uses the cost of utility
plant to the person first devoling it to
public use. The fair value method exam-
ines the fair value of the utility’s property
in service at the time of the rate inquiry.
The reproduction cost method applies the

reproduction cost to the utility's existing

plant.

[8] The Commission argues that water
distriets are not entitled to take deprecia-
tion expense on contributed property be-
cause Kentucky is an original value state,
It cites Princess Anne Utilities Corpora-
tion v. Commonuweanlth, 211 Va. 620, 179
S.E.2d 714 (1971) as authority that an origi-
nal value jurisdiction should not allow de-
preciation on contributed property. KRS
278.290 provides that Kentucky is not ex-
clusively an original cost jurisdiction.
Original cost is only one factor to be con-
sidered in valuing the utility’s property.
The Commission must consider various
factors including cost of reproduction as a
going concern,

We have previously held that contributed
property must be included in valuing the
utility plant for purposes of assessing a
rate base, Rate base is the value of the
facility of a utility employed in providing
its services. City of Covington v. Public
Service Commission, Ky., 818 S.W.2d 891
(1968) held that the Commission’s order
excluding a federal grant from the city’s
water plant's rate base was unlawful. We
are not convinced by the Commission’s at-
tempts to distinguish Gity of Covington,
supra, on the basis that its holding is limit-
ed to “rate base” cases. The concern in

City of Covington is the proper valuation
for public utilities in assessing the ravenue
requirements needed by the utility. The
Commission cannot disregard contributed
plant property purchased through federal
grants in making its determination, If the
Commission must consider all plant proper-
ty for rate-making purposes, it follows that
it must consider all operating expenses in-
curred in conjunction with the use of the
property. Therefore, depreciation expense
must be treated uniformly for all plant
property thus acquired.

Depreciation is a concern to most enter-
prises, but it iz of particular importance to
water and sewer utilities because of the
relatively large investment in utility plants
required to produce each dollar of annual
vevenue, Water districts are capital inten-
sive, asset-wasting enterprises. The strue-
ture of a water plant, comprised of innu-
merable components, demands allocation of
proper depreciation to ensure financial sta-
bility. Adequate depreciation allowance is
critical in order to allot to the district suffi-
cient revenue to provide for a replacement
fund for all its plant property, contributed
or noncontributed.

KRS 74.480 requires the Commission to
establish such rates and charges for water
as will be sufficient at all times to provide
an adequate fund for renewals, replace-
ment and reserves.

This statute indicates the legislative in-
tent that water operations must have suffi-
cient revenues to provide for depreciation.
The Commission’s reduction of the depreci-
ation expense is in contravention of this
legislative directive. Therefore it is an un-
lawful act.

[4]1 The Commission cites no authority
for disallowing depreciation of the property
of the water district. Reference to a “well-
established policy of disallowing deprecia-
tion in connection with facilities funded
with contributions in aid of construction” is
not sufficient, KRS 278.220 provides that
regulated utilities shall keep their accounts
in & uniform system in accordance with the
standards of NARUC. The guidelines of
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the Commisston define depreciation as
“loss in service value not restored by cur-
rent maintenance” and require that depre-
ciation be treated as an operating expense,
KRS 74,480 requires that districts be per-
mitted to charge rates which will provide
for adequate depreciation reserves. Conse-
quently depreciation should be allowed as
an expense. The Commission’s disallow-
ance of depreciation in this situation is un-
reasonable and amounts to a confiscatory
governmental policy,

A determination by the Commission will
not withstand judicial review if it is unrea-
sonable pursuant to KRS 278.410, Unrea-
sonable has been construed in a rate-mak-
ing sense to be the equivalent of confisca-
tory. This Court has equated an unjust
and unreasonasble rate to confiscation of
utility property, We have declaved that
rates established by a regulatory agency
must enable the utility to operate success-
fully and maintain its financial integrity in
order to meet the just and reasonable non-
confiseatory tests, Ses Commonwealth ex
el Stephens v. South Central Bell Tele-
phons Company, Ky., 545 S.W.2d 927
(1976).

The rates established by the Commission
will not generate sufficient revenues to
enable the districts to provide for an ade-
quate depreciation account and replace-
ment fund, Disallowance of depreciation
expense as a rate recovery permits a sub-
stantial portion of the property of the dis-
trict to be consumed by present customers
without requiring the customers to pay for
replacement. Approxiniately 60 percent of
Warren County’s total utility plant is at-
tributable to federal grants. Sixty-four
percent of the East Clark District's plant is
attributable to federal grants and customer
contributions,

Both state and federal constitutions pro-
teet against confiscation of property with-
out regard to the source of acquisition
funds. Ses Board of Commissioners v,
New York Telephone Company, 271 U.S.
28, 31, 46 S.Ct. 363, 70 L.Ed. 808 (1926),

[5]1 When ‘considering the concept of
confiseation, the future as well as the

720 SOUTH WESTERN REPORTER, 2d SERIES

present must be considered. It must ke
determined whether the rates complained
of are yielding and will yield a sum suff}-
cient to meet operating expenses. Sege
MeCardle v. Indianapolis Water Compa-
ny, 272 U.S. 400, 47 S.Ct. 144, 71 L.Ed. 818
(1926). Depreciation is uniformly recog-
nized as an operating expense and it is
important that the amounts set aside to
cover depreciation of public utility property
be large enough to replace the property
when it is worn out. 84 Am.Jur.2d Public
Utilities § 182 (1972).

The districts’ total plants are wearing
out, not just that portion financed by non-
contributed funds. The Commission's dis-
allowance of rate recovery of depreciation
expense is unreasonable and constitutes a
taking of the property of the districts with-
out just compensation,

[6]1 The Commission’s disallowance of
depreciation expense is not sound utility
management practice. The Commission
has ignored one of its most important roles
which is to provide the lowest possible cost
to the rate payer. In refusing to recognize
the total depreciation expense, it does not
consider the obvious. If the districts do
not have sufficient revenues to cover re-
placement costs, they will be forced to the
short-term credit market for funding which
will raise the overall cost to the district.
The Commission conceded that higher rates
were inevitable in the event the districts
were forced into the short-term credit mar-
ket. In the Dewitt case, the Commission
expressed its concern over rate cagse ex-
pense. Invocation of the bonding authority
provided by KRS 74.300 would undoubtedly
escalate the expenses of all the districts
ipvolved far beyond the present cost.

Other jurisdictions have recognized the
necessity of setting rates sufficient to pro-
vide for replacement costs. Westwood
Lake v. Dade County, Fla.,, 264 So.2d 7
(1972) held that to arbitrarily disregard
that part of a utility’s equipment because it
was contributed ignores reality and would
result in rate increases later when it was
necessary to replace the equipment, Dy
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Page Utility Company v». Illinois Com-
merce Commission, 47 1Il.2d 550, 267
N.E.2d 662 (1971) atated in part that depre-
ciation should be allowed because a utility
will need to replace from time to time prop-
erties which become obsolete in order to
sustain customer services.

Therefors in order to properly assess the
revenue requirements of water districts, jt
is critical that the commission consider all
of the district’s operating expenses, Fail-
ure to do so will result in an inaccurate
computation of the operating ratio on
which the allowable rates hinge and jeop-
ardize the financial integrity and stability
of the districts. :

It is important to remembier that this
case involves water distriets which are non-
profit utilities organized under Chapter 74
of the Kentucky Revised Statutes. The
owners and consuming ratepayers are es-
sentially the same individuals because the
districts are political subdivisions of county
government. They have no private capital
and no corporate investors who must be
satisfied as to traditional profits. Their
rates do not generats a return on rate
base. The water districts are permitted to
earn net revenues based on.a debt service
formula or on an operating ratio computed
in accordance with a percentage of operat-
ing expenses. Lowering operating ex-
penses means lowering rate recovery.

[7] Water lines are indivisible and not
identifiable as to the source of funds used
to purchage them. The elements causing
depreciation indiseriminately take their toll
over time on the service life of all plant
facilities, The districts are responsible for
making replacements and are obliged by
statute to make provisions for future re-
placements. The purpose of depreciation
expense as applied to nonprofit water dis-
tricts does not relate to a yecoupment of
investment. The overriding statutory con-
cept is renewal. and replacement, The
Commission’s avgument relative to recoup-
ment of investment is without merit and
unconvineing.

[8]1 The Commission is required by stat-
ute to treat depreciation as an operating

expense to provide an adequate fund for
renewals, replacement and reserves. The
proper rate-making treatment for deprecia-
tion expense of contributed property Is to
allow depreciation on contributed plant as
an operating expense. The fact that the
utility did not make an investment in the
plant is of no consequence in the context of
publicly-owned facilities, The water dis.
triet must eventually replace this plant
which customers are using and the ratepay-
ers are therefore obligated to provide
funds for this replacement. The proper

_rate-making treatment of depreciation ex-

pense on property financed by federal
grants and customer contributions is to
treat the expense the sarne as that for
noncontributed property. See City of Cor-
inglon,

The Commission mieinterprets and mi-
sapplies Public Service Commission v.
Continental Telephone Co, Ky, 692
S.W.2d 794 (1986), which related to job
development tax eredit, intrastate toll reve-
nues and return on rate bass. Thera was
no issue of depreciation expense involved in

- that ease which can be applied here,

Chapter 74, by definition, does not apply
to privately owned utilities which have in-
vestors to provide needed funds on their
behalf in expectation of legitimate mone-
tary dividends. The water districts sole
concern is continuous water service to its
members and consumers who are one and
the same,-

Board of Public Utilities Commission-
6r8 v. New York Telephone Co., supra,
held that constitutional protections against
confiscation does not depend on the source
of money used to purchase the property.
It is enough that it is used to render the
service,

The propriety of permitting a reasonable
depreciation deduction on property of a
utility is not dependent on the soures of
funds for the original construction of the
plant. See DuPage, supra, and Langan v.
West Keansburg Water Co., 51 N.J.Super.
41, 143 A.2d 185 (1958).

Any water district will be required to
replace property and plant which have be-
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HCWDI - Radcliff Utility
PSC Case

Capital Projects

Lincoln Trail I/l Reduction Project

Quiggins Gravity System Project

Boone Trace and Lincoln Trail Lift Station Improvements
WWTP Primary Treatment Building

Watkins LS Project

Drug Store Lift Station Replacement

WWTP Plant Clarifier, Oxidaton Ditch, and Lower Half of WWTP
Greenview and Cement LS Improvements

Greenview and Cement Gravity System Improvements
North Logsdon Parkway Gravity System Improvements
Stovall LS/FM Improvements

North Woodland Gravity System Improvements

John Hardin Force Main Improvements

WWTP RAS/WAS Improvements

LS Bypass Improvements

North Logsdon LS Improvements Project

Quiggins and Boone Trace I/l Reduction Project
Seminole 1/1 Reduction Project

WWTP Oxidation Ditch Improvements

Proposed In Cost of
sl Service Date Construction
10/1/2011 5/1/2013 $ 386,425
3/1/2011 9/1/2014 465,904
9/1/2013 1/1/2014 342,937
6/1/2012 2/1/2013 380,344
10/1/2013 1/1/2014 48,018
9/1/2013 1/1/2014 360,996
9/1/2013 12/1/2013 115,000
10/1/2013 10/1/2014 43,823
10/1/2013 10/1/2014 93,713
6/1/2012 5/1/2013 265,182
6/1/2012 5/1/2013 118,571
6/1/2012 5/1/2013 136,932
9/1/2013 11/1/2013 12,053
7/1/2013 9/1/2013 74,311
6/1/2012 12/1/2013 10,753
8/1/2013 5/1/2014 625,633
9/1/2013 8/1/2014 1,000,000
1/1/2014 10/1/2014 300,000
10/1/2013 8/1/2014 200,000
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Labor Allocation Methodologies:

O O

807 KAR 5:071 Section 3(2){c) & 807 KAR 5:001 Section 16(9)(t){1-3)

Labor

Generally based upon estimates of how much time each employee spends working for Funds other than their home department.
However, some employees, such as meter readers and Customer Service Representatives (CSR's), are based upon total Revenues
of County Water and Radcliff Sewer(52%/48%). The Engineering Manager is 100% capitalized to each open project for the month
by tracking the number of hours spent on overseeing these projects. The Board of Commissioners and Legal Counsel are based

upon the prior years Topics of Discussion and Motions made. Following is a breakdown by department of how labor is Allocated:

Methodology

PWTP

100 % Direct County Water

Description County Distribution|Includes Meter Readers at 52% Co. Wat & 48% Radcliff; Meter Technician at 52.5% Co. Water, 47% Radcliff
for 2012 and .5% FK Wat; Operators at 100% Co. Water. Dist Supvsr at 98.5% Co. Water, 1.5% Radcliff. If time is worked
in other Funds or Departments, then it is recorded directly to that Fund or Department.
FK Water Distribution|GIS & Admin Clerk at 100% FK Water; FK Dist Supvsr at 100% FK Water; Operators at 100% FK Water. If
time is worked in other Funds, then it is recorded directly to that Fund or Department.
Cust Sve  |CSR's at 52% Co. Water & 48% Radcliff; C/S Supvsr at 52% Co. Water & 48% Radcliff; Utility Billing Specialist
at 51% Co. Water, 46% Radcliff, 1% FK Swr, 0.5% FK Storm & 1.5% FK Water
Maint Maintenance at 98% Co. Water & 2% FK Water
Admin Admin - Various splits depending on amount of time EE spends on each Fund
Commissioner|Based on Topics of Discussion & Motions made by Board Jan - Sept 2012
Legal Based on Topics of Discussion & Motions made by Board Jan - Sept 2012
FFNQYE** FK Water was Acquired on 02/01/12. Therefore, All Labor Allocated to this Fund is based on Estimated time

Labor Allocation

For Budgeting Purposes, after each employee's Labor and Benefits are calculated for the year, approved salary increases and
known and/or projected insurance increases are then applied. Once total Labor and Benefits are calculated, Labor is then
allocated to each Department within each Fund based upon the allocations described above. Once the total by Department
for each Fund is calculated, the Percent to Total is calculated and used to Allocate actual Labor and Benefit dollars monthly.

Engineering Mgr Labor
Capitalized

The Engineering Mgr's

Progress Accounts (CIP) manually, he will keep track of his time spent on each project per month at which time the total Labor
and Benefits is credited to Operation Expense and Capitalized to each CIP he has worked on.

Labor is initially coded to Operations. Since this position is 100% Capitalized to the Construction-in-
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Admin/Dist Labor
Capitalized

Part of seven (7) other employees labor are Capitalized. The amounts of Labor Capitalized are calculated by Department and
include six {6) Administration and one (Distribution) employees. The yearly amounts for each Department is broken down into
months. The Engineering Mgr's monthly capitalized labor is subtracted from each monthly Administration total. The resulting
factor is then credited to Operations on the County Water and capitalized to each CIP Project that had activity for the month.
The positions and percent of labor capitalized are as follows:

% Labor

Position Capitalized
Accountant 25%
Accounting Specialist 25%
Finance & Accounting Mgr 25%
Project Coordinater 50%
General Manager 20%
GIS/Planning Specialist 50%
Distribution Inspector 40%




Hardin County Water District #1 Board Approved 12/20/11 | 807 KAR 5:071 Section 3{2)(c) & 807 KAR §:001 Section 16{3){t}{1-3) | | 14-Jun-13
2012 Salary & Benefit Summary | ) —i* | T [ asapml =
2011 Actual ' _ ) T T _ 1T T =T i :
i 5 6 7 8 s 10 ; 1 _ 12 T R P 15 B
WCOMP CURRENT/ 1 PROP T ESTIM ~ Anthem or
DIV TITLE H#FTE #PTE P_GDE CLASS HRATE HRSMK | FT-SALS PT-SALS $IMON oT Flex $234
cs Customer Service Representative 10 2 CLER | 3 1_5,7}?{__ a0 $32.739] ) oAET
CS Customer Service Representative - 10 . 2 ! CLER 5 1:3_09|_ ) 40 ] $27,040 s 4"65
ADM Accountant 10 E1 CLER $2079 40 $43.243] Yo
ADM Executive Assistant 10 1 CLER $16.90 40 | $ 35,152
ADM Accounting Specialist 10 3 CLER $i748[ 40 | 36,358
ADM Project Coordinator 10 E1 CLER s2128 40 | $44,470
ADM General Manager 10 CLER $49.07 o $ 102,066
ADM Finance & Accouting Manager 10 S2 _ CLER $31.000 40 $64,480
ADM Engineenng Manager 10 s2 SLS-0UT $3135 40 | $65208)
cs Customer Service Manager 10 s1 CLER s27es| 40 | $87512]
COMM Commissioner .10 CLER $57 69_4__ 2
COMM Commissioner 10 CLER | $5962 2
COMM Commisstoner 10 ~ CLER $5769 2 T
COMM Commissioner 10 " CLER ss7es] 2
COMM Commussioner 10 l CLER | ~ $57.69 2 |
(013 Customer Service Representative 10 2 CLER $1307 40
cs Customer Service Representative 10 2 ' CLER $1597] 40 | -
cs Customer Service Representative 10 2 CLER $1390, 0
DIST Distribution Operator - Il 10 2 OPER st676 40 |
DIST Distribution Operator - | or il 10 1 OPER $1279 40 I
Ccs Utility Billing Specialist 10 2 CLER | $1831 40
DIST Distribution Operator - { or Il 10 1 OPER $i706] 40 |
ADM Dist System GiS/Planming Specialist 10 E1 CLER $2372 40
DIST Distribution Operator - | 10 1 OPER $16.49 w
DIST Distribution Operator - | 10 2 OPER “s1i3s] 40 [ §2362
DIST Heavy Equipment Operator - IVD 10 4 _ OPER $ 20__75l 40 | $ 43,160
DIST Distnbution Operator - | or Il 10 1 4 O_PER | ~$18.23 40 $ 37,91B_i_
DIST Distnbution Operator - 1 or Il 10 1 I} OPER $1505 40 __ o —531304T
DIST Distnbution Operator - 1 or Il 10 1 QPER | $1679] 40_ | 5 3492_3|L
DIST Distribution Operator - | or 10 1 OPER 1444 0 '§30,035 §1.409)
ADM Operations Manager 10 s2 SLS-OUT $3281) 40 T $68,245) '$5687] “s0
DIST Distribution Supenvisor 10 s1 OPER s2088 40 | $43430] $3619] $0
DIST TEMP Summer Help 0z 3 OPER s1100 40 | Y “s463] T so
LEG Atomey 10 ATTY 40 $ 20,400 51jg§L 0
MAINT Maint. & Controls Specialist 10 4 OPER . s24 E{_ 40 $ 51 .'_sdif $4,292 $1,880]
PIRTLE Plant Supervisor 10 s1 OPER $2705 0 $56264) $4,689 50!
ADM WQ / Measurement Specialist 10 E1 OPER $2549 40 ‘ ~ §53 o019 $4418 $0|
FK WAT Dist  Distribution Operator - IV 09 3 OPER $1660] 40 534528 $2877] $1,000]
FK WAT-Dist  Distribution Operator - | or Il 09 1 OPER $12.70| 40 $ 26,416 $2201] T 8750]
FK WAT-Dist  Distribution Operator - | or Il 09 1 OPER 71 40 i $2.201] $ 750
FKWAT-Dist  Heavy Equipment Operator - IVD 09 4 OPER 40 $3328] $1.000]
FK WAT-Dist  Distnbution Supervisor 0% S1 OPER 40 $4628 “sol
FKWAT-Dist  Dist System GIS/Planning Specialist 09 E1 _ OPER ' 56 $ 3.148] - $0
FK WAT-Dist  Accounting Specialist 09 3 CLER 40 $2635| $500
PIRTLE WTP Operator - Class IV 10 3 OPER 40 “sa3z2100 $963]
PIRTLE WTP Operator - Class IV 10 3 OPER 40  $3276] - sTa_a‘l’
PIRTLE WTP Operator - Class IV 10 3 T OPER 40 T sao02 $901,
PIRTLE WTP Operator - Class V 10 3 " OPER B a0 ~ $3427 $1,028]
PIRTLE WTP Operator - Class 1A 2A 10 1 OPER 40 $31491, $2624] $787|
TOTAL 47 36667 024289 $1,778.976 $5,557 $148711 $31,027 $ 209,135
STAFF 4136667 $ 1,728,376 $ 5,557 $ 144,494 $31,027 $ 190,242
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Hardin County Water Distnct #1
2012 Salary & Benefit Summary
2011 Actual

5

TITLE

Customer Service Representative
Customer Service Representative
Accountant

Executive Assistant

Accounting Specialist

Project Coordinator

General Manager

Finance & Accouting Manager
Engineenng Manager

Customer Service Manager
Commissioner

Commussioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Comnussioner

Customer Service Representative
Customer Service Representative
Customer Service Representative
Distribution Operator - It
Distribution Operator - 1 or Il
Utility Billing Specialist
Distnbution Operator - | or I

Dist. System GIS/Planning Specialist
Distnbution Operator - |
Distnbution Operator - |

Heavy Equipment Operator - IVD
Distribution Operator - | or Il
Distribution Operator - { or Il
Distribution Operator - | or Il
Distnbution Operator - 1 or Il
Operations Manager

Distnibution Supervisor

TEMP Summer Heip

Aftorney

Maint. & Controls Specialist

Plant Supervisor

WQ / Measurement Specialist
Distribution Operator - IV
Distribution Operator - [ or It
Distribution Operator - | or li
Heavy Equipment Operator - IVD
Distribution Supervisor

Dist. System GIS/Planning Specialist
Accounting Specialist

WTP Operator - Class IV

WTP Operator - Class IV

WTP Operator - Class IV

WTP Operator - Class IV

WTP Operator - Class 1A - 2A
TOTAL

STAFF

DENTAVISN

$361)

$ 361

$361
$361.

$ 361
$ 361

$361

$0
$ 361

$361
$ 361

$ 361
$ 361

$361

$ 361
$ 361
$ 361
$ 361

$361

$ 361
$ 361

$361
$361]
$ 361

$ 361

$361/
$361)

$ 361

$361

$ 361
$ 361

$361)

$0
$0
$ 361

$277

$ 361

$361
$ 361

$ 361
$ 361
$ 361
$ 361
$ 361

5361
$361
$277/
$ 361

$0
$ 16.086
$14.262

LIFE,ADD&LTD

$ 369
$305
S 485
§395
] 409
$ 499

$1,128]

$724

$731

$645
$0
$0
$0

$0/

$0
$ 306
$373

$324)

$391
$298]
5428
$ 399
$ 555
$384

$ 265/

$ 485
$425|
$351
$ 392/
$339
$ 765
$ 488
$0
$0
$578/
$631
$ 596
$ 368
$298)
$298
$ 448
$623
§425
§354]
$432

$440

$406

$462

$ 354
$ 19,391
$19391

18 20
FLEX_140 0ASDI
$1,680] $2,541
$1.680) $ 2,089
$1680] §3308
$1,680] $2,738]
$1,680] $2853|
$ 1,680
$1680
$ 1680/
$1680
$ 1,680
_ §1.660
$0!
$ 1,680
$1.680
50
$ 1,680
$ 1,680
$1680
$ 1,680
$ 1,680
$1,680
$1880
$1680
$1,680
$1680
$ 1,680
$1,680] $3,037
$1,680| $2,506
$1,680] $2.796,
$1680) ~ §2,405
$ 1,880 $5,221
$ 1,680 $3322)
$o/ §425
$0| $1.561]
$ 1,680 $4.084]
$ 1.ssofJ[ " $4,304
$ 1,680/ ~$4,056]
$ 1,680/ 82718
$ 1,660/ $2,078
$ 1,680/ $2,078]
s 1.680| $3.132
$ 1,680 $4,248]
$1660] $2,890
$ 1,680 $2,457]
$1 eaoJf $3,021]
$1,680] $3,083)
$ 1,880 $2825
$ 1,680| $3224
$1,680] $2,469]
$ 75,600 ~ $138,890
$ 70,560 _ $135018]

21

PENSION

$6,299

55127l_
58,199

$6,785
sron|

$7.527,
$6.211
$6920)
$ 5,962
$12,939
$ 8,234
$0]
$3,866|
$10,121]
$ 10,668
$10,052
se7ae|
$56.151]
$5,151
$7,761
$10,530°
$7.162
$6,089
$7.486]
57640
$7,001]
57992
$6,120]
$343177|

$ 333 583I

0920623662

W_COMP

$59]
$49]
$ 7B|
$63

'sas-'
$1.318]
“$1.440

$1.357

$6884
5676
$676]
$1,022]
$ 1,422
$967
8809
$986]
$1,006]
5922
$ 1,053
$806|
$ 26,893
$26 799|

2

25000

TOTAL

$47,337]
$41.254]
$61,5978]
$ 52, 435-
- §54355]
$63,548]
$142,304
$ 86,966
$90,308|
$ 680,230

$9.648|
$ 17668|

sss-zs.

$9,648]
$17415]

 $40,288]

547,947
$ 44, 593|
$ 54,165

s 2 644 712
2,554,817|

%_CAPIZD

TT00%

00%

250%]

00%)
250%
500%

20.0%]|

 250%]
_100.0%|

$_CAPIZD|

5o
S0
515,495
80
_-ﬂa,sagf_
-$31,774] I
-S 28, 461
-$21,741|
-5 90,308
so|

S0
-$47,102]
$0
sol
$0
$0|
$0|
$0
$0|
so
$0|

-$304,719

S 304 719_i

$_NET O&M

 $47,337
$ 41,254
$ 46,484
§ 52,435
$ 40,767
$31.774

§5113,843
$65,224

$32,043
$ 38,610
$ 65,466
$ 58,322
$ 49,284
$54,224
$ 47,584
$47,102
$63,252

$ 5,982
$ 25,867
$ 76,147
$ 79,889
$ 75,746
$52,919
$42,034

$61,545
$46,516
$2,339,992
$ 2,250,098

$304,719
11,5%
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Hardin County Water Distnct #1 il 1 | P ] | T
2012 Salary & Benefit Summary r T o T —— . — j‘; ]
2011 Actual _ _ . I - N T il o ==
5 27 28 29 a0 | I - - " D e T

| 027533636 1 | I ] ( —
= T - —T T To— : = s —~+ . - -
L S SN — e = il
DIV TITLE %_WAT %_RASEW %_FKSEW %_FKSTM  %_FK WAT S_WAT| $_RASEW S_FKSEW| $_FKSTM, $_FK WAT,
cs Customer Service Representative 520% 480%  00%) 00%  00%] s 24615 §22722] so| $0, so
Cs Customer Service Representative 52.0% 480% _00% 00% D.O%_[_ - $ 21,452 $ 19,802 . s0 5o so
ADM Accountant 537% 269%] 12 5% 19% 5.0%| $24862  $12504]  $5810  sess|  s2324
ADM Executive Assistant 275% 250%  250%  75%|  150%|  §$14420]  §13.009] $13,109 $3933)  §7865
ADM Accounting Specialist 27 5% 250%  250% _75%[  150%] $11.211 $10,192] $10,192 §3057]  §6,115
ADM Project Coordinator 48 0% 250% 150% 2.0%| 100%  $15282] $4,766] $635]  $3177
ADM General Manager - 45.2% 25.0%, _ 150% _ 50%| 98%| $ 51,457 $17.076]  $5682]  $11.157
ADM Finance & Accouting Manager 27.5% 25.0%! 25.0%, 7.5% 15.0% | $17,937] $ 16,306 '$4892] $97
ADM Engineering Manager . 5.1% 198%  300% 51%| _ 40.0%| ~ §0 $0|  sol  so
cs Customer Service Manager I 52.0% 480%  00% 00% 00% 541,719 100 s0]  sol  so
COMM Commissioner o 27.5% 25.0% 250% 7.5% 15.0% _ $2653 S $2412]  s724  s1.447
COMM Commissioner T 27.5% 250%] 250%,  75% 15.0% $4853 _$a417]  $1325  $2.650]
COMM Commissioner - o 27.5%| 250% 250% 7.5% 15.0% $ 2,653 $2412]  §s724 1447
COMM Commissioner T 27.5%| 250%  250%  75%|  150% $2,653 §2412 $724 $1.447]
COMM Commissioner _ B 27.5%| 25.0%  25.0%] 7.5% 15.0% $4,789 | $4,354 $1308] §$2612
cs Customer Service Representative ! 52.0%! 48.0% _00%]  00%|  00%  s20950 80l so T so
cs Customer Service Representative 52.0%! 480%|  00%  00%|  00% 24932 014 so.  sol $0
cs Customer Service Representative o _ 520%, 48.0%| _ 00%] __00%  00% = $23188] 405] $0) ~sol  so
DIST Distribution Operator - Il T 520%) _ _ 480% 0.0% 00%| 0.0% $28,166]  $25999 $0| ~sol  so
DIST Distribution Operator -1orll 4 52.0% 48.0%| 00%, 0.0%| 0.0%) $ 22,300 ~s0  so $0)
o1 Utility Biling Speciahst o L 51.0% 46.0%. 1.0%_!_  05% _ 15% o $ 28,608 g o $ 1"_ $ 280 $841
DIST Distribution Operator - i or Il —l—-——sz"r‘ﬂ B 47.0% ._ O‘O%-i—— 0.0%__ O'Ei— 528878 T . —-s ) ____ sT__ 3o
ADM Dist. System GIS/Planning Specialist _ . 425%) M_'_ . 13._()%_'_ - 2.0% 12.5%; $ 14,827 $ 4,535, $ 698 "$4381
DIST Distribution Operator - | B | 100.0% 00% ~ 0.0% _ 00%, _00%  $32043] $0! $0| Y
DIST Distnbution Operator - | = - 100.0% 0.0%)| 0.0%| _ 00%, @%1 $39610, 0, so| $0
DIST Heavy Equipment Operator - IVD 100.0% 0.0%| ) OE_ ~ 00% 00% ——  $65466 so| $0l so
DIST Distribution Operator - | or i ___ 100.0% 0.0% 0.0%! _00% B _0.0%| $ 58,322 = _$0 $s0l sq
DIST Distribution Operator - [ or if 52.0%] 48.0%| 0.0% ~ 00%| __00%  $25633 &1  sol sol  so
DIST Distnbution Operator - | or | 1000% _  00%] D.O%!r _00%  00% _ $54224 ' $0 Y s0| %0
DIST Distribution Operator - | or || _ 100.0% 0.0%; 0.0% 0.0% 00% 347584 $0 — so]  so| $0
ADM Operations Manager ¢ 13 5%| 150%]  15.0%) 10.3%| 462% 56353 $7.085]  $7.065 = sams7 ~ $21,761
DIST ~~ Distribution Supervisor : 98.5% | 15%, 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% $62303] 94|  s0| 5ol ~ s 0|
DIST TEMP Summer Halp _ b 1000% 0.0% 00%  00%|  00%[ $ 5982 S0 so| $0] 30
LEG T Atomey . _ T TTT T T Zso% 23.0%, 140%] 50%  00% $15008]  §5949]  $3621| $1,293] 50
MAINT Maint & Controls Specialist | 98.0%| . 0.0%, 00% 0.0% = 20% $74,624 80|  s0 $0| $1,523
" PIRTLE  Plant Supervisor B i 100.0% 0.0%| 00%) 0.0%] 00%  $79889) _so[ $0 '$0| so
ADM WQ / Measurement Specialist | 99.0% 00% _00%)  0.0%) 1.0% §74989] s0[ S0 so|  s757
FKWAT-Dist__ Distnbution Operator - IV T TToo% 0.0%] 0.0% 0.0%] 100.0% %ol " so] ) S0 $52919
FKWAT-Dist _Distnbution Operator -1 or il _ . 0.0%| 00% 00%| 0.0% 1000%| 1] 0 sol  sof $ 42,034|
FK WAT-Dist__ Distribution Operator - I or Il = kb 0.0%] ~ 0.0%] _00%] 0.0%| 1000% $0| _sol $0| so|  s42034
FKWAT-Dist_Heavy Equipment Operator- WD~ 00% 00%  00% _ 00%|  1000% _$0 ~ so0 $o] sol  ss50964
FK WAT-Dist__Distribution Supervisor __ — 1 00%, 00% — 00%  00% 1000% ~so0[ $0 50| ~ s0l  s79.024
FKWAT-Dist_ _Dist. System GIS/Planning Specialist_ | 00% 00%  00% 0.0% 100.0% 5 50 $0 $0 555,881
FK WAT-Disl_ Accounting Specialist o 0.0% 00% 0.0%] 0.0% 1000%  $0 $0| " so| so $ 48,491
TPIRTLE WTP Operator - Class IV 1 100.0%] 0.0%] _00%] 00%  00%  $58075 $0 sol  sol  so
PIRTLE __ WTP Operator - Class IV 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% $59,129) s0|  sol  so|  so
T PIRTLE _ WTP Operator - Class W T T 100.0%) T00% T 00% 00%|  00%|  ssaee2]  so 50 $0 Y
PIRTLE ~ WTP Operator- Class IV 100.0%  0.0%, 00%  00%|  00%  $61548] $0 $0 so| 50
PIRTLE WTP Operator - Class 1A-24 — |~ 100.0%| T 00%, 0.0%! 00%| 0.0%  $46516] - so| $0| T sol Tso
TOTAL S T B $ 1,354,432 $ 395,621 $ 99,049 $ 31,024 $ 450,865
'STAFF T T e § 1,321,822 $373,664 $79,421 $24,928 § 450,262
R . T 57.9% 16.9% 42% 1.3% 19.7%
- T R = Capizd B
R e ] §1.660.126
S - A N $ 1,799,836
|
i
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Asset #

Water Assets Depreciation Allocation (Shared Assets)

The Following Assets are on Water Depreciation Schedule
Only and Depreciation is Allocated Mthly via Journal Entries |

Asset Description

Meters; Inventory/Installation/Service; Rings/Lids;

iWater % i

807 KAR 5:071 Section 3(2)(c) & 807 KAR 5:001 Section 16(9)(t}(1-3)

1

L

—+

4

—+

4

:_FK Sewer % [Radcliff % 1

=

i_Methodology

Various Setters/Tubing, New Service/Installation 53%? 0%1 47%: 'Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
638 & 635 3 Comm Phone System & Upgrade 71% 7%| 22%| Based on 2009 Total Budgeted Salaries & Benefits
636 Dell Poweredge 850 Rack Server 53% 0%L 47%, ABased on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
651 2009 Toyota Tocoma - Distribution/Meter Readers 53%), 0% 47%|  Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
566 2005 Chevy Coloroda 1/2ton Truck-Meter Readers 53%) 0% 47%| |Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
666 Web Page Design 53% 0% 47%|  Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
661 Audiotel Machine for Check Scanning 53% 0% 47% Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
646 Remit Plus Software 53%r 0%| 47%‘L Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T- D
650 Server Installation & Transfer 53% 0%, 47%| Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
545 Precision 390 £4300 1.80 Ghz - Jim Bruce 40%? 25%_L 35%I Based on 2009 Budgeted Salaries & Benefits forJlm
546 Precision 390 E4300 1.80 Ghz - Stephanie Brown 40% 25% | 35% Based on 2009 Budgeted Salaries & Benefits for Stephanie
547 Precision 390 £4300 1.80 Ghz - Charlie Miller 60%_‘_ _1_0%+ _ 30%1 Based on 2009 Budgeted Salaries & Benefits for Charlie
548 Precision 390 E4300 1.80 Ghz - Karen Brown 40% | 25%+ 35%4 ‘Based on 2009 Budgeted Salaries & Benefits for Karen
549 Precision 390 E4300 1.80 Ghz - Field Reps 53%* 0%1 47%. _Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
543 Precision 390 £4300 1.80 Ghz - Check Reader 53% 0% 47% | Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
536 Lattitude D430 1.20 Ghz - Brett Pyles 40%' 25%| 35%. Based on 2009 Budgeted Salaries & Benefits for Brett
537 Lattitude D430 1.20 Ghz - Jim Bruce | 40% | 25%1_ 35%| Based on 2009 Budgeted Salaries & Benefits for Jim
538 Vostro 1500 1.40 Ghz - Mike Mosely/Meter Reading 53%r_ 0%_‘ 47%. “Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
539 Precision 390 1.86 Ghz - Linda Thompson/Billing 50%| 5%+ 45% Based on 2009 Budgeted Salaries & Benefits for Linda
540 Precision 390 1.86 Ghz - Charlene Easter/Cust Svc Mgr 50% 5% 45% _Based on 2009 Budgeted Salaries & Benefits for Charline
541 Precision 390 1.86 Ghz - Credit Desk/CSR area 53%| 0% 47% |Based on 2009 Budgeted Salaries & Benefits for CSR's
542 Precision 390 1.86 Ghz - Christie Campbell/Admin Clerk 53% 0%' 47%| 'Based on 2009 Budgeted Salaries & Benefits for Christie
535 30 Stackable Chairs 71%| 7%, 22%  Based on 2009 Total Budgeted Salaries & Benefits
532,533 &534 Dell PWS390 CMT PC's - CSR's 53% 0%1_ 47%_-_ Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
531 Precision 390 - Drive Thru - CSR 53% 0%+ 47%* Based on Number of Billings - ‘March 2009 Y-T-D
529 Office Pro 2007 Software License 71_%1 7% 22%+ Based on 2009 Total Budgeted Salaries & Benefits
528 Server 53%ﬂ 0%:’_ 117%+ |Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
527 IT Study | 53% 0~%+‘ A7%, Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
525 New Security Camera 71%| 7%i 22%1_ _Based on 2009 Total Budgeted Salaries & Benefits
521 Credit Card Swipe Machine Software - CSR 53%, 0%* 47%  |Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
526 Dell Email Server & Software 71%: 7%| 2% Based on 2009 Total Budgeted Salaries & Benefits
523 GIS Workstation & Replacement PC 79%, 0%, 21%4 Based on # of Megabites System uses per Danlel W=344 mb; R=90mb
519 Furniture for Cust Svc Mgr Office - Charlene 53% 0%, 47% Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
683 3" Sensers in Field Meter Tester - Large Meters 52%, 0% 48%  Total Lrg Meters=23; 11=Meters in Radcliff (11/23 = 48%)
489 Geo XH HandHeld GPS Unit - Daniel 50% _0%+ 50% ‘_Evenly split per Daniel between Water & Radcliff
488 Color Aerial Photography 50% 0%1 50% |Evenly split per Daniel between Water & Radcliff
487 GIS Updated Aerial Imagery 50%7' 0%| 50%4 'Evenly split per Daniel between Water & Radcliff
484 & 486 GIS Mapping 79%| 0%| 21% iBased on # of Megabites System uses per Daniel - W=344 mb; R=90mb
368 Ultrasonic Flow Meter 80% 10%! 10% |Estimated usage per Brett
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691 Vinyl Fence at Service Center 71%; 7—%* 22%_;_ _ |Based on 2009 Total Budgeted Salaries & Benefits
55 Carpet & Ceramic Tile at Service Center 71%'l 7%4_ 22%  |Based on 2009 Total Budgeted Salanes & Beneflts
54 3 Heat Pumps for Service Center I 71% 7% | 22% Based on 2009 Total Budgeted Salanes & Beneflts

524 Field Service Rep's Office Doors 53%* 2%+ 47%| | Based d on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
51 Ice Blockers for Service Center Roof 71%| %, 22% Based on 2009 Total Budgeted Salanes & Benef ts
50 Meter Shop Air Conditioner 53%, 0% 47%| |t Based on Number of Blllm_g_s_Mﬂch 2009 Y T -D
48 Server Software Laptop & PC's 53% 0% 47% Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y- T- D
49 Re-do Restroom Floors - Service Center 71% %, ___ZZ%L Based on 2099_Tc_>tzi Budgeted Salaries & Beneflts
46 Meter Shop Doors 53%, 0%| 47%, J_Based_on Number of Billings - March 2009 YTD
44 Heat Detectors - Service Center 71%)| 7% 22%| 'Based on 2009 Total Budgeted Salaries & Benefits
43 Flag Pole at Service Center 71% 7%;r 22%; Based on 2009 Total Budgeted Salaries & Benefits
27 Service Center 71%T %, 22%4 |Based on 2009 Total Budgeted salaries & Benefits
41 Drive Thru Improvements | 53%7' 0% 47%, Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
40 Arr Temp 1% 7% 22% Based on 2009 Total Budgeted Salaries & Benefits

Asset #

Water Assets Depreciation Allocation

The Following Assets are split between Water, Ft. Knox
and Radcliff and are on Depreciation Schedule Accordingly

Asset Description

674 2008 Extended Cab £250 - Distribution Spvsr
574 2007 Honda Ridgeline RTL - Jim Bruce

571 2007 Dodge Sprinter Van - Maint Spvsr

567 2004 Jeep Laredo - Operations Mgr - Brett Pyles
551 Sage Fixed Asset Software (MAS100)

550 Panasonic DP-C354 Copier - Service Center

520 Operations Mgr Office Furniture - Brett Pyles

611 Finish Mower Model #RDTH84R

Any New Assets are based on the same Methodology as above.

98%

40%
75%
40%
4%
71%
40%

53%

0%
25%]

0%

25%
32%

7%

25%

0%

Water % TFK Sewer % _:Radcliff % _'

2%
35%|
25%
35%
26%
22%)
35%
47%:

1

;Methodology _

TBased on 2009 Budgefed Salaries & Benefits for Rich Stranahan

Based on 2009 Budgeted Salaries & Benefits for Jim

|Based on 2009 Budgeted Salaries &_Benefits for Curt Pickerell
jBased on 2009 Budgeted Salaries & Benefits for Brett

_Based on Plant Asset Dollars Net of Depreciation per 2008 Audit
‘Based on 2009 Total Budgeted Salaries & Benefits

|Based on 2009 Budgeted Salaries & Benefits for Brett
;Based on Number of Billings - March 2009 Y-T-D
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Depreciation Monthly Allocation - Shared Assets
Assets are Booked on County Water Depreciation Schedule

:Depreciation S@it

Dec-12
Water Current
Class Mth %
AB ¢ 480.66 50% $
AD $  60,240.34 71% $
AM S 941.83 40%_ S
CS S 107,504.76 5_3%_ S
FM S 172.03 80%. S
Gl $  3,397.88 50% $
GS $  12,095.20 79% $
MT S 579.12 SZ%i S
PC $ 230.00 60% S
Allocated
Deprec Adj
Entry S 185,641.82 S
AJE Needed
Cr 1.06.40301 S 73,445.68
Dr 4.06.40301 S 68,929.16
Dr 2.00.40301 S 4,516.52
$  73,445.68 S  73,445.68

1807 KAR 5:071 Section 3(2)(c) & 807 KAR 5:001 Section 16(9)(t)(1-3)

2012 Y-T-D 1 T T T

+ i —

Water | % Radcliff = % Ft. Knox Total
24033 | 45% $ 21630 5% S 2403 % 480.66 |
42,770.64 22%| $  13,252.87 | 7% S 421682 | $ 6024034
37673 | 35%$ 32964 25% S 23546 941.83
56,977.52 47% $ 50,527.24 0% $ - |§ 10750476
137.62  10% $ 1720 10% $ 1720 $ 172.03 |
1698.94 | 50%| S  1,698.94 0% $ - s 3,397.88
9,555.21 | 21%|$  2,539.99 0% $ - 1S 12,095.20
301.14 | 48% S 277.98 0% $ - |s 579.12
13800 | 30% $ 69.00  10%$  23.00 $ 230.00
112,196.14 $  68929.16 $ 451652 $ 18564182
60.44% | 37.13% 2.43% T
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Assets SPLIT Between Funds 807 KAR 5:071 Section 3(2)(c) & 807 KAR 5:001 Section 16(9)(t)(1-3)

Purchase of New
Assets

After 2009/2010, if it is deemed that the purchase of a new asset should be "shared" between more than one fund,
the purchase price of the asset is "split" between the funds and entered seperately on the depreciation schedules.
The methodology used in determing the split of costs between funds is very similar in nature as that of the "shared
assets" in that it is determined how much of the asset will be used in the other funds. This may be based on the
budgeted time of the employee using the asset, for example purchasing a new vehicle for the Meter Readers.

In this case, the asset would be "split" as follows: 53% to County Water and 47% to Radcliff Sewer as the Meter
Readers budgeted time is based on the Revenue Splits.
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2012 Depreciation for Split Assets | 807 KAR 5:071 Section 3{2)(c} & 807 KAR 5:001 Section 16(9)(t}(1-3) | | -
DOES NOT INCLUDE ASSETS SPLIT ONLY BETWEEN FK SEWER & RADCLIFF SEWER I A I N 0 L ':I: ]
. . N ,o_ —_ - . T i S = — - | e |° __1__ —— ]
Asset Description Water (% FK Sewer % FKStorm |% | Radcliff % | FK Water |%
River Rock for Service Center Landscaping 577.89 71%; 56.98 ‘ 7% R _17%.06 22% - 100% o
Sewer Line at Service Center 4 18776  71% 1851 | fle 7%, N 5818 | 2 22% 100%,
Curbing for Service Center Parking Lot 20286 | 7% 4857 | | 7% 1429 | 5% 2000 jijv N 100% |
service Center Parking Lot N 2,317.49 71% ~ 554.89 L 17%) 163.20 | 5% 22849 100%
3 HVAC Units for Service Center 101.84 i 74% S. 51 4%+ 1.38 L 1% - 28.90 2% o _i—"“'“i_ LOOZG_ A
Software: ArcPad 10, GPS Analyst, GPS Correct 84.29 42.5% 25. 78 13 0% 397 1 2.0%+ _292(1_ 30. 0% 24.79 12 5%|  100% -
Operations Mgrs. Furniture 17198  40% 107.@9 i ZS%L o —!— 7166 35% - T IOO%T o )
Panasonic Copier 907.59  71% 89.48 | 7% R —l_ 1 401 75 22%4. — | 100% _
Sage FAS100 Software 17199  42% 131.04 | 32%_1_ B 106.47 | 26%1 1 il 1100% .
Phaser Copier 3300MFPX 79.45 53% ] . T _7&4:‘: _47% - I 100%| i
Convertible Minitower Computer Sschmuck 102.20 | 35% 48.18 33%_1_ R N 93. 44 | 3% 4 ;_oq‘}ir_ i
1/3 Document Imaging System 487. 88 34% '487.88 . 33%) | 487.88 | 33% A ) 100% -
Remit Plus Software 45750 . 50% e — ] . | = 457_50 50%' - 1 1_90_%1‘]:_ i
Latitude Computer - CEaster 194.58 50% 9.73 | _Sﬁi_—_‘_ 17532 45%# SRS S— (100%, _
Convertible Minitower Computer Bpyles 169.05  40% . 5283 25%ll I 147. QZT _'__ S ﬂ!_ _ 1
convertible minitower computer jhuff 169.05  40% 5283 25%| _J}_ _ L 14782 | 3_5’@_ o ! 100% .
Drive Thru Drawer Unit & Counter 41245 53% 1 36575 47%| | 100% -
rail for Loading Dock 131.63 71% 1854 7% P o 5827 2%, 100%
;:S: saelrver i 27939 71_%___ 2755 7% 1 865 57_1“ 2% B _; B 100%| )
Sealing & Striping of 5C Parking Lot 752.85 71%_ 7. 50 7% L__ 1 238 35 22% N S 100% | _
Insignia 47" LCD TV 5193 53% I S S 46.05 _4_7,%_1_ 10
teightronics Mini Taet Controller Int. DVD player 78.00 53% R I— B 69.17 47%_3_ o | ~100%
Dell Inspiron 1150 64.85 | 53% 0 i L 57.50 | 4?‘“’_}. S S _1_0_02‘;%_ —
S Dell Vostro Laptops 354.04 53‘}6_'__ N (R 1 1 31396 | 47% 4 100% ]
SDI Geosync Enterprise for Utilities 72564  49% 236.94 ! 16%+ 133&1_ 2%—L ) _26% 1 109_9&'_ i
Remote Access lweb Harris 169.60  53% N S 47%)| S 100%) |
Icall 417.38 | 53%| > - | L) — L _100%| .
Server AC Unit 26127 71%| 62.56  17% 18.40 7%| 1 100% ) ]
2 Dell Computers GIS Mapping 304.53 49%; 99.44 16% 25.93+ 51.59 26%, I E%‘ N
Dell Laptop Tim Osborne 3331  52%) A o 48% . 100%|
Web Server 7180 53% | 1 | A7% L _ 100%| 5
6 Workstation Computers (Dist Sup, Billing & 4 CSR'S) 254.90 | 53%| | o - 1 - __.2§EZQ | 47‘}{1F = -l 100%;. N
New CSR Chars 17.19  53% | . L 1524 am% o w0%
2004 Jeep Laredo 29245 | 40%| - | 25_@_ o _ L /25589 3% | L 100%| i
2007 Dodge Sprinter Van 4,513.39 | 75%) I - E J 150454 |  25% ‘; . 100%
Honda Ridgeline 1,342.86 | 40%, 83920 25%| - 1 1,175.00 | 35% L 100%)
Ext Cab F250 Dist Supervisor 3,044.82 | 98%| ! [ 1 o 27-,1‘4 | b 100%) -
Solar Asststed Arrow Board 22343 34% 216.86 | 33%) 26 85T 33%| o 100%
Toyota Tundra 114272 40% 999.86 | 35% i 71429 25% | 100%| |
Vac Truck Hydro Excavating Assembley 20.09 | 5% 120.56 309{1‘ 20.09 | 5% 241.12 | 60% | 100%
2012 Ford F150 605.43 | 53% | i 527.28 { a%. ; 100%, 1
Edco 18" Conrete Asphalt Walk Behind Saw 91.56  75% 1 - 1 3053 | 25% o HE . 100%,
Multiquip MTX60 4 Cycle Rammer Compactor 10895 | 75%) [ | 3498 | 25%| T 0% |
Dixie Chopper 41250  SO0%| a12s0 sow | || L 100% ]
Finish Mower 95.14  53% . | I '. 8437 | 47% | ! 100%
Total $ 22,653.50 $ 479730 | F 41054 | 4|—§ 10,257. 3? BE 24.79 _j—_ 1$3814345
59.39% . 12.58% | 1.08%)| L s 89%| e 0.06% . _r )
Total of Split Assets Other than County Water $  15,489.95 |
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Other Cost Allocations Methodologies
807 KAR 5:071 Section 3(2)(c) & 807 KAR 5:001 Section 16(9)(t)(1-3)

Other Direct Costs

After assessing that Labor, Assets and Depreciation should be shared or split between Funds, it was deteremined
that other costs should be shared as well especially in the areas of Customer Service and Administration Costs.
The methodology used to determine the percentage of cost to be split to other Funds is very similar to the Labor
Allocation and Asset Allocation methodologies in that an overall average of an employees time and square footage
of office space etc. was used to calculate some of the Allocations. Other determing factors include the percent of
total revenues between County Water and Radcliff Sewer, square feet of the Service Center attributable to the
refinance of existing debt to the 2002 Variable rate debt with the Bank of New York (BoNY), etc.

Since we have gone to a new accounting software, MicroSoft Dynamics - GP, we can automically set up allocations
to take effect immediately by coding to a specific general ledger number. Below are the accounts that are allocated
and the percentages allocted to other Funds - FK Sewer, FK Storm and Radcliff Sewer along with the Allocation Method used:

Legend Allocation Methodology Description
A Total Personnel Costs by Utility from 2010 Budgeted Wages
B % of Tota! Dollar Revenues Billed with $0 for FK Sewer & Storm
C Based upon the occupancy % of Personnel Devoted to Radcliff Swr. This was based on
Square Footage of Office Space and Amount of Time Employees Designate to Radcliff Swr
Total Personnel Costs for Radcliff from 2010 Budgeted Wages with Balance to County Water
E Number of Meter Readers as % of Total Employees with Uniforms multiplied by number
of Meters read by Utility, none for FK Swr & Storm
Allocation
GL Account Account Description % Methodolgy
1.94.62000 |[Water.Allocated C/S. Material & Supplies-Misc
1.04.62000 [County Water 75.00% A
2.00.92100 |Fort Knox Sewer 4.00%
3.00.92100 |Fort Knox Storm 1.00%
4.04.92100 Radcliff Sewer 20.00%
100.00%
1.94.62300 [Water.Allocated C/S.Miscellaneous Customer Exp
1.04.62300 |[County Water 53.00% B
4.04.90301 [Radcliff Sewer 47.00%
100.00%
1.94.63600 |Water.Allocated C/S.Contractual Services
1.04.63600 |County Water 53.00% B
4.04.92303 Radcliff Sewer 47.00%
100.00%
1.94.63800 |Water.Allocated C/S.Bill Printing/Mailing Contract
1.04.63800 |County Water 53.00% B
4.04.92303  |Raddliff Sewer 47.00%
100.00%
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1.94.63900 |Water.Allocated C/S.Contracted Security Service

1.04.63900 |County Water 53.00%

4.04.92303 |Radcliff Sewer 47.00%
100.00%

1.94.67900 |Water.Allocated C/S.Cash Over/Short

1.04.67900 [County Water 53.00%

4.04.92303 [Radcliff Sewer 47.00%
100.00%

1.96.42705 Water.Allocated Admin.Remarket & Other Bond Fees

1.06.42705 |County Water 87.00%

4.06.93006 |Radcliff Sewer 13.00%
100.00%

1.96.61500 |Water.Allocated Admin.Utilities

1.06.61500 (County Water 75.00%

2.00.93004 |Fort Knox Sewer 4.00%

3.00.93004 (Fort Knox Storm 1.00%

4.06.93004 |Raddliff Sewer 20.00%
100.00%

1.96.62000 |Water.Allocated Admin.Material & Supplies - Misc

1.06.62000 |County Water 80.00%

4.06.92100 |[Radcliff Sewer 20.00%
100.00%

1.96.62100 |Water.Allocated Admin.Computer Supplies

1.06.62100 |County Water 80.00%

4.06.92100 Radcliff Sewer 20.00%
100.00%

1.96.63600 |Water.Allocated Admin.Contractual Services

1.06.63600 |County Water 53.00%

4.06.92303  [Radcliff Sewer 47.00%
100.00%

1.96.63700 |Water.Allocated Admin.Uniform Expense

1.06.63700 |County Water 93.00%

4.03.71000 |Radcliff Sewer 7.00%
100.00%

1.96.65000 |Water.Allocated Admin.Transport Fuel & Repairs

1.06.65000 County Water 75.00%

2.00.92901 Fort Knox Sewer 4.00%

3.00.92901 Fort Knox Storm 1.00%

4.06.92901 |Radcliff Sewer 20.00%
100.00%

1.96.67500 |Water.Allocated Admin.Miscellaneous Expense

1.06.67500 |County Water 80.00%

4.06.92100 |Raddliff Sewer 20.00%
100.00%




-38T~

1.96.67600 |Water.Allocated Admin.Phone Expense
1.06.67600 |County Water 75.00%
2.00.93004 |[Fort Knox Sewer 4.00%
3.00.93004 |Fort Knox Storm 1.00%
4.06.93004  [Radcliff Sewer 20.00%
100.00%
1.96.67700 |Water.Allocated Admin.Dues & Subscriptions
1.06.67700 {County Water 80.00%
4.06.92100 Radcliff Sewer 20.00%
100.00%
1.96.67800 [Water.Allocated Admin.Postage & Mailing
1.06.67800 |County Water 80.00%
4.06.92100 [Radcliff Sewer 20.00%
100.00%
1.96.68000 [Water.Allocated Admin.Safety Expense
1.06.68000 |County Water 80.00%
4.06.92100 |Radcliff Sewer 20.00%
100.00%
1.96.68100 |Water.Allocated Admin.information Technology Exp
1.06.68100 |County Water 75.00%
2.00.93000 |[Fort Knox Sewer 4.00%
3.00.93000 |Fort Knox Storm 1.00%
4.06.93000 |Radcliff Sewer 20.00%
100.00%
1.96.68300 |Water.Allocated Admin.Certification & Training
1.06.68300 |County Water 75.00%
2.00.93005 |[Fort Knox Sewer 4.00%
3.00.93005 Fort Knox Storm 1.00%
4.06.93005 Radcliff Sewer 20.00%
100.00%
1.96.68400 |Water.Allocated Admin. Travel & Lodging
1.06.68400 |County Water 75.00%
2.00.92900 |Fort Knox Sewer 4.00%
3.00.92900 |Fort Knox Storm 1.00%
4.06.92900 Radcliff Sewer 20.00%
100.00%
1.96.68500 |Water.Allocated Admin.Education & Conferences
1.06.68500 |County Water 75.00%
2.00.93010 |Fort Knox Sewer 4.00%
3.00.93010 |Fort Knox Storm 1.00%
4.06.93010 |Radcliff Sewer 20.00%
100.00%
1.97.68200 |Water.Allocated Commission.Commission Expense
1.07.68200 |County Water 80.00%
4.06.92000 [Radcliff Sewer 20.00%
100.00%
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807 KAR 5:071 Section 3(2)(c} & 807 KAR 5:001 Sectlon 16(9)(t}1-3)

Pirtle Water Treatment
Distribution

FK Water Distribution
Cust Svc

Maintenance

Admin

Commissioner

Legal

Total Labor/Benefits
% of Total Labor Costs

EEEEEY

O

2012 Expense Allocation
Actual Costs

Labor & Benefit Allocation
AEKEXE

County FK FK Radcliff FK Allocation
Water Sewer Storm Sewer Water Total Methodology
$ 386,451 | § - 1s L ) - IS - | $ 386451 A
S 434,755 | § - $ - S 910598 193 |$ 526,007 B
S - S - S - S - $ 377653 (% 377,653 C
S 164,528 | § 508 | $ 254 1S 151,356 | ¢ 670 | $ 317,315 D
S 62,485 | § - S - S = S 1,178 | S 63,663 E
S 193,106 | $ 62,983 | 19,683 | § 84661 [$ 47043 s 407,477 F
S 19,242 | $ 17,492 | § 5,247 | $ 17,492 | § 9,656 | § 69,130 G
S 16,040 | § 2,775 | $ 991§ 4,559 | $ - S 24,365 H
S 1,276,607 | S 83,758 | S 26,176 | $ 349,128 ( $ 436,393 | $ 2,172,061
58.8% 3.9% 1.2% 16.1% 20.1% 100.0%

HCWD1 took over operations of FK Water on February 1, 2012. Expenses only inlcude 11 months

Legend: Labor Methodology Description

A 100 % Direct County Water

8 Includes Meter Readers at 52% Co. Wat & 48% Radcliff; Dist Supvsr at 98.5% Co. Wat, 1.5% Rad;
Operators at 100% Co. Water; Meter Technician at 52.5% Co. Wat, 47% Radcliff & .5% FK Water

C GIS & Admin Clerk at 100% FK Water; FK Dist Supvsr at 100% FK Water; Operators at 100% FK Water

D CSR's at 52% Co. Water & 48% Radcliff; C/S Supvsr at 52% Co. Water & 48% Radcliff; Billing Specialist
at 51% Co. Water, 48% Radcliff, 1% FK Swr, 0.5% FK Storm & 1.5% FK Water

E Maintenance at 98% Co. Water & 2% FK Water

F Executive Assistant, Accounting Specialist & Finance & Accounting Mgr at 27.5% Co. Water, 25% Radcliff,
25% FK Swr, 7.5% FK Storm & 15% FK Water; Accountant at 53.7% Co. Water, 26.9% Radcliff, 12.5%
FK Swr, 1.9% FK Storm & 5% FK Water; Project Coordinator at 48% Co. Water, 25% Radcliff, 15%
FK Swr, 2% FK Storm & 10% FK Water; General Mgr at 45.2% Co. Water, 25% Radcliff, 15% FK Swr,
5% FK Storm & 9.8% FK Water; GIS/Planning Specialist at 42.5% Co. Water, 30% Radcliff, 13% FK Swr,
2% FK Storm & 12.5% FK Storm; Operations Mgr at 13.5% Co. Water, 15% Radcliff, 15% FK Swr, 10.3%
FK Storm, & 46.2% FK Water; WQ Specialist at 99% Co. Water & 1% FK Water. Engineering Megr is
100% Capitalized to open CIP Projects.

G Commissioners at 27.5% Co. Water, 25% Radcliff, 25% FK Swr, 7.5% FK Storm & 15% FK Water

Atty at 58% Co. Water, 23% Radcliff, 14% FK Swr & 5% FK Storm. FK Water Legal Fees were 100%

capitalized to FK Water Acquistion Project.
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2012 Other Expense Account Allocations
DOES NOT INCLUDE DIRECT COSTS TO SEWER & STORM UTILITIES

-LBT--

County FK FK Radcliff FK Allacation
Water Sewer Storm Sewer Water Total Methodology
C/S Material & Supplies S 5,117 | § 230§ 58]$ 1,151 ] § - S 6,556 J '
C/S Maint & Repairs S 916 | $ - S - S 812 | S - S 1,727 K
C/s Contractual Svcs [ 33,911 | S - S - S 69,536 | § - $ 103,447 | K- Contract Svc, Security Svc & Bill Printing allocted to 1 Radcliff line item
C/S Contracted Security Svc S 1,161 | $ - S - S - S - $ 1,161 | K- Contract Svc, Security Svc & Bill Printing allocted to 1 Radcliff line item
C/s Bill Printing/Mailing S 43,306 | S - S - S - S - S 43,306 | K- Contract Sve, Security Svc & Bill Printing allocted to 1 Radcliff line item
C/S Cash Over & Short S 345 - S - S - S - S 34 | K- Contract Svc, Security Svc & Bill Printing allocted to 1 Radcliff line item
Admin Allocated Depreciation S (73,357)] $ 4,517 | S - S 68,840 | S - S - L - Assets are Booked as Co. Water Assets but are shared with FK Swr & Radcliff Swr
Admin Var Rate L/T Debt S 31,547 | $ 1,127 | § - S 4,882 | S - S 37,556 ™M
Admin Remark/Bond Fees S 7,571 | $ = $ - S 1,131 |$ - $ 8,702 M
Admin Utilities $ 201 |8 1,9441|$ ~43zlis  dleae 5 - $ 33,102 | I- Utilities & Phone Exp Allocated to one  Account
Admin Materials & Supplies S 5,568 | $ - S S $  6510]% - s 12,078 | N - Admin Supplies, Miscell, Dues, Postage & Saftey Exp Allocated to one account
Admin Contractual Svcs S 14,830 | $ s $ B S 13,151 | $ - $ 27,980 K
Admin Uniform Expense S 20,679 | $ - S - S 1,727 | § 5 S 22,406 o
Admin Transport Fuel/Repairs S 7,003 |$ 374 | S 93§ 1,949 | S - S 9,419 J
Admin Miscellaneous Expense 5 6668 | S 5 S 8 S - $ 6,668 | N - Admin Supplies, Miscell, Dues, Postage & Saftey Exp Allocated to one account
Admin Phone Expense $ -.-10;_,344'".' LSU(S ~ |5 . ﬂ&l}!ﬁ"* 3 $ - |$ 10,344 | J- Utilities & Phone Exp Allocated to one Account
Admin Dues & Subscriptions 3 4331 - S - 1 N S 5 S 4,331 | N - Admin Supplies, Miscell, Dues, Postage & Saftey Exp Allocated to one account
Admin Postage & Mailing $ 4,778 | S - [ 5 i $ - S 4,778 | N - Admin Supplies, Miscell, Dues, Postage & Saftey Exp Allocated to one account
Admin Safety Expense S 4,583 | S - S S » S - S 4,583 | N - Admin Supplies, Miscell, Dues, Postage & Saftey Exp Allocated to one account
Admin IT Expense $ 53,998 | § 2,919 | § 730 (S 14,596 | $ - S 72,243 J
Admin Certification & Training S 5,804 | § 310 [ $ 7715 1,548 | S - S 7,739 J
Admin Travel & Lodging S 10,128 | $ 540 | S 135 | S 2,701 | $ - S 13,504 J
Admin Education & Conference S 5875 | § 501§ 99 | S 1,751 1§ - S 8,226 J
Commussion Expense S 3,354 | S - S - $ 774 | $ - S 4,127 N
Allocated FK Water G&A Exp S (188,460)| S (41,606) S (10,585)] S (88,329)] S 328980 |$ o P
Total Other Allocated Expenses S 41,770 | § (29,145)( $ (8961)]$ 111376 |S 328,980 |$ 444,021
% of Other Allocated Expenses 9.4% -6.6% -2.0% 25.1% 74.1% 100%
Total Allocated Expenses $ 1,318,377 | § 54,613 [ S 17,215 |$ 460,504 | $ 765,373 $ 2,616,082
% of Total Allocated Expenses 50.4% 2.1% 0.7% 17.6% 29.3% 100%
Legend: Other Expense Accounts Allocation Methodology Description
J Total Personnel costs by Utility from 2010 Budgeted Wages
K % of Total Dollar Revenues Billed for Co. Water & Radcliff Swr with $0 for FK Sewer, Storm & FK Water
L Assets Booked as Co. Water Assets but Depreciation is Shared with FK Swr & Radcliff Swr. See
Depreciation Allocation-Shared Assets for Complete Methodology Descriptions
M Based on the Occupancy % of Personnel Devoted to FK Swr & Radcliff Swr. This was based on Square
Footage of Office Space and Amount of Time Employees devote to each
N Total Personnel costs for Radcliff Swr from 2010 Budgeted Wages with balance to Co. Water
0 Number of Meter Readers as % of Total Employees with Uniforms multiplied by number of Meters
read by Utility, none for FK Swr, FK Storm or FK Water
P Net S,G&A Overhead to charge FK Water and Credit other Funds. See calculation on 2012 Labor
Budget Spreadsheet

Radcliff Sewer
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Comparative Income Statement
Operating Expenses at December 31, 2012

Operating Expenses Direct Costs Allocated Costs Total Costs
Collection System Labor S - $ 91,059 | $ 91,059
Customer Service Labor S - S 151,356 | $ 151,356
Administration Labor S - S 102,927 [ § 102,927 |Admin & Commission Labor plus Commission Expense
Professional Services-Accounting S 7,370 | § - S 7,370
Professional Services-Legal S - S 4,559 | § 4,559 |Legal Labor
Information Technology Expense S - S 14,596 | $ 14,596
Management Fee - Veolia S 2,102,540 | $ - S 2,102,540
Contractual Services S 12,247 | $ 82,686 | S 94,933 |C/S Contractual plus Admin Contractual
Insurance Expense S 29,231 [ S - S 29,231
Transportation Fuel & Repairs S - S 1,949 [ S 1,949
Utility Regulatory Expense S 5812 | S - S 5,812
Office Supplies S 277 (S 7,661 1S 7,938 |C/S & Admin Material & Supplies
Utilities S 2,754 | S 8,646 | S 11,400 |Water, Sewer & Phone Expenses
Bad Debt Expense S 41,597 | $ - S 41,597 [Direct Write Off of Radcliff Sewer Accounts
Agency Collection Expense S 2,968 | S - S 2,968 |Expense Attributable to Radcliff Sewer Accounts
Advertising Expense S 42 (S - S 42
Rent Expense S 2,250 | § - S 2,250
Travel & Lodging $ - qs 2,701 | $ 2,701
Certification & Training S 160 | S 1,548 | $ 1,708
Education & Conferences S - S 1,751 | S 1,751
Routine Maintenance Service S - S 1,727 | § 1,727 [Admin Uniform Expense
Miscellaneous Customer Expense S - S 812 $ 812 |C/S Maint & Repairs
Miscellaneous Expense S 7,415 S 7,415 [Registration Fees, Easement Fees, Qistribution Mat for water line at RPTB
Customer Deposit Interest Expense S 717 | S - S 717
Allocated FK Water GRA Expense $ - 13 (88,329)[ $  (88,329)
Total Operating Expense $ 2,215,380 [ $ 385,650 | $ 2,601,030
Depreciation & Amortization Expense S 912,281 1§ 68,840 [ $ 981,121
Interest Expense S 80,777 | $ 6,014 | § 86,791
Total Expenses 2012 S 3,208,438 | S 460,504 | $ 3,668,942
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Hardin County Water Oistnct #1
2012 Salary & Benefit Summary
2011 Actual

5

TITLE

Customer Service Representative
Customer Service Representative
Accountant

Executive Assistant

Accounting Specialist

Project Coordinator

General Manager

Finance & Accouting Manager
Engineenng Manager

Customer Service Manager
Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Customer Service Representative
Customer Service Representative
Customer Service Representative
Distribution Operator - il
Distribution Operator - | or I
Utility Billing Specialist
Distribution Operator - | or Il

Dist. System GIS/Planning Specialist
Distribution Operator - |
Distribution Operator - {

Heavy Equipment Operator - IVD
Distribution Operator - [ or Il
Distribution Operator - | or Il
Distribution Operator - | or Il
Distribution Operator - | or il
Operations Manager

Distribution Supervisor

TEMP Summer Help

Attorney

Maint & Controls Specialist

Plant Supervisor

WQ / Measurement Specialist
Distribution Operator - IV
Distribution Operator - | or I
Drstribution Operator 1 or it
Heavy Equipment Operator - IVD
Distribution Supervisor

Dist. System GIS/Planning Specialist
Accounting Specialist

WTP Operator - Class IV

WTP Operator - Class IV

WTP Operator - Class IV

WTP Operator - Class IV

WTP Operator - Class 1A - 2A
TOTAL

STAFF

TBoard Approved 12/20/11

10

47 36667
41 36667

#PTE

02

024289

P_GDE

WAD o asnan T oo~ NN

CfwwwwewT?a LM

9
WCOMP
CLASS

CLER
CLER
CLER
CLER
CLER
CLER
CLER
CLER

SLS-OUT
CLER
CLER
CLER
CLER
CLER
CLER
CLER
CLER
CLER
OPER
OPER
CLER
OPER
CLER
OPER
OPER
OPER
OPER
OPER
OPER
OPER

SLS-OUT
OPER
OPER
ATTY
OPER
OPER
OPER
OPER
OPER
OPER
OPER
OPER
OPER
CLER
OPER
OPER
OPER
OPER
OPER

[807 KAR 5:071 Section 3{2Kc] & 807 KAR 6:001 Section 16(9EN1-3]
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T -

CURRENT]

HRATE
$15.74]
$ 15.00&_
$20.79]
$16.90

$17.48|
$2138

$4907

$3100]
$3135

$2765)
$5769]
$5962

$57.69]
$57.69]
$ 57.69

$13.07
$1597
$13.90

$1676
$1279]
$18.31

$17.06]
$23.72]
$ 16 49|
$1136

$2075
$18.23
$1505|
$1679]
$ 1444
$32.81

$2088
$1100

$2476
$2705

$2549

$16.60(
$12.70]
$12.70|
$1920]
$2670|
$18.16
$15.20]
$1852

$1890

$17.32
$1977
$1514

+

1 T
il

HRSWK

.

12
PROP|
FT-SALS

$32739)

$27,040|
$43,243|
$35,152]
$36,358]
$ 44,470

$ 102,066
$64,480|
$ 65,208
$57,512]

$6,000/

|

$6,200]
6.0
$6,
$6,000
$27,186
$33,218]
$28912
$ 34,861
$ 26,603
$38,085
$ 35,485
549,338
$34,299]

o
4
1

19

-

$ 23629
$43,160
$37918
$ 31,304
$34,923
$30,035]
$ 68,245
$ 43,43
$0)
$ 20,400
$51,501
$ 56,264
$53,019
$34,528]
$26,416
$26416]
$39,936]
$ 55,536
$37 773
$31616
$38,522
$39,312
§36,026
$41,122
$31491]
$ 1778976
$1728376]

a

|

13

+ 4+ 4+

PT-5ALS

$0|
s0
so
$0|
$0|
so
$0|
$0
$0!
so/
$0

$0/

$3,160
$2,609]
$2.910
$2,503]

$ 5687
$3619
$463
$1,700/
$4.292]
$4,689
$4,418]
$2877]

$2,201

$2,201
$3,328|
$4628)
$3,148|
$2,635
$3210
$3.276
$3,002
$3427
$2,624]

$ 148,711
$ 144,494|

1

4-Jun-13]
936 AM|
15 [ 16
ESTIM Anthem or
or Flex $234
$481) $2,808
50| $4624
$0 $4624
$636| $4624
$934] §4.624
$0| $4,624
$0| $9.726
$0 $ 2,808
$0| $4,624
$0/ 54,624
50| 50
$0 $9.447
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $9.447
$ 525 $ 2_soa|
$ 480 $2.808
§ 747 $4624
$ 1,642 $4.624
$1,230 $4624
$ 564 $4,624
$ 1,625 $4,624
$0 $4624
$ 1,620/ $4,624
$1,705] $4624
$2,027] $4.624
$1,779 $ 4,624
$ 1,455 $ 4,624
$1.624 $4624
§$ 1409 $4,624
$0 $4.624
50 $4,624
$0 $0
50 $0
$ 1,880 $ 4624
$0 §4.624
$0 §$4.624
$1.000] $4,624]
$750 $4.624
$750 $4.624
$ 1,000 $4.624
$o] $4624
$0 $4624
$ 500 $4,624
$ 963 $4,624
5983 $4,624
$901 $4,624
$1,028 $4624
$ 787 $2.608
$31,027 $209 135
$31027/ $ 190,242




DIST
DIST
DIST
DIST
DIST
ADM
DIST
DIST
LEG
MAINT
PIRTLE
ADM
FK WAT-Dist
FK WAT-Dist
FK WAT-Dist
FK WAT-Dist
FK WAT-Dist
FK WAT-Dist
FK WAT-Dist
PIRTLE
PIRTLE
PIRTLE
PIRTLE
PIRTLE

'Hardin County Water Distnct #1
2012 Salary & Benefit Summary
12011 Actual

5

TITLE

Customer Service Representative
|Customer Service Representative
Accountant

Executive Assistant

Accounting Specialist

Project Coordinator

General Manager

Finance & Accouting Manager
Engineering Manager

Customer Service Manager
Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Customer Service Representative
Customer Service Representative
Customer Service Representative
Distnibution Operator - il
Distribution Operator - | or |l

Utility Billing Specialist
Distribution Operator - | or il

Dist. System GIS/Planning Specialist
Distribution Operator - |
Distribution Operator - |

Heavy Equipment Operator - IVD
Distnbution Operator - | or |l
Distribution Operator - 1 or 1§
Distribution Operator - | or Il
Distribution Operator - 1 or Il
Operations Manager

Distribution Supervisor

TEMP Summer Help

Attorney

Maint & Controls Specialist

Plant Supervisor

WQ / Measurement Specialist
Distribution Operator - IV
Distribution Operator - ¢ or il
Distribution Operator - | or Il
Heavy Equipment Operator - IVD
Distribution Supervisor

Dist. System GIS/Planning Specialist
" Accounting Specialist

WTP Operator - Class IV

WTP Operator - Class IV

WTP Operator - Class IV

WTP Operator - Class IV

WTP Operator - Class 1A - 2A
TOTAL

STAFF

DENT/VISN' LIFE,ADDELTD|

$361
$361
$361]
§$ 361
$ 361
$361
$361
$0|
$361)
$ 361
$ 361
$ 361
$361
$361
$361
$ 361
$361
$ 361
$361
$361
$361
$ 364
$361
$361
$ 361
$361
$ 361
$ 361
$361
$361
$361)
§$361
50
$0
$361
$277)
$ 361
$361
$361
$361
$361
$361
$ 361
$361
$361
$ 361
$277
$361
s0|
$ 16,066
514,262

$ 369
$305]
$485]
$ 395
$409]
$499
$1,128]
$724
$731

$ 298
$428
$399
$ 555
$384]
$ 265
§485
$ 425
§ 351
$392
$339
$765
$488]
$0
$0|
$578|
$631
$596
$386]
$ 298
$298]
§448]
$623
$ 425
$ 354
§432
$440|
$ 406
$462
$354]
$ 19,391
$19.391

FLEX_140

s1.eeo'[
$ 1,680
$1,680]
$1,680
$1,680
$1.680]
$1,680/
$ 1,680
51,680_;_
$1.680
$1680|
$0]
$ 1,680
$1,680]
|
$0|
il
$1680]
$1,680]
$1.680
$ 1,680
$1,680|
$ 1,680

2t

}

20

$2.718]
$2,078]
$2078)
$3,132]
$4,249]
$2589]
$2,457
$3021
$3,083]
$2,825
$3,224
$2,469]
$ 138,890
$135019)

21

e

PENSION

56,209
$5,127]
$8,199
$6,785)
$7,071
$ 8,432/
$ 19,35:
$12,225
$12,363
$ 10,904
XK iia_'JL
$1,176]
_$1.138)
$1,138
$1,138]
$1,138]
$5254
$6,389]
$5623]
$ 6,921
$5,277
$7.328
$7.036]
$9.354
$6,810]
$ 4,803
$8567
$7.527
$6.211]
$6,929]
$5,962]
$ 12,939
$86,234
$0[

ICAISE L e

T—1

o

Tt
$3,868

§10,121]

$ 343.177‘
$333,583

i

22

$967|
$809)
$986,
$1,008
$922]

$ 1,053
$806/

$ 26,893
$26,799]

25000,
0929623862

23

$ 2,644,712
$ 2,554,817:

aa ]
%_CAPIZD $_CAPIZD
00%| sol
00%] ~so
25.0%) -§ 15,495
0.0%| 50
250% -§ 13,589
50.0% -$31,774|
20.0% -$28,461
25.0% -§ 21,741
100.0% -$ 90,308
0.0%| so|
00% $0
00%| $0|
00%] 50!
0.0%] $0|
0.0%] $0
0.0% $0
0.0% 50
0.0% $0/
o.u%:' 50|
0.0%| $0/
00% $0|
00% $0
500% -$ 34,888
40.0%] -$21,362
0.0% $0
0.0%] $0]
0.0%| $0
0.0% $0|
0.0% $0/
0.0%) $0
50.0% -§ 47,102
00% ) $0/
0.0% $0|
0.0% $0
0.0%] $0
00% $0
00%| so|
0.0% $0|
0.0% $0|
00%) S0
0.0% $0
0.0%] $0
0.0% | $0
0.0%) $0,
0.0% s0
0.0% $0|
0.0% | X
0.0% $0
00% so]
-$304,719
-5304,719|

$_NET O&M

$ 47,337
$ 41,254
$ 46,484
$52,435
$ 40,767
$31,774
$ 113,843
$ 65,224
$0

$ 80,230
§9,648
$ 17,668
$9,648
$ 9,648
$ 17.415)
$ 40,288
$ 47,947
§ 44,593
$ 54,165
$ 42,884
$ 56,005
$ 54,957
$ 34,888
$32,043
$39,610
$ 65,466
$ 58,322
$ 49,294
$ 54,224
$ 47,584
$ 47,102
$ 63,252
$ 5,982
$ 25,867
$ 76,147
$ 79,889
$ 75,746
$52,919
$ 42,034
42,034
$ 59,964
$79,024
$ 55,881
§ 48,491
$ 58,075
$59,129
$ 54,662
$ 61,545
$ 46,516
$2,339,992
$ 2,250,098

$ 304,719
115%

-061-
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ADM
FK WAT-Dist
FK WAT-Dist
FK WAT-Dist
FK WAT-Dist
FK WAT-Dist
FK WAT-Dist
FK WAT Dist
PIRTLE
PIRTLE
PIRTLE
PIRTLE
PIRTLE

Hardin County Water Distnct #1
2012 Salary & Benefit Summary
2011 Actual

5

TITLE

Customer Service Rapresentative
Customer Service Representative

_Accountant

Executive Assistant

Accounting Specialist

Project Coordinator

General Manager

Finance & Accouting Manager
Engineenng Manager

Customer Service Manager
Commussioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Customer Service Representative
Customer Service Representative
Customer Service Representative
Dustribution Operator - Il
Distribution Operator - 1 or il

Utility Billing Specialist
Distribution Operator - [ or lI

Dist. System GiS/Planning Specialist
Distribution Operator - |
Distribution Operator - |

Heavy Equipment Operator - IVD
Distribution Operator - 1 or Il
Distribution Operator - | or Il
Distribution Operator - | or Il
Oistribution Operator - | or Il
Operations Manager

Distribution Supervisor

TEMP Summer Help

Attomey

Maint. & Controls Specialist

Plant Supervisor

WQ / Measurement Specialist

| Distribution Operator - IV

Distribution Operator - | or il

| Distribution Operator - 1 or Il

Heavy Equipment Operator - IVD
Distribution Supervisor

Dist. System GIS/Planning Specialist
Accounting Specialist

WTP Operator - Class IV

WTP Operator Class IV

WTP Operator Class IV

WTP Operator Class IV

WTP Operator - lass 1A 2A
TOTAL

|STAFF

I= Capizd

27

100 0%

28

0.275363636

%_RASEW

48.0%|
48.0%

00%)

%_FKSEW

0.0%]

0.0%]
125%

250%|
25.0%|
150%

15.0%,
25.0%,
30.0%]
0.0%
250%)

+2T TS

4

1

0.0%]

£

+

30

e

%_FKSTM

0.0%]
(T8
1.9%
7.5%
7.5%]
2.0%
L

5.0%

T

31

——t—1—+

%_FK WAT|

0.0%|.
0.0%

5.0%)|

32

+

$_WAT

$24615]

$ 74,989
$0]
504'_
$0|

$ 1354 432|
§ 1321622
57 9%

33

-

- -+

$_RASEW|

C§22722]

§ 19,802
$12,504]

$0
$0
$0

$305621
$ 373,664
16 9%

so]

0|

$0|
$0|

$0|

$0|

so
$0|
$99 049
$79,421|
42%1r

$_FKSTM

sof

50|
$31,024
$24,928]

13%)

s 1,880.1264'
§1,799,835

$_FK WAT

$0
$0

$0

$0

50

$ 0|

$0

$ 21,761
$0

$0

$0
$1,523
$0

$757
$52,919
$42,034
$42,034
$ 59,964
$79,024
$ 55,861
$ 48,491
$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$ 450,865/
$ 450,262
197%
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. 2012
Jan
:Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July
:August
Sept
Oct
‘Nov
Dec

Totals

2012 Self Billing for Radcliff Sewer for Water & Sewer Service at three different locations

Arlington Lift  Lincoln Lift 350 New St.-  Monthly
Station Station WWT Plant Total
$ 532 $ 2257 $ 186.07 $  213.96
8 532 § 2301 $ 17855 $  206.88
$ 532 $ 2346 $ 19060 $  219.38
E 532 $ 2390 § 17722 $ 20644
I 532 $ 2434 $ 20077 $ 23043
s 532§ 2478 $ 18164 $ 21174
8 532 $ 2789 § 24506 $  278.27
$ 532 $ 2346 $ 20651 $ 23529
$ 532 § 2257 § 21095 $ 23884
$ 532§ 2257 $ 21760 $ 24549
$ 532|$ 4400 $ 190.57 $  239.89
$ 532 ¢ 2213 § 199.88 §  227.33
'S 6384 $ 30468 $ 238542 $ 2,753.94

The two Lift Station self-billings is for Water Service for the Wet Wells and
maintaining nearby Lift Stations. 350 New Street is the location of our
Radcliff Waste Water Treatment Plant which houses our contractor, Veolia.

-193-
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807 KAR 5:071 Section 3(2){c) & 807 KAR 5:001 Section 16(9){t}{1-3} 2012 Expense Allocation

Pirtle Water Treatment
Distribution

FK Water Distribution
Cust Svc

Maintenance

Admin

Commissioner

Legal

Total Labor/Benefits
% of Total Labor Costs

“hEEE

Actual Costs
Labor & Benefit Allocation

EREE

County FK FK Radcliff FK Allocation
Water Sewer Storm Sewer Water Total Methodology
$ 386,451 | $ - 1S - 1s - 18 - |$ 386,451 A
$ 434,755 | $ - S - |§  91059{% 193 [$ 526,007 B
$ - 1s - 13 - 15 - |$ 377653 |$ 377,653 C
s 164,528 [ § 508 | $ 254 |$ 151,356 | S 670 | $ 317,315 D
$ 62,485 | $ - $ - $ - |8 1,178 | $ 63,663 E
$ 193,106 | § 62,983 |$ 19,683 |$  84,661}S 47043|S 407,477 F
S 19,242 | $ 17,492 |$ 5247 (S 17,492} $ 9,656 [ $ 69,130 G
S 16,040 | $ 2,775 | $ 991 | $ 4,559 | $ - |s 24365 H
$ 1,276,607 | $ 83,758 | $ 26,176 |$ 349,128 | $ 436,393 | 5 2,172,061
58.8% 3.9% 1.2% 16.1% 20.1% 100.0%

HCWD1 took over operations of FK Water on February 1, 2012, Expenses only inicude 11 months

Legend: Labor Methodology Description

A 100 % Direct County Water

B Includes Meter Readers at 52% Co. Wat & 48% Radcliff; Dist Supvsr at 98.5% Co. Wat, 1.5% Rad;
Operators at 100% Co. Water; Meter Technician at 52.5% Co. Wat, 47% Radcliff & .5% FK Water

C GIS & Admin Clerk at 100% FK Water; FK Dist Supvsr at 100% FK Water; Operators at 100% FK Water

D CSR's at 52% Co. Water & 48% Radcliff; C/S Supvsr at 52% Co. Water & 48% Radcliff; Billing Specialist
at 51% Co. Water, 48% Radcliff, 1% FK Swr, 0.5% FK Storm & 1.5% FK Water

E Maintenance at 98% Co. Water & 2% FK Water

F Executive Assistant, Accounting Specialist & Finance & Accounting Mgr at 27.5% Co. Water, 25% Radcliff,
25% FK Swr, 7.5% FK Storm & 15% FK Water; Accountant at 53.7% Co. Water, 26.9% Radcliff, 12.5%
FK Swr, 1.9% FK Storm & 5% FK Water; Project Coordinator at 48% Co. Water, 25% Radcliff, 15%
FK Swr, 2% FK Storm & 10% FK Water; General Mgr at 45.2% Co. Water, 25% Radcliff, 15% FK Swr,
5% FK Storm & 9.8% FK Water; GIS/Planning Specialist at 42.5% Co. Water, 30% Radcliff, 13% FK Swr,
2% FK Storm & 12.5% FK Storm; Operations Mgr at 13.5% Co. Water, 15% Radcliff, 15% FK Swr, 10.3%
FK Storm, & 46.2% FK Water; WQ Specialist at 99% Co. Water & 1% FK Water. Engineering Mgr is
100% Capitalized to open CIP Projects.

G Commissioners at 27.5% Co. Water, 25% Radcliff, 25% FK Swr, 7.5% FK Storm & 15% FK Water

H Atty at 58% Co. Water, 23% Radcliff, 14% FK Swr & 5% FK Storm. FK Water Legal Fees were 100%

capitalized to FK Water Acquistion Project.
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C/S Material & Supplies

C/S Maint & Repairs

C/S Contractual Svcs

C/S Contracted Security Svc
C/s Bill Printing/Mailing

C/S Cash Over & Short

Admin Allocated Depreciation
Admin Var Rate L/T Debt
Admin Remark/Bond Fees
Admin Utilities

Admin Materials & Supplies
Admin Contractual Svcs
Admin Uniform Expense
Admin Transport Fuel/Repairs
Admin Miscellaneous Expense
Admin Phone Expense

Admin Dues & Subscriptions
Admin Postage & Mailing
Admin Safety Expense

Admin [T Expense

Admin Certification & Training
Admin Travel & Lodging
Admin Education & Conference
Commission Expense
Allocated FK Water G&A Exp

Total Other Allocated Expenses
% of Other Allocated Expenses

Total Allocated Expenses
% of Total Allocated Expenses

O

2012 Other Expense Account Allocations
DOES NOT INCLUDE DIRECT COSTS TO SEWER & STORM UTILITIES

County FK FK Radcliff FK Allocation
Water Sewer Storm Sewer Water Total Methodology
S 5117 | $ 230 | $ 58| S 1,151 | $ - $ 6,556 J
S 916 | $ 5 $ - $ 812 { $ - S 1,727 K
$ 33,911 $ - $ - S 69,536 | $ - $ 103,447 | K- Contract Svc, Security Svc & Bill Printing allocted to 1 Radcliff line item
S 1,161 | $ - S - S - S - S 1,161 | K- Contract Svc, Security Svc & Bilt Printing allocted to 1 Raddliff line item
S 43,306 | $ - $ - S - S - S 43,306 | K- Contract Svc, Security Svc & Bill Printing allocted to 1 Raddliff line item
S 34| - S - S - S - S 34 | K- Contract Svc, Security Sve & Bill Printing allocted to 1 Radcliff line item
S (73,357)| $ 4,517 | § - S 68,840 | § - S - L - Assets are Booked as Co. Water Assets but are shared with FK Swr & Radcliff Swr
S 31,547 S 1,127 [ $ - |8 4,882 (S - |$ 37556 M
3 7,571 | $ - 1$ - ]S 1,131 | $ - |s 8,702 M
¥ 1,944 8ib| S - S 33,102 | §- Utilities & Phone Exp Allocated to one Account
S 5,568 | $ S $ - ol 16,510/| § - $ 12,078 | N - Admin Supplies, Miscell, Dues, Postage & Saftey Exp Allocated to one account
$ 14,830 | $ - 1% - s 133518 - |$  219% K
S 20,679 (S - 1s - 18 1,727 |3 - 1S 22,406 o
S 7,003 | S 374 | S 93 1S 1,949 | S - S 9,419 J
S 6,668| S - S - s - $ 6,668 | N - Admin Supplies, Miscell, Dues, Postage & Saftey Exp Allocated to one account
g . $ - |$ 10344 | J- Utilities & Phone Exp Allocated to one Account
S 4,331 5 - S - $ - S 4,331 [ N - Admin Supplies, Miscell, Dues, Postage & Saftey Exp Allocated to one account
S 4,778 | - $ - S - $ 4,778 | N - Admin Supplies, Miscell, Dues, Postage & Saftey Exp Allocated to one account
S 4,583 | S - S - S - S 4,583 | N - Admin Supplies, Miscell, Dues, Postage & Saftey Exp Allocated to one account
S 53,998 | S 2919 (5§ 730 | $ 14,596 | § - $ 72,243
S 5804 | § 310 | § 770$ 1,548 | S - S 7,739 J
S 10,128 | S40 | $ 135 | 5 2,701 | $ - S 13,504 J
S 5,875 | § 501 | $ 99 | $ 1,751 | ¢ - S 8,226 ]
S 3,354 | S - S - S 774 | S - S 4,127 N
S (188,460)| S (41,606)( § (10,585)| $ (88,329)] $ 328,980 | $ - P
S 41,770 | $ (29,145)| $ (8961)| $ 111,376|S5 328980 % 444,021
9.4% -6.6% -2.0% 25.1% 74.1% 100%

S 1,318,377 [ S 54,613 |$  17,215|$ 460,504 |$ 765373 | S 2,616,082

50.4% 2.1% 0.7% 17.6% 29.3% 100%

Legend: Other Expense Accounts Alfocation Methodology Description

J Total Personnel costs by Utility from 2010 Budgeted Wages

K % of Total Dollar Revenues Billed for Co. Water & Radcliff Swr with $0 for FK Sewer, Storm & FK Water

L Assets Booked as Co. Water Assets but Depreciation is Shared with FK Swr & Radcliff Swr. See
Depreciation Allocation-Shared Assets for Complete Methodology Descriptions

M Based on the Occupancy % of Personnel Devoted to FK Swr & Radcliff Swr. This was based on Square
Footage of Office Space and Amount of Time Employees devote to each

N Total Personnel costs for Radcliff Swr from 2010 Budgeted Wages with balance to Co. Water

(o} Number of Meter Readers as % of Total Employees with Uniforms muitiplied by number of Meters
read by Utility, none for FK Swr, FK Storm or FK Water

P Net S,G&A Overhead to charge FK Water and Credit other Funds. See calculation on 2012 Labor

Budget Spreadsheet
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